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PART I - NOTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION A

Item 1. Significant Parties

(a)(b) Directors and Officers.

Name and Address Position(s) Held

Mr.Dean Zanetos Co-Founder & Chairman

Broadcast 3DTV, Inc., 1020 North Hollywood Way, Suite 120, Burbank, California 91505

Mr. Sidney Kassouf Co-Founder & President

i Broadcast 3DTV, Inc., 1020 North Hollywood Way, Suite 120, Burbank, California 91505

Mr.Mark Centowski Manager of Operations

Broadcast 3DTV, Inc., 1020 North Hollywood Way, Suite 120,Burbank, California 91505

I Dr. John Tamkin Product Development ConsultantBroadcast 3DTV, Inc., 1020 North Hollywood Way, Suite 120, Burbank, California 91505

(c) General Partners of the Issuer N/A

(d)(e) Recorded and Beneficialownersof 5 percent or more of any classof the issuer's equity securities.

The following provides the namesand addressesof each ofthe Broadcast 3DTV, Inc. affiliates who own 5% or more of any class

I of our preferred or common stock:

Name and Address of Record Owner Shares of Voting Stock of Record Owned Percentage of Total Voting of Record Owned

Mr. Dean Zanetos Preferred 0%

(1) (2) Common 42.48%

Mr. Sidney Kassouf Preferred 0%

(3) (4) Common 42.48%

Mr. Marko Budgyk Preferred 0%

(5) (6) Common 8.32%

Mr. Mark Centowski Preferred 0%

(7) (8) Common 0%
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Dr.John Tankin Preferred 0%

(9) (10) Common 0%

I (1) Mr. Dean Zanetos is the Co-Founder, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors forBroadcast 3DTV, Inc.
(2) Mr.Dean Zanetos, Broadcast 3DTV, Inc., 1020 North Hollywood Way, Suite 120,Burbank, California 91505

I (3) Mr. Sidney Kassouf is the Co-Founder, President & Chief Operations Officer of Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.
(4) Mr. Sidney Kassouf, Broadcast 3DTV, Inc., 1020 North Hollywood Way, Suite 120, Burbank, California 91505
(5) Mr. Marko Budgyk is a Shareholder of Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.
(6) Mr.Marko Budgyk, Broadcast 3DTV, Inc., 1020 North Hollywood Way, Suite 120, Burbank, California 91505

I (7) Mr. Mark Centowski is the Manager of Operations of Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.
(8) Mr. Mark Centowski, Broadcast 3DTV, Inc., 1020 North Hollywood Way, Suite 120, Burbank, California 91505
(9) Dr. John Tamkin is a Product Development Consultant of Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.
(10) Dr.John Tamkin, Broadcast 3DTV, Inc., 1020 North Hollywood Way, Suite 120, Burbank, California 91505

(f) Promoters of the issuer

Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

I 1020 North Hollywood Way, Suite 120
Burbank, California 91505
(818) 568-6747
http://www.b3dtv.com
Email: Sidnevk(ä).b3dtv.com

g) Affiliates of the issuer. None

(h) Counsel for Issuer and Underwriters.

The Company did not have any Legal Counsel or Underwriters Associated with this Offering at the time of Filing.

The Alternative Securities Market Group (ASM) maintains an online portal for investors to purchase into our offering, and

I performs certain services for us in connection with the offering such as but not limited to distributing ongoing reports about our
company. ASM is exclusively an ancillary service provider that will be reimbursed for documented expenses. The Company
will be selling these Securities directly, and no underwriter or dealer is responsible for the distribution of this offering.

I Although both Broadcast 3DTV, Inc. and ASM believe ASM's web portal will be sufficient to ensure successof the offering, the
Company's relation with ASM is non-exclusive and the Company both has and reserves the right to enlist the aid of FINRA
registered broker dealers if it is necessary to ensure successof the Offering. If so an appropriate Amendment shall be filed in a
timely fashion.

I To facilitate Broadcast 3DTV, Inc 's liquidity at the onset of this Offering, in lieu of cash for its assistance in the obtaining a CIKNo. and its assistance in the preparation of the registration statement, ASM has agreed to accept TWO THOUSAND sharesof
common Stock in the Company, representing 3.31% of outstanding common stock sharesupon completion of this Offering.

I ASM will Rot receive any selling commissions; nor will it receive any fixed percentage of the Offering Proceeds as might a
FINRA registered broker dealer. ASM will only receive documented expenses.Although ASM's expenses are likely to be
somewhat proportional to the amount raised as they will be incurred during the duration of the raise, reimbursement of such
documented expenses is capped at an expense amount not to exceed 5% of the Offering proceeds. Hence ASM does n_oot
qualify as an underwriter.

(i) through (m) None

I
Item 2. Application of Rule 262.

I (a) (b) None of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in Rule
262 and, as a result, no such application for a waiver if disqualification has been applied for, accepted or denied.

I
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Item 3.Affiliate Sales.

I None of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer.The issuer has not had a net incomefrom operations of the character in which the issuer intends to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years.The Company
has spent expenditures in excessof revenues the past two years developing its' products and marketing plans.

Item 4.Jurisdictions in which Securities are to be offered.

(a) The Securities to be offered in connection with this proposed offering shall not be oiYered by underwriters, dealers or

I salespersons.(b) The Securities in this proposed offering shall be oiTered in the following jurisdictions (but not limited to), subject to
qualification in each State,as necessary:

• California

• New York

I • Florida• Illinois

• Texas

• New Jersey

• Pennsylvania

I • Nevada• Arizona

I Although the Company is not using a selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering, it will use a website as an online
portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering. The Website is owned andoperated by Alternative
Securities Markets Group Corporation (California Stock Corporation), an equity partner of the Company, can be viewed at
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will beavailable for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 days per week on the website.

In order to subscribe to purchase the Units, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed Subscription

I Agreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.and wire or mail funds for its subscription amount
in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective
Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any State-Specific Investor Suitability Standards.

Item 5.Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year.

I In accordance with the Company agreement with Alternative Securities Markets Group ("ASM"), the Company shall place intoescrow and issue to ASM up to 2,000,000 sharesof Common Stock (the "Escrowed Common Stock") as follows:

• 20% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to Alternative Securities Markets Group fully

I diluted upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 20% of this offering.• Additional 20% (for a total of 40% of the total number of sharesescrowed) of the Escrowed Common Stock
Sharesto be released to Alternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the successful capitalization

I of the Company to 40% of this offering.• Additional 20% (for a total of 60% of the total number of sharesescrowed) of the Escrowed Common Stock

Sharesto be released to ASM fully diluted upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 60% of this

offering.
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I • Additional 20% (for a total of 80% of the total number of sharesescrowed) of the Escrowed Common StockSharesto be released to ASM fully diluted upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 80% of this

offering.

I • Additional 20% (for a total of 100% of the total number of sharesescrowed) of the Escrowed Common StockShares to be released to ASM fully diluted upon successfully diluted upon the successful capitalization of the

Company to 100% of this offering.

I
Item 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings.

The issuer is also presently offering this sameoffering to Non-U.S.Citizen Pursuant to Regulation S

I No application is currently being prepared for the Company's Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any

regulated market. No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an "Over-the-Counter" or "Open
Market", though the Company intends to submit an S-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE MONTHS of the close of this
securities offering. There can be no assurance that a liquid market for the Securities will develop or, if it does develop, that it will

I continue. If a market does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at
prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed secondary market. Illiquidity
may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities might
therefore suffer losses.

I Item 7. Marketing Arrangements.

I There are no marketing arrangements with respects to this offering. The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offereddirectly by the Company through its Officers and Directors. There are no plans to stabilize the market for the securities to be
offered. The Company will be selling these Securities directly, and no underwriter or dealer is responsible for the distribution of
this offering.

Item 8.Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement. None.

I Item 9.Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document.

The Company hasnot used a publication, whether or not authorized by Rule 254,prior to the filing of this notification

i
REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
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PART II - OFFERING CIRCULAR

Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

Corporate:

Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

1020 North Hollywood Way, Suite 120

Burbank, California 91505

(818) 568-6747

Copy to:

Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

C/O: Alternative Securities Markets Group

4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey,California 90292

I (213) 407-4386

Best Efforts Offering of 10,0009% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

Offering Price per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit: $100.00(USD)

See:Details of the Offering

Maximum Offering: 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

DATED: October 6th,20I4

THIS OFFERING STATEMENT SHALL ONLY BE QUALIFIED UPON ORDER OF THE COMMISSION, UNLESS

I A SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENT IS FILED INDICATING THE INTENTION TO BECOME QUALIFED BY
OPERATION OF THE TERM OF REGULATION A.
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I Investing in the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units involves risks, and you should not invest unless you can affordto lose your entire investment. See"Risk Factors" beginning on Dage 12.

I We are offering a maximum of 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units (the "Securities").This Offering Statement
shall only be qualified upon order of the Commission, unless a subsequent amendment is filed indicating the
intention to become qualified by operation of the terms of Regulation A.
All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 3d, 4* or 5* year under

the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus
5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price
will be the weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous
60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

I chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on theFirst Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors,

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

I • Optional: At anytime during the fifth year of the investment, the Shareholder may chooseon the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's Convertible 9%
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

I at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

I
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I
I • Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5*year of the investment, the ShareholderMUST convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common

Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at

I time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the weighted average price of the
Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid
to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"),the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

This Offering Circular relates to the offering (the "Offering") of up to 10,000 9% Convertible Stock Units in Broadcast 3DTV,
Inc. The Securities offered through this Offering have no voting rights until the securities are converted to Common Stock Shares
of the Company per the terms and conditions detailed in this Offering. The Offering will commence promptly after the date of
this Offering Circular and will close upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One
Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by
the Company's Management (the "Offering Period").

This Offering is being conducted on a "best-efforts" basis, which means the Company's Management, Mr. Dean Zanetos and Mr.

I Sidney Kassouf, will useall commercially reasonable efforts in an attempt to sell all Securities of this Offering. No Manager of
the Company will aceive any commission or any other remuneration for the sales of securities through this Offering. In offering
the Securities, the Company's Management will rely on the safe harbor from broker-dealer registration set out in Rule 3a4-1
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

I The Securities will be offered for sale at a fixed price of $100.00 USD per 9% Convertible PreferredStock Unit. If all Securitiesare purchased, the gross proceeds to the Company will be $1,000,000.00 USD. Though the Offering is being conducted on a
"best-efforts" basis, the Company has set an investment minimum of $100,000 USD before the Company will have accessto the

I Investment Proceeds, which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100,000

will be held in an investment escrow account, and only after $100,000 in securities hasbeen sold to investors (One Thousand 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock Units) will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds.Accordingly, all Investment Funds
after the Investment Minimum has been achieved, will become immediately available to the Company and may be used as they

are accepted.Investors will not be entitled to a refund once the Investment Minimum of $100,000 is achieved, and all investors
will be subject to the terms, conditions and investment risks associated with this investment.

THERE IS, AT THIS TIME, NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES.

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF

I OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT
PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING
LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION
WITH THE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT
DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE HIGHLY SPECULATIVE, AND AN INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES

I INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND IMMEDIATE AND SUBSTANTIAL DILUTION FROM THE
OFFERING PRICE.SEE "RISK FACTORS" AND "DILUTION."

i THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED
(THE "SECURITIES ACT"), OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND
SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THESE LAWS.THE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE

I COMMISSION OR ANY STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAS THE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE
REGULATORY AUTHORITY PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE

I
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ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY

W IS UNLAWFUL.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 2: DISTRIBUTION SPREAD

Number of Offering Selling Proceeds to

Securities Offered (1) Price Commissions (2) Company

Per Security - $100.00 $0.00 $100.00

i Total Minimum 001 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00Total Maximum 10,000 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000

1) We are offering a maximum of 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units at the price indicated. See "Terms of the
Offering."

2) Up to 5% of the Gross Offering may be used to cover costs incurred during the course of this Offering. These fees and
expensesand include memorandum preparation, filing, printing, legal, accounting and other fees and expenses related
to the Ottering.

3) We donot intend to usea placement agent or broker for this Offering.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY

I CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTSTHAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

I THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANYCONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

THE U.S.SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY
SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR

I COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE
OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE
AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

I INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS SHOULDNOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOOSE THEIR ENTIRE
INVESTMENT. IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSURER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND
RISKS INVOLVED.

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY

I REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER MADE BY THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, NOR HAS
ANY PERSON BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION
OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH
INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON. THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR DOES

I NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY IN ANY JURISDICTION IN
WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION WOULD BE UNLAWFUL OR ANY PERSON TO WHO IT IS
UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS OFFERING
CIRCULAR NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE AN

I IMPLICATION THAT THERE AS HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF OUR COMPANY SINCE THE
DATE HEREOF.

I THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART. THE USE OF THIS
OFFERING CIRCULAR FOR ANY PURPOSE OHER THAN AN INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES DESCRIBED
HEREIN IS NOT AUTHORIZED AND IS PROHIBITED.
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I THIS OFFERING IS SUBJECT TO WITHDRAWAL OR CANCELLATION BY THE COMPANY AT ANY TIMEAND WITHOUT NOTICE. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION TO REJECT

ANY SUBSCRIPTION IN WHOLE OR IN PART NOTWITHSTANDING TENDER OF PAYMENT OR TO ALLOT

I TO ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR LESS THAN THE NUMBER OF SECURITIES SUBSCRIBED FOR BY SUCH
INVESTOR.

I THE OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURITIES IN WHICH THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR RELATES HAS BEEN
DETERMINED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE

ASSETS, BOOK VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED
CRITERIA OF VALUE.

I
NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND:

I IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE
ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY THE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION
OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT

I CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE. THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO
RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD
EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AND THE APPLICABLE

I STATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. INVESTORSSHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCAL RISKS OF THIS
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

FOR ALL RESIDENTS OF ALL STATES:

THE UNITS OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS

I AMENDED, OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN
RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS.
THE INTERESTS ARE SUBJECT IN VARIOUS STATES TO RESTRICTION ON TRANSFERABILITY AND
RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER SAID ACT AND

I SUCH LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. THE SECURITIES HAVE NOTBEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, ANY STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING
AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY OR
ADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.

I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
I
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I
I ITEM 3.SUMMARY INFORMATION, RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

Investing in the Company's Securities is very risky. You should be able to bear a consplete loss of your investment. You
should carefully consider the following factors, including those listed in this Securities Offering.

Broadcast Media / Media Bmadcasting Company Investment Industry Risks

Media Broadcasting Industry investments are subject to varying degrees of risk. The yields available from equity investments in

I Media Broadcasting Companies depends on the amount of income earned and capital appreciation generated by the company as
well as the expensesincurred in connection therewith. If any of the Company's products or services does not generate income
sufficient to meet operating expenses, the Company's Common Stock value could adversely be affected. Income from, and the
value of, the Company's products and services may be adversely affected by the general economic climate, Broadcast Media

I market conditions such as oversupply of related products and services, or a reduction in demand for Broadcast Media products
and services in the areas in which the Company's products and services are located, competition from other Media Broadasting
products and services suppliers, and the Company's ability to provide adequate Broadcast Media products and services.
Revenues from the Company's products and services are also affected by such factors suchas the costs of production and general

I regional and national market conditions.Because Media Broadcasting Industry investments are relatively illiquid, the Company's ability to vary its Broadcast Media
products and services portfolio promptly in response to economic or other conditions is limited. The relative illiquidity of its

I holdings could impede the Company's ability to respond to adverse changes in the performance of its assets. No assurancecan
be given that the fair market value of the assets acquired by the Company will not decreasein the future. Investors have no right
to withdrawal their equity commitment or require the Company to repurchase their respective Common Stock interests and the
transferability of the Common Stock Units is limited. Accordingly, investors should be prepared to hold their investment interest

I until the Company is dissolved and its assetsare liquidated.

We are Entirely Dependent on our Internet Content for 3D Broadcast for use by Mobile Devices, and our Future Revenue

I Depends On Its Conunercial SuccessOur future development and growth depends on the commercial success of our Internet 3D TV Broadcast content delivery
service. Our Broadcast 3DTV service, or other services under development, may not achieve widespread market acceptance. We

I have recently begun to commercially introduce our service for the delivery of 3D TV video (with audio), and our future growth
will depend, in part, on customer acceptance of this service. Failure of our current and planned services to operate as expected
could delay or prevent their adoption. If our target customers do not purchase and successfully deploy our planned services, our
revenue will not grow significantly and our business, results of operations and financial condition will be seriously harmed. In

I addition, to the extent we promote any portion of our technology as an industry standard by making it readily available to usersfor little or no charge, we may not receive revenue that might otherwise have been received by us.

I The Internet Content Delivery Market for Mobile Devices is Relatively New, and our Business will Suffer if it Does NotContinue to Develop as we Expect

The market for Internet content delivery services to mobile devices is relatively new. We cannot be certain that a viable market

I for our 3D TV Broadcast technology service will emerge or be sustainable. If this market does not develop, or develops moreslowly than we expect, our business, results of operations and financial condition will be seriously harmed.

ANY FAILURE OF OUR 3D TV BROADCAST NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE COULD LEAD TO SIGNIFICANT
COSTS AND DISRPUTIONS WHICH COULD REDUCE OUR REVENUE AND HARM OUR BUSINESS, FINANCIAL
RESULTS AND REPUTATION.

Our business is dependent on providing our customers with fast, efficient and reliable 3D TV Internet Broadcasted content. To
meet these customer requirements, we must protect our network infrastructure against damage from:

• Human Error;

• Physical and Electronic Security Breaches;

• Fire, Earthquake, Flood and other Natural Disasters;

• Power Loss;
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I
• SabotageandVandalism; and

• Similar Events.

Any Failure of our Teleconununications Providers to Pmvide Required Transmission Capacity to us Could Result in
Interruptions in our Service

i Our operations are dependent upon transmission capacity provided by third-party telecommunications providers. Any failure ofsuch telecommunications providers to provide the capacity we require may result in a reduction in, or termination of, service to
our customers. This failure may be a result of the telecommunications providers or Internet service providers choosing services
that are competitive with our service, failing to comply with or terminating their agreements with us or otherwise not entering

I into relationships with us at all or on terms commercially acceptable to us.If we do not have access to third-party transmissioncapacity, we could lose customers or feescharged to such customers, and our business and financial results could suffer.

THE MARKETS IN WHICH WE OPERATE ARE HIGHLY COMPETITVE AND WE MAY BE UNABLE TO COMPETE

I SUCCESSFULLY AGAINST NEW ENTRANTS AND ESTABLISHED COMPANIES WITH GREATER RESOURCES.We compete in markets that are new, intensely competitive, highly fragmented and rapidly changing. Many of our current
competitors, as well as a number of our potential competitors, have longer operating histories, greater name recognition and

I substantially greater financial, technical and marketing resources than we do.Some of our current or potential competitors have
the financial resources to withstand substantial price competition. Moreover, many of our competitors have more extensive
customer bases, broader customer relationships and broader industry alliances that they could use to their advantage in
competitive situations, including relationships with many of our potential customers. Our competitors may be able to respond

I more quickly than we can to new or emerging technologies and changesin customer requirements.As competition in the Internet content delivery market continues to intensify, new solutions will come to market.We are aware
that other companies will in the future focus significant resources on developing and marketing 3DTV products and services that
will compete with Broadcast 3DTV's technology.

Increased competition could result in:

• Price and Revenue Reductions and Lower Profit Margins;

• Increased Cost of Service from Telecommunications Providers;

• Loss of Customers; and

I • Loss of Market ShareAny one of these could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our Business will Suffer if we are Not Able to Scale our Network as Deonand Increases

We have had only limited deployment of our Internet 3D TV Broadcast content delivery service to date,and we cannot be certain
that our network can connect and manage a substantially larger number of customers at high transmission speeds.Our network

I may not be scalable to expected customer levels while maintaining superior performance. In addition, as customers' usage ofbandwidth increases, we will need to make additional investments in our infrastructure to maintain adequate downstream data
transmission speeds.We cannot assure you that we will be able to make these investments successfully or at an acceptable cost.
Upgrading our infrastructure may cause delays or failures in our network. As a result, in the future our network may be unable to

I achieve or maintain a sufficiently high transmission capacity. Our failure to achieve or maintain high capacity data transmissioncould significantly reduce demand for our service, reducing our revenue and causing our business and financial results to suffer.

Our Business will Sufer if we Do Not Respond to Technological Changes

The market for Internet content delivery services is likely to be characterized by rapid technological change, frequent new

product and service introductions and changes in customer requirements. We may be unable to respond quickly or effectively to

I these developments. If competitors introduce products, services or technologies that are better than ours or that gain greatermarket acceptance, or if new industry standards emerge, our Internet based 3D TV Broadcast technology may become obsolete,
which would materially and adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition.

I In developing our Internet based 3D TV Broadcast technology service, we have made, and will continue to make, assumptionsabout the standards that our customers and competitors may adopt. If the standards adopted are different from those which we

i
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I may now or in the future promote or support, market acceptanceof our 3D TV Broadcast service may be significantly reduced ordelayed and our business will be seriously harmed. In addition, the introduction of services or products incorporating new

technologies and the emergenceof new industry standards could render our existing services obsolete.

WeFace Risks Associated with International Operators that could Harm our Business

i To be successful, we believe we must expand our international operations. Therefore, we expect to commit significant resources
to expand our international sales and marketing activities. However, we may not be able to develop or increase market demand
for our Internet 3D TV Broadcast technology service which may harm our business.We may be subject to a number of risks
associated with international business activities which may increase our costs, lengthen our sales cycle and require significant

I management attention. These risks include:• Increased expensesassociated with marketing services in foreign countries;

• General economic conditions in international markets;

• Currency exchange rate fluctuations;

• Unexpected changesin regulatory requirements resulting in unanticipated costs and delays;

I • Tariffs, export controls and other trade barriers;• Longer accounts receivable payment cycles and difficulties in collecting accounts receivable; and

• Potentially adverse tax consequences, including restrictions on the repatriation of earnings;

The Company is a Development Stage Business, and all Risks Associated with an Early Stage Company

i Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.commenced operations in August of 2012 as a California Stock Corporation. Accordingly, the Companyhas only a limited history upon which an evaluation of its prospects and future performance can be made. The Company's
proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with new enterprises. The likelihood of the Company's success

I must be considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, complications, and delays frequently encountered in
connection with the expansion of a business, operation in a competitive industry, and the continued development of advertising,
promotions and a corresponding customer base. There is a possibility that the Company could sustain losses in the future. There
canbe no assurancesthat Broadcast 3DTV, Inc. will operate profitably.

I Minimum Amount of Capital to beRaised

I The minimum amount of Securities that need to be sold in this offering for the Company to access the investment funds is
$100,000.After the Minimum Amount of Capital required to be reached, all Investor funds will be transferred from the
Company's Investment Holding Account to the Company. The Company cannot assure you that subscriptions for the entire
Offering will be obtained. The Company has the right to terminate this offering of Securities at any time, regardless of the

I number of Securities that have sold. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective
Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction. The
Company's ability to meet financial obligations, cash needs,and to achieve objectives, could be adversely affected if the entire
offering of Securities is not fully subscribed.

I The Markets in which we operate are Highly Compedtive and we May be Unable to Compete Successfully Against New
Entrants and Established Companies with Greater Resources

I We compete in markets that are new, intensely competitive, highly fragmented and rapidly changing. We expect to experienceincreased competition. Many of our competitors, as well as a number of potential competitors, have longer operating histories,
greater name recognition and substantially greater financial, technical and marketing resources than we do. Some of our current

I or potential competitors have the financial resources to withstand substantial price competition. Moreover, many of our
competitors have more extensive customer bases, broader customer relationships and broader industry alliances that they could
use to their advantage in competitive situations, including relationships with many of our potential customers. Our competitors
may be able to respond more quickly than we can to new or emerging technologies and changesin customer requirements. Some
of our current or potential competitors may bundle services with other software or hardware in a manner that may discourage
consumers from purchasing any products or services we offer.

I
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I As competition in the Internet Content Delivery market continues to intensify, new solutions will come to market. We are awareof other companies that are focusing, or may in the future focus significant resources on developing and marketing products and

services that will complete with our products and services. We also believe we may face competition from other providers of

I competing Internet Content Delivery Services, which could result in:• Price and revenue reductions and lower profit margins;

• Increased cost of service from telecommunications providers;

• Loss of customers; and

• Loss of market share.

Any one of these could materially andadversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

We Could Incur Substandal Costs Defending our Intellectual Property from InfWngement or a Claimof Infringement

Other companies, including our competitors, may obtain patents or other proprietary rights that would prevent, limit or interfere
with our ability to make, sueor sell our service. As a result, we may be found on the proprietary rights of others. In the event of a
successful claim of infringement against us and our failure or inability to license the infringed technology, our business and

I operating results would be significantly harmed. Companies in the Internet Market are increasingly brining suits alleginginfringement of the proprietary rights, particularly patent rights. Any litigation or claims, whether or not valid, could result in
substantial costs and diversion of resources. Intellectual property litigation or claims could force us to do one or more of the

following.

• Ceaseselling, incorporating or using products or services that incorporate the challenged intellectual property;

• Obtain a license from the holder of the infringed intellectual property right, which license may not be available on
reasonable terms; and

• Redesign products or services

If we are forced to take any of the foregoing actions, our business may be seriously harmed. We may not carry adequate

I insurance to cover potential claims of this type or may not be adequate to indemnify us for all liability that may be imposed.

The Conpany is Dependence on Current Managenrent

i In the early stagesof development the Company's business will be significantly dependent on the Company's management team.The Company's success will be particularly dependent upon the services of Mr. Dean Zanetos, the Company's Co-Founder,
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Company's Board of Directors, and Mr. Sidney Kassouf, the Company's Co-
Founder, President and Chief Operations Officer.

The Company Could Potendally Face Risks Associated with Borrowing

i Although the Company does not intend to incur any additional debt from the investment commitments provided in this offering,should the company obtain secure bank debt in the future, possible risks could arise. If the Company incurs additional
indebtedness, a portion of the Company's cash flow will have to be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on such

I new indebtedness. Typical loan agreements also might contain restrictive covenants, which may impair the Company's operating
flexibility. Such loan agreements would also provide for default under certain circumstances, such as failure to meet certain
financial covenants. A default under a loan agreement could result in the loan becoming immediately due and payable and, if

unpaid, a judgment in favor of such lender which would be senior to the rights of shareholders of the Company. A judgment

I creditor would have the right to foreclose on any of the Company's assetsresulting in a material adverse effect on the Company's
business, operating results or fmancial condition.

I Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business PlanThe Company's business plans may change significantly. Many of the Company's potential business endeavors are capital
intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements. Management believes that the Company's chosen activities

I and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills, background, and knowledge of the
Company's principals and advisors. Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Company's stated
strategies depending on future events.

I
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Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

The net proceeds from this Offering will be used for the purposes described under "Useof Proceeds." The Company reserves the

I right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated which it deemsto be in

the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities. As a result of the
foregoing, the successof the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of Management with
respect to application and allocation ofthe net proceeds of this Offering. Investors for the Units offered hereby will be entrusting
their funds to the Company's Management, upon whose judgment and discretion the investors must depend.

Control by Management

I As of October ist, 2014 the Company's Managers owned approximately 84.96% of the Company's outstanding Common StockUnits and 0% of the Company's Preferred Stock Units. Upon completion of this Offering, The Company's Management will own
approximately 84.96% of the outstanding Common Stock Units of the Company and 0% of the outstanding Prefered Stock Units
of the Company. Investors will not have the ability to control either a vote of the Company's Managers or any appointed
officers. See"COMPANY MANAGERS" section.

I Return of ProfitsThe Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its Common Stock. The Company currently intends to retain
future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of the Company's Operations and Holdings. As a result, the Company does not
anticipate paying any cashdividends to its Common Stock Holders for the foreseeable future.

No Assurances of Protection for Proprietary Rights; Reliance on T ade Secrets

I In certain cases,the Company may rely on trade secrets to protect intellectual property, proprietary technology and processes,which the Company has acquired, developed or may develop in the future. There can be no assurancesthat secrecy obligations
will be honored or that others will not independently develop similar or superior products or technology. The protection of

I intellectual property and/or proprietary technology through claims of trade secret status has been the subject of increasing claims

and litigation by various companies both in order to protect proprietary rights as well as for competitive reasons even where
proprietary claims are unsubstantiated. The prosecution of proprietary claims or the defense of such claims is costly and
uncertain given the uncertainty and rapid development of the principles of law pertaining to this area. The Company, in common
with other investment funds, may also be subject to claims by other parties with regard to the use of intellectual property,
technology information and data, which may be deemedproprietary to others.

I The Company's Continuing as a Going Concern Depends Upon FinancingIf the Company does not raise sufficient working capital and continues to experience pre-operating losses, there will most likely
be substantial doubt as to its ability to continue as a going concern. Because the Company has generated no revenue, all
expenditures during the development stage have been recorded as pre-operating losses.Revenue operations have not commenced
becausethe Company has not raised the necessary capital.

I Broker - Dealer Sales of UnitsThe Company's Preferred Stock Units and Common Stock Units are not included for trading on any exchange, and there can be
no assurancesthat the Company will ultimately be registered on any exchange. The NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc. has recently

I enacted certain changesto the entry and maintenance criteria for listing eligibility on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market. The entry

standards require at least $4 million in net tangible assets or $750,000 net income in two of the last three years. The proposed
entry standardswould also require a public float of at least 1 million shares,$5 million value of public float, a minimum bid price
of $2.00 per share, at least three market makers, and at least 300 shareholders. The maintenance standards (as opposed to entry

I standards) require at least $2 million in net tangible assetsor $500,000 in net income in two of the last three years, a public float
of at least 500,000 shares,a $1 million market value of public float, a minimum bid price of $1.00 per share, at least two market
makers, and at least 300 shareholders.

No assurancecanbe given that the Preferred Stock or Common Stock Units of the Company will ever qualify for inclusion on the

i NASDAQ System or any other trading market until such time as the Managing Members deem it necessary. As a result, theCompany's Preferred Stock Units and Common Stock Units are covered by a Securities and Exchange Commission rule that

I
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I opposes additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell such securities to persons other than establishedcustomers and qualified investors. For transactions covered by the rule, the broker-dealer must make a special suitability

determination for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's written agreement to the transaction prior to the sale. Consequently,

I the rule may affect the ability of broker-dealers to sell the Company's securities and will also affect the ability of members to sell
their units in the secondary market.

Secondary Market

Prior to this offering, there has been no public market for the Company's Preferred Stock. The Company's Preferred Stock will
not be listed on any regulated securities exchange. There can be no assurancethat an active trading market for the Company's
Preferred Stock will develop, or, if developed, that an active trading market will be maintained. If an active market is not

I developed or sustained, the market price and liquidity ofthe Company's Preferred Stock may be adversely affected.No application is currently being prepared for the Company's Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any
regulated market.No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an "Over-the-Counter" or "Open

I Market", though the Company intends to submit an S-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE MONTHS of the close of this
securities offering. There can beno assurance that a liquid market for the Securities will develop or, if it does develop, that it will
continue. If a market does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at
prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed secondary market. Illiquidity

I may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities might
therefore suffer losses.

Unavailability of Rule 144for Resales

The Company may be regarded under Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as a shell company. Shareholders who hold

I shareswhich am not subject to a registration statement under the Securities Act often rely upon Rule 144 for their resale. Rule 144 is

not available for the resale of securities initially issued by either reporting or non-reporting shell companies (other than a business
combination related shell company) or an issuer that has been, at any time previously, a reporting or non-reporting shell company,
unless the issuer meets specified conditions. A security holder may resell securities pursuant to Rule 144's Safe Harbor if the following
conditions are met:

1) The Issuer of Securities that was formerly a reporting or non-reporting company hasceased to be a shell;
2) The Issuer of the Securities is subject to the reporting requirements of Section 13or 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

I 3) The Issuer ofthe Securities has filed all reports and material required to be filed under Section 13or 15(d) of the Exchange
Act, as applicable, during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the issuer was required to file such reports
and materials), other than Form 8-K reports; and

4) At least one year haselapsed from the time the issuer filed current Form 10 type information with the SEC reflecting its
status as an entity that is not a shell company.

Dilution

The Company, for business purposes, may from time to time issue additional shares, which may result in dilution of existing
shareholders. Dilution is a reduction in the percentage of a stock caused by the issuance of new stock. Dilution can also occur

I when holders of stock options (such as company employees) or holders of other optionable securities exercise their options.

When the number of shares outstanding increases, each existing stockholder will own a smaller, or diluted, percentage of the
Company, making each share less valuable. Dilution may also reduce the value of existing shares by reducing the stock's
earnings per share. There is no guarantee that dilution of the Common Stock will not occur in the future.

The Company's Preferred Stock is Equity and is Subordinate to all of our Existing and Future Indebtedness; our ability to
Declare Annual DMdends on the Preferred Stock may be Limited

I The Company's Preferred Stock Units are equity interest in the Company and do not constitute indebtedness. As such, thePreferred Stock will rank junior to all indebtedness and other non-equity claims on the Company with respect to assetsavailable
to satisfy claims on the Company, including in a liquidation of the Company. Additionally, unlike indebtedness, where principal
and interest would be customarily be payable on specified due dates, in the caseof preferred stock, like the Preferred Stock being
offering through this Offering, (1) dividends are payable only when, as and if authorized and declared by the Company's Board
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I of Directors and (2) as an early stage company, our ability to declare and pay dividends is subject to the Company's ability toearnnet income and to meet certain financial regulatory requirements.

I Dividends on the Company's Preferred Stock is Cumulative
Dividends on the Company's Preferred Stock is Cumulative. If the Company's Board of Directors does not authorize and declare
a dividend for any dividend period, holder of the Company's Preferred Stock will not be entitled to receive a dividend cash

I payment for such period, and such undeclared dividend will accrue and become payable at a later dividend payment date.TheCompany's Board of Directors may determine that it would be in the Company's best interest to pay less than the full amount of
the stated dividend on our Preferred Stock, at which time the undeclared portion of the dividend will accrue and become payable
at a later dividend payment date. Factors that would be considered by the Company's Board of Directors in making this
determination are the Company's financial condition and capital needs, the impact of current and pending legislation and
regulations, economic conditions, tax considerations, and suchother factors as our Board of Directors may deem relevant.

Certain Factors Related to our Common Stock

Because the Company's Common Stock may be considered a "penny stock," and a shareholder may have difficulty selling shares
in the secondary trading market.

The Company's Common Stock Securities may be subject to certain rules and regulations relating to "penny stock" (generally
defined as any equity security that has a price less than $5.00per share, subject to certain exemptions). Broker-dealers who sell
penny stocks are subject to certain "sales practice requirements" for sales in certain nonexempt transactions (i.e.,salesto persons
other than established customers and institutional "qualified investors"), including requiring delivery of a risk disclosure

W document relating to the penny stock market and monthly statements disclosing recent price information for the penny stocks
held in the account, and certain other restrictions. For as long as the Company's Common Stock is subject to the rules on penny

I stocks, the market liquidity for such securities could be significantly limited. This lack of liquidity may also make it more
difficult for the Company to raise capital in the future through sales of equity in the public or private markets.

The price of the Company's Common Stock may be volatile, and a shareholder's investment in the Company's Common Stock

I could suffer a decline in value.There could be significant volatility in the volume and market price of the Company's Common Stock, and this volatility may
continue in the future. The Company's Common Stock may be listed on the OTCQB, OTCQX, OTCBB, The Bermuda BSX

I Exchange, the London Stock Exchange's AIM Market, the Canadian TSX Venture Exchange or TMX Exchange, the Irish Stock
Exchange, the Frankfurt Stock Exchange and / or the Berlin Stock Exchange, where each has a greater chance for market
volatility for securities that trade on these markets as opposed to a national exchange or quotation system. This volatility may be
caused by a variety of factors, including the lack of readily available quotations, the absence of consistent administrative

i supervision of "bid" and "ask" quotations and generally lower trading volume. In addition, factors such as quarterly variations in
our operating results, changes in financial estimates by securities analysts or our failure to meet our or their projected financial
and operating results, litigation involving us, general trends relating to the Broadcast Technology Industry, actions by
governmental agencies, national economic and stock market considerations aswell as other events and circumstances beyond our

I control could have a significant impact on the future market price of our Common Stock and the relative volatility of suchmarketprice.

I Compliance with Securities LawsThe Company's Securities are being offered for sale in reliance upon certain exemptions from the registration requirements of the
Securities Act, applicable California Securities Laws, and other applicable state securities laws. If the sale of Securities were to
fail to qualify for these exemptions, purchasers may seek rescission of their purchases of Securities. If a number of purchasers
were to obtain rescission, we would face significant financial demands, which could adversely affect the Company as a whole, as
well as any non-rescinding purchasers.

I offering PriceThe price of the Securities offered hasbeen arbitrarily established by our current Managers, considering suchmatters as the state
of the Company's business development and the general condition of the industry in which it operates. The Offering price bears

I little relationship to the assets,net worth, or any other objective criteria.

I
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Lack of Firm Underwriter

The Securities are offered on a "best efforts" basis by the Company Managers, without compensation and on a "best efforts"
basis.The Company may in the future enter into an agreement with certain FINRA registered broker-dealers, which enter into
Participating Broker-Dealer Agreements with the Company. Accordingly, there is no assurance that the Company, or any
FINRA broker-dealer, will sell the maximum Securities offered or any lesser amount,

1 Projections: Forward Looking InformationManagement hasprepared projections regarding anticipated financial performance. The Company's projections are hypothetical

and based upon a presumed financial performance of the Company, the addition of a sophisticated and well funded marketing
plan, and other factors influencing the business. The projections are based on Management's best estimate of the probable results

I of operations of the Company and the investments made by management, based on present circumstances, and have not beenreviewed by independent accountants and/or auditing counsel. These projections are based on several assumptions, set forth
therein, which Management believes are reasonable. Some assumptions, upon which the projections are based, however,
invariably will not materialize due the inevitable occurrence of unanticipated events and circumstances beyond Management's
control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from the projections, and such variances may be material. Assumptions
regarding future changes in sales and revenues are necessarily speculative in nature. In addition, projections do not and cannot
take into account such factors as general economic conditions, unforeseen regulatory changes, the entry into a market of
additional competitors, the terms and conditions of future capitalization, and other risks inherent to the Company's business.
While Management believes that the projections accurately reflect possible future results of operations, those results cannot be
guaranteed.

I
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ITEM 4. PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

A maximum of 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100 per 9% Convertible

i Preferred Stock Unit. A minimum of $100,000 must be invested prior to the Company having accessto the Investment Proceeds.
A maximum of $2,000,000 will be received from the offering. No Securities are being offered by any selling shareholders. The
Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of Securities after the minimum of $100,000 hasbe reached.

I The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offered diactly by the Company's Management, Mr.Dean Zanetos and
Mr. Sidney Kassouf. There are no plans to stabilize the market for the Securities to be offered. Investors can purchase Securities
directly from the Company by completing a Subscription Agreement Online at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. Securities
can be purchased by check, money order, or bank wire transfer. Investors should call the Company for bank wire transfer
instructions should they choose that method of payment for Securities.

If an underwriter is selected to assist in this offering, the Company will be required to amend the Form 1-A to include the
disclosures required regarding engaging an underwriter to assist in the offering.

Although the Company is not using a selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering, it will use a website as an online
portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by Alternative
Securities Markets Group Corporation (California Stock Corporation), an equity partner of the Company, can be viewed at
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be
available for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 daysper week on the website.

In order to subscribe to purchase the Securities, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed Subscription
Agreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Broadcast 3DTV, Inc. and either mail or wire funds for its subscription
amount in accordancewith the instructions includedin the SubscriptionPackage.

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective
Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any state-specific Investor suitability standards.

I The Company reserves the right to reject any Investor's subscription in whole or in part for any reason. If the Offering terminatesor if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or
deduction.

I In addition to this Offering Circular, subject to limitations imposed by applicable securities laws, we expect to use additionaladvertising, sales and other promotional materials in connection with this Offering. These materials may include public
advertisements and audio-visual materials, in each case only as authorized by the Company.Although these materials will not

I contain information in conflict with the information provided by this Offering and will be prepared with a view to presenting a
balanced discussion of risk and reward with respect to the Securities, these materials will not give a complete understanding of
this Offering, the Company or the Securities and are not to be considered part of this Offering Circular. This Offering is made
only by means of this Offering Circular and prospective Investors must read and rely on the information provided in this Offering
Circular in connection with their decision to invest in the Securities.
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ITEM 5.USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER

The Company seeks to raise maximum gross proceeds of $1,000,000 from the sale of Securities in this Offering. The Company

I intends to apply these proceeds substantially as set forth herein, subject only to reallocation by Company Management in the best
interests of the Company.

W. Sale of Company 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage of
Proceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale of Securities $1,000,000 100% $100,000 10%

X. Offering Expenses

I Category Maximuni Percentage of Minimum Percentage ofProceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Offering Expenses (1) (2) (3). $50,000 5% $5,000 5%

Footnotes:

(1) Includes estimated memorandum preparation, filing, printing, legal, accounting and other feesand expensesrelated to the
Offering.

I (2) This Offering is being sold by the Managing Members and Directors of the Company. No compensatory sales fees or relatedcommissions will be paid to suchManaging Members.

(3) Units Sold by Approved "Broker Dealers" will receive a commission of 5-10%, and this amount will be added to the

i "Company's Offering Expense".
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Use of Investment Proceeds:

I Broadcast 3D TV,Inc.- UseOf investment Proceeds

AssUMPTIONs:

I 1. 51,000,000 raised through equity OKering.

2. lercerlages will be commensuraleto actual1unds received.
3. Moniteexpendituresmayvary

i Morlh 1 Monih 2 Month 3 Manih 4 Monih 5 Monih 6 Month 7Month 8 Month9 Morlh 10 Month11 Month 12 Percentage TotalGeneral operaung
& Administrative 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000 16 000 16,000 16,000 16.000 16,000 16,000 19% 192,000

i Haniware Development 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 6% 60,000

WebsiteDevelopmert(Sonware) 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 6% 60000

Phone App Development (Sonware 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 6% 57,600

Or0anizallonal & Ollice Expense 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 6% 60 000

I Legal Corporale 5,300 5,300 5,300 5,300 5,300 5,300 5,300 5,300 5,300 5,300 5,300 5,300 6% 63,600

Legal Palents 5,000 5,600 5,600 5,000 5,600 5,800 5,600 5,600 5,600 5,600 5,600 5.000 7% 67,200
Accounting & Bookkeeping 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2.000 2,000 5,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 3% 27,000

CententDevelopment 12,000 12,000 12,00D 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 14% 144,000

I Employees
2D103DConversions 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000 14.000 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000 14,000 17% 168,000

Misc. Resetve 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10% 100,000

Tolais 100% 999,400

I
I Use Orkweebnereroceedse3UTV.tre.

I
I The above allocation of Funds Table provides above provides the use of funds based on raising $1,000,000USD.If thetotal offering is not met, management will distribute the funds on a percentage weighted basis according to the Allocation

of Funds Table provided above.

I
I
I
I
I
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I
ITEM 6.DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Executive Summary
Broadcast SDTV, Inc. is a Califamia corporation, incorporated August 14, 2012, based in Burbank.

Management aggressively protects its intellectual property and owns patents pending for viewing

I and detivery of 3D content. Company viewing systems enables glasses-free 3D and can be watchedfrom any angle on smart phones, tablets, computers and TV's. The company also has its own

system for conversion of content from 2D to 3D in HD.

I The B3DTV advanced technology platform is elegant in its simplicity of use and unique in that it canbe monetized through multiple income streams as the company grows.

I The unparalleled invention of #1e Broadcast 3DTV system of displays allows web streaming, web
information technology, and 3D production, to all work seamlessly together for a first class

customer viewing experience. The existing seasoned management team necessary for such an

operation is currently in place. Management intends to further develop more intellectual property

and protect it with additional patents.

I Traction & Milestones industryWe achieved proof of concept with Technology
workable prototypes for several devices
from different manufacturers.

I Target CustomerWe have mariket testeel the product Smart phone, tablet, computer and

abroad and have significant customer Muserças we# as Mid

I interest from major telecoms in india, Providers including: 3D film
Saudi Arabia, the UAE and Germany. distributors, 3D Game Makers and

Sports Networks.
We have additionally achieved patent

I pending status for both our 3D screen Market Sizeprotector and for our proprietary system 66% of American adults now own
for the transmission of 3D content

a smartphone of some kind.

I Team Members

i Dean Zanetos, Chairman & CEOAn experienced producer and director, having worked for Universal Pictures for many

years, delivers the organizational practicality necessary for worldwide success.
Sidney Kassouf, President & COO

I As an innovator in all areas of visual technology from HD to 3D, he has worked formore than twenty years creating digital technical solutions and advanced development

of emerging technologies. His experience makes him a unique company visionary.

For more detailed bios please see pages 6 - 7.

I
I
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I
I
I

Problem/Opportunity

i
I
I

Glasses are the biggest bomer to widespread 3D viewing outside of theatrical distribution. Many

viewers find them uncornfortable, to the point that they are more likely the cause of so-called '3D

I headaches* than actually watching 3D. Also, weanng 3D glasses serves to narrow the field of
vision, introducing a claustrophobic element to the viewing experience.

I Solution

I
We got rid of he glass by making screen protectors for cell phones, tablets, laptops, desktop

computers, or TVs. Our proprietary, inexpensive overlays combined with software, allow clear 3D

I viewing "without glasses." Once installed, you can clearly view normal 2D content without knowingits there. But when you switch to the 83DTV website, your programming comes alive revealing

clear 3D images, viewable from all angles.

I
I
I
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industry & Market Size

Digital Gadgets and Users
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I
I
I 3D Content Providers Need Additional Distribution Outlets

+ Current studio distribution of 3D films has almost zero aftermarket except in Blu-ray and even
that is limited.

• Game makers have limited sales for 3D video games.

• Sports networks have lirnited customers for 3D telecasting of sportmg events.

• As consumers of streaming video increase, they will want more choice, and that will nclude 3D.

4 Pirating is almost impossible. B3DW provides secure electronic intemet broadcast of media.

I Double encoding is achieved through the receiving device as well as at the transmission source

and within the signal itself, making the viewing of pirated material both time consuming and
almost worthless.

* B3DW can provide 20 to 3D conversion or use existng native or converted 3D matenaL

Revenue Model

B3DW technology is monetized in two ways.

SCREENPROTECTORS

From sales of the 3D ScreenPro screen protectors.

I $19.95 °---

SUBSCRIPTION From subscription revenues generated through
customers viewing 3D content. Subscriptions for

$I basic content will begin at $3 per month. Specialty
channels and VOD will be value added features for

additional cost.

imamh

I
I
I
I

Page _

26



Com*etitive Landsca we

Currently there areno othe products similar to our 3D screenprotectors. Having the "first to

I market" product advantage will allow Broadcast 3DTV a supenor strategic position to rapidlyexpand, as it captures the huge 3D viewing market.

I + We have a very simple, low cost, yet effective protector/overlay for any smart phone, tablet or
computer screen that allows "no glasses" 3D viewing.

* Consumers do not have to discard their current units in order to upgrade to 3D. No need to

transfer infotTnation or learn a new device.

+ 3D content can be tendily available for the consumer whenever they choose to view it.

Marketing
The initial rollout will be geared toward youth (13-25) in our test market, Los Angeles. B3DTV has

an ongoing relationship with KTLA TV with an audience reach of 10.4 million viewers. We will

provide for local broadcast, a review show, MTMG Review, that wiH critique the latest in movies,

television, music and games. The slant will be youth driven with an emphasis on 3D films & games

I and give the audience a chance to personally review any show they see through their favoritesocial media directly from our website.

I The show will be broadcast on KTLA in 2D but will be filmed in 3D utilizing trailers and promos
originated in 3D. MTMG Review will then be re-broadcast as a "free" program on the B3DTV

webpage allowing viewers to see the original program in clear 3D. The audience will be directed

to locations to purchase 3D ScreenPro, the Company's protective 3D screen along with 3D films

and programming accessible through Broadcast 3DTV

I
I
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I
I

Use Of Proceeds
Atter the offering, BSDTV's plan for successful operations for the first 12 months and beyond shaN

include irnpiementation of the following:

I 1. Company will advance its manufacturing and packaging of 3D ScreenPro. This is theexclusive Company product, sold as a screen protector for smart phones and tablets that

allows viewers to watch uninhibited 3D without glasses when used in coréunction with the

I free BSDTV app download.2. As the Company advances its products and broadcast programming, additional patents

will be fHedboth in the US and worldwide, covenng Company's supplementary, new
technology as it is developed.

3.Ucensing of the Company technology will be targeted to telecommunications

companies (telco's) in the US and throughout the world. As territorial sales expand,
Company patent coverage will also expand through formal registrations in those countries.

4. Marketing to the Los Angeles area will commence immediately. (See page 5 -

I "Marketing") it is anticipated that because of the low priced entry point for 3D withoutglasses (See page 4 - "Revenue Model"), a new and exciting viewer experience wiNbe

launched. BSDTV's customer base will be free to screen upcoming 3D movie trailers, 3D
games, and music videos. They wiRget a tiavor of 3D viewing without glasses on their

existing tablets and smart phones.

5. Company has made initini inquiries with content providers for programming to convert

I existing 2D material into 3D.The conversions wiH be done in accordance with BSDTV'stechnology and at a price that is less than current rateswhile stiH achieving the high

definition, broadcast standards required for the BSDTV systern.

I It is further anticipated that through sales from the Company's 3D ScreenPro and telco ticensing,sufficient revenue will be provided to advance growth and profitability without the need for an

additional offering. (See Exhibit Attachment - "Use Of investment Proceeds")

I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
i The B3DTV Tearn

83DT( inc. has developed provisional patents and now owns patents pending for viewing and

delivery systems of 3D content. We are also developing a compatible smaH 3D lens adaptor for

use with smart phone camera lenses. In addition BSDTV has its own system for conversion of 2D
to 3D content in HD.

I The Team necessary for such an operation must not only be excellent in their respective fields butalso dedicated to the mission and loyal to its achievement

The officers of Broadcast SDTV, Dean Zanetos, and Sidney Kassouf, also serve as members of

I Cornpanya Board of Directors. Below are brief biographies for each member of the managementand key personnel for BSDTV.

I

Dean Zanetos, (Chairman & OEO)

I Dean Zanetos is an experienced producer and director, having worked for Universal Pictures from1979 through 1988.

He has directed and produced television and motion picture projects with aggregate budgets of

I over $129 million donars.He has a vast knowledge of special effects production. His producingcredits include "Battlestar Galactica" among others.

I From 1999 through 1994 Mr.Zanetos was President of Wortd Television Distribution, distributing film
and television shows throughout the world. He also has a BA degree in Political Science from the

University of Denver.

I He has expertise in production, distribution and as an executive, ansignificant components for thesuccessful management of the complex technical and content requirements for the Company.

I
Sidney K.Kassouf, (President & COO)
Mr. Kassouf is an innovator in aHareas of visual technology from High Delinition to 3D. He has more

I than twenty (20)years of experience creating digital technical solutions and applications includingseveral years of advanced development of emerging technologies.
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Previously, Mr. Kassouf produced 24 episodes of the lV music series, "The Rock Files," in 1993 as

well as edited music videos from 1991 through 2009 for TV He produced special effects content for

I recent series such as Alias, CSI New York, CSI Miami, Chuck, Lost and Dexter.He has also authored DVDs and Blu-Ray DVDs for major studios and co-founded eDef Media Labs,

a research company that specializes in transforning video and film pictures fem standard definition

I to high definition in order to meet broadcast specifications. Mr.Kassouf is an expert inentertainment technology and currently serves as a consultant to various post-production

companies in Hollywood.

Dr.John M.Tamkin (Product Development Consultant)

I BSDTV has a strategic relationship with imaging insights LLC, under the direction of De JohnTimken, CEO/CTO. Dr. Tamkin has more than 30 years of professional experience in optical

engineering, focused on developing and transferring optical technology from product research

I through production. Through most of his career, he has operated as a tearn leader of small groupson projects that had lifetimes of less than 2 years with budgets more than $10 Million.

Dr. Tamkin has published extensively and has numerous patents.

Dr. Tamkin has a B.S in Physics from San Diego University and a Ph.d in Optical Engineering from

the University of Arizona.

I
Mark Centkowski (Operations Manager)

I Mr. Centkowski founded innovision Optics, located in Santa Monica, California in 1987. He hasmore than 30 years of experience in the design manufacture and marketing of specialized
production equipment to the television and video industries. He is involved in the development of

I the next generation of specialized camera lenses, and compact versions of camera tracking
systems for innovision Optics. He coordinates a team of mechanical engineers, optical designers

and so(tware programmers for the development of customized optical instruments and remote

controlled camera systems.

Mr. Centkowski has a BA from Michigan State University.

Page
30



Conclusion

i

I '
Broadcast 3DTV is dedicated to the best in clear 3D viewing.

The mission: release B3DTV advanced-technology worldwide.

Now audiences can enjoy remarkable 3D without glasses.

Imagine, low cost, amazing 3D viewable from any angle.

So leave the past. Join us.

A true game changer...

BR ADCAST3DTV,INC.
Changing A 2D World into A 3D Universe
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Simplified Operational
Overview

3D ScreenPro a
Screen Protector Content
Manufactunng * Producers

Broadcast 3DTV. Inc. B3DTV.com
+- Streaming Web

3D ScreenPro
Screen Protector

Distnbution

1. Telco's

2. Big Box Stores
3. Intemet Sales

I Consurners Subscriptions

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
I B. EXIT STRATEGIESThe term of the Investment detailed in this offering is expected to be at least two years, but no greater than five years, and the

final exit of the Company will come through one of the following methods:

I • Become publicly listed:U.S.OTCQBor OTCQX Listing - Summer / Fall 2015
Bermuda Stock Exchange Mezzanine Market - Spring / Summer 2015

I Frankfurt or Berlin Stock Exchange Open Market - Spring / Summer 2015
• Move to a regulated within 24-36 months of Listing

U.S.NASDAQ Met - 2016 or 2017
Bermuda Stock Exchange Regulated Market - 2016 or 2017
Frankfurt Stock Exchange Regulate Market - 2016 or 2017

• Acquisition or Saleof the Company

I C. Summary of TermsThe following is a brief summary of certain terms of the offering described in this offering memorandum. It is not intended to be
complete and is qualified by the more detailed information contained elsewhere in this memorandum and in the text of the
documents referred to herein.

Investment Size

• Target $1,000,000 Minimum Equity Commitment

One 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units.

Company Structure

• Private early stage Broadcast Media Company. Dividend Policy

• California Stock Corporation (Formed August of

I 2014). • We have never declared or paid cash dividends

on our common stock or preferred equity, We
• ONE HUNDRED MILLION Shares of Common currently intend to retain all available funds and

Stock Authorized, ONE Million Shares of Preferred future earnings for use in the operation of our

I Stock Authorized business and do not anticipate paying any cash

dividends in the foreseeable future. Any future
• SIXTY MILLION TWENTY-FOUR THOUSAND determination to declare dividends will be made

AND FIFTY Shares of Common Stock Issued and at the discretion of our board of directors, and

I Outstanding- will depend on our financial condition, results of
• NO CURRENT Shares of Preferred Stock Issued or operations, capital requirements, general business

Outstanding. TEN THOUSAND Sharesof Preferred conditions and other factors that our Board of
Stock will be Issued and Outstanding at the Directors may deem relevant.

I Completion of this Offering.• Preferred Stock Holders have no voting rights until
Sharesare Converted to Common Stock.

I
I
I
I
I
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I
D. The Offering

The Company is offering a maximum of 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units at a price of $100.00 per Unit, with all
Units having no par value.

E. Risk Factors

i See"RISK FACTORS" section of this Registration for certain factors that could adversely affect an investment in the SecuritiesOffered. Those factors include, but are not limited to unanticipated obstacles to execution of the Business Plan, General
Economic Factors, the Management's Inability to Foresee Exuberant Market Downturns and other unforeseen events.

F. Use of Proceeds

Proceeds from the sale of Securities will be used to invest in the development and growth of the Company's Broadcast Marketing
and Advertising products and services. See"USE OF PROCEEDS" section.

G. Minimum Offering Proceeds - Escrow of Subscription Proceeds

I The Company has set a minimum offering proceeds figure (the "minimum offering proceeds") for this Offering of $100,000.After the Minimum Offering Proceeds have been reached, all proceedswill be released from the investment account and utilized
by the Company. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's

I subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction. All proceeds from
the sale of Units after the Minimum Offering Proceeds has been achieved will be delivered directly to the Company. See "PLAN
OF PLACEMENT " section,

H. Preferred & Common Stock Units

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering, the number of issued and
outstanding Preferred Stock Units of the Company's Preferred stock will be held as follows:

o Company Founders & Current Shareholders 0%

o New Shareholders 100%

Upon the sale of the maximum number of9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering, the number of issued and
outstanding Common Stock Units of the Company's Common Stock will be held as follows:

I o Company Founders& Current Shareholders 96.69%o New Shareholders 3.31%

I. Company Dividend Policy

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock.The Company currently intends to retain
future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of the Company. As a result, the Company does not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the foreseeable future to Common Stock Holders.

J. Company Share Purchase Warrants

The Company hasoutstanding warrants for the purchase of sharesof the Company's Common Stock.

• Mr. Mark Centowski, Manager of Operations

I o 1.5Million Shares• Dr. John Tankin, Product Development Consultant

o 1.5Million Shares

I
I
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I
I K. Company Stock OptionsThe Company hasnot issued any stock options to current and/or past employees or consultants.

L. Company Convertible Securities

The Company, at the completion of this Offering will have 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock SharesIssued.

• Terms o(Conversion or Repurchase by the Conapany:

o All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 3",
4*or 5th year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus

i 5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing pricewill be the weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous
60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

I Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on theFirst Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

I • Optional: At anytime during the fifth year of the investment, the Shareholder may chooseon the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's Convertible 9%
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I
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I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Companyat any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,

though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

I • Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5th year of the investment,the Shareholder
MUST convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company'sCommon Stock at
time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the weighted average price of the

i Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid
to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

The Company has not issued any additional Convertible Securities other than those listed and detailed above.

M. Stock Option Plan

The Board has not adopted a stock option plan. If a plan is adopted in the future, the plan will administered by the Board of

Directors or a committee appointed by the board (the "committee"). The committee will have the authority to modify, extend or
renew outstanding options and to authorize the grant of new options in substitution therefore, provided that any such action may
not, without the written consent of the optionee, impair any rights under any option previously granted.

N. Reporting

The Company will be required to furnish you with quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial report
through a public listing at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. Further, the Company will also voluntarily send you both

I quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial report via electronic mail. After the Filing of SEC Form 10or an SEC S-1 Registration Statement with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), the Company will
be required to file reports with the SEC under 15(d) of the Securities Act. The reports will be filed electronically. The reports
required are forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K. You may read copies of any materials the Company files with the SEC at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, or at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E.,Washington, DC 20549.
You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC
also maintains an Internet Site that will contain copies of the reports that the Company files electronically. The address for the
Internet site is www.sec.aov.

O. Stock Transfer Agent

The Company will serve as its own registrar and transfer agent with respect the Offering.

P. Subscription Period

The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate) upon the earlier of (1)
the sale of 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to

one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period"). The

I Company has set an investment minimum of $100,000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds,which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100,000 will be held in an
investment escrow account, and only after $100,000 in securities has been sold to investors (One Hundred 9% Convertible

i Preferred Stock Units) will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds. If the Offering terminates before the offering

minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be
returned without interest or deduction

I

I
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I
I Q.TERMS AND CONDITIONSThe following is a summary of the certain principal terms of Stock Ownership in Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

The Company Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.is a California Stock Corporation.

Company Biographies of all Managers can be found starting on Page 39 of this Offering.
Managers

Minimum Capital Each investor will be required to make an investment of a minimum of one 9% Convertible Preferred Stock

I Commitment Units.

I The Offering The Company is seeking capital commitments of $1,000,000 from Investors. The securities being offered

hereby consists of up to 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of the Company, priced at $100.00
per Unit subject to the Company's discretion to increase the size of the offering. The purchase price for the
stock interests is to be paid in cashas called by the Company.

I Term of the The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate)Offering upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 10,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date
this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined

I by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period"). The Company has set an investment minimum of
$100,000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds, which means all
investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100,000 will be held in an
investment escrow account, and only after $100,000 in securities has been sold to investors (One Hundred

I 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units) will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds.If the
Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription
is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction

i Conversion Option / All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be converted to Company Common Stock, either in theMandatory third, fourth or fifth year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholder's Option:
Conversion

• Year 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 5% of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be theweighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company hasno obligation to purchase the Units.

• Year 4: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may

I choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of
the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days. Fractional

I interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company hasno obligation to purchase the Units.
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I
I • Year 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Option)Shareholder Option: At anytime during the fifth year of the investment, the Shareholder may

choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%

I Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of
the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days. Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at anytime after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company hasno obligation to purchase the Units.

I Mandatory Conversion: On the last business day of the 5th year of the investment, theShareholder MUST convert each unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for

Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at
time of conversion / closing.

Investment Period The investment period will begin upon qualification of this Offering by the United States Securities &

I Exchange Commission.Board of Directors All classes of Preferred Stock shall elect TWO of FIVE seats of the Company's Board of Directors

Voting Rights Preferred Stock hasNO VOTING RIGHTS

Reports to Investors The Company's Accounting Firm will furnish to the investors after the close of each fiscal year an annual
report containing audited financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with "Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles" (GAAP) and a statement setting forth any distributions to the investors

I for the fiscal year. The Company will also furnish un-audited quarterly statements to investors.Valuations The Company Managers will, at least once per year, perform an internal valuation of the Company's assets,
using accepted valuation techniques, to establish the fair market value of each asset as the end of such year.

I The fair market value of the assets will be deemed to be the ownership interest in each assetvalued at the
current capitalization rate for each market. In addition, detailed fmancial modeling will be performed using
"current market assumptions" and discounted cash flow analysis.

I Indemnification The Company will indemnify, defend and hold the Company Managers, the members of the Board of
Directors harmless from and against any losses, damages, costs that relate to the operations of the

Company, unless the Company Manager(s) acted in an unethical manner related to directing investments.

I Listings and Applications are being prepared and will be made to U.S.OTC Market (OTCQB or OTCQB), the Bermuda
Admissions to Stock Exchange's Mezzanine Market and the Berlin Stock Exchange (though the Company may choose to

Trading list on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange instead of the Berlin Stock Exchange) for the Securities to be admitted
to the Exchange's Official List and for Trading. Submission for listing is expected in 2015.

I
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ITEM 7. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.

The Company does not own any real estate. The Company's address is 1020 North Hollywood Way, Suite 120, Burbank,
California 91505. The Company currently has no policy with respect to investments or interests in real estate, real estate

mortgages or securities of, or interests in, personsprimarily engaged in real estate activities.

ITEM 8.DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

(a) Directors and Executive Officers.

I A. Directors and Executive Officers. The current officer and director will serve for one year or until his respective successor(s)are elected and qualified.

Name Position

Mr. Dean Zanetos (Age: 67) Co-Founder, CEO & Chairman of the Board of Directors

Mr. Dean Zanetos is an experienced producer and director, having worked for Universal Pictures from 1979 through 1988.

Mr Zanetos has directed and produced television and motion picture projects with aggregate budgets of over $120 Million US
Dollars. He has a vast knowledge of special effects production. His producing credits include "Battlestar Galactica" among
others.

I From 1990 through 1994, Mr. Zanetos was President of World Television Distribution, which distributed film and television
shows throughout the World. Mr. Zanetos has a B.A. Degree in Political Science from the University of Denver.

Mr. Zanetos has expertise in production, distribution and as an executive, which are all significant components for the successful

I management of the complex technical and content requirements for the Company.

Mr. Sidney K.Kassouf (Age: 61) Co-Founder, President & Chief Operations Officer

Mr. Kassouf is an innovator in all areasof visual technology from High Definition to 3D. He has more than twenty

I (20) years of experience creating digital technical solutions and applications including several years of advanceddevelopment of emerging technologies.

Previously, Mr. Kassouf produced 24 episodes of the TV music series, "The Rock Files," in 1993 as well as edited

I music videos from 1991 through 2009 for TV. He produced special effects content for recent series such as Alias,CSI New York, CSI Miami, Chuck, Lost and Dexter.

He has also authored DVDs and Blu-Ray DVDs for major studios and co-founded eDef Media Labs, a research

I company that specializes in transforming video and film pictures from standard definition to high definition in orderto meet broadcast specifications. Mr. Kassouf is an expert in entertainment technology and currently serves as a
consultant to various post-production companies in Hollywood.

Dr. John M. Tamkin (Age: 54) Product Development Consultant

B3DTV has a strategic relationship with Imaging Insights LLC, under the direction of Dr. John Timken, CEO/CTO.

I Dr. Tamkin has more than 30 years of professional experience in optical engineering, focused on developing andtransferring optical technology from product research through production. Through most of his career, he has

operated as a team leader of small groups on projects that had lifetimes of less than 2 years with budgets more than
$10 Million.

Dr. Tamkin has published extensively and has numerous patents.

Dr. Tamkin has a B.S in Physics from San Diego University and a Ph.d in Optical Engineering from the University
of Arizona.
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Mr.Mark Centkowski (Age: 64) Manager of Operations

Mr. Centkowski founded Innovision Optics, located in Santa Monica, California in 1987. He has more than 30

I years of experience in the design manufacture and marketing of specialized production equipment to the television
and video industries. He is involved in the development of the next generation of specialized camera lenses, and
compact versions of camera tracking systems for Innovision Optics. He coordinates a team of mechanical engineers,
optical designers and software programmers for the development of customized optical instruments and remote
controlled camera systems.

Mr. Centkowski has a B.A.from Michigan State University.

B.Signgicant Employees. All Members of Broadcast 3DTV, Inc. aslisted above are each considered "Signdicant Employees",
and are each "Executive Officers" of the Company. The Company would be materially adversely affected if it were to lose the
services of any member of Broadcast 3DTV, Inc. listed above as each he has provided significant leadership and direction to the
Company.

C Family Relationships. None.

D. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings. There have been no events under any bankruptcy act, any criminal proceedings
and any judgments, injunctions, orders or decreesmaterial to the evaluation of the ability and integrity of any director, executive
officer, promoter or control person of Registrant during the past five years.

E.Legal proceedings. There are not presently any material pending legal proceedings to which the Registrant is a party or as to

g which any of its property is subject, and no such proceedings are known to the Registrant to be threatened or contemplated
against it.

REMAINDER OF PAGF LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 9. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

In August of 2014, the Company adopted a compensation program for Company Management. Accordingly, Management of
Broadcast 3DTV, Inc. will beentitled to receiveanannual salary of:

Mr.Dean Zanetos Chairman of the Board of Directors $94,800

Mr. Sidney K. Kossouf President $94,800

I Officer Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash feesto any Officer ofthe Company beyond those listed above.

Directors and Advisors Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Director or Advisor of the Company or any employee of the Company
beyond those listed above.

Significant Employees

The Company has no significant employees other than the Company Managers named in this prospectus.

ITEM 10.SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT.

I (a) Security ownership of certain beneficial owners.The following table sets forth, as of the date of this Registration Statement, the number of sharesof Preferred Stock and Common
Stock owned of record and beneficially by executive officers, directors and persons who hold 5% or more of the

I outstanding Common Stock of the Company. Also included are the sharesheld by all executive officers and directors as a
group.

Name & Address Amount Owned Prior to Offering Amount Owned After Offering

Mr. Dean Zanetos
Chairman of the Board of Directors Common Stock: 25,500,000 Shares(42.48%) Common Stock: 25,500,000 Shares(42.48%)
1020 North Hollywood Way, #120 Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares

i Burbank, California 91505

Mr. Sidney K. Kassouf

I President & Chief Operations Officer Common Stock: 25,500,000 Shares(42.48%) Common Stock: 25,500,000 Shares(42.48%)1020 North Hollywood Way, #120 Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Burbank California 91505

Mr. Marko Budgyk
Shareholder Common Stock: 5,000,000 Shares(8.32%) Common Stock: 5,000,000 Shares(8.32%)
1020 North Hollywood Way, #120 Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Burbank, California 91505

I Alternative Securities Markets Group
Advisor / Shareholder Common Stock: No Shares Common Stock: 2,000,000 Shares(3.31%)
4050 Glencoe Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares

Marina Del Rey, CA 90292

I SHARES RETAINED IN COMPANY TREASURY: 39,178,571
TOTAL SHARES ISSUED AND OUTSTANDING: 100,000,000

I
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I
ITEM 11.INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS.

Related Party Transactions

i Our majority stockholders are Mr. Dean Zanetos, the Company's Co-Founder, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of theBoard of Directors; and Mr. Sidney Kassouf, the Company's Co-Founder, President and Chief Operations Officer. These two
shareholders currently own the majority of the issued and outstanding controlling Common Stock Units of Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.
Consequently, these shareholders control the operations of the Company and will have the ability to control all matters submitted
to Stockholders for approval, including:

• Election of the board of directors;

• Removal of any directors;

• Amendment of the Company's certificate of incorporation or bylaws; and

I • Adoption of measures that could delay or prevent a change in control or impede a merger, takeover or other businesscombination.

I Mr. Zanetos and Mr. Kassouf thus have complete control over the Company's management and affairs. Accordingly, thisownership may have the effect of impeding a merger, consolidation, takeover or other business consolidation, or discouraging a
potential acquirer from making a tender offer for the Common Stock. This registration statement contains forward-looking
statements and information relating to us,our industry and to other businesses.

Except as otherwise indicated herein, there have been no related party transactions, or any other transactions or relationships
required to be disclosed pursuant to Item l1 of Form 1-A, Model B.

ITEM 12.SECURITIES BEING OFFERED.

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

A maximum of TEN THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100.00 9%

I Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. A Minimum of $100,000 will need to be received from this Offering for the Company to
receive proceeds from the Sale of any Securities of this Offering. A maximum of $1,000,000 will be received from the offering.
All Securities being offered by the Company through this offering, and no Securities are being offered by any selling
shareholders of the Company. The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of its Securities after the Company has

I secured $100,000 from the sale of Securities through this Offering. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is
achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without
interest or deduction.

o All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 3",
4*or 5th year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

I • YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%

I Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus
5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price
will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous
60 days.Fractional interests will bepaid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Companyat any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as

I
Page 42



I
I determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by theCompany's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9% Convertible

i Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of theCompany's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's

I Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

I • YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)• Optional: At anytime during the fifth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose
on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's Convertible 9%

I PreferredStock for CommonStock of the Companyat marketprice minus 15%of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Companyat any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

I • Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5th year of the investment, the ShareholderMUST convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at

I time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the weighted average price of the

Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid
to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to CommonStock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

I
(a) Description of Company Common Stock

i The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 100,000,000 shares of Common stock,$0.001 par value per share (the "Common Stock"). As of October ist, 2014 - 60,024,050 sharesof Common Stock were issued
and outstanding.

All outstanding sharesof Common Stock are of the same class and have equal rights and attributes. The holders of Common
Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders of the Company. All stockholders are
entitled to shareequally in dividends, if any,as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legally

I available. In the event of liquidation, the holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assetsremaining after
payment of all liabilities. The stockholders do not have cumulative or preemptive rights.
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I
I The description of certain matters relating to the securities of the Company is a summary and is qualified in its entirety by theprovisions of the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws, copies of which havebeenfiled as exhibits to this Form

1-A. No Common Stock is being offered in the Offering Circular.

(b) Background Information on the Preferred Stock.

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 1,000,000 sharesof Preferred stock, no par
value per share (the "Preferred Stock"). As of October 1st, 2014 - NO Preferred Stock Units were issued and outstanding. Upon
the completion of this Offering, TEN THOUSAND sharesof Preferred Stock will be issued and outstanding.

(c) Other Debt Securities. None.

(d) Other Securities to Be Registered. None.

Security Holders

As of October 1st, 2014, there were 60,024,050 shares of our Common Stock outstanding, which were held of record by

I approximately 5 stockholders, not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or "street" name through variousbrokerage firms.

As of October 1",2014, there were NO sharesof our Preferred Stock outstanding, which were held of record by approximately 0
stockholders, not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or "street"name through various brokerage firms.

I DividendsThe Company has never declared or paid cash dividends on its Common Stock Units.The Company currently intends to retain all
available funds and future earnings for use in the operation of Company business and does not anticipate paying any cash

I dividends in the foreseeable future to holders of our Common Stock. Any future determination to declare dividends for the
Company's Common Stock Units will be made at the discretion of our board of directors, and will depend on our financial
condition, results of operations, capital requirements, general business conditions and other factors that our board of directors
may deem relevant.

I
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I
Indemnification of Directors and Officers:

The Company is incorporated under the laws of California. California General Corporation Law provides that a corporation may

I indemnify directors and officers as well as other employees and individuals against expenses including attorneys' fees,
judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement in connection with various actions, suits or proceedings, whether civil,
criminal, administrative or investigative other than an action by or in the right of the corporation, aderivative action, if they acted
in good faith and in a manner they reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with

I respect to any criminal action or proceeding, if they had no reasonable cause to believe their conduct was unlawful. A similar
standard is applicable in the caseof derivative actions, except that indemnification only extends to expensesincluding attorneys'
fees incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such actions and the statute requires court approval before there can

be any indemnification where the person seeking indemnification has been found liable to the corporation. The statute provides
that it is not exclusive of other indemnification that may be granted by a corporation's certificate of incorporation, bylaws,
agreement, and a vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise.

The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides that it will indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by

I California's General Corporation Law, as amended from time to time, each person that such section grants us the power to
indemnify.

California's General Corporation Law permits a corporation to provide in its certificate of incorporation that a director of the

I corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty
as a director, except for liability for:

• any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders;

I • acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law;
• payments of unlawful dividends or unlawful stock repurchasesor redemptions; or
• any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

I The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides that, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, none of our directorswill be personally liable to us or our stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director. Any repeal or
modification of this provision will be prospective only and will not adversely affect any limitation, right or protection of a
director of our company existing at the time of such repeal or modification.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

Profit and Loss Standard - Unaurided
January 1 through August 11, 2014

Jarl 1 - Aug 11, '14
OrdinarY income/Expense

I locome
Product income 13.08
Service income 3,500.00

Total income 3,513.0S

I Expense
Bank Charge 294.80
Foreign Currency Exchange Loss 3,446.87
Taxes 800.00

Total Expense 4,541.67
Net Ordinary income -1,028.59

Net income -1,0M.)?
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I
I Broadcast 30TV, Inc.

Balance Sheet Standard - Unautided
As of August 11, 2014

ASSETS

I Current Assets
Checking/Savings

BOA 0.00
Total Checking/Savings 0.00

Total Current Assets 0.00
Other Assets

Startup Cost
Legal 26,359.00

I Payout 170,400.00
Total Startup Cost 196,759.00

Total Other Assets 196,759.00
TOTAL ASSETS 196 759.00

I LIA81UTIES& EQUITY

Uabilities
Current Uabilities

Other Current Uabilities
Loansfrom DZ 70.00

I Loan from Bank of America 5,392.62Total Other Current Uabilities 5,462.62
Total Current Uabilities 5,462.62

Total Uabilities 5,462.62

I Equityinvestor 252,743.00
Retained Eamings -60,418.03
Net income -1,028.59

I Total Equity 191,296.38TOTAL UABIUTIES& EQUITY 196459.00

I
I
I
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I
i Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

Statement Of Cash Flows - Unautided
January1 through August 11, 2014

OPERATINGACTIVITIEs Jan 1- Aug 11 14
Net income -1,028.59

Net cashprovided by Operating Activities -1,028.59
INVESTINGACTIVITIES

Stattup Cost:Payout -14,500.00
Net cashprovided by investing Activities -14,500.00
FINANCINGACTIVITIES

investor 9,985.00
Net cashprovided by Financing Activities 9,985.00

Net cashincreasefor period -5;543.59
Cash at beginning of period 150.97

Cash at endof period 0.00
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I

2014 Statement of Shareholder's Equity Through August

i
Preferred Common Percentage

i Dean Zanetos* 25,500,000 Management 42.48%
(1)

Sidney Kassouf** 25,500,000 Management 42.48%
(2)

I Marko Budgyk 5,000,000 Shareholder B.32%(3)
Majid Akeel 2,024,050 Shareholder 3.31%

I (4)
ASM 2,000,000 Contract 3.31%

(5)

Total 60,024,050

Hold for options' Total authorized

Company Hold 125,000 39,975,950 warrants & future sharesavailable,
stock holders.

I
(1) DeanZanetos 1020 N.HoRywood Way #120 Burbank,CA91505

i *Merger with Newshow,Media inc.on August 4, 2014 added 15,500,000 shares.
(2)Sidney Kassouf 1020 N.Hollywood Way #120 Burbank,CA91505

** Merger with NewShow,Media inc.on August 4, 2014 added13,500,000 shares.
(3) Marko Budgyk 1020 N.Hollywood Way #120 Burbank,CA91505

I (4) Majid Akeel 1020 N.Hollywood Way #120 Burbank, CA91505(5) ASM-Altemative Securities Markets Group 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Suite 450 BeverlyHins,CA 90210

I
I
I
I
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I

Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.
2014 as of August

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION

I Broadcast 3DTV, Inc. is a Calitomia Stock Corporation formed onAugust 14, 2012. TheCompany was formed for the purpose of broadcasting and transmitting 3D content and
programming without the need of glasses for viewing. Company is engaged in the

I manufacture of inexpensive hardware and software working in combination for the no
glasses 3D effect. Company's advanced technology is proprietary, patent pending and
wholly owned by Company.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF StGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis Of Accountino:
The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (U.S. GAAP).

IncomeTaxes
The Company is a Subchapter C Corporation and accordingly and files a tax retum with
the intemal RevenueServiceonanannualbasis.

NOTE 3.CAPITAL STRUCTURE:
The Company has onehundred million sharesof Common Stock authorized, one

I hundred and twenty five thousand shares of Preferred Stock authorized. Fifty eight
million, twenty four thousand and #1tyshares of commonstock are issued and
outstanding. A merger with NewShow Media, Inc. on August 4, 2014 increased the total
stock issued.

I NOTE 4. DEBT:Company has no outstanding long term or short term debt or issues that may affect the
future bottom line.

I NOTE 5. Foreign CurrenciesForeign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate ruling on the date of
transaction. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such

I transactions, and from the retranslation at year-end exchange ratesof monetary assets
and Habilities denominated in foreign currencies, are recognized in the profit and loss
account.

I
I
I
I
I
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I
I Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

BalanceSheet Standard - Unautided

I As of December 31, 2013 Dec 31 '13
A55ET5

I Current Assets
Checking/Savings

BOA 150.97
Total Checking/Savings 150.97

I Total Current Assets 150.97
Other Assets

Startup Cost
Legal 26,359.00

I Payout 155,900.00
Total Startup Cost 182,259.00

Total Other Assets 182,259.00
TOTAL ASSETS 182 409.97

I UABIUTIES& EQUITY
Uabilities

Current Uabilities
Other Current Uabilities

Loans from DZ 70.00

I Total Other Current Uabilities 70.00Total Current Uabilities 70.00
Total Uabilities 70.00

I Equity

investor 242,758.00
Retained Earnings -50,658.69
Net income -9,759.34

Total Equity 182,339.97
TOTAL UABIUTIES& EQUITY ]82 409.97

I
I
I
I
I
I
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I Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

Profit and Loss Standard - Unautided

January through Decernber 2013 an - Dec '13
Ordinary income/Expense

I income
Product income 39.24
Service income 4,000.00

Total income 4,039.24
Expense

Accountant 541.00
Advertising and Promotion 1,300.00
Bank Charge 335.45

I Computer and internet Expenses 1,067.62

Meals and Entertainment 5131
Subcontracted Services 2,200.00
Taxes 825.00

I Travel Expense 7,478.20
Total Expense 13,798.58

Net Ordinary income -9,75934

Net income -9(75934

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

Statement Of Cash Flows - Unautided

Januarythrough December 2013 jan - Dec '13
OPERATINGACTIVITIES

I Net income -9,75934
Adjustments to reconctie Net income
to net caShprovided by operations:

Loans from DZ 70.00
Net cash provided by Operating Activities -9,68934
INVESTINGACTIVITIES

Startup Cost Legal -20,859.00
Startup Cost Payout -97,150.00

I Net cash provided by investing Activities -118,009.00

FINANONG ACTIVITIES
investor 125,824.00

Net cash provided by Financing Activities 125,824.00

I Net cash increase for period -1,87434
Cash at beginning of period 2,02531

Cash at end of period 150.97

I
I
I

I
I
I
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2013 Statement of Shareholder's Equity

i
Preferred Common Percentage

I DeanZanetos 10,000,000 Management 34.68%
(1)

Sidney Kassouf 12,000,000 Management 41.62%
(2)

I Marko Budgyk 5,000,000 Shareholder 17.34%(3)
Majid Akeet 1,833,150 Shareholder 6.36%

(4)

Total 28,833,150

I
I

(1) Dean Zanetos 1020 N.Hollywood Way #120 Burbank,CA 91505

I (2) Sidney Kassouf 1020 N.Holg Way #120 Burbank,CA91505(3) Marko Budgyk 1020 N.Hollywood Way #120 Burbank, CA 91505
(4) Majid Akeel 1020 N.Hollywood Way #120 Burbank,CA91505

I
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I Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.
2013

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION

I Broadcast 3DTV, Inc. is a Califomia Stock Corporation formed on August 14, 2012. TheCompany was formed for the purpose of broadcasting and transmitting 3D content and
programming without the need of glasses for viewing.Company is engaged in the

I manufacture of inexpensive hardware and software working in combination for the no

glasses 3D effect. Company's advanced technology is proprietary, patent pending and
whonyowned by Company.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis Of Accountino:
The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared on the accrualbasis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Income Taxes
The Company is a Subchapter C Corporation and accordingly and tiles a tax retum with

I the intemal RevenueServiceon an annualbasis.NOTE 3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE:
The Company has one hundred minion shares of CommonStock authorized, one

I hundred and twenty five thousand shares of Preferred Stock authorized. Twenty eight
million, eight hundred thirty three thousand and one hundred fifty shares of common
stock are issued and outstanding.

I NOTE 4. DEBT:
Company has no outstanding long term or short term debt or issues that may affect the
future bottom line.

I
I
I
I
I
I
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I Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.
BalanceSheet Standard - Unautided

As of December 31, 2012 Dec 31, '12
ASSETS

I Current Assets
Checking/Savings

BOA 2,02531
Total Checking/Savings 2,02531

Total Current Assets 2,02531
Other Assets

Startup Cost
Legal 5,500.00

I Payout 58,750.00
Total Startup Cost 64,250.00

Total Other Assets 64,250.00
TOTAL ASSETS 66 2753}

I UABIUTIES& EQUITY
Equity

investor 116,934.00
Net income -50,658.69

Total Equity 66,27531
TOTAL UABIUTIES& EQUITY 66.27531
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Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.
Profit and LossStandard - Unautided
August through December 2012

Aug - Dec'12
Ordinary income/Expense

I Expense
Advertising and Promotion 16,608.14
Bank Charge 45.00
Computer and internet Expenses 1,409.68

I Subcontracted Services 21,978.90
Travel Expense 10,616.97

Total Expense 50,658.69
Net Ordinary income -50,658.69

Net income -50 658..69



I
I
I Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

Statement Of Cash Flows - Unautided

I August through December 2012
OPERATINGACTNITIES Aug - Dec'12

I Net income -50,658.69
Net cash provided by Operating Activities -50;658.69
iNVESTINGACTIVITIES

Startup Cost:Legal -5,500.00

I Startup Cost:Payout -58,750.00
Net cashprovided by investing Activities -64,250.00
FINANCENGACTNITIES

Investor 116,934.00

I Net cash provided by Finaricing Activities 116,934.00
Net cash increase for period 2,02531

Cash at end of period (02534

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



I
I
I

2012 Statement of Shareholder's Equity

i
Preferred Common Percentage

i Dean Zanetos 10,000,000 Management 35.80%
(1)

Sidney Kassouf 12,000,000 Management 42.96%
(2)

I Marko Budgyk 5,000,000 Shareholder 17.90%(3)
Majid Akeel 934,407 Shareholder 3.35%

(4)

Total 27,934,407

I
I

(1) DeanZanetos 1020 N.Hollywood Way #120 Burbank,CA91505

I (2) Sidney Kassouf 1020 N.HollywoodWay #120 Burbank,CA 91505
(3) Marko Budgyk 1020 N.Hollywood Way #120 Burbank,CA 91505
(4) Majid Akeel 1020 N.HoNywood Way #120 Burbank,CA91505

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



I

Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.
2012

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION

I Broadcast 3DTV, Inc. is a Califomia Stock Corporation formed on August 14, 2012. TheCompany was formed for the purpose of broadcasting and transmitting 3D content and
programming without the need of glasses for viewing. Company is engaged in the
manufacture of inexpensive hardware and sonwareworking in combination for the no

I glasses 3D effect. Company's advanced technology is proprietary, patent pending andwholly owned by Company.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis Of Accountina:
The Financial Statementsof the Companyhave been prepared on the accrualbasisof
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (U.S. GAAP).

locome Taxes
The Company is a Subchapter C Corporation and accordingly and tiles a tax retum with

I the intemal RevenueServiceon an annual basis.NOTE 3.DEST:

Company has nooutstanding long term or short term debt or issues that may affect the

I future bottom line.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
I Signature certificate RightSignatureDocument Reference: 876436J8SJYNB7RH6Y2RPS EasyOnlineDocumentSigning

I
SidneyKb3dtv.com

i Party ID: CCKR5UJHI5G53633LALM6C
IP Address: 23.123.160.167 /)?

sidneyk@b3dtv.com

I
t F ngerprint Checksum a8f25 Re249'151cefbee639f74ed:1.b3a90cc9ae

dzb3dtv.com

i Party ID: 7BB4Y2JGAIUVC922MWMAMSIP Address: 64.134.223.30

dz@b3dtv.com

a F ngerprint Checksum ic9b285 586386al2c50cae9aba54b5fad8cbda

i Alternative SecuritieS MarketS Group
Party ID: S9Gl9ZJ9NLTFJYG5YT78PG
IP Address: 76.91.17.17

legal@asmmarketsgroup.com

tkFacFngerprint Checksum 8 d73f3f644895ee 2af1dd5d49ef91a327tdf2
I Timestamp Audit

2014-10-16 12 14 58 -0700 All parties have signed document. Signed copies sent to: SidneyKb3dtv.com,

dzb3dtv.com, and Altemative Securities Markets Group.

2014-10-16 12 14 58 -0700 Document signed by dzb3dtv.com (dz@b3dtv.com) with drawn signature. -

64.134.223.30

2014-10 16 12 10 10 -0700 Document viewed by dzb3dtv.com (dz@b3dtv.com). - 64.134.223.30

2014-10-16 11 26 24 -0700 Document signed by SidneyKb3dtv.com (sidneyk@b3dtv.com) with drawn signature.

I - 23.123.160.1672014-10-16 11:12 17 -0700 Document viewed by SidneyKb3dtv.com (sidneyk@b3dtv.com). -23.123.160.167

2014-10-16 10:53 01 -0700 Document signed by Altemative Securities Markets Group

I (legal@asmmarketsgroup.com) with drawn signature. - 76.91.17.17
2014-10-16 10:52 21 -0700 Document viewed by Altemative Securities Markets Group

(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com). - 76.91.17.17

I .
This signature page provides a record of the online

activity executing this contract. Page 1 of 2

I
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I Signature Certificate RightSignature§ Document Reference: 876436J8SJYNB7RH6Y2RPS EasyOnlineDocumentSigning

2014-10-16 10:52:21 -0700 Document created by Alternative Securities Markets Group

(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com). - 76.91.17.17

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

This signature page provides a record of the online

. activity executing this contract. Page 2 of 2
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Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.
C/O: Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, California 90292

LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM

Direct: (213) 407-4386

I SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units 1 to 10,000

I Subject to the terms and conditions of the shares of 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock Units (the"Convertible Preferred Stock") described in the Broadcast 3DTV, Inc. Offering Circular dated October
6th, 2014 (the "Offering"), I hereby subscribe to purchase the number of shares of 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock set forth below for a purchase price of $100.00 per share.Enclosed with this subscription
agreement is my check (Online "E-Check"or Traditional Papery Check) or money order made payable to
"CreditSmartPRO, Inc."evidencing $100.00 for each share of Convertible Preferred Stock Subscribed,
subject to a minimum of ONE9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock Unit ($100.00).

I understand that my subscription is conditioned upon acceptance by Broadcast 3DTV, Inc. Company
Managers and subject to additional conditions described in the Offering Circular. I further understand that

I Broadcast 3DTV, Inc. Company Managers, in their sole discretion, may reject my subscription in wholeor in part and may, without notice, allot to me a fewer number of shares of 9% Convertible Preferred
Stock that I have subscribed for. In the event the Offering is terminated, all subscription proceeds will be
returned with such interest as may have been earned thereon.

I further certify, under penalties of perjury, that: (1) the taxpayer identification number shown on the

I signature page of this Offering Circular is my correct identification number; (2) I am not subject tobackup withholding under the Internal Revenue Code because(a) I am exempt from backup withholding;
(b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup
withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I
am no longer subject to backup withholding; and (3) I am a U.S.citizen or other U.S.person (as defined
in the instructions to Form W-9).



Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

I SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") with the undersigned Purchaser for9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of Broadcast 3DTV, Inc., with no par value per
share,at a purchaseprice of $100.00(ONE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS) per
share (aggregate purchaseprice: $ ),

I Made as of this day of , 2014 by and between Broadcast 3DTV,Inc., a California Stock Corporation (the "Company"), and the Purchaser whose signature appearsbelow
on the signature line of this Agreement (the "Purchaser").

WITNESETH:

WHEREAS, the Company is offering for sale up to TEN THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock
Units (the "Shares") (such offering being referred to asthe "Offering").

NOW, THEREFORE, the Company and the Purchaser, in consideration of the mutual covenants
contained herein and intending to be legally bound, do hereby agree as follows:

1 Purchase and Sale. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Company shall sell,and the
Purchasershall purchase, the number of Sharesindicated above at the price so indicated.

I 2. Method of Subscription. The Purchaser is requested to complete and execute this agreementonline er to print, execute and deliver two copies of this Agreement to the Company, at
Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.,C/O: Alternative Securities Markets Group, 4050 Glencoe Avenue,
Marina Del Rey,California 90292,payable by check to the order of Broadcast 3DTV, Inc. in
the amount of the aggregate purchase price of the Shares subscribed (the "Funds"). The
Company reserves the right in its sole discretion, to accept or reject, in whole or in part, any and
all subscriptions for Shares.

3 Subscription and Purchase. The Offering will begin on the effective date of the Offering
Statement and continue until the Company has sold all of the Shares offered hereby or on such
earlier date as the Company may close or terminate the Offering.

Any subscription for Sharesreceived will be accepted or rejected by the Company within 30 days
of receipt thereof or the termination date of this Offering, if earlier. If any such subscription is
accepted, in whole or part, the Company will promptly deliver or mail to the Purchaser (i) a fully
executed counterpart of this Agreement, (ii) a certificate or certificates for the Shares being
purchased, registered in the name of the Purchaser, and (iii) if the subscription has been accepted
only in part, a refund of the Funds submitted for Shares not purchased. Simultaneously with the
delivery or mailing of the foregoing, the Funds deposited in payment for the Sharespurchased
will be released to the Company. If any such subscription is rejected by the Company, the
Company will promptly return, without interest, the Funds submitted with such subscription to
the subscriber.

I 4 Representations, Warranties and Covenants of the Purchaser. The Purchaser represents,warrants and agrees as follows:

I



Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

I (a) Prior to making the decision to enter into this Agreement and invest in the Sharessubscribed, the Purchaser has received and read the Offering Statement. On the basis of the
foregoing, the Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser processes sufficient information to

I understand the merits and risks associated with the investment in the Shares subscribed. ThePurchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser has not been given any information or representations
concerning the Company or the Offering, other than as set forth in the Offering Statement, and if

I given or made, such information or representations have not been relied upon by the Purchaser indeciding to invest in the Sharessubscribed.

(b) The Purchaser has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters
that the Purchaser is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the investment in the Shares
subscribed and the Purchaser believes that the Purchaser's prior investment experience and
knowledge of investments in low-priced securities ("penny stocks") enables the Purchaser to
make an informal decision with respect to an investment in the Shares subscribed.

(c) The Sharessubscribed are being acquired for the Purchaser's own account and for the

I purposes of investment and not with a view to, or for the sale in connection with, the distributionthereof, nor with any present intention of distributing or selling any such Shares.

I (d) The Purchaser's overall commitment to investments is not disproportionate to his/hernet worth, and his/her investment in the Shares subscribed will not cause such overall
commitment to become excessive.

(e) The Purchaser has adequate means of providing for his/her current needs and personal
contingencies, and hasno need for current income or liquidity in his/her investment in the Shares
subscribed.

(f) With respects to the tax aspects of the investment, the Purchaser will rely upon the
advice of the Purchaser's own tax advisors.

(g) The Purchaser can withstand the loss of the Purchaser's entire investment without
suffering serious financial difficulties.

(h) The Purchaser is aware that this investment involves a high degree of risk and that it is
possible that his/her entire investment will be lost.

(i) The Purchaser is a resident of the State set forth below the signature of the Purchaser on
the last ageof this Agreement.

5 Company Convertible Securities: All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted
to Company Common Stock either in the 3",4* or 5* year under the following terms and
conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholdermay choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each
Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common

I Stock of the Company at market price of the Company's Common Stockat time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the weighted
average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60

I
I



Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

I days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholderby the Companyin cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchase the units.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the

I shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an
Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of
the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of
the Company at market price minus 5% of the Company's Common
Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the

I weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by
the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units backto the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchase the units.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the

I sharesshall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an
Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

I Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of

I the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock ofthe Company at market price minus 10% of the Company's Common
Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by
the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units backto the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the

i
I



Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

I Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligationto purchasethe units.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the
shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share

I value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen
by the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

I • Optional: At anytime during the fifth year of the investment, the
Shareholder may choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each
unit of the Company's Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's

I Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will bethe weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by
the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

I to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchasethe units.

• Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5*year of the investment, the
Shareholder MUST convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price
minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion /
closing. The closing price will be the weighted average price of the
Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the

I sharesshall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen
by the Company's Board of Directors.

6 Notices. All notices, request, consents and other communications required or permitted

I hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered, or mailed first class, postage prepaid,registered or certified mail, return receipt requested:

(a) If to any holder of any of the Shares, addressed to such holder at the holder's last
address appearing on the books of the Company, or

I (b) If to the Company, addressedto Broadcast 3DTV, Inc, 1020 North Hollywood Way,
Suite 120,Burbank, California 91505, or such other address as the Company may specify
by written notice to the Purchaser, and such notices or other communications shall for all
purposes of this Agreement be treated as being effective on delivery, if delivered personally,

I
I



Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

I or, if sent by mail, on the earlier of actual receipt or the third postal business day after thesamehas been deposited in aregularly maintained receptacle for the deposit of United States'
mail, addressedand postage prepaid as aforesaid.

6. Severability. Should any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement be determined to be
illegal or unenforceable, all other provisions of this Agreement shall be given effect separately

I from the provision or provisions determined to be illegal or unenforceable and shall not beaffected thereby.

7. Parties in Interest. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of and be
enforceable against the parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns, provided,
however, that the Purchasermay not assign this Agreement or any rights or benefits hereunder.

I 8. Choice of Law. This Agreement is made under the laws of the State of California, and for allpurposes shall be governed by and construed in accordancewith the laws of that State, including,
without limitation, the validity of this Agreement, the construction of its terms, and the
interpretation of the rights and obligations of the parties hereto.

9 Headings. Sections and paragraph heading used in this Agreement have been inserted for

I convenience of reference only, do not constitute a part of this Agreement and shall not affect theconstruction of this Agreement.

I 10. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed an any number of counterpartsand by different parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and
delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitute
but one and the same instrument.

I
11. Survival of Representations and Warranties. The reposentations and warranties of the

Purchaser in and with respect to this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery of this

I Agreement, any investigation at any time madeby or on behalf of any Purchaser, and the sale andpurchase of the Sharesand payment therefore.

12. THE PARTIES HERBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVE
ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT TO ANY LITIGATON BASED HEREIN,

I OR ARISING OUT OF, UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, ANYOTHER DOCUMENTS CONTEMPLATED TO BE EXECUTED IN CONJUNCTION
HEREWITH, OR ANY COURSE OF CONDUCT, COURSE OF DEALING, STATEMENTS
(WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN) OR ACTIONS OF ANY PARTY.

13. In Connection with any litigation, mediation, arbitration, special proceeding or other proceeding
arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its litigation-related
costs and reasonable attorneys' fees through and including any appeals and post-judgment
proceedings.

I 14. In no event shall any party be liable for any incidental, consequential, punitive or special damagesby reason of its breach of this Agreement. The liability, if any,of the Company and its Managers,
Directors, Officers, Employees, Agents, Representatives, and Employees to the undersigned

I under this Agreement for claims, costs, damages, and expensesof any nature for which they areor may be legally liable, whether arising in negligence or other tort, contract, or otherwise, shall
not exceed, in the aggregate the undersigned's investment amount.

I
I



Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

I
12. Additional Information. The Purchaser realizes that the Sharesare offered hereby pursuant to

I exemptions from registration provided by Regulation A and the Securities Act of 1933. TheShares are being offered ONLY TO RESIDENTS OF THE STATES OF:

I • TBD

IN WITNESSES WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Subscription Agreement as of the day
and year first above written.

Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

I By: Mr. Dean Zanetos, Chairman

PURCHASER:

Signature of Purchaser

Alternative Securities Market Investment Account Number

I



I
Form E""Û Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the

I (gAu s 20 Identification Number and Certification ,,","det#teDoRSnot
Intemal Revenue Service

Name (as shown on your income tax return)

i Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification: Exemptions (see instructions):

I O IndividuaVsole proprietor 0 C Corporation G S Corporation D Partnership G Trust/estate Exemptpayee code (if any)

o O Umited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnersNp) W Exemption from FATCA reporting

code (if any)

O Other (see Instructions)W

Address (number, street, and apt.or suite no.) Requester's name and address (optional)

I City, state, and ZIP code
List account number(s) here (optional)

W Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box.The TIN provided must match the name given on the "Name" line Social security number
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN).However, for a

I resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part i instructions on page 3.For other -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN).If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN on page 3.
Note.If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose Employer identifloation number
number to enter.

HER Certification
Under penalties of periury, I certify that:

I 1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or i am walting for a number to be issued to me),and2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a)I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) i have not been notified by the Intemal Revenue
Service (IRS)that i am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. Iam a U.S.citizen or other U.S.person (defined below), and

4.The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that i am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding

I because you have falted to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgageinterest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN.See the
instructions on page 3.

I Sign signet,,ee,Here U.S,personk Datek

General inStrUCtionS withholding tax on foreign partners' shareof effectively connected income, and
4.Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you areI Section references are to the intomal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted· exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct.Future developments. The IRShas created a page on IRS.gov for inforrnation Note.If you are aU.S.person and a requester gives you a form other than Form

about Forrn W-9, at wwwJrs.gov/w9. Information about any future dM W-9 to requestyour TIN,you must use the requester's forrn if it is substantially
affecting Form W-9 (suchas legislation enacted after we release it) wil be posted similar to this Forrn W-9.

I on that page' Definition of a U,S.person, For federal tax purposes, you are considered a U.S.Purpose of Forrn person if you are:

A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must obtain your • An individual who is a U.S.citizen or U.S.resident alien,
correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for example, income paid to • A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or organized in the
you, payments made to you in settlement of payment card and third party network United States or under the laws of the United States,

I transactions, real estate transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or • An estate (other than a foreign estate),ortabandone of secured property, canceNation of debt, or contributions you made • A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Use Form W-9 only if you area U.S.person (including a resident allen), to Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business in
provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the requester)and, when the United States are generally required to pay a withholding tax under section

I applicable, to: 1446 on any foreign partners' share of effectively connected taxable income from
such business. Further, in certain cases where a ForrnW-9 has not been received,

1.Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number the rules under section 1446 require a partnership to presume that a partner is a
to be medh foreign person, and pay the section 1446 withholding tax.Therefore, if you area

2.Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or U.S.person that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the

I anndited provide6FormhW-9nto the partns dtoHe Um.S.statusany partnership income from a U.S.trade or business is not subject to the

Cat.No.10231X FormW-9 (Rev.6-2013)

I



Form W-9 (Rev.8-2013) Page 2

I in the cases below, the following person must give Form W-9 to the partnership Updating Your information

for purposes of establishing its U.S.status and avoiding withholding on its
allocable share of net income from the partnership conducting a trade or business You must provide updated information to any person to whom youclaimed to be
in the United States: an exempt payee if you are no longer an exempt payee and anticipate receiving

•ln the case of a disregarded entity with a U.S.owner, the U.S.owner of the a tyments in the futNuyrefrom this For s MmaynSeedto

I disregarded entity and not the entity' corporation, or if you no longer are tax exempt. In addition, you must fumish a new

•ln the case of a grantor trust with a U.S.grantor or other U.S.owner, generally, Form W-9 if the name or T1Nchanges for the account, for example, ifthe grantor
the U.S.grantor or other U.S.owner of the grantor trust and not the trust, and of a grantor trust dies.
• In the case of aU.S.trust (other than agrantor trust), the U.S.trust (other than a
grantor trust) and not the beneficiaries of the trust. POnaliiGS

I Foreign person, if you are a foreign person or the U.S.branch of a foreign bank Failure to furnish TIN.If you fail to furnish your correct TIN to a requester, you are

that has elected to be treated as aU.S.person, do not use Form W-9.Instead, use subject to a penalty of $50 for each such failure uniess your failure is due to
the appropriate Form W-8 or Form 8233 (see Publication 515, Withholding of Tax reasonabie cause and not to willful negiect.

on Nonresident Aliens and Foreign Entities). Civil penalty for falso information with respect to withholding. If you make a

I Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien.Generally,only a nonresident false statement with no reasonable basis that results in no backup withholding,

alien individual may use the terms of a tax treaty to reduce or eliminate U.S.tax on you are subject to a $500 penalty.

the o o sfor f t c atio difuhd I ing cert ations or

has otherwise become a U.S.resident alien for tax purposes. Msonrnent.

I if you are a U.S.resident alien who is relying on an exception contained in the Misuse of TINs.If the requester discloses or uses TINs in violation of federal law,
saving clause of a tax treaty to claim an exemption from U.S.tax on certain types the requester may be subject to civil and criminal penalties,
of income, you must attach a statement to FormW-9 that specifies the folowing

eve items: Specific instructions
1.The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same treaty under which you

I claimed exemption from tax as a nonresident alien. Name2.The treaty article addressing the income• If you are an individual, you must generally enter the name shown on your income
3.Thearticle number (or location) in the tax treaty that contains the saving tax retum.However, if you have changed your last name, for instance, due to

clause and its exceptions. marriage without informing the Social Security Administration of the name change,

4.The type and amount of income that qualities for the exemption from tax. entwer ou name, the last name shown on your social security card, and your

Sufficient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the terrns of the treaty if the account is in joint names, list first, and then circle, the name of the person
or entity whose number you entered in Part i of the form.

I Soleup or. ter name as e o on your in e trax returnHowever, paragraph 2 of the first Protocol to the U.S.-Chinatreaty (dated April 30, Partnership, C Corporation, or S Corporation. Enter the entity's name on the
1984) allows the provisions of Article 20 to continue to apply even after the "Name" iine and any business, trade, or "doing business as (DBA)name" on the
Chinese student becomes a resident alien of the United States. A Chinese student "Business name/disregarded entity name" line.

I who qualifies for this exception (under paragraph 2 of the first protocol) and is Disregarded entity.For U.S.federal tax purposes, an entity that is disregarded as
relying on this exception to claim an exemption from tax on his or her scholarship an entity separate from its owner is treated as a "disregarded entity." See
or fellowship income would attach to Form W-9 a statement that includes the Regulation section 301.7701-2(c)(2)(iii).Enter the owner's name on the "Name"
information described above to support that exemption- line. The nameof the entity entered on the "Name" line should never be a

if you area nonresident alien or a foreign entity, give the requester the disregarded entity. The name on the "Name" line must be the name shown on the
appropriate completed Form W-8 or Form 8233. Income tax returnon which the income should be reported. For example, if a

nder o f that U b tsm

I gi Mwil ot be su ba Np ng on receiv ou the a o U a d
your taxable interest and dividends on your tax retum.

Limited Liability Cornpany (LLC).If the person identified on the "Name"line is an
Payments you receive will be subject to backup LLC, check the "Limited liability company" box only and enter the appropriate

WÌiititOlt|Ilig e code for the U.S.federal tax classification in the space provided. If you are an LLC

I that is treated as a partnership for U.S.federal tax purposes, enter "P" for

1.You do not fumish your TIN to the requester, partnership. If you are an LLC that has filed a Form 8832 or a Form 2553 to be

2.You do not certify your TIN when required (see the Part il instructions on page taxed as a corporation, enter "C"for C corporation or "S" for S corporation, as
3 for details), appropriate. If you are an LLC that is disregarded as an entity separate from its

I 3.The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrect TIN' do not cRzt e u er t LLC (o ent and excise

4.The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup withholding because you did identified on the "Name" line) is another LLC that is not disregarded for U.S.
not report all your interest and dividends on your tax retum (for reportable interest federal tax purposes. If the LLC is disregarded as an entity separate from its
and dividends only), or owner, enter the appropriate tax classification of the owner identified on the

5.You do not certify to the requester that you arenot subject to backup "Name" line.

I withholding under 4 above (for reportable interest and dividend accounts opened Other entities. Enter your business name as shown on required U.S.federal tax

after 1983 only). documents on the "Name" line.This name should match the name shown on the

Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup withholding. See Exerrapt charter or other legal document creating the entity.You may enter any business,
payee code on page 3 and the separate Instructions for the Requester of Form trade, or DBA name on the "Business name/disregarded entity name" line.
W-9 for more information.

Also see Special rules for partnerships on page 1.

ut FaA ci cialn T MS Ex m a c thn may dapnho you S Ex t p co e a d
account holders that are specified United States persons. Certain payees are
exempt from FAT CA reporting.See Exemption from FATCA reporting code on
page 3 and the instructions for the Requesterof FormW-9 for more information.
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Exempt payee code.Generally, individuals (including sole proprietors) are not G-A real estate investment trust

I exempt from backup withholding. Corporations are exernpt fnxn backup H-A regulated investment company as defined in section 851 or an entity
withholding for certain payments, such as interest and dividends. Corporations are registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment Company Act of
not exempt from backup withholding for payments made in settlement of payment 1940

card or third party network transactions. . t-A common trust fund as defined in section 584(a)
Note. If you are exempt from backup withholding, you should still complete this

I fann to avoid possible moneous backup M J-A bank as defined in section 581
The following codes identify payees that areexempt from backup withholding: K-A broker

1-An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a), any IRA, or a L-A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section 4947(a)(1)
custodial account under section 403(b)(7) if the account satisfies the requirements M-A tax exempt trust under a section 403(b) plan orsection 457(g)plan
of eaction 401(f)(2)

I 2-The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentanties Part I.Taxpayer identification Number (flN)3-A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United States, or any of Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. If you are a resident alien and you do not
their political subdivisions or instrumenta0ties have and are not eligible to get an SSN, your TIN is your IRS indMdual taxpayer

4-A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies, or ihdentificat number (IT1N erNitin the social security number box. If you do not

I instrumentalities5-A corporation if you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN,you mayenter either your SSNor ElN.However, the IRS prefers that you use your SSN.

St at Co ormaod Wred to r sterkthe United o n i ityM Cpany LÜo 2 en er os e m its

I 7-A futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity Futures EIN,if the owner has one).Do not enter the disregarded entity's EIN.If the LLC is
Trading Commission classified as a corporation or partnership, enter the entity's EIN.

8-A real estate investment trust Note.See the chart on page 4 for further clarification of name and TIN
9-An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment combinations.

I Company Act of 1940 How to get a TIN.If you do not have a TIN, apply for one immediately. To apply

10-A common trust fund operated by a bank under section 584(a) for an SSN, get Form SS-5, Application for a Social Security Card, fom your local
Social Security Administration office or get this form online at www.ssa.gov.You

11-A financial institution may also get this form by calling 1-800-772-1213. Use Form W-7, Application for
12-A middleman known in the investment community as a nominee or IRS Individual Taxpayer Identification Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Form SS-4,

custodian Application for Employer identification NUmber, to apply for an EIN.You can apply

13-A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section 4947 for an EIN online by accessing the IRS website at www.irs.gov/businesses and
clicking on Employer identification Number (EIN) under Starting a Business.You

The following chart shows types of payments that maybe exempt from backup can get Forms W-7 and SS-4 from the IRSby visiting IRS.gov or by calling 1-800-
withholding. The chart applies to the exempt payees Isted above, 1 through 13. TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).

I IF the payment is for ... THEN the payment is exempt for ... anif youeareasked tFocomplhetoko Wor4th I s h daate ea d g ve it
to the requester. For interest and dividend payments, and certain payments made

Interest and dividend payments All exempt payess except with respect to readily tradable instruments, generally you will have 60 days to get
for 7 a T1Nand give it to the requester before you aresubject to backup withholding on

payments.The 60-day rule does not apply to other types of payments.You will be

i Broker transactions Exempt payees 1 through 4 and 6 subject to backup withholding on all such payments until you provide your TIN to

though 11 and all C corporations. S the requester.
corporations must not enter an exempt Note.Entering "Applied For" means that you have already applied for a RN or that
payee code because they are exempt you intend to apply for one soon,
only for salesof noncovered securities

I acquired prior to 2012. Caution: A disregarded U.S. entity that has a foreign owner must use the

appropriate Form W-8.

aegx ions and Exempt payees 1 through 4 Part II.CertifICat|On
To establish to the withholding agent that you are a U.S.person, or resident alien,

I Payments over $600 required to be 1 GM, exernpt payees sign Form W-9.You may be requested to sign by the withholding agent even if

reported and direct sales over $5,000 1 through 5 items 1, 4, or 5 below indicate otherwise.
For a joint account, only the person whose T1N is shown in Part i should sign

Payments made in settlement of Exempt payees 1 through 4 (when required). In the case of a disregarded entity, the person identified on the
payment card or third party network "Name" line must sign.Exempt payees, seeExemptpayee code earlier.

I transactions Signature requirements. Complete the certification as indicated in items 1
See Form 1099 ISC, Miscelaneous Income, and its instructions. through 5 below.

2However, the following payments made to a corporation and reportable on Form 1.Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts opened before 1984
1099-MISC are not exempt from backup withholding: medical and health care and broker accounts considered active during 1983.You must give your
payments, attomeys' fees, gross proceeds paid to an attomey, and payments fu correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification.

I services paid by a federal executive agency. 2.Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange accounts opened afterExemption from FATCA reporting code.The following codes identify payees 1983 and broker accounts considered inactive during 1983.You must sign the
that are exempt from reporting under FATCA.These codes apply to persons certifloation or backup withholding will apply, if you aresubject to backup
submitting this form for accounts maintained outside of the United States % withholding and you are merely providing your correct TIN to the requester, you
certain foreign financial institutions. Therefore, if you areonly subrnRting this forn must cross out item 2 in the certification before signing the form.
for an account you hold in the United States, you may leave this field blank. 3.Real estate traneactione. You must sign the certification. You may cross out
Consult with the person requesting this form if you areuncertain if the financial item 2 of the certification.
institution is subject to these requirements' 4.Other payments.You must give your correct TIN, but you do not have to sign

A-An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a)or any individual the certification unless you have been notified that you have previously given an

I retirement plan as defined in section 7701(a)(37) incorrect 11N."Other payments" inciude payments made in the course of the
B-The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities requester's trade or business for rents, royalties, goods (other than bills formerchandise),medical and health care services (including payments to
C-A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United States, or any corporations), payments to a nonemployee for services, payments made in

of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities settlement of payment card and third party network transactions, payments to

D-A corporation the stock of which is regularly traded on one or more certain fishing boat crew members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to

I established securities markets, as described in Reg.section 1.1472-1(c)(1)(i) attomeys Oncluding payments to corporations).E-A corporation that is a member of the same expanded affiliated group as a 5.Mortgage interest paid by you, aoquisition or abandonrnent of secured

corporation described in Reg. section 1.1472-1(c)(1)(i) property, cancellation of debt, qualified tuition program payments (undersection 529), EtA, Coverdell ESA, Archer MSA or HSA contributions or

I F-A dealer in securities, commodities, or derivative financial instruments distributione, and pension distributions. You must give your correct TIN, but you

(including notional principal contracts, futures, forwards, and options) that is do not have to sign the certification.
registered as such under the laws of the United States or any state

I
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What Name and Number Tt Give the Requester Note.If no name is cirded when more than one name is listed, the number wiß be

I considered to be that of the first name Asted.
For this type of account: Give name and SSN of:

1.Individual The individual Secure Your Tax Records from identity Theft
2.Two or more Individuals goint The actual owner of the account or, identity theft occurs when someone uses your personal information such as your

account) if combined funds, the first name, social security number (SSN),or other identifying information, without your

I individud on the account i permission, to commit fraud or other crimes.An identity thief may use your SSN to
get a job or may file a tax retum using your SSN to receive a refund.

3.Custodian account of a minor The minor *
(Uniform Gift to Minors Act) To reduce your nsk:

4.a.The usual revocable savings The grantor-trustee 2 • Protect your SSN,

I trust (grantor is also trustee) • Ensure your employer is protecting your SSN,and
b.So-called trust account that is The actual owner ' • Be careful when choosing a tax preparer.

at tealawalor valid trust under if your tax records are affected by identity theft and you receive a notice from
the IRS,respond right away to the name and phone number printed on the IRS

5.Sole proprietorship or disregarded The owner notice or letter.

I entity owned by an IndMdual if your tax records are not currently affected by identity theft but you think you6.Grantor trust fiing under Optional The grantor* are at risk due to a lost or stolen purse or walet, questionable credit card activity
Form 1009 Fling Method 1 (see or credit report,contact the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490 or submit
Regulation section 1.671-4(b)(2)(i)(A)) Form 14039.

I Por this type of account: Give name and EIN of: For mom information, see Publication 4535, identity Theft Prevention and Victim
7.Disregarded entity not owned by an The owner Assistance.

individual Victims of identity theft who are experiencing economic harm or a system
8.A valid trust, estate, or pension trust Legal entity 4 problem, or are seeking help in resolving tax problems that have not been resolved

9.Corporation or LLC electing The & through normal channels, may be eigible for Taxpayer Advocate Service(fAS)

I corporate status on Form 8832 or assistance. You can reach TAS by calling the TAS toft-free case intake line at
Form 2553 1-877-777-4778 or TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059.

10.Association, club, religious, TheM Protect yourself from suspicious emells or phishing schemes. Phishing is the
charitable, educational, or other creation and use of email and websites designed to mimic legitimate business
tax-exempt organidion emails and websites. The most common act is sending an email to a user falsely

I claiming to be an established legitimate enterprise in an attempt to scam the user

11.Partnership or multi-member LLC The partnership into surrendering private information that will be used for identity theft.
12.A broker or registered nominee The broker or nominee The IRS does not initiate contacts with taxpayers via emails. Also, the IRS does
13.Account with the Department of The public entity not request personal detaRed Information through email or ask taxpayers for the

Agriculture in the name of a pubic PIN numbers, passwords, or similar secret access information for their credit card,

I entity (such as a state or local bank, or other financial accounts.
govemment, school district, or If you receive an unsolicited email claiming to be from the IRS,forward this
prison) that receives agricultural message to phishing@irs.gov.You may also report misuse of the IRS name, logo,
program payrnents or other IRS property to the Treasury inspector Generalfor Tax Administration at

14.Grantor trust filing under the Form The trust 1-800-366-4484. You can forward suspicious emails to the Federal Trade

I 1041 Filing Method or the Optional Commission at: spam@uce.gov or contact them at www.ftc.gov/idtheft or 1-877-
Form 1099 Fling Method 2 (see IDTHEFT (1-877-438-4338).
Regulation section 1.671-4(b)(2)(i)(B)) Visit IRS.govto learn more about identity theft and how to reduce your risk.

"List first and circie the name of the person whose number you fumish, if only one person on a

I joint account has an SSN, that person's number must be fumished.

2 Circle the minor's name and fumish the minor's SSN.

3You must show your individual name and you may also enter your business or "DBA" name on
the "Business name/disregarded entity' name line.You may use either your SBN or EIN (if you
have one),but the IRS encourages you to useyour SSN.

I Ust first and circle the name of the trust, estate, or pension trust.(Do not fumish the TIN of the

personal representative or trustee unless the legal entity itself la not designated inthe account
title.) Also see Special rules for partnersh/pson page 1.

*Note.Granteralso must provide a Form W-9 to trustee of trust

i
I
I
I

Privacy Act Notice
Section 6109 of the intemal RevenueCode requires you to provide your correct TIN to persons (including federal agencies)who are required to file information retums with

I the IRS to report interest, dividends, or certain other income paid to you; mortgage interest you paid; the acquisition or abandonment of seoured property; the cancellation
of debt; or contributions you made to an IRA, Archer MSA, or HSA.Theperson collecting this form uses the information on the form to file information returns with the IRS,
reporting the above information. Routine uses of this information include giving it to the Department of Justice for cMIand criminal litigation and to cities, states, the District
of Columbia, and U.S.commonwealths and possessions for usein administering their laws.The information also may be disclosed to other countries under a treaty, to

I federal and state agencies to enforce civil and criminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and intelligence agencies to combat terrorism. You must provide your TIN

whether or not you are required to file a tax return.Under section 3406, payers must generally withhold a percentage of taxable interest, dMdend, and certain other
payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to the payer.Certain penalties may atsoapply for providing false or fraudulent information.

I
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i
NEW INVESTOR QUESTIONNAIRE (Individual investors):

PART ONE:

Thank you for singing up as an Individual investor with Alternative Securities Markets
Group and www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. In order to provide you investment
Access to issuers raising capital, we need to ask you a few questions. This will
determine which companies you will have access to, as well as auto-populate this
information into the subscription agreement of an investment when you are ready to
invest. Please complete the questions on page ONE, check the Box(es) that apply on
pages 2-5 and electronically sign the last page of this Agreement.

Name:

Spouse Name (if applicable):

Address:

Address Line 2 (if applicable):

City:

State or Province:

Postal Code / Zip Code:

Country:

Best Phone Number:

Alternate Phone Number (not required):

Email Address:

I
I
I 31

I



I Alternative Securities Markets Group
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i
Check One (cont.):

(_) I made $200,000 or more in the last two years and expect to make at least
$200,000 this year.

(_) My household income was $300,000 or more in the last two years and it is
expected to be at least $300,000 this year.

(_) I have a net worth either on my own or jointly with my spouse of $1,000,000 or
more excluding my home.

(_) None of the above.

PART TWO:

Investor Suitability Questionnaire:

I 1.Income Tax Bracket:(_) 15% or less

(_) 15-27%

(_) 28% or more

2. When do you expect to need the funds from your investments:
(_) Less than one year

(_) 1-3 years

(_) 3-5 years

(_) 6-10 years

(_) 11+ years

I
I 4 I
I
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I
3. Net Worth (excluding your home):

(_) $1 to $5,000

(_) $5,001 to $10,000

(_) $10,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,000 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $500,000

(_) $500,001 to $999,999

(_) $1,000,000 to $5,000,000

(__)Greater than $5M

1 4. Annual Income:(_) Less than $15,000

(_) $15,001 to $25,000

(_) $25,001 to $50,000

(__)$50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $150,000

(__)$150,000 to $199,000

(_) $200,000 to $300,000

(_) More than $300,000

I s I
I
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I 5. Household income:
(__)Less than $15K

(_) $15,001 to $25,000

(_) $25,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

(__)$100,001 to $150,000

(_) $150,001 to $199,999

(_) $200,000 to $300,000

(_) More than $300,000

I 6. Past Private Equity or Private Debt investments:(_) None

(_) One investment

(_) 2-5 investments

I (_) Six or Move Investments

I
I
I
I
I
I ei
I
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7. Employment Status:
(__)Student

(__)Self-Employed

(__)Employed in Same Field Less than Five Years

(__)Employed in Same Field Five Years or More

( _)Retired

(__)Unemployed

8. Education:
( _)None

(_)GED

( ) High School

( _)College 2 Year

(__)College 4 Year

( _)Masters/PHD

S.Annual Expenses:
( ) $50,000 or Less

( _)$50,001 to $100,000

( ) $100,001 to $250,000

(_) $250,001 to $500,000

I (__)Over $500,000

I y|

I
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I
10.Liquid Net Worth:

(_) $1 to $5,000

(_) $5,001 to $10,000

(_) $10,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $500,000

(_) $500,001 to $999,999

(_) $1,000,000 to $5,000,000

(_) Greater than $5,000,000

11.Marital Status:
(_) Single

(_) Married

(_) Dornestic Partner

(_) Divorced

(_) Widowed

12.Numberof Dependents:
(_) One

(_) Two to Three

(_) Four to Five

(_) Greater than Five

I s i
I
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i 13.Are you or any of your immediate family employed by or associated with

I the Securities industry?( _)YES

(__)NO

14.Areyou an officer, director or 10% (or more) shareholder in a publicly-

I owned company?(_)YES

( ) NO

15.Notify me of new investments as they are added to:
(www.AiternativeSecuritiesMarket.com).

(__)YES

(_)NO

in the next 1-24 hours we will review your questionnaire. As part of the approval process, an Operations
Managers with Alternative Securities Markets Group may contact you to discuss the risks associated with
investing in the securities offered by issuers on the Alternative Securities Market, and to answer any
questions you may have about the Alternative Securities Market.

Once you are approved, we will email your investor Designation and a link to your Private Online
Alternative Securities Markets Group's investment Account.

** The Accuracy of your appiication is extremeiy important to us. in order that we may make a fair
judgment on your financiai background, the information you submit may be subject to verification.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
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i
User Agreement for Alternative Securities Markets Group

i
Effective October 10th, 2014

I Welcome to the Altemative Securities Markett This user agreement (this "Agreement") is a contractbetween you and Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation and governs all transactions
between you and Attemative Securities Markets Group Corporation, aswell as your use of

I Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporations's Services (the "Services"). Before you completeyour registration with the Attomative Securities Market, you must read and accept all of the terms and
conditions in, and linked to, this Agreement, including the Privacy Policy.

I 1. Alternative Securities Markets Group and your account.

I About Aitemative Securities Markets Group:• Alternative Securities Markets Group manages an electronic website; at that allows you to
make investments in small business, including start-ups. Issuers list securities at

I www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com,andwe enableyouto placeorder for these
securities, facilitate payment for them, and help you track your investment history. Your
payments for securities will be deposited into a third-party escrow account for subsequent

I disbursement to the issuer of the securities, or deposited directly into the issuer's
account, in accordance with the terms of the offering. Alternative Securities Markets
Group Corporatin does not hold funds or securities on the issuers or your behalf.

I • About your Alternative Securities Markets Group Account: When you register at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, you create an account that allows you to interact
with the website and the use of the Services. By creating this account, you represent that
you are either: (i) an individual and wish to place orders on your own behalf; or (ii) an
individual authorized to place orders on behalf of a corporation or other entity.

• Eligibility: To be eligible to use the Services, you must be 18 years old. Not all

I investment products and services referenced on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
are intended for every investor.Example, Regulation S Securities are only for non-
residents of the United States and CA1001 Securities are only for Qualified investors that
are residents of the State of Califomia. You agree to review the section "Types of

I Securities Offered on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com", and that you agree that youhave all requisite authority to enter into and use the Services contemplated by this
agreement. This website will not be considered a solicitation for or offering of any

I security, investment product or service to any person in any jurisdiction where
such solicitation or offering would be illegal.

• Your information: You agree that the information you provide during the

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com process is current, accurate, truthful and complete,and you will regularly update this information to maintain its completeness and accuracy.
You are responsible for maintaining the confidentiality of any account information that you

I use to access anyfeature on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, and also for logging
off of your account and any protected areas of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.
Further, youare fully responsible for all activities occurring under your account that result
from your failure to use or maintain appropriate security measures. If you become aware
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I
of any suspicious or unauthorized conduct concerning your account, you agree to contact
LEGALMASMMARKETSGROUP.COM immediately. We will not be liable for any loss or
damage arising from your failure to promptly notify us of such conduct.

• Verification: United States Federal Law requires financial institutions to obtain, verify

I and record information that identifies persons, entities or corporations seeking to openaccounts with Alternative Securities Markets Group. You agree to provide Alternative
Securities Markets Group with all required information ordocumentation that permits
Alternative Securities Markets Group to verify your identity. Any required information you

I provide to Alternative Securities Markets Group may be subject to verification, includingthrough the sharing of such information with third parties for this purpose. Your account
may be rejected, restricted or closed if Alternative Securities Markets Group cannot verify
required information.

• Privacy: To create your Alternative Securities Markets Group Account at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, we may ask for certain information that allows us

I to comply with certain rules and regulations related to, among other things, suitability ofinvestments and anti-money laundering. For a complete description of how we use and
protect your personal information, see our Privacy Policy section of this agreement and at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

• Closing Your Account: You may ask Alternative Securities Markets Group to close your
account by emailing LEGAL@ASMMARKETSGROUP.COM. Once your account is

I closed, your purchase confirmations remain available on the site for 60 days, and we willmail all required tax forms to the address on your account when they become available.

I • U.S.Economic Sanctions: You represent that you, or the organization for which you areacting as an authorized person, have not been designated by the United States
Department of Treasury's Office of Foreign Assets Control ("OFAC") as a Specially
Designated National or Blocked Person, you have no reason to believe that you would be

I considered a Blocked Person by OFAC, and you do not reside in a restricted country.You also represent that, to the best of your knowledge, you are not employed by or acting
as an agent of any government, government-controlled entity or Government Corporation

I restricted under OFAC. You understand that if your application violates OFAC guidelines,your account may be declined or restricted from certain activity.

• Alternative Securities Markets Group's Relationship with lasuers: Alternative

i Securities Markets Group is a Joint Venture and Minority Equity Shareholder of allCompanies listed on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, and Alternative Securities
Markets Group has entered into agreements with issuers on

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket com to list Direct Public Offerings and select PrivatePlacements of their securities on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. We are NOT
authorized to accept your order to purchase these securities as members of each of
these companies, ONLY to transmit these orders to the issuers, and facilitate the

I execution of the Company's payment instructions. Alternative Securities Markets Groupreceives "NO" financial compensation from issuers for directing your order to the issuer,
but we do receive financial compensation for certain administrative costs associated with

I the management of the Offering, generally in the form of stock in the Company. Thedetails of this compensation are available in the offering memorandum for each security.
Your funds wili flow into a third-party escrow account for payment to the issuer, or
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directly to the issuer's escrow holding account, in accordance with the terms of
the offering. Alternative Securities Markets Group is not party to the funds. Security

I ownership is transferred to you directly from the issuer.Alternative Securities MarketsGroup does not hold securities. The terms and features of the securities available on
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com are at the discretion and control of the issuers and

I will be stated in the offering memorandum for each security. We will make the offeringmemorandum for each security available to qualified investors on a password-protected
section of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. It is your responsibility to review and
understand the information in the offering memorandum before piacing an order for
securities.

2. Investment Services

• No Advice: Alternative Securities Markets Group does not provide legal, tax, estate-
planning or investment advice regarding the suitability, profitability or appropriateness of

I any security. We are required by law to ascertain your suitability for an investment basedon your personalized input, but you are responsible for determining whether any
investment or suitable for you based on your legal investment objectives and personal

I and financial situation. You should consult an attorney or tax professional regarding yourspecific legal or tax situation.

• Nordisclosure of Material, Nonpublic information: In connection with the Services it

I provides, Alternative Securities Markets Group may come into possession of confidential,non-public information. We are prohibited from improperly disclosing or using this
information for our own benefit or for the benefit of any other person. We maintain

I policies and procedures designed to prohibit the communication of this information topersons who do not have the legitimate needto know the information, to meet our
obligations to issuers, and to remain in compliance with applicable law. You understand
and agree that, in certain circumstances, we may have information that, if disclosed,

I might affect your decision to buy a security, but that we will be prohibited fromcommunicating to you or using for your benefit.

I • Facilitating Your Payments: Opening an account and browsingwww.AiternativeSecuritiesMarket.com are services offered to you free of charge.
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com is your access point to Altemative Securities

I Markets Group's Market Listed Companies and allows you to order a security from the
issuer and facilitates your purchase of that security using one of our permitted payment
methods. Attemative Securities Markets Group is not a party to the flow of funds to the
issuer.

• Transaction Amounts and Limitations: Alternative Securities Markets Group, along
with each of its issuers, reserves the right to deny an investment transaction or to place a
limit on the dollar amount of a transaction for any reason, including, for example, if you
fail suitability for a particular security or for activity that Alternative Securities Markets
Group or the issuer, in their sole discretion, believes to be suspicious on your account. If
Alternative Securities Markets Group, or an issuer, limits an investment, you can request
a review and an exception on a case-by-case basis with the ISSUER. Altemative
Securities Markets Group imposes minimum and maximum transaction amounts for each
investment and may change those minimum and maximum amounts from time to time.
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• Applicable Ruies and Regulations: All transactions inyour account will be subject to

I Alternative Securities Markets Group's internal rules and policies and, where applicable,
to FINRA rules and regulations; the provisions of the Securities Act of 1933 and the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934; the rules and regulations of the SEC, the Board of
Govemors of the Federal Reserve System, and any applicable self-regulatory
organizations; and other federal and state laws and regulations. In no event will
Alternative Securities Markets Group be obliged to effect any transaction it believes
would violate any international, Federal or State law, rule, or regulation, or the rules or
regulations of any regulatory or self-regulatory body.

3. Electronic Signatures and Delivery of Documents

• Electronic Signatures: By completing a Alternative Securities Markets Group account
application online at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, you give your valid consent

I to this Agreement and all other documents goveming your relationship with Alternative
Securities Markets Group.The use of an electronic version of the account documents
fully satisfies any requirement that they be provided to you in writing, and the electronic
version of this Agreement is considered to be the true, complete and enforceable record

I of ourAgreement, admissible in judicial or administrative proceedings to the sameextentas if the documents were originally generated and maintained in printed form.You are
solely responsible for reviewing and understanding all the terms and conditions of these

I documents, and you accept as reasonable and proper notice, for the purpose of any
laws, rules and regulations, notice by electronic means. You may access and retain a
record of the documents you electronically sign through
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

• Electronic Delivery of Documents: You agree that Alternative Securities Markets
Group will provide you with an electronic copy of all documents and communications

I related to your account, for example, transaction confirmations, account statements and
tax-reporting documentation. When documents related to your Alternative Securities
Markets Group account at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com are available, we will
send a notice to the email address you have provided, and you will be able to view the

I documents at any time by visiting www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and signing intoyour account.

I At any time during the term of this Agreement, you may direct Altemative Securities
Markets Group to send all future communications to you in non-electronic form, by
sending written notice to us in accordance with Section 16 of this Agreement. You
understand and agree that we shall treat any such notice as a withdrawal of your consent
to receive communications by electronic delivery and as a request by you to close your
account subject to the conditions set forth in Section 1.4.

4. User Restrictions

• Restricted Activities: In connection with your use of

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, or Alternative Securities Markets Group Services,or in the course of your interactions with Altemative Securities Markets Group, you agree
that you will not:
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o Breach this Agreement or any other agreement that you have entered into with
Alternative Securities Markets Group.

o Violate any law, statute, ordinance, or regulation
o infringe Alternative Securities Markets Group's or any third party's copyright,

I patent, trademark, trade secret or other intellectual property rights, or rights ofpublicity or privacy.
o Act in a manner that is defamatory, trade libelous, unlawfully threatening or

unlawfully harassing.
o Post comments that are false, inaccurate, misleading, defamatory, orcontain

libelous content.
o Post comments containing personal information, including without limitations,

I telephone numbers, street addresses, and last names.o Provide false, inaccurate or misleading information.
o Pay for your transactions with fraudulent funds orwith what we reasonably

believe to be potentially fraudulent funds.
o Refuse to cooperate in any investigation or provide confirmation of your identity

or any information you provide to us.
o Use an anonymizing proxy.

I o Controlanaccountthat is linked to another accountthat has engaged in anyofthese restricted activities. We may use evidence other addresses, common
business names, phone numbers and mailing addresses.

o Use the services in a manner that results in or may result in complaints, disputes,

I claims, fees, fines, penalties and other liability to Alternative Securities MarketsGroup or you.

I • Access and interference: Much of the information onwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com is updated on a real-time basis and is proprietary
or is licensed to Alternative Securities Markets Group by third parties.
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com contains robot exclusion headers. You agree that
you will not:

o Use any robot, spider, scraper or other automated means to access

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com for any purpose without our expresswritten permission.
o Attempt to obtain unauthorized access to any features of

www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, or to any other protected materials or

I information, through any means not intentionally made available to you byAltemative Securities Markets Group.
o Take any action that may impose (in our sole judgment) any unreasonable or

I disproportionately large load on our infrastructure.o Copy, reproduce, modify, create derivative works from, distribute, or publicly
display any content from www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com without the prior
expressed written permission of Alternative Securities Markets Group and the
appropriate third party, as applicable.

o interfere orattempt to interfere with the proper working of the website or any
activities conducted on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

o Facilitate any viruses, Trojan horses, worms or other computer programming
routines that may damage, detrimentally interfere with, or surreptitiously intercept
or expropriate any system, data or information.
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I
o Use any device, software or routine to bypass our robot exclusion headers or

other measures we may use to prevent or restrict access to

I www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.como Take any action that may cause Alternative Securities Markets Group to lose any
of the services from our internet service providers, payment processors, or other
suppliers.

5. Your Liability and Actions We May Take

I • Your Liability: You are responsible for all claims, fees, fines, penalties and other liabilityincurred by Alternative Securities Markets Group or any third party caused by or arising
out of your breach of this Agreement or your use of the Services. You agree to reimburse
Alternative Securities Markets Group for all such liabilities.

• Actions We May Take: If you engaged in any restricted activities, we may take various
actions to protect Alternative Securities Markets Group from claims, fees, fines, penalties

I and any other liability. The actions we may take include but are not limited to thefollowing:

I i. Wemayclose,suspend,or placerestrictions on yourAltemativeSecuritiesMarkets Groupaccountat www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.
ii. We may update inaccurate information you provided to us.
iii. We may remove user comments that do not comply with section 4.1 above.

I iv. We may refuse to provide the Services to you in the future.v. We may take legal action against you.

I Whether wedecide to take any of the above steps, remove content, or refuse to provideServices, we do not monitor, and you agree we will not be subject to liability for
monitoring www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

• Account Suspensions or Restriction: Altemative Securities Markets Group, in its sole
discretion, reserves the right to terminate this Agreement or access to
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com or the Services. We also reserve the right to

I suspend or place restrictions on your account for any reason and at any time upon noticeto you.Account restrictions may include a limitation on the dollar amount of transactions
we will accept from your account. If your account is suspended, you will be unable to
invest and we will not issue any payment to you. If we suspend or place restrictions on

i your account, we will provide you with notice and opportunity to request reconsideration,if appropriate.

6. Contact Alternative Securities Markets Group:

• If you have any questions or comments about this Agreement, your account at

I www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com orAlternative Securities Markets Group'spractices, you may contact us at:

I Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation4050 Glencoe Avenue
Marina Del Rey, California 90292
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i
Phone: (213) 407-4386
Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

7. Canceling or Disputing a Transaction

• Alternative Securities Markets Group is not authorized to issue refunds directly to
the investor. We reserve the right to suspend a user's Alternative Securities Markets

i Group account at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com if a transaction is canceled or
disputed. Altemative Securities Markets Group is not responsible for any errors that may
arise in the transmission of your order to the issuer. You may call Attemative Securities
Markets Group at (213) 407-4386 or Email Altemative Securities Markets Group at

I LEGALMALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM to request cancellation of atransaction, or, if you believe a transaction on your account was unauthorized, to dispute
a transaction. Refunding the transaction is ultimately at the discretion of the escrow agent

I (for funds being held in escrow) or the issuer. If the issuer allows redemption, funds will
be returned and the security issuance canceled based on the terms and time-frames
indicated in the offering memorandum. To dispute a transaction, you may also file with
the escrow agent used to consummate the transaction and receive funds directly from the

I agent(if an escrowagentwas used), in which case you will be requiredto return therelated securities to the escrow agent for cancellation.

8. Disputes with Attornative Securities Markets Group

• Effect of Arbitration Agreement: This Agreement contains a pre-dispute arbitration
agreement. By entering into the arbitration agreement the parties agree as follows:

o All parties to this Agreement are giving up the right to sue each other in court,

I including the right to a trial by jury, except as provided by the rules of the
arbitration forum in which a claim is filed.

o Arbitration awards aregenerally final and binding; a party's ability to have a court
reverse or modify an arbitration award is very limited.

I o The ability of the parties to obtain documents, witness statements and otherdiscovery is generally more limited in arbitration than in court proceedings.
o The arbitrators do not have to explain the reasons for their award.

I o The panel of arbitrators will typically include a minority of arbitrators who were or
are affiliated with the Securities industry.

o The rules of some arbitration forums may impose time limits for brining a claim in
arbitration. In some cases, a claim that is ineligible for arbitration may be brought

I in court.o The rules of the arbitration forum in which the claim is filed, as amended from
time to time, are hereby incorporated by reference into this Agreement.

I • Arbitration Agreement: All controversies that may arise between (including but notlimited to controversies concerning any account, ordet or transaction, or the continuation,
performance, interpretation or breach of this or any other agreement between us,

I whether entered into or arising before, on or after the date this account is opened) shallbe determined by arbitration in accordance with the rules then prevailing of FINRA or the
U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission. You make this arbitration agreement on behalf
of (i) yourself and your heirs, administrators, representatives, executors, successors,

I
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I
assigns; or (ii) the corporation or other entity for which you areacting asan authorized
person; and with all other persons claiming a legal or beneficial interest in your account.

I You understand that judgment upon any arbitration award may be entered in any court ofcompetent jurisdiction. No person shall bring a putative or certified class action, nor seek
to enforce any pre-dispute arbitration agreement against any person who has initiated in

I court a putative class action; or who is a member of a putative class action who has notopted out of the class with respect to any claims encompassed by the putative class
action until (i) the class certification is denied; (ii) the class is decertified; or (iii) the
customer is excluded from the class by the court. Such forbearance to enforce an

I agreement to arbitrate shall not constitute a waiver of any rights under this Agreementexcept to the extent stated herein.

I • Arbitration Hearings: Any arbitration hearing will be held in the State of Californiaunless otherwise agreedbetween you and Attemative Securities Markets Group or
unless the rules of the organization administering the arbitration (i.e., the U.S.Securities
& Exchange Commission) require another hearing location. You agree to the personal

I jurisdiction of the Courts of the State of California to interpret and enforce thesearbitration provisions described in the Agreement. All arbitration will be held in English
Language, unless otherwise agreed to by parties.

I 9. Limitations of Liability

I • In no event shall Altemative Securities Markets Group Agents, Employees, Affiliates orSuppliers be liable for lost profits or any special, incidental or consequential damages
arising out of or in connection with www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com or the Services

I Agreement (however arising, including negligence). In States that do not allow theexclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, the above limitation or
exclusion may not apply to you. Our liability, and the liability of our Agents, Employees,
Affiliates and Suppliers, to you or any third parties in any circumstance is limited to the
actual amount of direct damages.

10.No Warranty

• General: Alternative Securities Markets Group and our Agents, Employees, Affiliates and
Suppliers provide the Services "as is" and without any warranty or condition, express,

I implied or statutory. Alternative Securities Markets Group and our Agents, Employees,Affiliates and Suppliers disclaim any implied warranties of title, merchantability, fitness for
a particular purpose and non-infringement. Alternative Securities Markets Group does not

I guarantee continuous, uninterrupted or secure access to our Services, and operation ofour website may be interfered with by numerous factors outside of our control. In States
that do not allow the disclaimer of implied warranties, the disclaimers in this Section may
not apply to you.This Section gives you specific legal rights and you may also have other
legal rights that vary from State to State.

• Third Party Data: To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, Alternative

i Securities Markets Group makes no representation or warranty, express or implied, withrespect to any third party data provided to Altemative Securities Markets Group or its
transmission, timeliness, accuracy or completeness, including but not limited to implied
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warranties or warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. Alternative

i Securities Markets Group will not be liable in any way to you or to any other person for
any inaccuracy, error or delay in or omission of any third party data or the transmission or
delivery of any such third party data and any loss or damage arising from (i) any such
inaccuracy, error, delay or omission, (ii) third-party non-performance, or (iii) interruption in

I any such third party data due either to any negligent act or omission by AlternativeSecurities Markets Group of "force majeure" or any other cause beyond reasonable
control of Alternative Securities Markets Group.

I • Processing of Payments: Alternative Securities Markets Group wiNmake reasonableefforts to ensure that requests for electronic debits and credits involving bank accounts
are processed in a timely manners by the issuer, but Alternative Securities Markets

I Group makes no representations or warranties regarding the amount of time needed tocomplete processing because our Services and dependent upon many factors outside of
our control, such as delays in the banking system.

I 11. Indemnification

I • You agree to defend, indemnify and hold Alternative Securities Markets Group and itsOfficers, Directors, Agents and Employees harmless from any claim or demand (including
attomeys' fees) made or incurred by any third party due to or arising out of your breach of
this Agreement and/or your use of the Services.

12.intellectual Property

• "Alternative Securities Market" is a trademark of Alternative Securities Markets Group. All

I page headers, logos, graphics and icons are protected to the extent allowed under
applicable laws.All other designated trademarks and brands are the property of their
respective owners. You may not copy, imitate or use any of Alternative Securities
Markets Group's intellectual property without its prior written consent.

• Reporting intellectual Property Infringement: Alternative Securities Markets Group
respects the intellectual property of others. You may not post content that infringes on the

I rights of third parties, including but not limited to intellectual property rights such as
copyright, trademark and right of publicity. We reserve the right to remove content where
we have grounds to suspect a violation of these terms, our policies and any party's rights.
If you believe your rights have been violated, please notify us by contacting the Legal

I Department of Alternative Securities Markets Group by writing us at: AlternativeSecurities Markets Group, 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292.

Please provide the following in any notice of alleged infringement:

Identification of the material on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com that you

I claim is infringing, with enough detail so that we can locate it on the website
(e.g.,provide link and description);

o identification of the rights (or works if relevant) claimed to have been infringed;
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I
o A statement by you that you have a good faith belief that the disputed use is not

I authorized by the rights owner, its agent or the law;
o A statement by you declaring under penalty of perjury that (a) the above

information in your notice is accurate, and (b) you are the rights owner or you are
authorized to act on behalf of the rights owner;

I o Your address, telephone number and email address; and
o Your physical or electronic signature

13.Assignment

• You may not transfer or assign any rights or obligations that you have under this

I Agreement without Altemative Securities Markets Group's prior written consent.Alternative Securities Markets Group reserves the right to transfer or assign this
Agreement or any right or obligation under this Agreement at any time.

I 14.Governing Law

I • This Agreementshall be governedin all respectsby the Lawsof the Stateof California,without regard to conflict of law provisions. Except as otherwise agreed by the parties,
you agree that any claim or dispute you may have against Alternative Securities Markets
Group must be resolved by arbitration in the State of California.

15.Severability and Waiver

• If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable, such provision
and the remaining provisions shall be enforced. In our sole discretion, we may assign this

I Agreement in accordance with the Legal Notices Section. Headings are for reference
purposes only and do not limit the scope or extent of such section. Our failure to act with
respect to a breach by you or others does not waive our right to act with respect to
subsequent or similar breaches. We do not guarantee we will take action against all
breaches of this Agreement.

16.Legal Notices

• Altemative Securities Markets Group may provide notice to you by emailing it to the
address listed in your account. Notice shall be considered to be received by you within 24

I hours of the time it is emailed to you unless we receive notice that the email was notdelivered. Except as otherwise stated, notice to Altemative Securities Markets Group
must be sent by postal mail to: Alternative Securities Markets Group, 4050 Glencoe
Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292.

17.Changes to the Agreement

• We may change this Agreement from time to time, and when we do we will post the
amended terms on our website at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com and notify you
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by email of the materiai changes. Amended terms will take effect immediately for new
users, and 30 days after they are posted for existing users. This Agreement may not
otherwise be amended except in writing signed by you and us.
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I
Privacy Policy:

The website www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and the services available on it (collectively, we'll refer
to these as the "Alternative Securities Markets Group Services") are provided to you by Alternative
Securities Markets Group Corporation ("Alternative Securities Markets Group", "we" or "us"). As we

I provide you (or the organization for which you are representing) with the Alternative Securities MarketsGroup services, we collect some personal information. This privacy policy tells you how Alternative
Securities Markets Group uses and works to protect your information.

By using Alternative Securities Markets Group's www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, you agree to the
terms and conditions of the User Agreement, including Privacy Policy, and you consent to our privacy
practices. This includes the use and disclosure of any personal information you have shared with us and
its transfer and storage on our servers in the United States, as described below.

CoHection:

I When you register for the www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com services and apply for an account, wemay collect information about you, including:

• Information that you provide to us to set up a User Account for your and identify you on the Site,

I including Username, Password and secret questions and answers.• Contact information, including first and last name, phone number, fax number, email address and
mailing address.

I • Payment information, including email address, bank account number and routing number.• Profile information, including your investment preferences and other information you may provide
us that allows us to customize your www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com experience.

• Other information we are required by law to collect form you, or from our consumer reporting

I agencies, to process securities-related transactions, to assess the suitability of variousinvestments, and to comply with tax laws and anti-money laundering laws. This includes Social
Security Number, Date of Birth, Gender, Country of Citizenship, Liquid Assets, Net Worth,

i Education, Occupation, Employment Status, Employer Contact information, Annual Income,Investment Objectives and Suitability Profile.

We may obtain information about you when you interact onwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, for

I example, your transaction history, information about your contacts with Customer Service, and yourresponses to promotions or special offers.

I We may collect some information automatically from your computer while you browse our website, suchas where you go on the site and what you do there. We collect our internet Protocol (IP) address,
computer and connection information, browser type and version, operating system, intemet Service
Provider (ISP), time stamps, banner ads you click, the URLs you comefrom and go to next,and a cookie
number.

We may also obtain information about you through other sources such as credit agencies, affiliates and
business partners.
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Use:
We use the information we collect to:

• Operate the www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com site.
• Verify your identity and contact information.
• Provide your with information and services you request.
• Set up your trading account, issue an account number and a secure password, maintain your

portfolio and trading activity, and contact you with account information.
• Customize your experience on the www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com site.
• Communicate with you about your transactions, service updates and other administrative issues.
• Send you targeted marketing and promotional offers, based on your communications

preferences.

I • Measure and improve www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and its services.• Resolve disputes, address complaints and troubleshoot technical problems.
• Analyze site and user behavior and prepare aggregated reports.
• Comply with applicable laws and regulations.

Sharing and Disclosure:

I The cornerstone of this Privacy Policy is our commitment to keep your personal information confidential.Altemative Securities Markets Group does not sell, license, lease orotherwise disclose your personal
information to any third party for purposes of marketing by the third party or for any reason, except as

I described below. To provide our products and services, we may disclose your information to the followingparties:

Issuers: we may share your information with our participating issuers. They will use information only as
necessary to complete your transactions and to include collected information needed to register you as a

W shareholder of the issuer and issue the shares that you have purchased.

I Altemative Securities Markets Group Affiliates: We may share information with present or future affiliates,including our subsidiaries, joint ventures or other companies under common control, where it may be
used to provide joint services or for such purposes as internal statistics, strategic decision-making,
customer reviews, identifying customer trends, customer verification, fraud prevention and security. You

I may limit our affiliates from marketing their products or services to you based on personal information thatwe collect about you and share with them. This information may include your name, email address,
mailing address, age, employment status, general account and demographic information and account

I history with us.To limit affiliate marketing offers, contact us by email atLEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM to change your account preferences.

Service Providers: We may share information with service providers under contract who help with our

I business operations and internal functions, for example, verifying our users, processing accounts, orderfulfiliment, client service, client satisfaction surveys or other data collection activities relevant to our
business, maintaining the www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com site,and providing related services, such

I as electronic funds transfers and wires. Our service providers are required to protect personal informationin a manner similar to the way we protect personal information and to only use it for the services they
provide to us.

I Legal and Other Disclosure: We may disclose information when permitted by law or under the good-faithbelief that such disclosure is necessary under applicable law, to comply with legal process served on
Alternative Securities Markets Group; to protect the property interests of Alternative Securities Markets

I
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Group, www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, Attemative Securities Markets Group Agents and
Alternative Securities Markets Group Employees; or to protect personal safety or the safety of the public.

Assets: As our business evolves, Alternative Securities Markets Group may seli, transfer or otherwise
share some of its assets in connection with a merger, reorganization or sale of assets, or in the event of
bankruptcy. In such an event, personal information may be one of the assets transferred.

If we propose to share information in a manner not covered in this Privacy Policy, we will notify you of this
change by posting an addendum on our site, a notice in the "Announcement" Section of the Site, and if
appropriate, provide you an opportunity to opt out of such use.

I Email Communications:Choice/Opt-Out. Because we do not share your personal information with non-affiliated parties for
marketing purposes, there is no need for you to opt out of such uses.At any time, you have the ability to
opt out of receiving marketing communications from Altemative Securities Markets Group orAlternative

i Securities Markets Group.com, but you may not opt out of administrative emails (for example, electronicdelivery of financial information, or emails about your transactions or our policy changes) while you are a
registered user of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. In such cases, you can opt out by simply

I emailing LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM stating youwould like to cancel yourregistration with www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

Email Tools: If you send emails to a recipient through www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, they will

I receive your email and any personal message you include. We use the email address you provide tosend your requested communication and for noother purpose. We may be required by law to retain these
emails; they are NOT private communications. You may not use our email tools to send spam or content
that violates the User Agreement.

Anti-Spam Policy Alternative Securities Markets Group does not tolerate Spam.We do not send emails
to anyone without permission, and we do not sell or rent email addresses to any unauthorized third party.

I This does not mean that we canprevent spam from happening on the intemet, If you believe that youhave received an unsolicited email from us, please contact
LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM and we will immediately investigate.

I Cookies and Web Beacons:
Alternative Securities Markets Group, www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, Alternative Securities

i Markets Group Service Providers, and other members of our corporate family who provide use with jointservices, will sometimes place anonymous cookies or web beacons on your computer when you visit
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com. We use these cookies and web beacons to recognize returning

I users, provide relevant content, measure traffic and activity on the site, monitor and improve our servicesand protect against fraud. You can block cookies by changing the settings on your browser (consult your
browser help menu to find out how), but doing so may prevent us from delivering certain services to you.
Your browser must be set to accept cookies in order to access www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com asa
registered user.

I Accessing, Reviewing and Changing Your Personal Information:We urge you to review your information regularly to ensure that it is correct and complete. As a registered
user, you can review and change your personal information by accessing your account and Profile Page.
You may not be able to change some account information online. If you are unable to make the desired
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changes, you cancontact us at LEGALMALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM for further
assistance. Although we will require you to revalidate your personal information periodically, you should
promptly update your personal information if it changes or becomes inaccurate.

You can request that we close your www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com account by emailing us at

I LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM. After we close your account, we may retain someinformation to comply with law, prevent fraud, assist with investigators, resolve disputes, analyze or
troubleshoot programs, enforce our User Agreement and take actions otherwise permitted by law. If your
account or membership is terminated or suspended, we may retain some information to prevent re-

registration.

Security:
We view protection of your privacy as a very important principle. We store and process your information
on computers located in the United States that areprotected by physical aswell as technological security
devices. We have implemented physical, electronic and procedural safeguards that are designed to

I protect the security of your information in compliance with applicable United States Federal and StateRegulations. These include advanced firewall and password protection for our databases, physical
access controls to our buildings and files, and restricted access to your personal information to
employees that need to know that information to operate, develop or improveourservices.

We have invested in leading-edge security software, systems and procedures to offer you a safe and
secure investing platform and protect your personal, financial and investment information. While no

I security system is absolutely impenetrable, we will continually monitor the effectiveness of our securitysystem and refine and upgrade our security technology asnewtools becomeavailable.

Links to Other Sites:
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com may contain links to other websites. We are not responsible for the
privacy practices or the content of these sites. If you have concerns about how another website collect
and uses information about you, make sure to read that site's own Privacy Policy.

General:
We may change this policy from time to time, and we will post the amended terms on
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and notify you by email of the changes.Amended terms will take
effect immediately for newusers, and 30 days after they are posted for existing users. You should review

I this Privacy Policy periodically to remain informed of any changes. You agree to accept posting of arevised Privacy Policy electronically on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com as an actual notice to you.

I
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INVESTOR REGISTRATION AGREEMENT:

This investor Registration Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into between you and
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation ("Alternative Securities Markets Group", "we" or "us").

I This Agreement will govern all transactions whereby you subscribe for and purchase equity or debtsecurities ("Shares"), from time to time, through the facilities of the Alternative Securities Markets Group
website www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. Before you complete this Agreement, you must read and
accept all terms and conditions in, and linked to, this Agreement, including the Alternative Securities
Markets Group User Agreement governing use of the Alternative Securities Markets Group website- www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and the Alternative Securities Markets Group Privacy Policy.
Before you can invest, you must also properly complete the Investor Questionnaire.

1. Offering of Shares: Shares will be offered and sold through the Alternative Securities Markets
Group website www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com pursuant to individual private offerings
("Offerings") by the respective issuers of such Shares, with each such Offering being made

I pursuant to the terms, conditions and disclosures (including risk factor disclosures) set forth in theProspectus for that particular Offering (the "Offering Terms"). The Offering Terms for each
Offering for which you subscribe to purchase Shares shall be incorporated herein by this

I reference,and those Offering Termsshall be binding on youthe sameas if they wereset forth infull in this Agreement. You agree to read carefully and make sure that you understand and agree
with the Offering Terms for any Offering before investing. You acknowledge that each Offering
involves a high degree of risk,and that by choosing to subscribe for Shares in any Offering you

I thereby acknowledge that you are prepared and able to bear the risk of loss of the entirepurchase price for any Shares you purchase.

I • Resale Restrictions and Limitations: You acknowledge that some Securities Offered onwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com may not have filed a registration statement, and my not file
a registration statement, with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities ACT"), with respect to any Offering of

I Shares, and that Shares issued may be "restricted securities" as defined in Rule 144(a)(3) of theSecurities Act and will therefore be subject to restrictions on resales. A legend describing those
restrictions will be placed on the certificate representing the Shares, and the issuer of the Shares

I may give stop transfer instructions to the transfer agent for the Shares. Any Shares that youpurchase in a "Restricted Offering" may not be resold without registration or an exemption from
registration under applicable federal and state securities laws.You will ordinarily be required to
wait at least one year before an exemption may become available for you to resell Shares.Any

I resale of Shares and any removal of a restrictive legend from, or stop transfer instructions relatingto, Shares is subject to the approval of the issuer of the Shares and its legal counsel. Alternative
Securities Markets Group shall have no responsibility or liability in relation to the issuer's use and

I removal of legends and stop transfer instructions. These types of securities will be clearly definedat www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

2. Investor Registration: By entering into this agreement, you are registering as a prospective

I investor in order to become eligible to subscribe for Shares of various issuers in Offerings offeredfor sale online through the Alternative Securities Markets Group website
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com 's bidding platform (the "Platform"). You agree to comply

I with the terms of this Agreement, the terms of the User Agreement, and the policies posted on
the Alternative Securities Markets Group website www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, as
amended from time to time by Alternative Securities Markets Group in its sole discretion.
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I
You are required tom complete and submit an investor Questionnaire, which includes information

I that will allow the issuer to determine whether investments in Shares are suitable to yoursituation, based on Alternative Securities Markets Group's internal suitability guidelines for
investment and any suitability standards posted on the www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com 's

I website. We will ask you to update this information at least annually. You are required to providepersonal information in the investor Questionnaire, which will handle in accordance with the
Alternative Securities Markets Group's Privacy Policy.

When registering as a prospective investor, you will be required to provide certain information that
will be used by the issuer and transfer agent of any Shares that you purchase, including such
things as your name and address to be entered on the registry of the transfer agent for such

i Shares and the address to which you would like to certificate representing such Shares to bedelivered.

By registering as a prospective investor, you are providing "written instructions" to Alternative
Securities Markets Group under the Fair Credit Reporting Act authorizing Alternative Securities
Markets Group to obtain information from your personal credit profile or other information from
Experian or a similar credit reporting company. By so doing, you authorize Alternative Securities

I MarketsGroup to obtain suchinformationsolely to confirm your residenceand to confirm youridentity to avoid fraudulent transactions in your name.

3. Password Access to www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com: After you have completed your
registration and investor Questionnaire and we have completed our suitability review, we will
determine based on our internal guidelines whether you qualify to receive password access to the
platform. If so, we will notify you that your registration has been accepted, and we will provide you

I with a password allowing you access to the platform. You will then be permitted to invest in anyOfferings in which you are qualified to invest, provide that such Offerings are first listed on the
platform after the activation of your registration. We may notify you via email about any new
Offering that becomes available on the platform, although we are not required to do so.

4. Bidding to Purchase Shares; Escrow Account; Closing: After you have received your
password giving you access to the platform, you will be permitted to post bids for Shares

I pursuant to the Offering Terms for any Offering listed on the piatform inwhich you have been pre-qualified to participate. The terms of any Offering may provide for a fixed investment amount or
minimum and maximum amounts that apply to all subscribers in any particular offering.
Prospective investors "bid" (i.e., "subscribe for") the amount they are willing to commit to the

I purchase of Shares in the Offering. We reserve the right to determine which bids of prospectiveinvestors will be accepted and in what amounts (in full or in part).

I Before placing a bid for Shares in any Offering, you should carefully review all the information inthe Prospectus for that Offering. You may ask questions of the issuer and receive answers
regarding the terms and conditions of the Offering by submitting the questions via email to us at
LEGAL@ASMMARKETSGROUP.COM, and theses emails will be passed on to the issuer. IF AN

I OFFERING IS BEiNG MADE IN RELIANCE ON RULE 506 OF REGULATION D OF THESECURITIES ACT and the Offering allows purchasers to participate who are not "accredited
investors", as defined in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D, you may also request any additional

I information from the issuer that the issuer of such Shares possesses or can acquire withoutunreasonable effort or expense which is necessary to verify the accuracy of information furnished
by the issuer in the Prospectus. You may request such information by sending an email to
LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM, and these emails will be forwarded to the
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issuer. By placing a bid for Shares in any Offering, you represent and warrant that you have
availed yourself fully of the foregoing answers and information prior to placing the bid, and you
are satisfied with the information and answers that you have received.

Attemative Securities Markets Group may close an Offering for an Issuer only after enough bids

I have been received for the Offering to be fully subscribed. An Offering is fully subscribed if atleast the minimum offering amount (the "Minimum Amount") referenced in the Prospectus for the
Offering has been received in the Escrow Account.

5. Delivery of Share Certificates: When your bid to purchase Shares in any Offering is accepted, a
W certificate representing the Shares purchased will be delivered to you, in accordance with the

delivery instructions you have provided upon receipt of cleared investment funds from you.

6. Covenants: Alternative Securities Markets Group covenants and promises that, at the time of
each Offering of Shares on the Alternative Securities Markets Group websites at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, Altemative Securities Markets Group will comply in all

I material respects with international, Federal and State Laws as they apply to Regulation A,Regulation S, Regulation D, California intra-State Securities Offering (Rule 1001), Rule 144
Offerings and EBS Securities Offerings in connection with these Offerings.

7. Remedies for Breach of Covenants: In the event of a breach by Alternative Securities Markets
Group of the foregoing covenants that materially and adversely affects your investment in Shares
sold to you under this Agreement, Alternative Securities Markets Group shall either:

a. Cure the breach, if the breach is susceptible to cure;
b. Repurchase the Shares from you if an exemption that authorizes the sale of your shares;

I or
c. Indemnify and hold you harmless against all losses, damages, legal fees, costs and

judgments resulting directly from any claim, demand or defense arising as a result of the
breach ("Losses").

The decision whether a breach is susceptible to cure, or whether Alternative Securities Markets
Group shall repurchase Shares from you or indemnify you against Losses, shall be in Alternative

i Securities Markets Group's sole discretion. Upon discovery by Alternative Securities MarketsGroup of any such breach of the foregoing covenants requiring cure or repurchase of Shares,
Alternative Securities Markets Group shall give you notice of the breach, and of Alternative
Securities Markets Group's election to cure the breach or repurchase the Shares, not later than
ninety (90) days after our discovery of the breach. In the event Alternative Securities Markets

W Group repurchases Shares, Alternative Securities Markets Group will pay you the full amount that
you paid for such Shares. Upon any such repurchase, you agree to transfer and assign to

I Alternative Securities Markets Group the certificates representing the Shares, and you authorizeand agree that Alternative Securities Markets Group may execute any endorsements or
assignments necessary to effectuate the transfer and assignment of the Shares to Alternative
Securities Markets Group. Alternative Securities Markets Group's obligation to cure a breach,

I repurchase Shares, or indemnify you for a breach of the foregoing covenants pursuant to thisSection is your sole remedy with respect to a breach of Alternative Securities Markets Group's
covenants set forth in Section 7 above.

I
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I
8. No Advisory Relationship: You acknowledge and agree that

I a. The offer, sale and purchase of any Shares pursuant to this Agreement is an arm's-length transaction between you and Alternative Securities Markets Group.
b. In connection with the offer, sale and purchase of such Shares, Alternative Securities

I Markets Group is not acting as your agent or fiduciary,c. Alternative Securities Markets Group assumes no advisory or fiduciary responsibility in
your favor in connection with the offer, sale and purchase of such Shares;

d. Alternative Securities Markets Group has not provided you with any legal, accounting,

I regulatory or tax advice with respect to such Shares; ande. You have consulted your own legal, accounting, regulatory and tax advisors to the extent
you have deemed it appropriate.

9. Alternative Securities Markets Group's Right to Verify information and Terminate
Offerings:

I Alternative Securities Markets Group reserves the right to verify the accuracy and completenessof all information provided by prospective investors and issuers in connection with Offerings.
Alternative Securities Markets Group also reserves the right to determine in its reasonable

I discretion whether a registered user is using, or has used, the Alternative Securities MarketsGroup website illegally or in violation of any order, writ, injunction or decree of any court or
governmental instrumentality, for the purposes of fraud or deception, or otherwise in a manner
inconsistent with the terms and conditions of this Agreement or inconsistent with any registration

I agreement between Alternative Securities Markets Group and the user. Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group may conduct its review at any time before, during or after the posting of a bid or
before or after the closing of an Offering. You agree to respond promptly to Alternative Securities
Markets Group's requests for information in connection with your registration and accounts with
Alternative Securities Markets Group and your bids to subscribe for Shares in any Offering.

At any time prior to the closing of an Offering, Alternative Securities Markets Group, in its sole

I discretion, delay the closing in order to enable Alternative Securities Markets Group to conduct apre-closing review to verify the accuracy of information provided by the issuer and prospective
investors and to determine whether there are any irregularities with respect to the Offering or the

I bids for Shares in the Offering. Alternative Securities Markets Group may cancel or proceed withthe closing, depending on the results of its pre-closing review. If the Offering is canceled, the
Prospetus for the Offering will be removed from the Alternative Securities Markets Group Website
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, all bids for Shares will be canceled, and all funds from the
bidders which are held in the Escrow Account will be refunded to the bidders.

10 No Guarantee of investment or Assurance of any Return on investment

ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP DOES NOT WARRANT OR GUARANTEE
ANY RETURN ON YOUR INVESTMENT IN ANY SHARES THAT YOU PURCHASE IN
OFFERINGS ON THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP WEBSITE AT

I WWW.ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM. ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETSGROUP DOES NOT WARRANT OR GUARANTEE THAT YOU WILL EVER BE ABLE TO
RESELL SUCH SHARES, THAT YOU WILL BE ABLE TO RECOUP ALL OR ANY PART OF

I THE PURCHASE PRICE FORSUCH SHARES, OR THAT YOU WILL EVER MAKE A PROFIT
ON SUCH SHARES.
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i 11. Restrictions on Use: Except as provided in Section 14 below, you are not authorized or
permitted to use the Altemative Securities Markets Group's website at

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com to bid for or purchase Sharesfor someone other thanyourself. You must be an owner of the Deposit Account you designate for electronic transfers of
funds, with authority to direct that funds be transferred to or from the account. Alternative

i Securities Markets Group may in its sole discretion, with or without cause and with or withoutnotice, restrict your access to the Alternative Securities Markets Group website at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I 12. Suitability Representations and Warranties: By placing a bid to subscribe for Shares in anyOffering, you represent and warrant that you satisfy all applicable suitability requirements and
other requirements to invest that are described in the Prospectus for that Offering or on

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. You also agree to provide any additional documentationreasonably requested by us to confirm that you meet applicable suitability standards, including
minimum financial suitability standards that may be required by the Securities Administrators of
certain states.

13. Other Representations and Warranties: You warrant and represent to Attemative Securities
Markets Group, as of the date of this Agreement and as of any date that you commit to purchase
Shares by piacing a bid for Shares, that:

a. You have the legal competence and capacity to execute and perform this Agreement and
that you have duly authorized, executed and delivered this Agreement;

I b. In connection with this Agreement you have complied in all material respects withapplicable federal, state and local laws; and
c. If you are entering into this Agreement on behalf of a corporation, partnership, limited

I liability company, trust, or other entity ("institution"), you warrant and represent that (i) you
have all necessary power and authority to execute and perform this Agreement on such
institution's behalf; (ii) the execution and performance of this Agreement will not violate
any provision in the institution's certificate of organization, by-laws, indenture or trust,

I partnership agreement, or other constituent agreement or instrument governing theformation or administration of your institution; and (iii) the execution and performance of
this Agreement will not constitute or result in a breach or default under, or conflict with,

I any order, ruling or regulation of any court or other tribunal or of any governmental
commission or agency, or any agreement orother undertaking to which the institution is a
party or by which it is bound.

I 14. Alternative Securities Markets Group's Representations and Warranties: AlternativeSecurities Markets Group represents and warrants to you, as of the date of this Agreement and
as of any date you commit to purchase Shares, that:

a. It is duly organized and is validly existing as a corporation in good standing under the
laws of California and has corporate power to enter into and perform its obligations under
this Agreement; and

I b. This Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by AlternativeSecurities Markets Group and constitutes a valid and binding agreement of Alternative
Securities Markets Group, enforceable against Alternative Securities Markets Group in

I accordance with its terms, except as the enforcement thereof may be limited by
applicable bankruptcy, insolvency or similar laws.

I 2,I
I



I Alternative Securities Markets Group
i Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

i
15. Prohibited Activities: You agree that you will not do the following in connection with any

Offering, any bid to subscribe for Shares in and Offering, or any other transaction involving or

I potentially involving Alternative Securities Markets Group or any issuer of Shares on theAlternative Securities Markets Group website at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I o Represent yourself to any person, as a director, officer or employee of AlternativeSecurities Markets Group or of an issuer of Shares on the Alternative Securities
Markets Group website at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com unless you are such
director, officer or employee;

I o Propose or agree to accept any fee, bonus, kickback or other thing of value of anykind in exchange for your agreement to bid for or recommend that anyone else bid for
Shares in any Offering on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com;

I o Engage in any activities that require a license as a broker or dealer in connection withany Offering of Shares on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com;
o Violate any international, Federal, State or Local Laws, including, but not limited to,

I U.S.Federal and State Securities Laws, in connection with any transaction in the
securities of an issuer that has made or is making an Offering of its Shares on
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I 16. Termination of Registration: Alternative Securities Markets Group,may in its sole discretion,with orwithout cause, terminate this Agreement by giving you notice as provided below. In
addition, upon our reasonable determination that you have violated the provisions of section 16,
have made a material misrepresentation in connection with this Agreement or your investor

I Questionnaire, or have otherwise failed to abide by the terms of this Agreement, AlternativeSecurities Markets Group may, in its sole discretion, immediately and without notice, take one or
more of the following actions:

o Terminate or suspend your right to bid for Shares or otherwise participate in
Alternative Securities Markets Group's website www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

o Terminate this Agreement and your registration with Alternative Securities Markets
Group's website www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Upon termination of this Agreement and your registration with Alternative Securities Markets

i Group's website www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, any bids you have placed on
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com shall terminate and will be removed from the site
immediately, but your right under the Agreement to any Shares purchased prior to the effective
date of the termination shall not be affected by the termination.

17. Indemnification: In addition to your indemnification obligations set forth in the Alternative
Securities Markets Group User Agreement for www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, you agree

I to indemnify, defend, protect and hold harmless Alternative Securities Markets Group and itsOfficers, Directors, Stockholders, Employees and Agents against all claims, liabilities, actions,
costs, damages, losses, demands and expenses of every kind, known or unknown, contingent or
otherwise (i) resulting from any material breach of any obiigation you undertake in this

I Agreement, including but not limited to your obligation to comply with any applicable laws; or (ii)resulting from your acts, omissions and representations (and those of your employees, agents or
representatives) relating to Alternative Securities Markets Group and

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. You obligation to indemnify Alternative Securities Markets
Group shall survive termination of this Agreement, regardless of the reason for termination.
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18. Alternative Securities Markets Group's Right to Modify Terms: We may change this

Agreement from time to time, and when we do we will post the amended terms on

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and notify you by email of material changes. Amendedterms will take effect immediately for new registrants and 30 days after they are posted for
existing registrants. This Agreement may not otherwise be amended except in a writing signed by

I you and us.You authorize Altemative Securities Markets Group to correct obvious clerical errors appearing in
information you provide to Altemative Securities Markets Group, without notice to you, although
Alternative Securities Markets Group expressly undertakes no obligation to identify or correct
such errors.

This Agreement, along with the Alternative Securities Markets Group User Agreement for

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, represents the entire agreement between you andAlternative Securities Markets Group regarding your participating as a prospective investor on
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous
communications, promises and proposals, whether oral, written or electronic, between you and

I Alternative Securities Markets Group with respect to your involvement as a prospective investoron www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I 19. Notices: All notices andother communications hereunder shali be given by email to yourregistered email address or will be posted on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, and shall be
deemed to have been duly given and effective upon transmission or posting. All notices, required
disclosures and other communications to you will be transmitted to you by email to your

I registered email address, You can contact us by sending an email toLEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM. You also agree to notify us if your
registered email address is changed by sending anemail to
LEGALMALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM

20. Non-Disclosure Agreement: By entering into this Agreement, you agree not to disclose, except
on a confidential basis to your legal and financial advisors exclusively for the purposes of

I rendering professional advice to you, any information which you receive or have received fromAlternative Securities Markets Group or on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com that relates to
any Offering of Shares posted on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com or relates to the business

I of any issuer of such Shares, including, for example, information presented in a Prospectus for anOffering of Shares on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com ("Confidential Information"). You
shall hold and maintain the Confidential information in strictest confidence for the sole and
exclusive benefit of the issuer that provided such Confidential Information. You shall not, without

I such issuer's prior written approval, use for your own benefit, publish, copy, or otherwise discloseto others, or permit the use by others for their benefit or to the detriment of the issuer, any
confidential Information.

The term "Confidential information" shall exclude any information that, at any given time:

a) Has been publicly disclosed by the issuer or by any third party through no fault of your

I own;b) You have received by some legitimate means other than from Alternative Securities
Markets Group or its representatives or from the issuer or its representatives; or

I c) The issuer has authorized you in writing to disclose

I
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I
21. No Warranties: EXCEPT FOR THE REPRESENTATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT,

I NO PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT MAKES ANY REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTY TO
ANOTHER PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

I 22. Limitation of Liability: IN NO EVENT SHALL ONE PARTY BE LIABLE TO ANOTHER PARTYFOR ANY LOST PROFITS OR SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE
DAMAGES, EVEN IF INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

I FURTHERMORE, NO PARTY MAKES ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY TO
ANOTHER PARTY REGARDING THE EFFECT THAT THE AGREEMENT MAY HAVE UPON
ANY INTERNATIONAL, FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL OR OTHER TAX LIABILITY FOR THE
OTHER.

23. Miscellaneous: The parties acknowledge that there are not third party beneficiaries to this
Agreement. You may not assign, transfer, sublicense or otherwise delegate your rights under this

I Agreement to another person without Alternative Securities Markets Group's prior written
consent. Any such assignment, transfer, sublicense or delegation in violation of this Section shall
be null and void. This Agreement shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of
California, without regard to conflict of law provisions. Except as otherwise provided in this

I Agreement,youagree that anyclaimor disputeyouhaveagainstAlternativeSecurities MarketsGroup must be resolved by arbitration in the State of California. Any waiver of a breach of any
provision of this Agreement will not be a waiver of any other subsequent breach. Failure or delay

I by either party to enforce any term or condition of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver of
such term or condition. If any part of this Agreement is a valid enforceable provision that most
closely matches the intent of the original provision, and the remainder of the Agreement shall
continue in effect. The parties agree to execute and deliver such further documents and

I information as may be reasonably required in order to effectuate the purposes of this Agreement.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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I
Statement of Understanding for Securities Offered to investors on

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Regulation A (Current): Regulation A is an exemption for PUBLIC OFFERINGS not exceeding $5

I Million USD in any 12-month period. Companies choosing to rely on this exemption must file an offeringstatement with the U.S.Securities & Exchange Commission on Form 1-A, consisting of a notification,
offering circular and exhibits. The SEC staff reviews this offering statement

Regulation A Offerings share many characteristics with registered offerings. For example, purchasers
("Investors") must be provided with an offering circular similar to a prospectus. Just as in registered
offerings, the securities can be offered PUBLICLY, using general solicitation and advertising, and

I purchasers DO NOT RECEIVE 'RESTRICTED SECURIT/ES', as explained atwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. The Principle difference between Regulation A Offerings and
Registered Public Offerings are:

1) Financial Statements for a Regulation A Offerings are simpler and do not need to be
audited unless audited financial statements are otherwise available.

I 2) Regulation A issuers do not incur either Exchange Act Reporting obligations after theoffering or Sarbanes-Oxiey Obligations applicable only to SEC reporting companies,
unless the company'meets the thresholds that trigger Exchange ACT Registration".

3) Companies may choose among three formats to prepare the Regulation A Offering
Circular, one of which is a simplified question-and-answer document; and

I 4) Companies may "test the waters" to determine market interest in their securities beforegoing through the expense of filing with the SEC.

I SEC reporting companies are not eligible to use Regulation A. All other types of companies may use
Regulation A, except developmental stage companies without a specified business (for example, "Blank
Check Companies") and investment companies registered or required to be registered under the
Investment Company act of 1940. In most cases, shareholders may use Regulation A to resell up to $1.5
Million USD of Securities.

The "test the waters" provision of a Regulation A allows companies to publish or deliver a written

I document to prospective purchasers or make scripted radio or television broadcasts to determine whether
there is an interest in their contemplated securities offering before filing an offering statement with the
SEC.This gives companies the opportunity of being able to determine whether enough market interest in
their securities exists before they incur the full range of legal, accounting and other costs associated with

I filing an offering statement with the SEC.Companies may NOT, however, solicit or accept money forsecurities offered under Regulation A until the SEC completes its review of the filed offering statement
and the Company delivers offering materials to investors.

NOTE ABOUT REGULATION A: The JOBS Act requires the SEC to develop rules for a new exemption to
the existing Regulation A, which will permit offerings up to $50 Million USD a year without SEC
Registration.

I

I
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Proposed Changes to Regulation A pursuant to the Passage of the JOBS Act in 2012.These
changes are expected to be enacted during the first half of 2014.

The SEC's proposed rules will update and expand the Regulation A exemption by creating the following
Two Tiers of Regulation A Offerings:

• TIER ONE: Tier One would consist of those offerings already covered by Regulation A - namely
securities of up to $5 Million USD in a twelve month period, including up to $1.5 Million USD for
the account of selling security-holders.

I • TIER TWO: Tier Two would consist of securities offerings of up to $50 Million USD in a twelvemonth period, including up to $15 Million USD for the account of selling security-holders.

For offerings up to $5 Million USD, the Company could elect whether to proceed under Tier 1 or Tier 2.

Basic Requirements:

Under Tier 1 and Tier 2, companies would be subject to basic requirements, including ones addressing
issuer eligibility and disclosures that are drawn from the existing provisions of Regulation A. The
proposed rules would update Regulation A to among the other things.

1. Permit companies to submit draft offering statements for nonpublic SEC review prior to filing
2. Permit the use of "testing the waters" solicitation materials both before and after filing of the

I Offering Statement3. Modernize the qualification, communication and offering process in Regulation A to reflect
analogous provisions of the Securities Act registration process, including electronic filing of
offering materials.

Additional Tier 2 Requirements:

I in addition to the three basic requirements, companies conducting Tier 2 Offerings would be subject tothe following requirements.

I 1. Investors would be limited to purchasing no more than 10% of the greater of the investor's annual
income or net worth.

2. The Financial Statements included in the Offering Circular would be required to be audited.
3. The Company would be required to file annual and semi-annual ongoing reports and current

event updates that are similar to the requirements for public reporting companies.

I
I
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Eligibility:

I Regulation A would be available to companies organized in and with their principal business in the UnitedStates or Canada, as is currently the case under Regulation A.

The Exemption would not be available to companies that:

• Are already SEC reporting companies and certain investment companies
• Have no specific business plan or purpose or have indicated their business plan is to engaged in

I a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company.
• Are seeking to offer and sell asset-backed securities or fractional undivided interests in oil, gas or

other mineral rights.

I • Have not filed the ongoing reports required by the proposed rules during the preceding two years.• Are or have been subject to a Commission order revoking the company's registration under the
Exchange Act during the preceding five years.

• Are disqualified under the proposed 'bad actor' disqualification rules.

Preemption of Blue Sky Law:

I Under current Regulation A, offerings arecurrently subject to registration and qualification requirementsin the States where the offering is conducted unless a State-level exemption is available. This has been
identified by the GAO and market participants as a central factor for the limited use of current Regulation
A.

In view of the range of investors protections provided under the proposal, state securities law

I requirements would be preempted for Tier 2 offerings. The proposal also explores alternative approaches
to addressing this matter, including the coordinated review program proposed by the North American
Securities Administrators Association.

Current Status:

The Commission has recently completed a sixty day public comment period on the proposed rules. The
Commission is currently reviewing the comments and determining whether to adopt the proposed rules as
illustrated above. Enactment is expected during the first half of 2014.

Companies cannot use this new exemption until the SEC adopts final rules.

I
I
I
I
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OTHER SECURITIES THAT MAY BE OFFERED:

California intra-State Exempt Securities ("CA1001"): Section 3(a) (11) of the Securities Act exempts
from registration any offering made solely to persons residing in a single State or Territory, where the

I issuer is incorporated and doing business in the same state. The rationale is that a wholly intra-Statetransaction is adequately policed by the Laws of the State, hence there is no need for an additional layer
of Federal Law.

Under Rule 147, an issuer does business in the State (1) at least 80% of its gross revenues (including
subsidiaries) is derived from operations or assets in-state; (2) atleast 80% of its assets (inciuding
subsidiaries) is located in-state; (3) atleast 80% of the offering's net proceeds is used in-state; and (4) its

I principal office is in-state. During the offering period and for nine months from the last sale by the issuer,purchasers may only resell their stock to other persons living in-state.

Companies listed on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com use CA1001 in combination with California
Section 25102(n)

California 25102(n) is limited to issuers that are California Companies (with some minor exemptions).

I investors must be "qualified purchasers".This means,generally, accredited investors and natural personswith a net worth specified in the statute.

Issuers relying on 25102(n) may PUBLICLY disseminate a limited written announcement of the offering.

I Potential investors may then respond to the announcement by contacting the issuer. The issuer may nottelephone a prospective investor until it has determined that the investor is a qualified purchaser. Issuers
must provide disclosure documents to the non-accredited investors at least five days prior to sale.

I
Regulation S: Regulation S ("Reg S") is an exemption designed by the U.S.Securities & Exchange
Commission for Companies seeking to raise capital from investors located OUTSIDE of the United

I States. A Regulation S Offering under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act") is asafe harbor rule that defines when an offering of Securities would be considered an "offshore transaction"
so as not to be subject to the registration obligations imposed under Section 5 of the Securities Act.

A Regulation S Offering (Foreign Direct Public Offering) only exempts the issuer from the registration
requirements. It does not exempt the issuer from anti-fraud provisions.
There are two main requirements in using a Regulation S Offering. The first is the offer and the sale of the

I securities must be in legitimate offshore transactions. Under a Regulation S Offering, the Company maynot offer or sell any securities to a U.S.Citizen or Resident even if that person purchases the securities
abroad. Also, the sale must not be done for the purpose of secretly selling the Securities to a U.S.

g investor. The second requirement under Regulation S is that there cannot be any directed selling efforts
in the United States. Generally, this means a company cannot advertise the Offering in a publication
where the circulation crosses over to the United States.

I A Regulation S Offering provides two exemptions from safe harbors from U.S.Securities Registrations:an exemption for the initial sale and another exemption for the resale of securities after they are held for a
period of time, normally one year.

An important advantage to Companies utilizing Regulation S is that they are able to advertise in the
foreign markets in newspapers and other publications. Under Regulation S the Company is allowed to

hold se6minars,road shows and engage in other general solicitation outside of the United States.
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Also, Foreign Direct Public Offerings (Regulation S) are not integrated with Section 5 Public Offerings or
Regulation D Private Placements. Regulation D documents contain rules which apply to transactions in
the United States. Regulation S Offering Documents contain rules which apply to foreign transactions

W only. Therefore, a Company can conduct simultaneous Private Placement Stock Offerings and Foreign
Direct Public Offerings without jeopardizing either exemption. Also, Regulation S Investors are treated the

I same way as accredited investors for the purpose of determining compliance with the 35 non-accreditedinvestor limitation outlined in the Regulation D Private Placement.

Regulation D 1Rule SO4:Rule 504, sometimes referred to as the "Seed Capitai Exemption", provides an
exemption for the offer and sale of up to $1 Million USD of Securities in a 12-month period. A Company
may use this exemption so long as it is not a Blank Check Company and it is not subject to Exchange

I Reporting Requirements. In general, a Company may not use general solicitation or advertising to marketthe securities, and purchasers generally receive "restricted securities". Purchasers of restricted securities
may not sell them without SEC Registration or using another exemption, which is further explained on the
"Resale of Restricted Securities" page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com . Investors should be
informed that they may not be able to sell securities of non-reporting companies for atleast a year without

= the issuer registering the transaction with the SEC.

I A Company may,however, usethe Rule 504 Exemption for a Public Offering of its Securities with generalsolicitation and advertising, and investorswill receive "non-restricted securities",underthe following
circumstances:

I • The Company seils in accordance with a State Law that requires the public filing and delivery toinvestors a substantive disclosure document, or

I • The Company sells in accordance with a State Law that requires registration and disclosuredocument delivery and also sells in a State without those requirements, so long as the Company
delivers to all purchasers the disclosure documents mandated by a State in which it is registered;
or

• It sells exclusively accordingly to State Law Exemptions that permit general solicitation and
advertising, so long assales are made only to "accredited investors".

Even if a Company makes a private sale of its Securities, and not specific disclosure delivery
requirements are required, a Company should take care to provide sufficient information to investors
to avoid violating the anti-fraud provisions of the securities laws. This means that any information a

I Company provides to investors must be free from faise and misleading statements. Similarly, aCompany should not exclude any information if the omission makes what is provided to investors
false or misleading.

Regulation D i Rule 606: Rule 505 provides an exemption for offers and sales of Securities totaling
up to $5 Million USD in any 12-month period. Under this exemption, a Company may sell to an

I unlimited number of "accredited investors" and up to 35 persons that are not accredited investors.Purchasers must buy for investment purposes only, and not for the purpose of reselling the securities.
The issued securities are 'restricted securities', meaning purchasers may not resell them without
registration on an applicable exemption, as explained on the 'Resales of Restricted Securities' page.
If a Company is not a SEC Reporting Company, investors should be informed that they may not be
able to sell securities for atleast one year without the Company registering the transaction with the
SEC. A Company may not use general solicitation or advertising to sell the Securities.

I e i
I
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i
Under Rule 505, if the Company's Offering involves any purchasers that are not accredited investors,

I the Company must give these purchasers disclosure documents that generally contain the sameinformation as those included in a registration statement for a registered offering. There are also
financial statement requirements that apply to Rule 505 Offerings involving purchasers that are not

I accredited investors. For instance, if financial statements are required, they must be audited by acertified public accountant. The Company must also be available to answer questions from
prospective purchasers who are not accredited investors.

I The Company may decide what information to give to accredited investors, so long as it does notviolate the antifraud prohibitions of the Federal Securities Laws. If a Company provides information to
accredited investors, it must make this information available to the non-accredited investors as well.

I
Regulation D I Rule 506: Rule 506 is a "Safe Harbor" for the non-public exemption in Section 4(a)(2)
of the Securities Act, which means it provides specific requirements that, if followed, establish that a

I transaction falls within the Section 4(a)(2) exemption. Rule 506 does not limit the amount of money aCompany can raise or the number of accredited investors it can sell securities to, but to qualify for the
safe harbor, a Company must:

1. Not use general solicitation or advertising to market the Securities.

2. No sell Securities to more than 35 non-accredited investors (unlike Rule 505, all non-accredited

I investors, either alone orwith a purchaser representative, must meet the legal standard of havingsufficient knowledge and experience in financial and business matters to be capable of evaluating
the merits and risks of the prospective investment);

3. Give "non-accredited investors" specified disclosure documents that generally contain the same
information as provided in registered offerings (the Company is not required to provide specified
disciosure documents to accredited investors, but, if it does provide information to accredited
investors, it must also make this information available to the non-accredited investors as weli);

4. Be available to answer questions from prospective purchasers who are non-accredited investors;
and

5. Provide the same financial statement information as required under Rule 505.

I Purchasers receive "restricted securities" in a Rule 506 Offering. Therefore, they may not freely tradethe Securities after the Offering, as explained on the "Resales of Restricted Securities" page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

Section 18 of the Securities Act provides a Federal preemption of exemption from State registration
and review of private offerings that are exempt under Rule 506. The States still have authority,
however, to investigate and bring enforcement actions for fraud, impose State Notice Requirements
and collect State Fees.

Speciai Note for 506 Oiferings: The JOBS Act requires the SEC to eliminate the prohibition on using

I generai solicitation and advertising to qualify for the Rule 506 Safe Harbor where ali purchasers of the
Securities are accredited investors and the issuer takes reasonable steps to verify that the
purchasers are accredited investors. Thisnot provision is not yet effective.
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An ISSUERS OBLIGATION TO INVESTORS TO HAVE SECURITIES LISTED ON
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I
• Financial Reporting - All companies listed on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com are

REQUIRED to submitt un-audited financial reports signed by the Company CEO and/or CFO,

I dated within 60 days of listing on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. Companies are alsorequired to submit to Alternative Securities Markets Group for listing on the Company page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com a complete set of un-audited financial reports signed by
the Company CEO and/or CFO within 30 days of the close of each business quarter and a

g complete set of fully audited financial statements within 60 days of the close of each business
calendar year. All audited financial reports must be completed by a Alternative Securities Markets
Group approved Certified Public Accounting Firm.I

• State of the Company Updates - All companies listed onwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
are REQUIRED to have a quarterly web conference or phone conference call in which a principal

I member of the company is required to give an update to all current investors and potential newinvestors (including financial analysts) who wish to participate. Members of the Company are
required to allow for ample time for questions from conference call participants. Company CEO's

I arealso required to draft a letter once permonth to update investors onthe current State of the
Company.Both web conference / phone conference call, along with the CEO Letters on the State
of the Company will be published on the Company's page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

• Corporate Actions - Companies listed on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com are required to
report certain corporate actions, including dividends, stock splits, reverse splits, name changes,

I mergers, acquisitions, dissolutions, bankruptcies, liquidations, issuances of any new securities
not currently disclosed, any new debts incurred by the Company and any changes in
management, atleast TEN DAYS prior to the record date. All of these notices will be listed on the
Company page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

Acknowledgement and Signature.

This Agreement, together with the "New investor Questionnaire", "User Agreement",
"Privacy Policy", "investor Agreement", "Statement of Understanding of Securities
Offered" and "Issuers Obligation to investor", sets forth the entire understanding and

I agreement between Alternative Securities Markets Group and yourself, with respect to thesubject mattem hereof. By signing this agreement below, you state that you understand at
the subject matter and terms of this entire agreement.

I
Signed

I Printed Name

i a I
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I ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATIONLISTING OF DIRECT PUBLIC OFFERING AGREEMENT:

I THIS AGREEMENT, dated as of the date executed by ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUPCORPORATION ("ASMG"),a Califomia Stock Corporation, located at 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del
Rey, Califomia 90292, by and between ASMG and the COMPANY, as identified below.

The Company's eligibility to list securities on the Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation's
Primary and Secondary Private Altemative Securities Market at
http://www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com is more fully defined in, and is govemed by, the ASMG
Listing & Direct Public Offering Agreement, as amended from time to time, which, together with all
attachments, appendices, addenda, cover sheets, amendments, exhibits, schedules and other materials
referenced therein (collectively, the "Agreement"),are attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference in their entirely.

The Company requests to enter into a Securities Listing Agreement with ASMG and to have its securities
listed on one of the following tiers of the Altemative Securities Markets at

I http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com,as applicable,as evidenced by an authorized officer of theCompany initialing anddating below next to the Altemative Securities Market Tier being requested:

ASM MARKET initials Date

I ASM VENTURE
MARKET X Skk X 10/06/2014

I ASM MAINMARKET

I ASM GLOBALPRIVATE MARKET

ASM POOLED
FUNDS MARKET

I SEE MARKET TIER LISTING REQUIREMENTS ON THE NEXT PAGE BEFORE
CHOOSING A MARKET TIERM TO APPLY FOR LISTING:

I
I
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I ASM VENTURE MARKET:• U.S & Canadian Companies Only
• Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S ONLY
• Market open to ali U.S.Investors and International investors (accredited and non-accredited)

I • Regulation A Shares issued unrestricted (unless the Company is a shell) - Immediately freetrading
• Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade

I • Minimum Offering: $100,000 USD• Maximum Offering: $1,000,000 USD
• Un-audited Financial Statements required
• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW

I • SEC Review and Qualification required prior to the marketing or sale of any securities. NASAACoordinated Review will follow SEC review, comment and qualification.

I ASM MAIN MARKRT:• U.S & Canadian Companies Only
• Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S ONLY
• Marketopento all U.S.Investorsand International Investors (accredited and non-accredited)
• RegulationA Shares issued unrestricted (uniess the Company is a shell) - Immediately free

trading
• Regulation S Shares issuedwith 6-12 month restrictionson trade

I • Minimum Offering: $1,000,001 USD• Maximum Offering: $5,000,000 USD
• ProposedNew Maximum Offering: $50,000,000 USD (upon enactment of RegulationA Plus / Tier

n-audited Financial Statements required
• SEE MARKETTIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW
• SEC Review and Qualification required prior to the marketing or sale of any securities. NASAA

Coordinated Review will follow SEC review, comment and qualification.

ASM QLQBAL PRIVAT5 lil@8KET:

I • U.S.,Canadianand intemational Companies
• Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation D and Regulation S
• Market open to all U.S.Accredited Investors and International investors (No non-accredited)
• Regulation D Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictionson trade

I • RegulationS Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade• U.S.and CanadianCompany Minimum Offering: $5,000,001 USD
• International CompanyMinimum Offering: $1,000,001 USD

I • Maximum Offering: Unlimited
• Un-audited Financial Statements required
• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTSLISTED BELOW
• No SEC Comment or Review

ASM POOLED FUNDS MARKET:
• By invite Only

I
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I All notices and other communications (except for invoices) are required to be given in writing under theAgreement shall be delivered to the address identified in the subsection (a) and (b) below and shall be
deemed and have been duly provided (i) at the time of delivery, if sent by certified mall, return receipt
requested, or any other delivery method that actually obtains a signed delivery receipt, to the following

I address or to such other address as any party hereto shall hereafter specify by prior written notice to theother party or parties below, or (ii) upon posting the noticeor other communication on
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com,or on any successor sites.If an email address is provided,

I ASMG may, in lieu of the above, give notice to or communicate with the Company by email addressed to
the Persons identified in subsection (b) or to such other email address or Persons as the Company shall
hereafter specify by prior written notice. The Companyagrees that any receipt received by ASMG from
the Company'sservice provider or internet computerserver indicating that the email was received at the
address provided by the Company shall be deemed proof that the Company received the message.

(a) If to ASM Group,

I Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group CorporationAttn: Legal Dept
4050 Glencoe Avenue

i Marina Del Rey, Califomia 90292Direct: (213) 407-4386
Email: Legal(d>AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

(b) If to the Company,

ContacLName. Sidney Kassouf
Title: Preside11L

i Address: 1020 North Hollywood Way, Suite 120, Burbank, CA 91505Telephone: 818-568-6747
Email: sidneykwb3dtv. com

i
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i Terms of "Direct Public Offering :Total amount of Investment Capital to be Raised Through an Initial Public
Offering on the Alternative Securities Market.
$1,000,000

Securities Type (Choose All that May Apply):

I Regulation D: (_)Regulation A: (_X_)
Regulation S: (_X_)
Other (Intra-State Exempt Offering, SCORE, etc.):

Type of Direct Public Offering:

I Common Stock: (_)Preferred Stock: (_X_)
Membership Units / Equity Interests: (_)

I Debt Note / Corporate Bond: (_)Royalty Interest: (_)
Other:

Company Agreed Reporting Requirements Post Capitalization:
o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish

i Alternative Securities Markets Group a complete set of un-audited financialstatements within 30 days of the close of each business quarter. Company

financials shall be emailed to LEGAL@ASMMarketsGroup.com and will also

posted at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors,

potential new investors and investment banking professionals with issued

I usernames and passwords will have access to view the Company's FinancialStatements. All un-audited financial statements will be signed as "true and

accurate" by the Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief Financial Officer of the

Company.

o Annual Audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative

Securities Markets Group a complete set of AUDITED financial statements

within 60 days of the close of each business fiscal year. Company financials shall

I be emailed to LEGAL@ASMMarketsGroup.com and will also posted atwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new

investors and investment banking professionals with issued usernames and
passwords will have access to view the Company's Financial Statements.

I si
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I o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company's ChiefExecutive Officer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current

investors, potential new investors and/or financial professionals that chose to

participate in the conference call. During this Quarterly Conference Call with the
CEO of the Company, the CEO will detail the "current status of the company "

I and detail where the CEO is taking the company in the future. Conference callwill take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than 30 days, from the

release of the Company's quarterly financial release.CEOtake make ample time

I to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees that thequarterly conference calls with the Company's CEO will posted on the

Company's private page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they

may be heard by registered users of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company'sChief Executive Officer will publish a monthly "State of the Company Letter" and

email the "State of the Company Letter" to all investors of the Company and to

I Alternative Securities Markets Group. The "State ofthe Company Letter" shoulddetail the current operational status of the Company,detail any information that

the CEO feels is necessary for investors to know and include information on the

path the CEO of the Company is looking at taking the company in the short-term

and in the long-ter. Company agrees that the "State of the Company Letter" will

I be posted on the Company's private page atwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be viewed by registered
users of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors

and to Alternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock

Splits, New Stock Issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes,Mergers, Acquisitions,

Dissolutions, Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the Investors

I and to Alternative Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDARDAYS prior to record date.All Corporate Actions will be published on the

Company'spage at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I
I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate:

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I The Company agrees to continue to acknowledge that members of Alternative Securities MarketsGroup Corporation shall continue to be relying on the Company and business information when
preparing the Company for a 'Direct Public Offering of Securities' and listing on the Alternative

I Securities Market. All members of the Company represent that all such information he or she isproviding to Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is true and complete to the best
of his or her knowledge.All members of the Company acknowledge that members of Alternative

i Securities Markets Group Corporation may provide the information submitted to other necessaryparties or its affiliates in the course of preparing the proposed 'Direct Public Securities Offering'
and listing on the Alternative Securities Market. All members of the Company shall promptly

I submit any additional information which supplements or reflects material changesin any of theinformation submitted to Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation members.
Furthermore, all members of the Company shall certify at each submission that all of the

I information supplied to Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is accurate andcomplete, to the best of her or her knowledge.

I Reporting Regidrements: (To Be Emailed to Legalfä)AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)1. Company agrees to continue to provide the information as requested by the Alternative

Securities Markets Group.

2. Copy of Final Business Plan / Private Placement Memorandum

3. Copy of the Articles of Incorporation

4. Details on Current Shareholders (Detail number of shares authorized, detailed number of

shares issued and outstanding andwho holds those shares).

5. BIOGRAPHIES of each Executive Member of the Company, NO RESUMES

6. Details on any issued options or warrants of the Company

W 7. Details on any debts of the Company

8. Details on all Permitting, Licensing or Regulatory Approvals Required for operation

9. Complete use of Funds Schedule

10. Company agrees to remove all CrowdFunding Listing within ten days of the acceptance

I of this agreement (companies on the Alternative Securities Market will be undergoing aPublic Initial Offering of Securities as a Public Reporting Company, for this simple

reason we do not allow listed companies to participate with "CrowdFunding" as it may

have a negative impact on both the company and the Alternative Securities Market).

I
I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate:

4050 GlencoeAvenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I Alternative Securities Markets Group to provide the following (ASM Venture Market andASM Main Market ONLY):
• Preparation of all Securities Registration Statements and Public Offering Memorandums

I • All International, Federal & State Registrations, Submissions, Qualifications andCompliance.
• File SEC Form ID for SECCIK Number and Edgar Filer Passcodes

I • Complete Drafting of Regulation A Registration Statement on SECForm 1-A• Complete Drafting of Regulation S Securities Offering
• Issuance of International Stock Identification Number

• Printing, Binding and Filing of SECForm 1-A with the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission

• Printing, Binding and Filings of all Amended SECForm 1-As required for the answering
of all comments received from the SECduring the course of the Regulation A Review,
Comment and Qualification process

• NASAA Registration of the Regulation A in the Following States (State Registration
Fees to be paid upfront by the Alternative Securities Markets Group):

• California
• New York

I • Florida
• Illinois
• Texas

• New Jersey
• Pennsylvania
• Nevada
• Neon
• One more State as chosen by the Company

• Publishing of a Company page on the selected market tier that contains all information
about the Company's Stock and Offering

• Publishing of a Company page for the Company's publishing of a Public Reporting
Requirements

• Publishing of a Secure Page for the online execution of a Subscription Agreement to be
completed by a potential investor, andto be executed by two parties: (1) the potential
investor, and (2) a member of the Company (none of which may be a member of the
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation).

I
I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate:

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

I Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

FEES PAID BY THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP:

• SECForm 1-A Legal Drafting and Legal Compliance - $2,750

I • SECCIK Number Issuance - $0.00• International Stock Identification Number: $500

I • SECForm 1-A Filing with the SEC (each submission of seven copies, includes: printing,
binding, binding materials,papermaterials, ink / toner and postage):$50

• NASAA Coordinated Review Submission - $450 for NINE States

• State Registration and Filing Fees for Direct Initial Public Offering:
o California: $200 plus 1/5 of 1% ofthe Offering
o New York: $300 ($500,000 or less) to $1,200($500,001 or more)
o Florida: $1,000
o Texas: $100 plus 1/10*of 1% of the Offering
o New Jersey: $1,000

I o Pennsylvania: $500 Plus 1/20*of 1% of the Offering
o Nevada: 0.02% of the Offering (Min: $200 / Max: $2,000)
o Arizona: 1/10*of 1% of the Offering (Min: $200 / Max: $2,000)
o Other State Chosenby the Company: $200 to $2750

• All Above fees are to be fully recovered through the "Cost of Offering" portion of the
Direct Public Offering.

Costs Associated with Public Listings and Public Offeriny:
Company acknowledges that there shall be fees associated with the Company's Direct Public
Securities Offering and listing on the Alternative Securities Market.

REGULATION A W/ REGULATION S SECURITIES OFFERING:
o $75 Per Month Public Reporting Fee (first payment due upon execution of

this agreement, and every month thereafter. Companies will continue to be

public reporting during and after public capitalization. Companies are

required to keep current their public reporting as detailed in this

I agreement. This monthly fee shall continue until the Company becomesquoted on the OTCQB or OTCQX Market or a Regulated Stock Exchange

such as the NYSEor NASDAQ).
o BROKER DEALERS: The Alternative Securities Markets has a network

of more than 250 Dealer Brokers. Company's entering into an agreement

I with a Broker Deal can expect to pay the Broker deal a commissionranging from 2% to more than 10%.

I a|

I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate:

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I o MARKETING COSTS: Companies no securing a relationship with aBroker Deal can expect to pay in the range of 2-5% of Investor Proceeds

in additional marketing and advertising costs to complete the Public

Offering. None of these costs are paid to the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation, and the Alternative Securities Markets Group

i Corporation does not receive and "kickbacks", or anyother form ofcompensation for any referrals it gives to marketing, PR or advertising
firms.

I o 02% of the Company's Current Issued and Outstanding Common Stock
Shares to be escrowed with the Company's Legal Counsel in the name of

"Alternative Securities Markets Group". The Shareso f Escrowed

Common Stock to be released to"Alternative Securities Markets Group"

fully diluted at the following milestones:

I • 20% of the Escrowed CommonStock Shares to be released toAlternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the

successful qualification of the Company's Regulation A
Registration Statement (for Companies listed on the ASM Venture

or ASM Main Market) OR upon the filing of the SECForm D and

Completion of the Regulation D Offering for ASM Global Private

Market Companies.
• 20% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to

I Alternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon thesuccessful capitalization of the Company to 25% of the Company's

Total Required Investment Capital as stated on page #4 of this

Agreement.
• 20% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to

I Alternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon thesuccessful capitalization of the Company to 50% of the Company's

Total Required Investment Capital as stated on page #4 of this

Agreement.
• 20% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to

Alternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the

successful capitalization of the Company to 75% of the Company's
Total Required Investment Capital as stated on page #4 of this

Agreement.

I
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• 20% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to

m Alternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the

successful capitalization of the Company to 100%of the

Company's Total Required Investment Capital as stated on page

#4 of this Agreement.

Additional Items:

I Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has determined that the structure and terms ofthe proposed Debt and/or Equity Capital Offering and Listing, as described in this Agreement,
are in compliance with all applicable International, Federal, State and Local Laws, Rules and
Regulations regarding Private and Public Debt and/or Equity Public Offerings.

Termination:

I This Agreement hasbeenpreparedin relianceupon the information reviewed in the Company'sBusiness Plan by Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's due diligence analysts.
Should Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation determine, in good faith, that any such

I information is materially false, incorrect, incomplete or misleading, or financially unfeasible,Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation reserves the right to withdraw this agreement,
and immediately delist the company from the Alternative Securities Market. Should the
Company Terminate this agreement within 265 days of the execution of this agreement, the
Company agrees to the following:

I 1. It shall be responsible for any costs incurred in the Registration of the Company'sRegulation A up to the date of termination, unless this agreement is terminated after the
265*day of the execution of this agreement, then the Company will no longer be

I responsible for any costs incurred in relation to the Company's Direct Public Offering.2. Should the Company terminate this agreement :
a. Within 53 days of the execution of this agreement, the Company agrees to release

I 100% of the escrowed securities to the "Alternative Securities Markets GroupCorporation", or its successors or assigns,fully diluted within five business days.
b. Within 106days of the execution of this agreement, the Company agrees to

release 80% of the escrowed securities to the "Alternative Securities Markets

Group Corporation", or its successors or assigns,fully diluted within five business
days.

I c. Within 159 days of the execution of this agreement,the Company agrees to
release 60% of the escrowed securities to the "Alternative Securities Markets

Group Corporation", or its successors or assigns, fully diluted within five business
days.

d. Within 212 days of the execution of this agreement, the Company agrees to
release 40% of the escrowed securities to the "Alternative Securities Markets

10
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate:

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

i Group Corporation", or its successors or assigns, fully diluted within five businessdays.
e. Within 265 days of the execution of this agreement, the Company agrees to

release 20% of the escrowed securities to the "Alternative Securities Markets

Group Corporation", or its successors or assigns, fully diluted within five business
days.

f. After the 266* day of the execution of this agreement, there is no termination
penalty for the termination of this agreement.

We look forward to partnering with you on this business opportunity.

I IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed by their dulyauthorized officers. Signature on this Cover Sheet is in lieu of, and has the same effect as, signature on
each document referenced herein.

COMPANY

Company Name: Broadcast 3DTV Inc .
Company Address: 1020 Hollywood Way Burbank Ca 91505

By (signature): 7I -
Print Name: Sidney Kass ouf

Title: President

Date: 10/06/2014

ALTERNAT VE SECURITIESMARKETS GROUP CORPORATION (if accepted):

By:

Name: Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler

Title: Founder and Chief Executive Officer

Date: 10/06/2014
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I
I FIDF

Financial Industry Regulatory Authority

I
interim Form for Funding Portals

if you intend to act as a funding portal under the JOBS Act, you may voluntarily submit this form to
inform us about your future funding portal business.Your voluntary submissionof the requested

I information will help FINRA better understand the funding portal community and help us develop rulesspecific to funding portals. FINRA will accordconfidential treatment to the information that you submit.

I Although a further filing will be needed before FINRA will be able to grant you membership, we intendto prepopulate for you a future funding portal membership form with the information that you submit
on this form. FINRA membership will be made available after the SEChas adopted funding portal

registration and other rules, and hasapproved FINRA'sfunding portal rules.

Please feel free to supplement the information that we request on this form with any additional
information that you believe would be helpful.

Please submit the form to: fundingportals(afinra.org. If you have any questions, please contact us at

I (212) 858-4000 andselect "option 5."
Contact Information

Please provide usa contact person whom we can ask follow-up questions.

Contact person

First name Steven Joseph

I Last name MuehlerEmail address Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
Phone number 213-407-4386

Fax number None

Mailing address

Company name Alternative Securities Markets Group Corp.
Street address, line 1 4050 Glencoe Avenue

Street address, line 2 Click here to enter text.

City Marina Del Rey
State California

Country LosAngeles
Postal code 90292

I
I
I



I
Information About Your Business

I. General Information

a. Full Nameof Funding Portal ("FP")

Alternative Securities Market

b. Any Other Name(s) Under Which Business is or Will BeConducted

None

c. Business Address

4050 Glencoe Avenue,Marina Del Rey,California 90292

d. All Website AddressesWhere Business is or Will Be Conducted

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I e. Legal Status of FP (e.g.,Corporation, Limited Liability Company ("LLC"),Partnership, SoleProprietorship or Other)

California Stock Corporation

f. State/Country of Formation

California

g. Date of Formation

October 2014

11. Ownership
a. Please use the schedule below to identify the direct owners of the FP.Please include, as

applicable:

I i. any shareholder that directly owns 5 percent or more of a classof a votingsecurity of the FP,unlessthe FP is a public reporting company (that is,subject to

Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934 (the "Act"));

I ii. all general partners and those limited and special partners that have the right toreceive upon dissolution, or have contributed, 5 percent or more of the

partnership's capital;

iii. any trust, and each trustee, that directly owns 5 percent or more of a classof
voting security of the FP,or hasthe right to receive upon dissolution, or has

I contributed, 5 percent or more of the FP'scapital; andiv. all members of an FPthat is a LLCthat have the right to receive upon

dissolution, or have contributed, 5 percent or more of the LLC'scapital

i
i
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I
b. Please use the schedulebelow to identify the indirect owners of the FP.Regarding each

direct owner provided in response to the above question, please complete the schedule
below asfollows:

i. in the caseof an owner that is a corporation, each of its shareholders that

beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or has the power to sell or direct the

sale of, 25 percent or more of a classof a voting security of that corporation;

(Note: For purposes of this schedule,a person beneficially owns any securities

(i) owned by his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent,

I grandparent, spouse,sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing the same residence; or (ii) that

he/she has the right to acquire, within 60 days, through the exercise of any

I option, warrant or right to purchase the security);ii. in the case of an owner that is a partnership, all general partners and those

limited and special partners that have the right to receive upon dissolution, or

have contributed, 25 percent or more of the partnership's capital;

iii. in the case of an owner that is a trust, the trust and each trustee; and

I iv. in the case of an owner that is an LLC, (i) those members that have the right toreceive upon dissolution, or have contributed, 25 percent or more of the LLC's

capital, and (ii) if managed by elected managers, all elected managers.

I (Note: Continue up the chain of ownership listing all 25 percent owners at each level.Once a public reporting company (acompany subject to Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Act)

is reached,no further ownership information up the chain is required.)

Full Legal Name Domestic or Entity in Which Interest Percentage of CRD number,
Foreign Entity or Owned Interest in SSNor Tax ID

Individual Entity Owned

Mr. Steven Joseph Individual Alternative Securities 100% 47-2050153
Muehler, Founder & Markets Group

Chief Executive Officer Corporation

Click heeeto enter text. theose an item. Click here to enter text. Cliekhere to Click hereto
enter text. enter text.

Clitk here to enter text. Choosean item. Click here to enter text Click here to elinkhereto
enter text. enter text.

Clici here to enter text Óhoosean item. Click here to enter text efickheye to Click hereto

enter text enter text.

Click hete to enter text. Choose an item Click here to enter text Click here to Click here to
enter text, enter text

(if additional space is needed, please submit a separate document as an additional attachment containing

the information and identifying the question to which the information pertains.)

Interim Formfor Funding Portals | Page 3



I
I c. Identify (i) all subsidiaries of the EPand (ii) any affiliated entities with which the FP willengagein a businessrelationship in connection with its funding portal activities. Please

identify any of these entities that are broker-dealers.

None

I til. Fundinga. Source of Funding

Please identify below all contributions of equity capital or debt financing made to the
FP'sbusiness.

Date Name of Source Recipient Amount Type (Equity or Debt)

October Mr.Steven J. Alternative $10,000 Equity
2014 Muehler Securities opening balance

Markets Group

i CorporationClick hete to Clickhere to enter dick here to click here to Choose an items

enter text text enter text. enter text.

I Glickhere to Click here to enter Cíickhere to Click bete to Choose an item.
enter text. text. enter texts enter text.

I Click beke to Click here to enter Click here to Glick here to thoose an itema
enter text, text. enter text. enter text.

I cuckhere to Click here to enter Click here to Click here to Choosean item.
enter text. texts enter text enter text.

(if additional space is needed, please submit a separate document asan a ditional attachment

containing the information and identifying the question to which the information pertains.)

IV. Management and Disclosure

a. Please identify by name, title and, if applicable, CRD number, each person associated

with the FPwho is or will be engaged in the management, direction or supervision of
the FP'sbusiness.

Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler, Founder and Chief Executive Officer

b. Statutory Disqualifications

is the FP or any person identified in response to questions 11.3.or IV.a.subject to

statutory disqualification pursuant to Section 3(a)(39) of the Act? (FINRA notes that we

may expand this question to include additional persons in the future funding portal

membership form.)

OYeflNo
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I
I [if 'Yes'indicated above] Asapplicable to the FPandeach person, identify thenature of the disqualifying event, provide CRD number (if applicable) anddescribe

the anticipated role with the FP.
None

c. Other Disclosure History (FINRA notes that we may expand this question to include

additional persons and events in the future funding portal membership form.)
is or has the FPor any person identified in response to questions ll.a.or IV.a.been the

I subject of the following (or isany of the following otherwise true with respect to the EPor such person(s) identified): (i) any permanent or temporary adverse action by a state

or federal authority, or a self-regulatory organization, with respect to a registration or

I licensingdetermination regarding the FPor any person identified in response toquestions ll.a.or IV.a.;(ii) a pending, adjudicated or settled regulatory action or

investigation by the SEC,the CFTC,a federal, state or foreign regulatory agency,or a

self-regulatory organization; (iii) an adjudicated or settled investment-related private

civil action for damagesor an injunction; (iv) a criminal action (other than a minor traffic

I violation) that is pending, adjudicated, or that hasresulted in a guilty or no contest plea;(v) the FPor any person identified in response to questions ll.a.or IV.a.is subject to

unpaid arbitration awards, other adjudicated customer awards,or unpaid arbitration

I settlements; (vi) any person identified in response to questions 11.3.or IV.a.wasterminated for causeor permitted to resign after an investigation of an allegedviolation

of a federal or state securities law,a rule or regulation thereunder, a self-regulatory

organization rule or an industry standard of conduct; or (vii) a state or federal authority

or self-regulatory organization has imposed a remedial action, suchas special training,

I continuing education requirements, or heightened supervision, on any person identifiedin response to questions ll.a.or IV.a..
)(Yes 0 No

[if 'Yes'indicated above] As applicable to the FPand each person identified, provide

CRD number (if applicable), the person's role with the FPand a description of the

event(s).

Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler - See attached "California Cease and Desist" order
and the Notes on Page l and the Underlined Section on the Second to Last Page.

V. Business Relationships, Business Model and Compensation

a. Certain BusinessRelationships
Please describe all business and contractual relationships the FP will maintain, as

applicable, with the following:

I i. Escrowagents, transfer agents,and custodians of investor funds andsecuritiesii. Securities brokers and dealers

iii. Recordkeeping

i See Attachments: 1. Business Description
2. U.S.Investor suitability Questionnaire
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I 3. Non-U.S. Investor Suitability Questionnaire4. Institutional investor Questionnaire

I b. Please describe the FP'sbusinessmodel (e.g.,the types of securities to be presented toinvestors, any limitations on the types of issuers,how issuers will be presented to

investors).

See Attachment

i 1. Business Description
2. U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire
3. Non-U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire
4. Institutional Investor Questionnaire

c. Please describe the forms and sources of compensation that the FPand persons

I associated with the FP expect to receive (e.g.,transaction-based, referral-based, flat fee,from issuers,from investors).

See Attached Business Description

d. Do you plan to use any pre-dispute arbitration agreements?

e. Please describe how the FPaddressesthe requirements for funding portals under the

JOBSAct. In particular, please describehow the FPwould (i) address investor education;

(ii) take measures to reduce the risk of fraud with respect to funding portal transactions;

I (iii) ensure adherence to the aggregate selling limits; and (iv) protect the privacy ofinformation collected from investors.

See attachments:

I 1. Business Description2. U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire
3. Non-U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire
4. Institutional Investor Questionnaire

I
I
I
I
I
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I
Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate: 4050 GlencoeAvenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

i Financial Industry Regulatory Authority
CrowdFunding Web Portal Registration
1735 K Street

Washington, D.C.20006

I
Dear FINRA;

I Enclosed you will find a Pre-CrowdFunding Web Portal Registration for "Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation"(www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com).

I The Alternative Securities Market ("ASM") aims to be the First CrowdFunding Primary and SecondaryMarket for Regulation A
Securities. The Alternative SecuritiesMarket is a Private, Transparent Equity and Debt Marketplace that offers market
participants a comprehensiverange of services to meet both the the needsof issuersand investors. These servicesinclude a
facility for "Direct Initial Public Offerings" for Qualified Regulation A Securities, Self-Directed IRAs, aswell as a Private

i Secondary Resale Facility for the resale of Regulation A Securities (The "Ebay Style" SecondaryMarket is a portal where a
Seller can post an "ask",and a Buyer can post a "Bid" to buy.The communications are only between a seller and abuyer.All
sales are ONLY directly between a buyer and a seller. A seller pays a posting fee at the time of posting the ASK.There are no
sales compensations).

The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation ("ASMG") is the operator of the Alternative Securities Market.

There are four market segments of the Alternative Securities Market:

I 1. ASM Venture Mqrket,a. U.S.& Canadian Companies Only
b. Securitiesare issuedpursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S
c. Minimum Offering: $100,000
d. Maximum Offering- $1,000,000
e. Equity, Debt (assetbacked) & Convertible Preferred
f. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I g. SeeMandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Altemative Securities Market
2. ASMMainMarket:

a. U.S.& CanadianCompanies Only
b. Securities are issuedpursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S

I c. Minimum Offering: $1,000,001
d. Maximum Offering- $5,000,000
e. Maximum Offering: upon enactment of Regulation A Plus, Tier II, the maximum Offering will increase to

$50,000,000

I f. Equity, Debt (assetbacked) & Convertible Preferred
g. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
h. SeeMandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Altemative Securities Market

3. ASM Global Private Market.
a. U.S.,Canadian & Intemational Companies
b. Securities are issuedpursuant to Regulation D Rule 506
c. Minimum Offering: $1,000,000
d. Maximum Offering- No Maximum

I e. Equity, Debt (assetbacked) & Convertible Preferred (others may be considered)
f. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
g. SeeMandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Altemative Securities Market

4. ASM Pooled Funds Market:

I a. Private Pooled Investment Funds(Real Estate Funds,Private Equity Funds, Hedge Funds, Etc.)
b. Securities Issuedpursuant to Regulation D or Regulation A (if available)
c. Minimum Offering: $100,000

I
Page 1
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292
Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

d. Maximum Offering· $No Maximum

I e. Equity, Debt and Convertible Preferred (others may be considered)
f. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
g. SeeMandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Altemative Securities Market

i Mandatory Public Reporting Requirements for Companies listed on the Altemative Securities Markets Group are listed starting at
the bottom of this page.Though these requirements may differ from those required of the Securities & Exchange Commission or
by any State Securities Regulator, it is the Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation's determination that these
mandatory public reporting requirements are in the best interest of the investing public, and am mandatory for all companies

I listed on the Alternative SecuritiesMarket.The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's policy is not to engagedor
list any company on the Alternative SecuritiesMarket that doesnot fully agree to, and keep current on the below public reporting
requirements. Any company who fails to supply the below listed public reporting items, shall be 'delisted' from the Alternative
Securities Market and that Company's unrestricted securities held by investors, will not be allowed to be posted on the

i Alternative Securities Markets Group SecondaryResaleMarket ("Alternative Securities Markets Group's Securities
Clearinghouse").

The Alternative Securities Markets Group's Securities Clearinghouse is essentially an "Ebay Style" of an online auction board

I where a holder of an unrestricted security of a company listed on the Alternative Securlijes Market can post an "ask" for the sale
of shares,anda potential buyer can post a "bid" to buy the shares.The transaction is RN1Ybetween a seller and a buyer, and a
seller pays a nominal fee to post an"ask" on the"Alternative Securities Markets Group's Securities Clearinghouse". There are
no salescommissions or "spreads" paid to the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, andtrades are only closed

I during a two hour window perweek,which will bepart of the Company'sweekly "concentrated trade volume"(though "asks "
can beposted 24/7, and "bids " can be submitted 24/7).The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's only
compensation is from the seller, and that is paid at the time of the seller posting the "ask", it is not dependent on whether the
seller is successfulin selling their securities or not.There is no compensation paid by the buyer.

The Mandatory Public Reporting Requirements of all Companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market are as follows:

o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative Securities Markets

i Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30 daysof the close of eachbusinessquarter.
Company financials shall be emailed to LEGAL@ASMMarketsGroup.com and will also posted at
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new investors and investment

I banking professionals with issuedusernames andpasswordswill have access to view the Company's

Financial Statements.All un-audited financial statements will besigned as"true and accurate" by the Chief
Executive Officer and/or the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

I o Annual Audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group a
complete set of AUDITED financial statements within 60 daysof the close of eachbusiness fiscal year.

Company financials shall beemailed to LEGAL@ASMMarketsGroup.com and will also posted at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new investors and investment

I banking professionalswith issuedusernames and passwordswill haveaccessto view the Company'sFinancial Statements.

o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agreesthat the Company's Chief Executive Officer will participate

in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors,potential new investors and/or financial professionals
that chose to participate in the conference call.During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the

Company, the CEO will detail the "current status of the company " and detail where the CEO is taking the

I company in the future. Conference call will take place no soonerthan ten days, and no greater than 30 days,from the releaseof the Company's quarterly financial release.CEOtake make ample time to answer questions

from conference call participants. Company agreesthat the quarterly conference calls with the Company's

I CEO will postedon the Company's private page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may
be heardby registered usersof www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I
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o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agreesthat the Company's Chief Executive Officer will
publish a monthly "State of the Company Letter" andemail the "State ofthe Company Letter" to all investors
of the Company and to Altemative Securities Markets Group. The "State ofthe Company Letter" should

detail the current operational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary
for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is looking at taking the

company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agreesthat the "State ofthe Company Letter" will be
posted on the Company's private page at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be viewed

by registered users of www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investorsand to Altemative Securities

Markets Group.These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New Stock Issues,Reverse Splits, Na me

i Changes,Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions, Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the

Investors and to Alternative Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record

date.All Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group is further broken-down in EIGHTEEN MARKET SEGMENTS. Each of the below
Market Segments were formed to: (1) operate as both an Independent Primary and SecondaryMarket Segment of the Alternative
Securities Market for the Direct Initial Public Offering of Securities to the investing public and for the establishment of a
SecondaryResale / Trading market for the direct resaleof securities for companies listed on the Alternative SecuritiesMarket
and current on all public reporting requirements.,and (2) to act as aPrivate Equity Capital Partner to early and growth stage
companies listed on one of the below listed market segments.

I 1. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Aviation and Aerospace Market
2. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Biofuels Market
3. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group California Water Rights Market
4. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Commercial Mortgage Clearinghouse
5. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Energy Market
6. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Entertainment and Media Market
7. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Fashion & Textiles Market
8. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Financial Services Market
9. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Food and Beverage Market
10. The Altemative Securities Markets Group Hotel andHospitality Market
11. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market
12. The Altemative Securities Markets Group Medical Device and Pharmaceuticals Market

I 13. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Mining & Mineral Rights Market
14. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Oil and Natural Gas Market
15. The Altemative Securities Markets Group Residential Mortgage Clearinghouse
16. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Restaurant andNightclub Market

I 17. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Retail and E-Commerce Market
18. The Altemative Securities Markets Group New Technologies Market

Each of the above areLimited Liability Companies (either existing or pending registration) of the Altemative Securities Markets

Group Corporation. Eachof the above LLCs make "micro investments" in each company listed on its Market Segment.These
"micro investments" in eachCompany are madethrough the payment of State or Federal Fees and/or servicesrendered.These
feesand/or services aredetailed below (but are not limited to):

I 1. SEC Form 1-A Legal Drafting and Legal Compliance - $2,750
2. SEC CIK Number Issuance - $0.00
3. International Stock Identification Number: $500

4. SEC Form 1-A Filing with the SEC (each submission of seven copies, includes: printing, binding, binding materials,

I paper materials, ink / toner and postage): $50
5. NASAA Coordinated Review Submission - $450 for NINE States

6. State Registration and Filing Fees for Direct Initial Public Offering:
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a. California· $200 plus 1/5of 1% of the Offering

I b. New York: $300 ($500,000 or less) to $1,200 ($500,001 or more)
c. Florida: $1,000
d. Texas: $100 plus 1/10*of 1% of the Offering
e. New Jersey· $1,000

i f. Pennsylvania: $500 Plus 1/20mof 1% of the Offering
g. Nevada: 0.02%of the Offering (Min: $200 / Max: $2,000)
h. Arizona: 1/10*of 1% of the Offering (Min: $200 / Max: $2,000)

NOTE: The costs detailed above are either earned or paid by the Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation, and are
considered a debt of the Company. The Company issuesa "Debt Note" to the Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation
upon eachexpenditure, or at qualification of the Regulation A by the SEC.Each debt note shall have an annualized rate of
interest of 12%, with no monthly interest payments due, and all debt notes have a maturity of twelve months from the date of
issuance.The Alternative Securities Markets Group recovers these expenditures from the "Cost of Ofering" of each Company's
Public Offering, and debt notes are paid asthe Company gains capitalization on the Altemative Securities Market. If after 365
days from the date of issue, if any debt notes have not been paid in full (repurchasedby the Company) from the "costs ofofering
proceeds", the entire debt note shall bevoided and no further attempts to collect the funds will bemadeby the Alternative
Securities Markets Group.

NOTE: Though the Company's on the Alternative Securities Market estimate a "Cost of Offering" of roughly 5% of offering
amount, ABSOLUTELY NONE OF THESE FUNDS ABOVE THOSE POSTED ABOVE ARE PAID TO THE

I ALTERNATIVE SECURITIESMARKETS GROUPCORPORATIONOR ANY AFFILIATES OR SUBSIDIARIES OF THE
ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION. It is estimated that Company legal fees, Company
accounting expenses,Company Marketing and Advertising expenses'could' potentially reach 5% of the gross offering amount.
All of the costs and feesare at thediscretion of the Company, and not the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group.

Alternative Securities Markets Group's Compensation:

• All companies paya monthly "Public Reporting fee" to the Alternative Securities Markets Group per month. This

I monthly revolving fee is between $35 and $75 per month.This fee starts at the execution of the agreementand
continues until the company is quoted on anOTC Market or a Regulated Stock Market, choosesto leave the
Alternative Securities Market.

o This Monthly Fee is paid for the following services:

1 • Public Reporting of the Company's Monthly, Quarterly, Annual and other periodic reports
• Company Listing on the Alternative Securities Market
• Ensuring the Company's "Back Office" page is current and correct

• The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation, or aMarket Segment Subsidiary, receives a fully diluted equity

I potion in each Company listed on the Alternative Securities Market. In lieu of charging each company $15,000 to
$50,000 for services to be rendered, it is the position of the Alternative Securities Markets Group that cash liquidity is
essentialto health of eachcompany listed on the Alternative Securities Market, and haschosento take an equity
position in each company as opposedto burdening eachof our early stage and growth stage companies with a heavy

I financial burden. The diluted equity position in each company ranges from 1% to 5% depending on many varying
factors.

• Debt Investment interest made in eachcompany during the registration processof the Regulation A is detailed earlier in
this document.

What the Alternative Securities Market does and does not do:

DOES (for the Commanyh

• Preparesall Regulation A SEC submissions on SEC Form 1-A

• Preparesand Submits SEC Form ID for SEC Edgar Access and CIK Number
• Assists Companies in all responsesto comments received on Regulation A Submissions
• Lists the Company's general company and offering details on the appropriate Alternative Securities Market Tier and

Market Segment
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• Provides an online PDF copy of the current Regulation A submission along with a link to the Company's SEC Edgar

I page.• Provides an online subscription agreement (usemame andpassword protected, and only made available to investors

who have completed the Alternative Securities Markets Group Investor qualification questionnaire. NOTE: No member
of the Alternative Securities Markets Group is able to accept any subscription agreements.ONLY the Investor and a

I member of the Company can sign and accept a subscription agreement).• Provides all companies with a " Usernameand PasswordProtected Securities Compliance Back Office" that contains
(but is not limited to):

o Copies of all State,Federal and International SecuritiesFilings

I • SEC Filings• NASAA / State Filings
o Copies of all Subscription Agreements Completed
o Copiesof Investment Wires or Checks (these are provided to ASMG by the Company)

I o Excel Spreadsheetdetailed current and past shareholderof the Company, number of units owned, amountspaid

I DOES NOT (for the Cmnpanyy• No Member of the Alternative Securities Markets Group in anyway promotes or solicits investments for Companies
listed on the market.

• No Member of the Altemative Securities Markets Group distributes an Investment Prospectus for a company.

I • No Member of the Alternative Securities Markets Group speaksto an investor about a particular company's securitiesor offerings. If ASMG is contacted by a Potential Investor or Investor wishing to speakabout a particular offering or
inquiring details about a company listed on the Alternative Securities Market, the Investors or Potential Investors are

forwarded to a representative of the Company. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is an equitable

I interest owner in eachcompany listed on the Alternative Securities Market (in exchange for the services detailedabove), it, nor any of its members or affiliates, engagein any conversations about the Companies listed on the
Alternative SecuritiesMarket or their securities. The only interaction the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group
Corporation provides is online content about a company and their offerings, anda link to the Company's SEC Form 1-

I A (Regulation A) filings and subscription agreement.• Does not act as an escrow company, andNEVER has anyaccessto any investor funds for the Company. All investor
funds are deposited directly into the Company's bank account (Investor to Company Direct).

• We do not Give any legal advice.

I • We Do Not Advertise a Company or their Offerings! All marketing and advertisements paid for by the AlternativeSecurities Markets Group Corporation are ONLY for the promotion of the Alternative Securities Market and its
services to investors. Any marketing or advertising done that promotes a company or their offerings is completed by

I the Company and paid by with their funds.The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group does provide "Preferred Media
Partner Contacts" with members of print, digital, and broadcast media professionals with whom we have an existing
relationship. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation in no way is compensated for these referrals by the
Company or by the Advertising Company.

DISCLAIMER IN ALL MARKETING PIECES TO COMPANIES SEEKING CAPITAL:

"The Alternative Securities Markets Group IN NO WAY accepts any form of cash commission or successfulfunding feesfor

I the sale of any securities.No member of Alternadve Securides Markets Group (or any subsidiaries) will in any way accept and

few related to the sale of any securities.No member of Alternative Securides Group (or any subsidiaries) will in any way
market, adverdse or solicit an investesent from an investor for your Company.All Alternadve Securkies Markets Group's
marketir g and adnertising eforts are made to agract private and insdtudonal investors to the Akernative Securides Market.

I The AlternadveSecurities Market does issuepress releasesand alerts to "market participants" when a new company is listed,
and about certain news related enna about a Company through our News Wire Service, but weDO NOT in any way make
any direct adempts to sell, or make an ofer to self any securides ofthe Company.All interacdons with an investor regarding
a Company's securides are between a "seller" (issuer or holder of a stock) and a "buyer".ALL INVESTORS FUNDS GO
DIRECTLY TO THE SELL OF A SECURITY, NEVER TO THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUPl"

I
I
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i Thank you for taking the time to review this entire document describing the relationship between the Alternative SecuritiesMarket and the Company.

I Thank you,

I
I Mr. StevenJ.Muehler

Founder and Chief Executive Officer
Alternative Securities Markets Group
9107 Wilshire Blvd.

I Beverly Hills, California 90210
Direct: (213) 407-4386

Email: LegalcalASMMarketsGroup.com
Web: http·//www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I 1 STATE OF CALIFORNIA

2 BUSINESS, TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY

3 DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS

4

5 TO: Steven J.Muehler ,f5

I LA Investment Capital, LLC ---- (*6 9107 Wilshire Blvd., Unit 450

7 Beverly Hills, Califomia 90210

I 4139 Via Marina, Suite 12088 Marina Del Rey,Califomia 90292

I o 9 LA Investment Capital Alternative Investment Fund I, LLC /1/E 05
10 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450 Dí'

Beverly Hills, Califomia 90210
$ 11

I 4050 Glencoe Ave.,Suite 210
12 Marina Del Rey, California 90292

13 LA Investment Capital BioFuels Fund I, LLC - do

I 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 45014 Beverly Hills, California 90292

I 15 4050 Glencoe Ave.,Suite 210
Marina Del Rey, California 90292

O 16 opre''5
LA Investment Ca l Energy Fund I, LLC - N'

I 17 9107 Wilshire Blvd , Unit 45018 Beverly Hills, California 90210

4050 Glencoe Ave.,Suite 210
Q 19 Marina Del Rey, California 90292 aug

20 LA Investment Capital Entertainment & Media Fund,LLC - r R
21 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450 Tu

Beverly Hills, California 90210

I 22 LA Investment Capital Oil & Natural Gas Fund 1,LLC ' NW 'Ê
23 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450

Beverly Hills, Califomia 90210
24 e vt.« S

I LA Investment Capital Real Estate Fund I, LLC - pi(tr ''Ê25 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450

26 Beverly Hills, Califomia 90210

I / / /
27

28 m

i
I .DESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER

I



I
I 1 DESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER

I 2 (For violations of section 25110 of the Corporations Code)3 The California Corporations Commissioner finds that:

4 1. At all relevanttimes, LA Investment Capital,LLC ("LA Investment Capital"), a

5 California limited liability company, conducted business at 9107 Wilshire BIvd.,Unit 450, Beverly

6 Hills, California and/or 4139 Via Marina, Suite 1208,Marina Del Rey,Califomia. LA Investment

7 Capital was a purported Los Angeles-based high-performance, commercial real estate, energy,

8 biofuels, oil and natural gas investment banking firm. LA Investment Capital acted as the managing

9 member of severalprivate equity funds,namedbelow.

I Co 10 2. Steven J.Muehler ("Muehler") was the founder of LA Investment Capital.

o 11 3. LA Investment Capital maintained a website at www.lainvestmentbanc.com.

I & 12 4. At all relevant times,LA Investment Capital Alternative Investment Fund I, LLC

o 13 ("Alternative Investment Fund"), a California limited liability company, conducted business at 9107

I 13 14 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450, Beverly Hills, California and/or 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Suite 210, Marina

i 15 Del Rey,California. Altemative Investment Fund was an investment fund formed for the purpose ofA 16 operating as an early and growth stage worldwide mining andmineral rights investment. The

-5 17 Alternative Investment Fund was to act as a private equity provider to small and middle market

18 worldwide mining and mineral rights companies throughout the United States. According to its

I Q 19 offering materials, LA Investment Capital acted as Alternative Investment Fund's managing member.
20 5. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital BioFuelsFund I, LLC ("BioFuels

21 Fund"), a California limited linbility cornpany, conducted business at 9107 Wilshire Bivd., Unit 450,

22 Beverly Hills, California and/or 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Suite 210, Marina Del Rey,California.

24 stage biofuels investment. The BioFuels Fund was to net se a private unity provi<1er to emni) and

25 middle market biofuels companies throughout the United States. According to its offering materials,

26 LA Investment Capital acted as the BioFuels Fund's managing member.

27 6. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Energy Fund I, LLC ("Energy Fund"), a

28 California limited liability corapar.y,condacted Tasis:::: at 9107 WihEr EE:i, Unit 450,Beverly

1 -2-DESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER



l Hills, Califomia and/or4050GlencoeAvenue, Suite 210, Marina Del Rey, California. Energy Fund

i 2 was an investmentfund formed for the purpose of operating asan early andgrowth stagegreen
3 energy investment. The Energy Fund was to act as aprivate equity provider to small and middle

4 market green energy companies throughout the United States.According to its offering materials,

5 LA Investment Capital acted as the Energy Fund's managing member.

6 7. At all relevanttimes, LA Investment CapitalEntertainment& Media Fund,LLC

7 ("Entertainment & Media Fund"), a purported California limited liability company, conducted

8 business at 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450, Beverly Hills, California. Entertainment & Media Fund

9 wasan investmentfund formed for the purposeof operating as an early and growth stage

I Ci.2 10 entertainment investment. The Entertainment & Media Fund was to act as a private equity provider

å 11 to small and middle market entertainment companies throughout Los Angeles. According to its

12 offering materials, LA Investment Capital acted as the Entertainment & Media Fund's managing

o 13 member.

* 14 8. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Oil & Natural Gas Fund I, LLC ("Oil &

15 Natural GasFund"),a purported California limited liability company,conducted business at 9107

I OA 16 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450, Beverly Hills, California. Oil & Natural GasFund was an investment fund

I . 17 formed for the purpose of operating as an early and growth stage oil and natural gasinvestment. The18 Oil & Natural Gas Fund was to act as a private equity provider to small and middle market oil and

I Q 19 natural gas companies throughout the United States. According to its offering materials,LAo
e 20 Investment Capital acted as the Oil & Natural Gas Fund's managing member.

o 21 9. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Real Estate Fund I, LLC ("Real Estate

22 Fund"), a purported Nevada limited liability company, conducted business at 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,

23 Unit 450, Beverly Hills, California. Real Estate Fund was an investment fund formed for the purpose

24 of operating as an early and growth stage real estate investment. The Real Estate Fund was to act as a

25 private equity provider to small and middle market real estate companies throughout the United

26 States. According to its offering materials, LA Investment Capital acted as the Real Estate Fund's

27 managing member.

28 ///
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I

I 1 10. Beginning in at least January 2010,Muehler and LA Investment Capital offered

2 interests in limited liability companies and/or investment contracts to at least one California investor

3 in the form of "membership units" in LA Investment Capital and the Alternative Investment Fund,

4 BioFuels Fund,Energy Fund,Entertainment & Media Fund, Oil & Natural Gas Fund, and the Real

5 Estate Fund.

6 11. Muehler and LA Investment Capital solicited the investor by means of the Internet.

7 12. Thesemembershipunits were offered in this state in issuertransactions.The

8 Department of Corporations hasnot issued a permit or other form of qualification authorizing any

n 9 person to offer or sell these securities in this state.

I C.2 10 Based upon the foregoing findings, the California Corporations Commissioner is of the

o 11 opinion that these interests in limited liability companies, investment contracts and/or membership

I & 12 units are subject to qualification under the California Corporate Securities Law of 1968 and are being

I o 13 or have been offered without first being qualified. Pursuant to Section 25532 of the Corporate14 Securities Law of 1968,Steven J.Muehler; LA Investment Capital,LLC; LA Investment Capital

I 15 Alternative Investment Fund I, LLC; LA Investment Capital BioFuels Fund I, LLC; LA InvestmentQ 16 Capital EnergyFund I, LLC; LA Investment Capital Entertainment & Media Fund,LLC; LA

I 17 Investment Capital Oil & Natural Gas Fund I, LLC; and LA Investment Capital Real Estate Fund I,18 LLC areherebyorderedto desist and refrain from the furtheroffer or saleof securities,in the State of

I Q 19 California, including but not limited to interests in limited liability companies,investment contracts,20 an

21 e

22 ///

23 ///

24 ///

25

26

27

28

I -4-DESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER

I



I
1 This Order is necessary,in the public interest,for the protection of investorsand consistent

i 2 with thepurposes,policies, and provisions of the Corporate SecuritiesLaw of 1968.3 Dated: August 25,2010

I 4 Los Angeles, California PRESTON DuFAUCHARD
5 California Corporations Commissioner

7 By

I ALAN S.WEINGERDeputy Commissioner
9 EnforcementDivision

10

11

I & 12

13

14

15

I aA 16

17

18

I U 19e 20

I E 2122
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I
FORM ADV (Paper Version)

I • UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATIONAND
• REPORT BY EXEMPT REPORTING ADVISERS

PART 1A

WARNING: Complete this form truthfully. False statements or omissions may result in denial of your
application, revocation of your registration, or criminal prosecution. You must keep this form
updated by filing periodic amendments. SeeForm ADV General Instruction 4.

Check the box that indicates what you would like to do (check all that apply):

SEC or State Registration:
Submit an initial application to register as an investment adviser with the SEC.
Submit an initial application to register as an investment adviser with one or more states.
Submit anannual updating amendment to your registration for your fiscal year ended
Submit another-than-nnnnn1 amendment to your registration.

SEC or StateReport by Exempt Reporting Advisers:

I O Submit aninitial report to the SEC.O Submit aæport to one or more state securities authorities.

O Submit an annual updating amendment to your report for your fiscal year ended .
O Submit another-than-annual amendment to your report.

Submit a final report.

Item 1 Identifying Information

Responses to this Item tell us who you are, where you are doing business,and how we can contact you.

I A. Your full legal name(if you are a sole proprietor, your last, first, and middle names):
Muehler,Steven Joseph

B. Name under which you primarily conduct your advisory business, if different from Item 1.A.
AlternaUve Secuddes MarketsGroup Comoradon

List on Section 1.B.of Schedule D any additional names under which you conduct your advisory business.

C. If this filing is reporting a changein your legal name (Item 1.A.)or primary business name (Item 1.B.),
enter the new name and specify whether the name changeis of0 your legal name orOyour primary
businessname:

D. (1) If you are registered with the SEC as an investment adviser, your SEC file number: 801-

(2) If you report to the SEC as an exempt reporting adviser, your SEC file number: 802-

E. If you have a number ("CRD Number") assigned by the FINRA 's CRD system or by the IARD system,
your CRD number:

I SEC 1707 (09-11)File 2 of 4

I



I
I FORM ADV Your Name****.am Jame*' CRD Number

Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page2 of 19

If your jirm does not have a CRD number, skip this Item 1.E. Do not provide the CRD number of one of
your ofßcers, employees, or af iliates.

F. Principal Of ice and Place of Business

(1) Address (do not use a P.O.Box):

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

(number and street)
MarinaDet Rey CaRomia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

If this address is a private residence, check this box: 9
List on Section 1.F.of Schedule D any ofßce, other than your principal ofßce and place of business, at
which you conduct investment advisory business. Ifyou are applying for registration, or are registered,
with one or more state securities authorities, you must list all of your of ices in the state or states to which
you are applying for registration or with whom you are registered. Ifyou are applying for SEC
registration, if you are registered only with the SEC, or if you are reporting to the SEC as an exempt
reporting adviser, list the largest five ofices in terms of numbers of employees.

(2) Days of week that you normally conduct businessat your principal ofice andplace of business:

2 Monday - Friday () Other: 8:30AM to 5:00 PM PSf

Normal businesshours at this location:

(3) Telephone number at this location: 213.407-4386

I (areacode) (telephone number)(4) Facsimile number at this location:
(area code) (facsimile number)

G. Mailing address,if different from your principal office andplace of business address:

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unk 210

I (number and street)
Marina Del Rey cA 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

If this addressis a private residence,check this box: []

H. If you are a sole proprietor, state your full residence address,if different from your principal of]ìce and
place of business addressin Item 1.F.:

(number and street)

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)



I
FORM ADV

I Your Name CRD Number
Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page3 of 19

I. Do you have oneor more websites? Yes W No O

If "yes," list all website addresses on Section 1.I.of Schedule D. If a website address serves as a portal
through which to access other information you have published on the web, you may list the portal without
listing addresses for all of the other information. Some advisers may need to list more than one portal
address. Do not provide individual electronic mail (e-mail) addresses in response to this Item.

J. Provide the nameand contact information of your Chief Compliance Officer: If you are an exempt

reporting adviser, you must provide the contact information for your Chief Compliance Officer, if you
have one. If not, you must complete Item 1.K.below.

Mr.Steven Joseph MueNer

I (name)

Chief Executive OMeer

(other titles, if any)
213 407-4386

(area code) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)
4050 GlencoeAvenue, Unit 210

(number and street)
Marine Del Rey California 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

Legal@AltemativeSecuritiesMarketcorn

(electronic mail (e-mail) address,if Chief Compliance Officer hasone)

K. Additional Regulatory Contact Person: If aperson other than the Chief Compliance Officer is authorized
to receive information and respond to questions about this Form ADV, you may provide that information
here.

Mr.Steven JosephMuehler

(name)
Chief Executive Ollicer

(titles)
213 407.4386

I (area code) (telephonenumber) (area code) (facsimile number)
4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

(number and street)
MerinaDel Rey CaNornia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarkatcom

(electronic mail (e-mail) address, if contact person has one)

L, Do you maintain some or all of the books and records you are required to keep under Section 204 of the
Advisers Act, or similar state law, somewhere other than your principal onice andplace of business?

Yes O No W

If "yes," complete Section l.L. of Schedule D.
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M. Are you registeredwith aforeignßnancial regulatory authority? Yes 0 No E

Answer "no" ifyou are not registered with a foreign ßnancial regulatory authority, even ifyou have an

I aniliate that is registered with aforeignßnancial regulatory authority. If"yes," complete Section 1.M.ofSchedule D.

N. Are you a public reporting company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934?

Yes O No W

I If"yes," provide your CIK number (Central Index Key number that the SEC assignsto each publicreporting company):

O. Did you have $1 billion or more in assets on the last day of your most recent fiscal year?

Yes O No W

I P. Provide your Legal Entity Identißer if you have one:
A legal entity identifier is aunique number that companies useto identify each other in the financial
marketplace. In the first half of 2011, the legal entity identijler standard was still in development. You
may not have a legal entity identifier.

Item 2

SEC Registration

I Responses to this Item help us (and you) determine whether you are eligible to register with the SEC. Complete this
Item 2.A.only if you are applying for SEC registration or submitting an annual updating amendment to your SEC
registration.

I A. To register (or remain registered) with the SEC, you must check at least one of the Items 2.A.(1)through
2.A.(12),below. If you are submitting an annual updating amendment to your SEC registration and you
are no longer eligible to register with the SEC, check Item 2.A.(13). Part IA Instruction 2 provides
information to help you determine whether you may affirmatively respond to each of theseitems.

You (the adviser):

O (1) are alarge advisory Orm that either:

(a) has regulatory assets under management of $100 million (in U.S.dollars) or more, or

I (b) has regulatory assets under management of $90 million (in U.S.dollars) or more at the time offiling its most recent annual updating amendment and is registered with the SEC;

O (2) are a mid-sized advisory firm that has regulatory assets under management of $25 million (in
U.S.dollars) or more but less than $100 million (in U.S.dollars) and you are either:

(a) not required to be registered as an adviser with the state securities authority of the state where
you maintain your principal of ice and place of business, or
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I (b) not subject to examination by the state securities authority of the state where you maintainyour principal oßlce and place of business;

I Click HERE for a list of states in which an investment adviser, if registered, would not besubject to examination by the state securities authority.

O (3) have your principal office and place of business in Wyoming (which doesnot regulate advisers);

O (4) have your principal ofice and place of business outside the United States;

I O (5) are an investment adviser (or sub-adviser) to an investment company registered under theInvestment Company Act of 1940;

I O (6) are an investment adviser to a company which has elected to be a business development
company pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940and hasnot withdrawn

the election, and you have at least $25 million of regulatory assets under management;

O (7) are a pension consultant with respect to assets of plans having anaggregate value of at least
$200,000,000 that qualifies for the exemption in rule 203A-2(a);

O (8) are a related adviser under rule 203A-2(b) that controls, is controlled by, or is under common

I control with, an investment adviser that is registered with the SEC,and your principal ofice andplace of business is the same as the registered adviser;

Ifyou check this box, complete Section 2.A.(8)of Schedule D.

@ (9) are a newly formed adviser relying on rule 203A-2(c) because you expect to be eligible for SEC
registration within 120 days;

Ifyou check this box, complete Section 2.A.(9) of Schedule D.

(10) are a multi-state adviser that is required to register in 15or more states and is relying on rule
203A-2(d);

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(10) of Schedule D.

(11) are an Internet adviser relying on rule 203A-2(e);

(12) have received an SEC order exempting you from the prohibition against registration with the
SEC;

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(12) of Schedule D.

(13) are no longer eligible to remain registered with the SEC.

SEC Reporting by Exempt Reportirig Advisers

B. Complete this Item 2.B.only if you are reporting to the SEC asan exempt reporting adviser. Check all that
apply. You:

I O (1) qualify for the exemption from registration as an adviser solely to one or more venture capitalfunds;

I
I
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i O (2) qualify for the exemption from registration becauseyou act solely as an adviser to privatefunds
and have assets under management in the United States of less than $150 million;

(3) act solely as an adviser to privatefunds but you are no longer eligible to check box 2.B.(2)
because you have assets under management in the United States of $150 million or more.

If you check box (2) or (3), complete Section 2.B.of Schedule D.

State Securities Authority Notice Filittgs and State Reporting by Exempt
Reporting Advisers

C. Under state laws, SEC-registered advisers may be required to provide to state securities authorities a copy

I of the Form ADV and any amendments they file with the SEC. These are called noticefilings. In addition,exempt reporting advisers may be required to provide state securities authorities with a copy of reports and
any amendments they file with the SEC.If this is an initial application or report, check the box(es) next to

the state(s) that you would like to receive notice of this and all subsequent filings or reports you submit to

I the SEC. If this is an amendment to direct your noticefilings or reports to additional state(s), check thebox(es) next to the state(s) that you would like to receive notice of this and all subsequent filings or reports
you submit to the SEC. If this is an amendment to your ægistration to stop your noticefilings or reports
from going to state(s) that currently receive them, uncheck the box(es) next to those state(s).

O AL O CT O HI O KY O MN O NH O OH O SC O VI

I OAK ODE DID OLA OMS ONJ OOK OSD OVAW AZ O DC 0 IL O ME O MO O NM O OR O TN O WA
O AR W FL O IN O MD O MT W NY O PA O TX 0 WV
W CA O GA 0 IA 0 MA O NE O NC O PR O UT O WI
OCO OGU OKS OMI WNV OND ORI OVT

If you are amending your registration to stop your notice filings or reports from going to a state that
currently receives them andyou do not want to pay that state's notice filing or report filing fee for the
coming year, your amendment must bejìled before the end of the year (December 31).

Item 3 Form of Organization

A. How are you organized?

I W Corporation O SoleProprietorship O Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)O Partnership O Limited Liability Company (LLC) O Limited Partnership (LP)
O Other (specify):

Ifyou are changing your response to this Item, see Part 1A Instruction 4.

B. In what month does your fiscal year end each year? December

C. Under the laws of what state or country are you organized? Califomia

Ifyou are a partnership, provide the name of the state or country under whose laws your partnership was
formed. If you are a sole proprietor, provide the name of the state or country where you reside.

Ifyou are changing your response to this Item, see Part 1A Instruction 4.
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Item 4 Successions

A. Are you, at the time of this filing, succeeding to the businessof a registered investment adviser?

Yes W No

i If "yes," complete Item 4.B.and Section 4 of Schedule D.B. Date of Succession:

(mm/ddlyyyy)

Ifyou have already reported this succession on a previous Form ADVJiling, do not report the succession
again. Instead, check "No." See Part 1A Instruction 4.

Item 5 Information About Your Advisory Business

Responses to this Item help us understand your business,assist us in preparing for on-site examinations, and provide

I us with data we use when making regulatory policy. Part 1A Instmetion 5.a.provides additional guidance to newlyformed advisers for completing this Item 5.

Employees

If you are organized as a sole proprietorship, include yourself as an employee in your responses to Item S.A
and Items 5.B.(1),(2), (3), (4), and (5). If an employee performs more than one function, you should count that
employee in each ofyour responses to Items 5.B.(!), (2), (3), (4) and (5).

A. Approximately how many employees do you have? Include full- and part-time employees but do not

include any clerical workers. 1

I B. (1) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.perform investment advisory functions
(including research)?

(2) Approximately how many of the employees reported in 5.A1.are registered representatives of a broker-
dealer?

O

(3) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.are registered with oneor more state
securities authorities as investment adviser representatives?

(4) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A. are registered with one or more state

securities authorities as investment adviser representatives for an investment adviser other than you?

(5) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.are licensed agents of an insurance

I company or agency?
O

I
I
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(6) Approximately how many firms or other personssolicit advisory clients on your behalf?

I In your response to Item 5.B.(6),do not count any ofyour employees and count aßrm only once - do notcount each of thef irm's employees that solicit on your behalf

Clients

In your responses to Items 5.C.and 5.D.do not include as "clients" the investors in a private fund you advise,
unless you have a separate advisory relationship with those investors.

C. (1) To approximately how many clients did you provide investment advisory servicesduring your most
recently completed fiscal year?

@0 01-10 011-25 026-100

If more than 100,how many? (round to the nearest100)

(2) Approximately what percentage of your clients are non-United States persons? 0 %

I D. For purposes of this Item 5.D.,the category "individuals" includes trusts, estates, and 401(k)plans and

IRAs of individuals and their family members, but does not include businesses organized as sole
proprietorships.
The category "business development companies" consists of companies that have made an election

I pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940.Unless you provide advisory services
pursuant to an investment advisory contract to an investment company registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940, check "None" in response to Item 5.D.(1)(d)and do not check any of the boxes in
response to Item 5.D.(2)(d).

(1) What types of clients do you have? Indicate the approximate percentage that each type of client
comprises of your total number of clients. If a client fits into more than one category, check all

that apply. Up to 11- 26- 51- 76-
N_oOg 19°4 21°4 10°4 21°4 99°4 100%

I (a) Individuals (other thanhigh net worth individuals) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(b) High net worth individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I (c) Banking or thrift institutions O O O O O O O(d) Investment companies O O O O O O
(e) Businessdevelopment companies O O O O O O O

I (f) Pooled investment vehicles (other than O O O O O O O
investment companies)

(g) Pension and profit sharing plans O O O O O O
(but not the plan participants)

I (h) Charitable organizations O O O O O O(i) Corporations or other businesses
not listed above O O O O O O

I (j) State or municipal government entities O O O O O O
(k) Other investment advisers E O O O O O O
(1) Insurance companies E O O O O O O

I
I
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(m) Other: 8 O O O O O O

(2) Indicate the approximate amount of your regulatory assets under management (reported in Item 5.F.
below) attributable to each of the following type of client. If a client fits into more than one category,

check all that apply. Up to Up to Up to
None 25% 2% 25% >]5%

I (a) Individuals (other than
high net worth individuals) 0 0 0 0 0

(b) High net worth individuals 0 0 0 0 0

I (c) Banking or thrift institutions O O O O(d) Investment companies O O O O O
(e) Business development companies O O O O

I (f) Pooled investment vehicles (other than O O O O
investment companies)

(g) Pension andprofit sharing plans O O O O
(but not the plan participants)

I (h) Charitable organizations 0 0 0 0 0(i) Corporations or other businesses
not listed above O O O O O

I (j) State or municipal government entities O O O O O
(k) Other investment advisers O O O O
(1) Insurance companies 0 O O O O
(m) Other: O O O O

Compensation Arrangements

E. You are compensated for your investment advisory services by (check all that apply):

M (1) A percentageof assets under your management
0 (2) Hourly charges

i O (3) Subscription fees (for anewsletter or periodical)
@ (4) Fixed fees (other than subscription fees)

(5) Commissions
O (6) Performance-based fees

(7) Other (specify): Equity CromlFunding Secudtles Consultation for Investors and lasuers

Regulatory Assets Under Management

F. (1) Do you provide continuous and regular supervisory or management services to securities

portfolios? O Yes W No

(2) If yes, what is the amount of your regulatory assets under management and total number of accounts?

U.S.Dollar Amount Total Number of Accounts

Discretionary: (a) $ .00 (d)
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Non-Discretionary: (b) $ .00 (e)

Total: (c) $ .00 (f)

Part JA instruction 5.b.explains how to calculate your regulatory assets under management. You must
follow these instructions carefully when completing this ltem.

Advisory Activities

G. What type(s) of advisory servicesdo you provide? Check all that apply.

W (1) Financial planning services

W W (2) Portfolio management for individuals and/or small businesses
@ (3) Portfolio management for investment companies (as well as "business development companies"

I that have made an election pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940)W (4) Portfolio management for pooled investment vehicles (other than investment companies)
@ (5) Portfolio management for businesses (other than small businesses) or institutional clients

I (other than registered investment companies and other pooled investment vehicles)
O (6) Pension consulting services

O (7) Selection of other advisers (including privatefund managers)
W (8) Publication of periodicals or newsletters

i O (9) Security ratings orpricing services
O (10)Market timing services
W (11)Educational seminars/workshops
O (12) Other (specify): Equity CromlFundng Securfties Carndtation for investors and lasuers

I Do not checkItem 5.G.(3)unless you provide advisory services pursuant to an investment advisory contract to
an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, including as a subadviser. If
you check Item 5.G.(3),report the 8]] or 814 number of the investment company or investment companies to
which you provide advice in Section 5.G.of Schedule D.

H. If you provide financial planning services, to how many clients did you provide these services during your
last fiscal year?

@ 0 0 1-10 0 11-25 0 26-50 0 51-100 0 101-250 0 251 -500

0 More than 500 If more than 500, how many? (round to the nearest500)

In your responses to this Item 5.H.,do not include as "clients" the investors in aprivate fund you advise, unless
you have a separate advisory relationship with those investors.

I. If you participate in a wrap fee program, do you (check all that apply):

0 (1) sponsor the wrap fee program?
O (2) act asa portfolio manager for the wrapfeeprogram?

If you are a portfolio manager for a wrap fee program, list the names ofthe programs and their sponsors in
Section 5.I.(2)of Schedule D.

If your involvement in a wrap fee program is limited to recommending wrap fee programs to your clients,
or you advise a mutual fund that is ofered through a wrap fee program, do not check either Item 5.1.(1) or
5.I(2).
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I J. In responseto Item 4.B.of Part 2A of Form ADV, do you indicate that you provide investment advice onlywith respect to limited types of investments? O Yes O No

Item 6 Other Business Activities

In this Item, we request information about your firm's other business activities.

A. You are actively engagedin businessas a (check all that apply):

O (1) broker-dealer (registered or unregistered)

O (2) registered representative of abroker-dealer
O (3) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from

registration)
O (4) futures commission merchant
O (5) real estate broker, dealer, or agent

i O (6) insurancebroker or agentO (7) bank (including a separately identifiable department or division of a bank)
O (8) trust company

I O (9) registered municipal advisor(10) registered security-based swap dealer
(11) major security-based swapparticipant

(12) accountant or accounting firm

i O (13) lawyer or law firmO (14) other financial product salesperson (specify):

If you engage in other business using a name that is diferent from the names reported in Items 1.A.or 1.B,
complete Section 6.A.of Schedule D.

B. (1) Are you actively engaged in any other business not listed in Item 6.A.(other than giving investment
advice)? W Yes W No

(2) If yes, is this other business your primary business? W Yes O No

i If "yes," describe this other business on Section 6.B.(2) of Schedule D, and if you engage in thisbusiness under a diferent name, provide that name.

(3) Do you sell products or provide services other than investment advice to your advisory clients?
OVe WNo

If "yes," describe this other business on Section 6.B.(3) of Schedule D, and ifyou engage in this
business under a diferent name, provide that name.

Item 7 Financial Industry Affiliations and Private Fund Reporting

In this Item, we request information about your financial industry affiliations andactivities. This information
gi identifies areas in which conflicts of interest may occur between you andyour clients.

I A. This part of Item 7 requires you to provide information about you and your related persons, including
foreign affiliates. Your related persons are all of your advisory aßìliates and any person that is under
common control with you.

I You have a relatedperson that is a (check all that apply):0 (1) broker-dealer, municipal securities dealer, or government securities broker or dealer (registered

i
I
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or unregistered)
O (2) other investment adviser (including financial planners)
O (3) registered municipal advisor

i O (4) registered security-based swap dealer(5) major security-based swapparticipant

(6) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from

I registration)
(7) futures commission merchant

(8) banking or thrift institution
(9) trust company
(10)accountant or accounting firm
(11)lawyer or law firm
(12)insurance company or agency
(13)pension consultant
(14)real estate broker or dealer

(15)sponsor or syndicator of limited partnerships(or equivalent), excluding pooled
investment vehicles

i O (16)sponsor, general partner, managing member (or equivalent) of pooled investment vehiclesFor each related person, including foreign afiliates that may not be registered or required to be registered
in the United States, complete Section 7.A.of Schedule D.

I Youdo not need to complete Section 7.A.of Schedule D for any related person if (1) you have no businessdealings with the related person in connection with advisory services you provide to your clients; (2)you
do not conduct shared operations with the related person; (3)you do not refer clients or business to the
related person, and the related person doesnot refer prospective clients or business to you; (4) you do not
share supervised persons or premises with the related person; and (5)you have no reason to believe that
your relationship with the related person otherwise creates a conflict of interest with your clients.

You must complete Section 7.A.of ScheduleD for each related person acting as qualißed custodian in
connection with advisory services you provide to your clients (other than any mutual fund transfer agent
pursuant to rule 206(4)-2(b)(1)), regardless of whether you have determined the related person to be

I operationally independent under rule 206(4)-2 of the Advisers Act.B. Are you an adviser to any privatefund? W Yes O No

If "yes," then for each private fund that you advise, you must complete a Section 7.B.(1)of Schedule D,
except in certain circumstances described in the next sentence and in Instruction 6 of the Instructions to
Part I A. If another adviser reports this information with respect to any such private fund in Section 7.B.(1)
of Schedule D of its Form ADV (e.g.,ifyou are asubadviser), do not complete Section 7.B.(1)of
Schedule D with respect to that private fund. Youmust, instead, complete Section 7.B.(2)of Schedule D.

In either case, ifyou seek to preserve the anonymity of a private fund client by maintaining its identity in
your books and records in numerical or alphabetical code, or similar designation, pursuant to rule 204-
2(d), you may identify the private fund in Section 7.B.(1)or 7.B.(2)ofSchedule D using the same code or

designation in place of the fund's name.

Item 8 Participation or Interest in Client Transactions

In this Item, we request information about your participation and interest in your clients' transactions. This
information identifies additional areasin which conflicts of interest may occur between you and your clients.

I
I
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I Like Item 7, Item 8 requires you to provide information about you and your related persons, including foreignaffiliates.

Proprietary Interest in Client Transactions

A. Do you or any relatedperson: Yes N_g

I (1) buy securities for yourself from advisory clients, or sell securities you own toadvisory clients (principal transactions)?

I (2) buy or sell for yourself securities (other than sharesof mutual funds) that youalso recommend to advisory clients? O

(3) recommend securities (or other investment products) to advisory clients in

I which you or any relatedperson has someother proprietary (ownership)interest (other than those mentioned in Items 8.A.(1)or (2))?

SalesInterest in Client Transactiçns

B. Do you or any relatedperson: _Y_eenNo

I (1) as a broker-dealer or registered representative of abroker-dealer, executesecurities trades for brokerage customers in which advisory client securities
are sold to or bought from the brokerage customer (agency cross transactions)?

I (2) recommend purchase of securities to advisory clients for which you or any relatedperson servesasunderwriter, general or managing partner, or purchaser
representative?

(3) recommend purchase or sale of securities to advisory clients for which you or any
related person has any other sales interest (other than the receipt of sales
commissions as a broker or registered representative of a broker-dealer)?

Investment or Brokerage Discretion

C. Do you or any related person have discretionary authority to determine the: Y N

(1) securities to be bought or sold for a client's account?

(2) amount of securities to be bought or sold for a client's account? O 10

(3) broker or dealer to be used for apurchase or sale of securities
for a client's account? O O

(4) commission rates to bepaid to a broker or dealer for a client's securities
transactions? O O

Yes No
D. If you answer "yes" to C.(3)above, are any of the brokers or dealers relatedpersons? O O

E. Do you or any relatedperson recommend brokers or dealers to clients? [D O
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I F. If you answer"yes" to E above, areany of the brokers or dealers related persons? O

I G. (1) Do you or any relatedperson receive research or other products or servicesother than execution from a broker-dealer or a third party ("soft dollar benefits")in
connection with client securities transactions?

I (2) If"yes" to G.(1)above,are all the "soft dollar benefits" you or anyrelated persons receive eligible "researchor brokerage services" under section
28(e) of the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934? O

H. Do you or any related person, directly or indirectly, compensate any person for
client referrals?

I I. Do you or any related person, directly or indirectly, receive compensation from anyperson for client referrals?

| In responding to Items 8.H and 8.1.,consider all cash and non-cash compensation that you or a related
person gave to (in answering Item 8.H) or received from (in answering Item 8.I) any person in exchange
for client referrals, including any bonus that is based, at least in part, on the number or amount of client
referrals.

Item 9 Custody

i In this Item, we askyou whether you or a relatedperson has custodyof client (other than clients that are investment
companiesregisteredunder the Investment Company Act of 1940) assets andabout your custodial practices.

A. (1) Do you have custody of any advisory clients ': Y_eeg N_o

(a) cashor bank accounts? O O
(b) securities?

I If you are registering or registered with the SEC,answer "No" to Item 9.A.(1)(a) and (b) if you havecustody solely because (i) you deduct your advisory fees directly from your clients' accounts, or (ii) a
related person has custody ofclient assets in connection with advisory services you provide to clients, but

I you have overcome the presumption that you are not operationally independent (pursuant to Advisers Act
rule 206(4)-(2)(d)(S))from the related person.

(2) If you checked"yes" to Item 9.A.(1)(a)or (b), what is the approximate amount of client funds and
securities and total number of clients for which you have custody:

U.S.Dollar Amount Total Number of Clients

(a) $ (b)

Ifyou are registering or registered with the SEC and you have custody solely because you deduct your

I advisory fees directly from your clients' accounts, do not include the amount of those assets and thenumber of those clients in your response to Item 9.A.(2). If your related person has custody of client assets
in connection with advisory services you provide to clients, do not include the amount of those assets and

the number of those clients in your response to Item 9.A.(2). Instead, include that information in your
response to Item 9.B.(2).

I
I
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B. (1) In connection with advisory servicesyou provide to clients, do any of your related persons have
custody of any of your advisory clients': Xes No

I (a) cash or bank accounts? O O(b) securities? O O

You are required to answer this item regardless of how you answered Item 9.A.(1)(a) or (b).

(2) If you checked "yes" to Item 9.B.(1)(a) or (b), what is the approximate amount of client funds and
securities and total number of clients for which your related persons havecustody:

U.S.Dollar Amount Total Number of Clients

(a) $ (b)

C. If you or your relatedpersons have custody of client funds or securities in connection with advisory
services you provide to clients, check all the following that apply:

0 (1) A qualified custodian(s) sendsaccount statements at least quarterly to the investors in the
pooled investment vehicle(s) you manage.

I O (2) An independent public accountant audits annually the pooled investment vehicle(s) that youmanageand the audited financial statements are distributed to the investors in the pools.

O (3) An independentpublic accountant conducts an annual surprise examination of client funds and
securities.

O (4) An independentpublic accountant prepares an internal control report with respect to custodial

I services when you or your relatedpersons are qualified custodians for client funds and
securities.

If you checkedItem 9.C.(2), C.(3) or C.(4), list in Section 9.C.of Schedule D the accountants that are

i engaged to perform the audit or examination or prepare an internal control report. (Ifyou checked Item9.C.(2),you do not have to list auditor information in Section 9.C.ofSchedule D ifyou already provided
this information with respect to the private funds you advise in Section 7.B.(1)of Schedule D).

I D. Do you or your relatedperson(s) act as qualified custodiansfor your clients in connection with advisoryservices you provide to clients?

I (1) you act as a qualified custodian(2) your relatedperson(s) act asqualified custodian(s)

Ifyou checked "yes" to Item 9.D.(2), all related persons that act as qualifled custodians (other than any

I mutual fund transfer agent pursuant to rule 206(4)-2(b)(1)) must be identifled in Section 7.A.of ScheduleD, regardless of whether you have determined the related person to be operationally independent under
rule 206(4)-2 of the Advisers Act.

E. If you are filing your annual updating amendment and you were subject to a surprise examination by an
independent public accountant during your last fiscal year, provide the date (MM/YYYY) the examination
commenced:

I
I
I
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F. If you or your related persons havecustody of client funds or securities, how many persons, including, but
not limited to, you and your relatedpersons, act as qualified custodians for your clients in connection with
advisory services you provide to clients?

Item 10 Control Persons

In this Item, we askyou to identify everyperson that, directly or indirectly, controls you.

If you aresubmitting an initial application or report, you must complete ScheduleA and Schedule B. Schedule
A asksfor information about your direct owners and executive officers. ScheduleB asks for information about

I your indirect owners. If this is an amendment and you areupdating information you reported on eitherScheduleA or ScheduleB (or both) that you filed with your initial application or report, you must complete
ScheduleC.

I A. Does any person not named in Item 1.A.or Schedules A, B, or C, directly or indirectly, control yourmanagement or policies? O Yes @ No

Ifyes, complete Section 10.A.of Schedule D.

B. If anyperson named in Schedules A, B, or C or in Section 10.A.of Schedule D is a public reporting
company under Sections 12or 15(d) of the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934,pleasecomplete Section 10.B.
of Schedule D.

Item 11 Disclosure Information

In this Item, we ask for information about your disciplinary history and the disciplinary history of all your advisory
afiliates. We use this information to determine whether to grant your application for registration, to decide whether
to revoke your registration or to place limitations on your activities as an investment adviser, and to identify

I potential problem areas to focus on during our on-site examinations. Oneevent may result in "yes" answersto morethan one of the questions below.

I Your advisory aniliates are: (1) all of your current employees (other than employees performing only clerical,
administrative, support or similar functions); (2) all of your officers, partners,or directors (or any person performing
similar functions); and (3) all persons directly or indirectly controlling you or controlled by you. If you are a
"separately identifiable department or division" (SID) of a bank, seethe Glossary of Terms to determine who your
advisory affiliates are.

Ifyou are registered or registering with the SEC or ifyou are an exempt reporting adviser, you may limit your
disclosure of any event listed in Item i 1 to ten years following the date of the event. If you are registered or

I registering with a state, you must respond to the questions asposed; you may, therefore, limit your disclosure to tenyears following the date ofan event only in responding to Items ll.A.(1), ll.A.(2), ll.B.(1), ll.B.(2), ll.D.(4), and
i1.H(l)(a). For purposes of calculating this ten-year period, the date of an event is the date the final order,

I judgment, or decree was entered, or the date any rights of appeal from preliminary orders, judgments, or decreeslapsed.

You must complete the appropriate Disclosure Reporting Page("DRP") for "yes" answers to the questions in this
Item i1.

I Do any of the events below involve you or any of your supervised persons? E] O

I
I
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I For "ves" answers to the following guestions.comolete a Criminal Action DRP: es N_g
A. In the past ten years, have you or any advisory afiliate:

(1) beenconvicted of or pled guilty or nolo contendere("no contest") in a
domestic, foreign, or military court to anyfelony?

(2) beencharged with anyfelony?

Ifyou are registered or registering with the SEC,or if you are reporting as an exempt reporting adviser
you may limit your response to Item ll.A.(2) to charges that are currently pending.

B. In the past ten years, have you or any advisory afiliate:

I (1) been convicted of or pied guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") in a domestic,foreign, or military court to a misdemeanor involving: investments or an
investment-related business, or any fraud, false statements, or omissions,

I wrongful taking of property, bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, extortion,
or a conspiracy to commit any of these offenses?

(2) been charged with a misdemeanor listed in Item 11.B.(1)?

If you are registered or registering with the SEC, or if you are reporting as an exempt reporting adviser
you may limit your response to Item ll.B.(2) to charges that are currently pending.

I For "yes" answers to the following questions,complete aRegulatory Action DRP: -Ya N
C. Has the SEC or the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) ever:

(1) found you or any advisory agiliate to have made a false statement or omission? O

(2) found you or any advisory affiliate to have been involved in a violation of SEC
or CFTC regulations or statutes? O

(3) found you or any advisory afiliate to have been a cause of an investment-related
business having its authorization to do business denied, suspended,revoked, or
restricted?

(4) entered an order against you or any advisory affiliate in connection with
investment-related activity?

(5) imposed a civil money penalty on you or any advisory affiliate, or ordered you
or any advisory afiliate to cease and desist from any activity?

D. Has any other federal regulatory agency, any state regulatory agency, or any foreign
jinancial regulatory authority:

I (1) everfound you or any advisory aßiliate to have made a false statement oromission, or been dishonest,unfair, or unethical?

I (2) everfound you or any advisory aniliate to have been involved in a violation ofinvestment-related regulations or statutes?
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I Yes No
(3) ever found you or any advisory afiliate to have been a cause of an investment-

I related business having its authorization to do business denied, suspended,revoked, or restricted?

(4) in the past ten years, entered an order against you or any advisory aßlliate in
connection with an investment-related activity?

(5) ever denied, suspended,or revoked your or any advisory aniliate's registration or

I license, or otherwise prevented you or any advisory afiliate, by order,
from associating with an investment-related businessor restricted your or any
advisory aniliate's activity?

E. Has any self-regulatory organization or commodities exchange ever:

(1) found you or any advisory aniliate to have made afalse statement or omission? O

I (2) found you or any advisory agiliate to have been involved in a violation of its
rules (other than a violation designated as a "minor rule violation" under a plan
approved by the SEC)? O

(3) found you or any advisory af fliate to have been the cause of an investment-
related business having its authorization to do business denied, suspended,
revoked, or restricted? O

(4) disciplined you or any advisory afiliate by expelling or suspending
you or the advisory aßlliate from membership, barring or suspending you or

I the advisory afiliate from associationwith other members,or otherwise
restricting your or the advisory aßlliate's activities?

F. Has an authorization to act as an attorney, accountant, or federal contractor granted

to you or any advisory affiliate ever been revoked or suspended?

G. Are you or any advisory aßlliate now the subject of any regulatory proceeding that
could result in a "yes" answer to any part of Item l 1.C.,I 1.D.,or i 1.E.? E]

For "yes" answersto the following questions,complete a Civil Judicial Action DRP:

H. (1) Has any domestic or foreign court:

(a) in the past ten years, enfoined you or any advisory af]lliate in connection with any
investment-related activity? 0 0

(b) everfound that you or any advisory afiliate were involved in a violation of

I investment-related statutes or regulations? 0 0(c) ever dismissed,pursuant to a settlement agreement,an investment-related
civil action brought against you or any advisory afiliate by a state orforeign
financial regulatory authority? 0 0

I
I
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(2) Are you or any advisory afiliate now the subject of any civil proceeding that could
result in a "yes" answer to any part of Item 11.H(1)? O E]

Item 12 Small Businesses

The SEC is required by the Regulatory Flexibility Act to consider the effect of its regulations on small entities. In

I order to do this, we need to determine whether you meet the definition of "small business" or "small organization"
under rule 0-7.

Answer this Item 12 only if you are registered or registering with the SEC and you indicated in response to Item

I 5.F.(2)(c) that you have regulatory assets under management of lessthan $25 million. You are not required toanswer this Item 12 if you are illing for initial registration as a state adviser, amending a current state registration, or
switching from SEC to state registration.

For purposes of this Item 12 only:

• Total Assets refers to the total assets of a firm, rather than the assets managed on behalf of clients. In

I determining your or another person 's total assets,you may use the total assets shown on a current balance sheet(but use total assets reported on a consolidated balance sheet with subsidiaries included, if that amount is

larger).

I • Control meansthe power to direct or cause the direction of the managementor policies of aperson,whether through ownership of securities, by contract, or otherwise. Any person that directly or indirectly has
the right to vote 25 percent or more of the voting securities, or is entitled to 25 percent or more of the profits, of
another person is presumed to control the other person.

I A. Did you have total assets of $5 million or more on the last day of your most recentfiscal year? O El

If "yes," you do not need to answer Items 12.B.and 12.C.

B. Do you:

I (1) control another investment adviser that had regulatory assets under management(calculated in response to Item 5.F.(2)(c)of Form ADV) $25 million or more on
the last day of its most recent fiscal year? O E]

I (2) control another person (other than a natural person) that had total assets of$5 million or more on the last day of its most recent fiscal year? O El

C. Are you:

(1) controlled by or under common control with another investment adviser
that had regulatory assets under management (calculated in response to

i Item 5.F.(2)(c)of Form ADV) of $25 million or more on the last day ofits most recent fiscal year? O E]

I (2) controlled by or under common control with another person (other than a
natural person) that had total assets of $5 million or more on the last day of its
most recent fiscal year? O El

I
I
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Direct Owners and Executive Officers

1. Complete Schedule A only if you are submitting an initial application or report. ScheduleA asks for information about your direct owners and
executive officers. Use ScheduleC to amend this information.

2. Direct Owners and Executive Officers. List below the namesof:

I (a) each Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operations Officer, Chief Legal Officer, Chief Compliance Officer (Chief
Compliance Officer is required if you are registered or applying for registration and cannotbe more than one individual), director and any
other individuals with similar statusor functions;

(b) if you are organized asa corporation, eachshareholder that is a direct owner of 5% or more of a class of your voting securities,unless you
are a public reporting company (a company subject to Section 12or 15(d) of the Exchange Act);

Direct owners include anyperson that owns, beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or has the power to sell or direct the sale of, 5% or

I more of a classof your voting securities. For purposesof this Schedule, aperson beneficially owns any securities: (i) owned by his/her
child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent,grandparent, spouse,sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law,
brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing the sameresidence; or (ii) that he/shehas the right to acquire, within 60 days, through the exercise
of any option, warrant, or right to purchase the security.

I (c) if you are organized as a partnership, AUgeneral partners and those limited and special partners that have the right to receive upondissolution, or have contributed, 5% or more of your capital;

(d) in the caseof a trust that directly owns 5% or more of aclass of your voting securities, or that has the right to receive upon dissolution, or
hascontributed, 5% or more of your capital, the trust and each trustee; and

(e) if you are organized as a limited liability company ("LLC"), (i) those membersthat have the right to receive upon dissolution, or have
contributed, 5%or more of your capital, and(ii) if managedby elected managers,all elected managers.

3. Do you have any indirect owners to be reported on Schedule B? O Yes § No

4. In the DE/FE/I column below, enter "DE" if the owner is a domestic entity, "FE" if the owner is an entity incorporated or domiciled in a foreign

country, or "I" if the owner or executive officer is an individual.

5. Complete the Title or Status column by entering board/management titles; status aspartner, trustee, sole proprietor, elected manager,
shareholder,or member; and for shareholders or members,the class of securities owned (if more than one is issued).

6. Ownership codes are: NA - less than 5% B - 10% but less than 25% D - 50% but less than 75%
A - 5% but less than 10% C - 25% but less than 50% E - 75% or more

I 7. (a) In the Control Person column, enter "Yes"if the person has contal as defined in the Glossary of Terms to Form ADV, and enter "No" ifthe person doesnot have control. Note that under this defmition, most executive officers and all 25% owners, general partners, elected
managers,and trustees are controlpersons.

(b) In thePR column, enter "PR" if the owner is a public reporting company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act.
(c) Complete each column.

FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/I Title or Status Date Title Ownership Control CRD No.
(Individuals: LastName, or Status Code Person IfNone: S.S.No.and
First Name, Middle Name) Acquired Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.

or Employer ID No.
MM YYYY PR

Muehler,Steven Joseph DE CEO 10 2014 E Yes 501-90-5571 08/11/1975

I
I
I
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Schedule B Date CRD No.

Indirect Owners

I 1. Complete Schedule B only if you are submitting an initial application or report. Schedule B asksfor information about your indirect owners; you
must first complete ScheduleA, which asks for information about your direct owners. Use Schedule C to amend this information.

I 2. Indirect Owners. With respect to eachowner listed on Schedule A (except individual owners), list below:(a) in the case of an owner that is a corporation, each of its shareholders that beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or hasthe power to sell or
direct the sale of, 25% or more of a classof a voting security of that corporation;

I For purposes of this Schedule,aperson beneficially owns any securities: (i) owned by his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, parent,stepparent, grandparent, spouse,sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing
the sameresidence;or (ii) that he/shehas the right to acquire, within 60 days, through the exercise of anyoption, warrant, or right to

I purchase the security.(b) in the caseof anowner that is a partnership, all general partners and those limited and special partners that have the right to receive upon
dissolution, or have contributed, 25% or more of the partnership's capital;

(c) in the caseof anowner that is a tmst, the trust and each trustee; and

(d) in the caseof an owner that is a limited liability company ("LLC"), (i) those members that have the right to receive upon dissolution, or
havecontributed, 25%ormoreof the LLC's capital,and(ii) if managed byelected managers,all elected managers.

W 3. Continue up the chain of ownership listing all 25% owners at each level. Once a public reporting company (a company subject to Sections 12 or
15(d) of the Exchange Act) is reached,no further ownership information needbe given.

I 4. In the DE/FE/I column below, enter "DE" if the owner is a domestic entity, "FE" if the owner is an entity incorporated or domiciled in a foreigncountry, or "I" if the owner is an individual.

I 5. Complete the Status column by entering the owner's status aspartner, trustee, elected manager, shareholder, or member; and for shareholders or
members,the class of securities owned (if more than one is issued).

6. Ownership codesare: C - 25% but less than 50% D - 50% but less than 75% B - 75% or more F - Other (general partner, trustee,

I or elected manager)7. (a) In the Contml Person column, enter "Yes" if the person has control as defined in the Glossary of Terms to Form ADV, and enter "No" if
the person does not have contæl. Note that under this definition, most executive officers andall 25% owners, general partners, elected

I managers,and trustees are contmlpersons.
(b) In the PR column, enter "PR" if the owner is a public reporting company under Sections 12or 15(d) of the Exchange Act.
(c) Complete each column.

I FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/I Entity in Which Status Date Ownership Control CRD No.
(Individuals: Last Name, Interest is Owned Status Code Person If None: S.S.No.and
First Name, Middle Name) Acquired Date of Birth, IRS Tax No. or

Employer ID No.

I MM YYYY PR
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Schedule C Date CRD No.

Amendments to Schedules A and B

1. Use Schedule C only to amendinformation requestedon either ScheduleA or ScheduleB. Refer to ScheduleA and Schedule B for specific
instmetions for completing this Schedule C. Complete each column.

I 2. In the Type of Amendment column, indicate "A" (addition), "D"(deletion), or "C" (change in information about the sameperson).3. Ownership codesare: NA - less than 5% C - 25% but lessthan 50% G - Other (generalpartner, tmstee, or
A - 5% but less than 10% D - 50% but less than 75% elected member)

i B - 10% but less than 25% E - 75% or more4. List below all changesto Sohedule A (Direct Owners avi Executive Officers):
FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FFJI Type of Title or Date Title or Ownership Contml CRD No.
(Individuals: Last Name, Amendment Status Status Acquired Code Person If None: S.S.No.and
First Name, Middle Name) Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.

MM/YYYY PR or Employer ID No.

5. List below all changes to Shedule B (Indirect Owners):
FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FFJI Type of Title or Date Title or Ownership Control CRD No.
(Individuals: Last Name, Amendment Status Status Acquired Code Person If None: S.S.No.and
First Name,Middle Name) Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.

MM/YYYV PR or Employer ID No.
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or 0 AMENDED ScheduleD

SECTION 1.B. Other BusinessNames

List your other businessnamesand the jurisdictions in which you use them. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 1.B.for each

I business name.Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

i Name JurisdictionsSECTION 1.F. Other Offices

I Complete the following information for eachoflice, other than your principal oniceand place of business, at which you conduct investment advisory
business. You must complete a separate ScheduleD Section l.F. for each location. If you are applying for SEC registration, if you areregistered
only with the SEC, or if you are an exempt reporting adviser, list only the largest five offices (in terms of numbers of employees).

I Check only one box: 8 Add 0 Delete40sD Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

(number and street)
Marina Del Rey,CalWomia90210

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

If this addressis a private residence, check this box: W

I 213 407-438s 213(areacode) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)

SECTION 1.1.Website Addresses

List your website addresses.You must complete a separateSchedule D Section 1.1.for eachwebsite address.

Check only one box: § Add 0 Delete

Website Address: ---'-!----
SECTION 1.L. Location of Books and Records

Complete the following information for each location at which you keep your books and records, other than your principal office and place of
business. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 1.L.for each location.

Check only one box' @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

Name of entity where books and records are kept: Amarnauwesecurides Markets Grou Corporadon
4050 Glencoe Avenue, UnR210

I (number and street)Marina Del Rey, Califomla 90210

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)
If this address is a private residence, check this box: 0

I 213 407-4386(area code) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)

This is (check one): S one of your branch offices or affiliates.

I O a third-party unaffiliated recordkeeper.O other.

Briefly describe the books andrecords kept at this location.

I
I
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is anE INITIAL or 0 AMENDED ScheduleD

SECTION 1.M. Registration with Foreign Financial Regulatory Authorities

List the name and country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which you are registered. You must complete a separate

I ScheduleD Section I.M. for eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with whom you are registered.Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete

I Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority
Name of Country

SECTION 2.A.(8) Related Adviser

I If you are relying on the exemption in mle 203A-2(b) from the prohibition on registration becauseyou control, are controlled by, or are undercommon control with an investment adviser that is registered with the SEC and your principal oQiceand place of business is the same asthat of the
registered adviser, provide the following information:

I Name of Registered Investment AdviserCRD Number of Registered Investment Adviser
SEC Number of Registered Investment Adviser 801-

SECTION 2.A.(9) Newly Formed Adviser

if you are relying on rule 203A-2(c), the newly formed adviser exemption from the prohibition on registration, you arerequired to make certain

I representationsabout your eligibility for SEC registration. By checking the appropriate boxes,you will bedeemed to have madethe required
representations. You must make both of these representations:

9 I am not registered or required to be registered with the SEC or a state securities authority and I have a reasonableexpectation that I
will be eligible to register with the SEC within 120 daysafter the date my registration with the SEC becomeseffective.

O I undertaketo withdraw from SEC registration if, on the 120th dayafter my registration with the SEC becomes effective, I would be
prohibited by Section 203A(a) of the Advisers Act from registering with the SEC.

SECTION 2.A.(10)Multi-State Adviser

If you are relying on rule 203A-2(d), the multi-state adviser exemption from the prohibition on registration, you are required to make certain
representations about your eligibility for SEC registration. By checking the appropriate boxes,you will be deemed to have made the required
representations.

If you are applying for registration as an investment adviser with the SEC, you must make both of theserepresentations:

I O I have reviewed the applicable state and federal laws and have concluded that I am required by the laws of 15 or more states toregister asan investment adviser with the state securities authorities in those states.

I undertake to withdraw from SEC registration if I file an amendment to this registration indicating that I would be required by the

laws of fewer than 15 states to register asan investment adviser with the state securities authorities of those states.

If you are submitting your annual updating amendment,you must make this representation:

I O Within 90 days prior to the date of fding this amendment, I have reviewed the applicable state and federal laws and have concludedthat I am required by the laws of at least 15 states to register as an investment adviser with the state securities authorities in those
states.

I
I
I
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

SECTION 2.A.(12)SEC Exemptive Order

If you are relying upon an SEC order exempting you from the prohibition on registration, provide the following information:

I Application Number 803- Date of order: (mm/dd/yyyy)

SECTION 2.B. Private Fund Assets

If you check Item 2.B.(2)or (3),what is the amount of theprivatefund assets that you manage? 0.00

I NOTE: "Privatefundassets" has the samemeaning here as it hasunder rule 203(m)-l. If you are an investment adviser with its principal office and
place ofbusiness outside of the United States only include privatefund assets that you manage at a place of business in the United States.

SECTION 4 Successions

I Complete the following information if you are succeeding to the business of a currently registered investment adviser. If you acquired more than onefirm in the succession you are reporting on this Form ADV, you must complete a separate Schedule D Section 4 for eachacquired firm. SeePart 1A
Instruction 4.

Name of Acquired Firm

Acquired Firm's SEC File No.(if any) 801- Acquired Firm's CRD Number (if any)

SECTION 5.G.(3) Advisers to Registered Investment Companies and BusinessDevelopment Companies

If you check Ttem S.G(3), what is the SEC file number (811 or 814 number) of each of the registered investment companies and business

I development companiesto which you act as an adviser pursuant to an advisory contract? Vou must complete a separateSchedule D Section 5.G.(3)for each registered investment company and businessdevelopment company to which you act as anadviser.

I Check only one box: S Add 0 DeleteSEC File Number 811- or 814-

I SECTION 5.1.(2) Wrap Fee ProgramsIf you are a portfolio manager for one or more wrapfee programs, list the name of eachprogram and its sponsor. You must complete a sepamte
Schedule D Section 5.1.(2)for each wrapfeeprogram for which you are a portfolio manager.

Check only one box: 8 Add 0 Delete O Amend

Name of Wrap Fee Program

Name of Sponsor

I
I
I
I
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is anE INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

SECTION 6.A. Names of Your Other Businesses

If you are actively engaged in other businessusing a different name, provide that nameand the other line(s) of business.

Add 0 Delete O Amend

Other BusinessName:

Other line(s) of businessin which you engageusing this name: (check all that apply)

O (1) broker-dealer (registered or unregistered)
O (2) registered representative of a broker-dealer
0 (3) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from

I registration)O (4) futures commission merchant
0 (5) real estate broker, dealer, or agent

i O (6) insurance broker or agent
O (7) bank (including a separately identifiable department or division of a bank)
O (8) trust company
O (9) registered municipal advisor

I O (10)registered security-based swap dealerO (11) major security-based swapparticipant
0 (12) accountant or accounting firm
O (13) lawyer or law firm
O (14) other financial product salesperson(specify):

I SECTION 6.B.(2)Description of Primary BusinessDescribe your primary business (not your investment advisory business):
See Anachment

If you engage in that business under a different name,provide that name:

I
i SECTION 6.B.(3) Description of Other Products and ServicesDescribe other products or services you sell to your client. You may omit products and services that you listed in Section 6.B.2.above.

See Attachment

I If you engagein that businessunder a different name,provide that name:

I
I SECTION 7.A. Financial Industry AffiliationsComplete a separate Schedule D Section 7.A.for each relatedperson listed in Item7.A.

Check only one box: E Add 0 Delete O Amend

i
I
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or 0 AMENDED ScheduleD

I 1. Legal Name of Related Person:2. Primary Business Name of Related Person:

3. Related Person's SEC File Number (if any) (e.g.,801-, 8-, 866-, 802-)

4. Related Person's CRD Number (if any):

5. Related Person is: (check all that apply)

I O (a) broker-dealer, municipal securities dealer, or government securities broker or dealer
O (b) other investment adviser (including financial planners)
O (c) registered municipal advisor
O (d) registered security-based swap dealer

i O (e) major security-based swap participantO (f) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from
registration)

O (g) futures commission merchant

i O (h) banking or thrift institutionO (i) trust company
O (j) accountant or accounting firm

i O (k) lawyer or law firm
(1) insurance company or agency

(m) pension consultant
(n) real estate broker or dealer

i O (o) sponsor or syndicator of limited partnerships (or equivalent), excluding pooledinvestment vehicles
O (p) sponsor, general partner, managing member (or equivalent) of pooled investment vehicles

6. Do you control or are you controlled by the related person? O Yes O No

7. Are you and the relatedperson under common control? O Yes O No

I 8. (a) Does the relatedperson act as a qualified custodian for your clients in connection with advisory services
you provide to clients? O Yes O No

(b) If you are registering or registered with the SEC and you have answered "yes" to question 8.(a)above, have you overcome the

I presumption that you are not operationally independent (pursuant to rule 206(4)-(2)(d)(5)) from the relatedperson and thus are not
required to obtain a surprise examination for your clients' funds or securities that are maintained at the relatedperson?

O Yes D No

I (c) If you have answered "yes" to question 8.(a) above,provide the location of the relatedperson's office responsible for custody of your
clients ' assets:

I (number and street)(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

9. (a) If the relatedperson is an investment adviser, is it exempt from registration? O Yes D No

(b) If the answer is yes, under what exemption?

10. (a) Is the related person registered with aforeignfinancial regulatory authority? O Yes O No

I (b) If the answer is yes, list the name and country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which the related personis registered.

11. Do you and the related person share any supervised persons? O Yes O No

i
I
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FORM ADV Your NameMueNer, Sloven M CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page6 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an 2 INITIAL or 0 AMENDED ScheduleD

I 12. Do you and the relatedperson sharethe same physical location? O Yes D No

I SECTION 7.B.(1) Private Fund ReportingCheck only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

I A. PRIVATE FUNDInformation About the Private Fund

I 1. (a) Name of theprivate fund: sce ne(b) Privatefund identification number. see Ausse

i 2. Under the laws of what state or country is the privatefund organized: comonie3. Name(s) of General Partner, Manager, Trustee, or Directors (or persons serving in a similar capacity):

I Check only one box: 8 Add 0 Delete O AmendMr.Steven Joseph MueNer

I 4. The privatefund (check all that apply; you must check at least one):0 (1) qualities for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(1) of the Investment Company Act of
1940

i 0 (2) qualiiies for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(7) of the Investment Company Act ofi 940

I 5. List the nameand country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which the privatefund is registered.Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

English Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority Name of Country

I 6. (a) Is this a "master fund" in a master-feeder arrangement? O Yes WNo(b) If yes, what is the nameandprivatefund identification number (if any) of the feeder funds investing in thisprivatefund?

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete OAmend

(c) Is this a "feeder fund" in a master-feeder arrangement? O Yes C No

(d) If yes, what is the name andprivatefund identification number (if any) of the master fund in which this privatefund invests?

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete O Amend

NOTE: You must complete question 6 for each master-feeder arrangement regardless of whether you are filing a single Schedule D,
Section 7.B.(1)for the master-feeder arrangementor reporting on the funds separately.
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FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, Steven Joseph CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page7 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or 0 AMENDED ScheduleD

I 7. If you are filing a single Schedule D, Section 7.B.(1)for a master-feeder arrangement according to the instructions to this Section 7.B.(1),
for eachof the feeder funds answer the following questions:

Check only one box: S Add Q Delete O Amend

(a) Name of the private fund·

(b) Privatefund identification number. See Attached

(c) Under the laws of what state or country is theprivatefund organized: C8|IffOni8

(d) Name(s) of General Partner, Manager, Trustee, or Directors (or persons serving in a similar capacity):

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(e) The privatefund (check all that apply; you must check at least one):

(1) qualifies for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(1) of the Investment Company
Act of 1940

0 (2) qualifies for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(7) of the Investment Company
Act of 1940

(f) List the nameand country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which theprivatefund is registered.

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete O Amend

English Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority Name of Country

i NOTE: For purposes of questions 6 and 7,in a master-feeder arrangement, one or more funds ("feeder funds") invest all or substantially all
of their assets in a single fund ("master fund"). A fund would also be a "feeder fund" investing in a "master fund" for purposes of this

question if it issued multiple classes (or series) of shares or interests, and each class (or series) invests substantially all of its assets in a
single master fund.

8. (a) Is this privatefund a "fund of funds"? WYes D No

(b) If yes, does theprivatefund invest in funds managedby you or by a related person? WYes 0 No

I NOTE: For purposes of this question only, answer "yes" if the fund invests 10 percent or more of its total assets in other pooled investmentvehicles, whether or not they are alsoprivatefunds, or registered investment companies.

9. During your last fiscal year, did theprivatefund invest in securities issuedby investment companies registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940 (other than "money market funds," to the extent provided in Instruction 6.e.)? O Yes WNo

10. What type of fund is the privatefund?

O hedge fund 0 liquidity fund 0 private equity fund @ real estate fund å securitized asset fund Wventure capital fund

00ther private fund:

I NOTE: For funds of funds, refer to the funds in which the privatefund invests. For definitions of these fund types, please see Instruction 6of the Instructions to Part 1A.

11. Current gross assetvalue of the privatefund: $

I



FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, Steven Joseph CRD Number

ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page8 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an 2 INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

I Ownershin

12. Minimum investment commitment required of an investor in the privatefund: $ '000

NOTE: Report the amount routinely required of investors who are not your related persons (even if different from the amount set forth in
the organizational documents of the fund).

13. Approximate number of theprivatefund's beneficial owners:

14. What is the approximate percentage of theprivarefund beneficially owned by you and your relatedpersons:

I 100 y
15. What is the approximate percentage of the privatefund beneficially owned (in the aggregate) by funds of funds:

%

16. What is the approximate percentage of theprivatefund beneficially owned by non-United States persons:

%

Your Advisory Services

17. (a) Are you a subadviser to this privatefund? E Yes § No

(b) If the answer to question 17(a) is "yes,"provide the nameand SEC file number, if any,of the adviser of the privatefund. If the
answer to question 17(a) is "no," leave this question blank.

18. (a) Do any other investment advisers advise the privatefund? O Yes W No

I (b) If the answer to question 18(a)is "yes,"provide the name and SEC file number, if any, of the other advisers to the privatefund. If theanswer to question 18(a) is "no," leave this question blank.

I Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

19. Are your clients solicited to invest in the privatefund? WYes O No

20. Approximately what percentage of your clients has invested in theprivatefund? O %

Private Offerine

21. Doesthe private d rely on an exemption from registration of its securities under Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933?
O Yes o

22. If yes, provide the privatefund's Form D file number (if any):

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

021-See Attached



FORM ADV Your Nameuwas sm"Me CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page 9 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

I B. SERVICE PROVIDERS@ Check this box if you are fding this Form ADV through the IARD system and want the IARD system to create a new Schedule D, Section
7.B.(1)with the sameservice provider information you have given here in Questions 23 - 28 for a new privatefund for which you arerequired
to complete Section 7.B.(1) If you check the box, the system will pre-fdl those fields for you, but you will be able to manually edit the
information after it is pre-filled and before you submit your fding.

Auditors

23. (a) (1) Are theprivatefund's fmancial statements subject to an annualaudit? O Yes D No

(2) Are the financial statements prepared in accordancewith U.S.GAAP? MYes 0 No

I If the answer to 23(a)(1) is "yes," respond to questions (b) through (f) below. If the privatefund usesmore than one auditing firm,you must complete questions (b) through (f) separately for each auditing firm.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(b) Name of the auditing firm: TED

(c) The location of the auditing firm's oßice responsible for theprivatefund's audit (city, state and country): TBD

(d) Is the auditing firm an independentpublic accountant? WYes O No

(e) Is the auditing firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board? WYes O No

(f) If"yes" to (e) above, is the auditing firm subject to regular inspection by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board in
accordancewith its rules? M Yes D No

(g) Are theprivatefund's audited financial statements distributed to theprivatefund's investors? M Yes D No

(h) Does the report preparedby the auditing firm contain an unqualified opinion? O Yes 0 No M Report Not Yet Received

If you check "Report Not Yet Received," you must promptly file an amendment to your Form ADV to update your response when the report is
available.

Prime Broker

24. (a) Does theprivatefunduse one or more prime brokers? O Yes B No

If the answer to 24(a) is "yes," respond to questions (b) through (e) below for each prime broker the privatefund uses. If the private
fund uses more than one prime broker, you must complete questions (b) through (c) separately for eachprime broker.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(b) Name of the prime broker:

I (c) If the prime broker is registered with the SEC, its registration number 8-(d) Location of prime broker's office used principally by the privatefund (city, state and country):

I (e) Does this prime broker act as custodian for some or all of the privatefund's assets? O Yes D NoCustodian

i 25. (a) Does the privatefund use any custodians (including the prime brokers listed above) to hold some or all of its assets? O Yes M NoIf the answer to 25(a) is "yes,"respond to questions (b) through (f) below for each custodian the privatefund uses. If the privatefund
uses more than one custodian, you must complete questions (b) through (f) separately for each custodian.

I



FORM ADV YourNameMuo-am"M CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page 10of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information, Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an 2 INITIAL or ÜAMENDED ScheduleD

Check only one box: 2 Add 0 Delete O Amend

(b) Legal name of custodian:

(c) Primary business nameof custodian-

(d) The location of the custodian's office responsible for custody of theprivatefund's assets (city, state and country):

I (e) Is the custodian a relatedperson of your firm? O Yes 0 No(t) If the custodian is a broker-dealer, provide its SEC registration number (if any) 8-

Administrator

26. (a) Does the privatefunduse an administrator other than your firm? O Yes WNo

Tf the answer to 26(a) is "yes," respond to questions (b) thmugh (f) below. If the privatefunduses more than one administrator, you

must complete questions (b) through (f) separately for each administrator.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(b) Name of administrator:

(c) Location of administrator (city, stateand country):

(d) Is the administrator a related person of your firm? O Yes O No

(e) Does the administrator prepare and send investor account statements to the privatefund's investors?

O Yes (provided to all investors) 0 Some (provided to some but not all investors) 0 No (provided to no investors)

(f) If the answer to 26(e) is "no" or "some,"who sends the investor accountstatements to the (rest of the) privatefund's investors? If
investor account statementsarenot sent to the (rest of the) private fund's investors, respond "not applicable."

27. During your last fiscal year, what percentage of the privatefund's assets (by value) wasvalued by aperson, such as an administrator, that
is not your related person?

%

Include only those assetswhere (i) suchperson carried out the valuation procedure established for that asset,if any, including obtaining any
relevant quotes, and (ii) the valuation usedfor purposes of investor subscriptions, ædemptions or distributions, and fee calculations

I (including allocations) was the valuation determined by such person.Marketers

28. (a) Does the privatefund usethe servicesof someone other than you or your employees for marketing purposes? O Yes WNo

You must answer "yes" whether the person acts as aplacement agent, consultant, finder, introducer, municipal advisor or other solicitor, or
similar person. If the answer to 28(a) is "yes", respond to questions (b) through (g) below for eachsuch marketer the privatefund uses.If
the privatefund uses more than one marketer, you must complete questions (b) through (g) separately for each marketer.

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete D Amend

I
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED Schedule D

I (b) Is the marketer a relatedperson of your firm? O Yes 0 No(c) Name of the marketer

I (d) If the marketer is registered with the SEC,its file number (e.g.,801-, 8-, or 866-): and
CRD Number (if any)

(e) Location of the marketer's office used principally by theprivatefund (city, state and country):

(f) Does the marketer market the privatefund through one or more websites? O Yes D No

I (g) If the answer to 28(f) is "yes," list the website address(es):

SECTION 7.B.(2) Private Fund Reporting

(1) Name of the privatefund See Attached

(2) Privatefund identification number See Anached

(3) Name and SEC File number of adviser that provides information about this privatefund in Section 7.B.(1)of ScheduleD of its Form ADV

I filing , 801- or 802-(4) Are your clients solicited to invest in thisprivatefund? E Yes D No

i In answering this question, disregard leeder funds' investment in a master fund. For purposes of this question, in a master-feeder
arrangement, one or more funds ("feeder funds") invest all or substantially all of their assets in a single fund ("master fund"). A fund
would also bea "feederfund" investing in a "master fund" for purposes of this question if it issuedmultiple classes(or series) of sharesor
interests, and each class (or series) invests substantially all of its assets in a single master fund.

I SECTION 9.C. Independent Public Accountant

i You must complete the following information for each independentpublic accountant engaged to perform a surprise examination, perform an audit
of apooled investment vehicle that you manage,or prepaie an internal control report. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 9.C.for
each independent public accountant.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(1) Name of the independent public accountant: TVD

(2) The location of the independentpublic accountant's office responsible for the services provided:

4050 GlencoeAvenue, Unit 210

(number and street)
Marina Del Rey Caitomia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

(3) Is the independentpublic accountant registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board? E Yes D No

I (4) If yes to (3) above, is the independent public accountant subject to regular inspection by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board inaccordance with its rules? O Yes O No

(5) The independent public accountant is engaged to:
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ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or D AMENDED ScheduleD

I A. @ audit apooled investment vehicleB. O perform a surprise examination of clients ' assets
C. @ prepate an internal control report

I (6) Does any report prepared by the independentpublic accountant that audited the pooled investment vehicle or that examined intemal controlscontain an unqualified opinion? O Yes O No O Report Not Yet Received

If you check "Report Not Yet Received,"you must promptly file an amendment to your Form ADV to update your response when the
accountant's report is available.

SECTION 10.A. Control Persons

I You must complete a separate ScheduleD Section 10.A.for eachcontrol person not named in Item 1.A.or SchedulesA, B, or C that directly orindirectly controls your management or policies.

I Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete Q Amend(1) Firm or Organization Name

I (2) CRD Number (if any) Effective Date Termination Datemm/ddlyyyy mm/ddlyyyy

I (3) Business Address:4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

(number and street)

I MarinaDai Ray Calilomia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)
If this address is a private residence, check this box: 0

(4) Individual Name (if applicable) (Last, First, Middle)

(5) CRD Number (if any) Effective Date Termination Date

I mm/ddlyyyy mm/dd/yyyy(6) Business Address:
4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

I (number and street)

MarinaDel Ray Cairomla 90202

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)
If this address is aprivate residence, check this box: 0

(7) Briefly describe the nature of the control:

SECTION 10.B. Control Person Public Reporting Companies

If anyperson named in SchedulesA, B, or C,or in Section 10 A.of Schedule D is a public reporting company under Sections 12or 15(d) of the
Securities ExchangeAct of 1934 ,please provide the following information (you must complete a separate ScheduleD Section 10.B.for eachpublic
reporting company):
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FORM ADV Your NameMuemer summ CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number

i Page 13of 13
Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is anE INITIAL or ÜAMENDED ScheduleD

(1) Full legal name of the public reporting company:

(2) The public reporting company's CIK number (Central index Key number that the SEC assignsto eachreporting company):

Miscellaneous

I You may use the space below to explain a responseto an Item or to provide any other information.See Attachments

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



I
CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

I GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP ADV) is an O INITIAL OR O AMENDED responseused to report details foraffirmative responsesto Items ll.A. or ll.B. of Form ADV.

Check item(s) being responded to: O l l.A(1) O 11.A(2) 011.B(1) O l l.B(2)

Use a separateDRP for eachevent or proceeding. The same event or proceeding may be reported for more than one person or
entity using one DRP. File with a completed Execution Page.

I Multiple counts of the same charge arising out of the same event(s) should be reported on the same DRP. Umelated criminal
actions, including separate cases arising out of the same event, must be reported on separate DRPs.Use this DRP to report all
charges arising out of the same event. One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to the items listed above.

PART I

A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):

I M You (the advisory firm)0 You and one or more of your advisory a.Qiliates
D One or more of your advisory af iliates

I If this DRP is being filed for an advisory aßlliate, give the full name of the advisory aniliate below (for individuals, Lastname, First name, Middle name).

If the advisory aQiliate hasa CRD number, provide that number. If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the
appropriate box.

IYour Name Your CRD Number .Muehler, Steven Joseph non-registered
ADV DRP - ADVISORY AFFILIATE

ICRD Number This advisory aßlliate is Da firm Oan individual
Registered: OYes DNo

Name (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

D This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because the advisory aßlliate(s) is no longer associated with the
adviser.

I Q This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (1) the event or proceeding occurred more than ten yearsago or (2) the adviser is registered or applying for registration with the SEC and the event wasresolved in the adviser's
or advisory aßlliate's favor.

I Q This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was filed in error, such as due to a clerical or data-entrymistake. Explain the circumstances:

I
B. If the advisory afiliate is registered through the IARD system or CRD system,has the advisory aßlliate submitted a DRP

I (with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes," no other information on this DRP
must be provided.
O Yes 0 No

NOTE: The completion of this formdoes not relieve the advisory aßlliate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRD
roork.

(continued)

I SEC 1707 (09-11)File 2 of 4

I



I
CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

PART U (continuation)

I 1. If charge(s) were btought against anorganization over which you or an advisory aniliate exercise(d) control: Enterorganization name, whether or not the organization was an investment-related business and your or the advisory afiliate's
position, title, or relationship.

2. Formal Charge(s) were brought in: (include nameof Federal, Military, State or Foreign Court, Location of Court - City or
County agd Stateor Country, Docket/Case number).

3. Event Disclosure Detail (Use this for both organizational and individual charges.)

A. Date First Charged(MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

B. Event Disclosure Detail (include Charge(s)/ChargeDescription(s), and for eachcharge provide: (1) number of counts,
(2)felony or misdemeanor, (3)plea for eachcharge, and (4) product type if charge is investment-related).

C. Did any of the Charge(s) within theEvent involve afelony? O Yes D No

D. Current status of the Event? O Pending 0 On Appeal Q Final

E. Event Status Date (complete unless status is Pending)(MM/DD/YYYY):

0 Exact 0 Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:

I 4. Disposition Disclosure Detail: Include for eachcharge (a) Disposition Type (e.g.,convicted, acquitted, dismissed, pretrial,
etc.),(b) Date, (c) Sentence/Penalty,(d) Duration (if sentence-suspension,probation, etc.),(e) Start Date of Penalty, (f)
Penalty/Fine Amount, and (g) Date Paid.

I
I
I

(continuer )

I
I
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CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(continuation)

5. Provide a brief summary of circumstancesleading to the charge(s) aswell asthe disposition. Include the relevant dates
when the conduct which was the subject of the charge(s) occurred. (Your responsemust fit within the spaceprovided.)

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



I
REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP ADV)is an O INITIAL OR O AMENDED response used to report details for

I affirmative responsesto Items 11.C., 11.D.,11.E.,11.F.or 11.G.of Form ADV.Checkitem(s)beingrespondedto: O 11.C(1) 0 l1.C(2) O ll.C(3) O l1.C(4) O ll.C(5)
O ll.D(1) O ll.D(2) O ll.D(3) O ll.D(4) 0 11.D(5)

I O ll.E(1) O ll.E(2) O ll.E(3) O ll.E(4)
O ll.F. O ll.G.

Use a sepatate DRP for each event or proceeding. The same event orproceeding may be reported for more than one person or

I entity using one DRP. File with a completed Execution Page.Oneevent may result in more than one affirmative answer to ltems 11.C.,11.D.,11.E.,I1.F. or 11.G. Useonly one DRP to
report details related to the sameevent. If an event gives rise to actions by more than one regulator, provide details for each

I action on a separate DRP.PART I

I A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):
W You (the advisory firm)
Q You and one or more of your advisory afliates
D One or more of your advisory afdiates

i If this DRP is being filed for an advisory afiliate, give the full nameof the advisory afiliate below (for individuals, Lastname, First name,Middle name).

If the advisory aßlliate has a CRD number, provide that number. If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the
appropriate box.

YourNameMuehler, Steven Joseph Your CRDNumbernOR-reg|Stered

ADV DRP - ADVISORY AFFlZ JATE

CRD Number This advisory afiliate is O a firm 0 an individual
Registered: 0 Yes 0 No

Name (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because the advisory aßlliate(s) is no longer associated with the
adviser.

O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (1) the event or proceeding occurred more than ten

I yearsago or (2) the adviser is registered or applying for registration with the SEC and the event was resolved in theadviser's or advisory afiliate's favor.

Tfyou are registered or registering with a state securities authority, you may remove a DRP for an event you reported only

I in response to Item I 1.D(4),and only if that event occurred more than ten years ago. If you are registered or registeringwith the SEC, you may remove a DRP for any event listed in Ttem I I that occurred more than ten years ago.

This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was fded in error, such asdue to a clerical or data-entry

mistake. Explain the circumstances:

I B. If the advisory afdiate is registered through the IARD system or CRD system,has the advisory afiliate submitted a DRP(with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes," no other information on this DRP
must be provided.

Yes M No

NOTE: The completion of this form does not relieve the advisory afiliate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRD
records. (continued)

I SEC 1707 (09-11)File7of4

I



I
REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

1 (continuation)
PART II

1. Regulatory Action initiated by:
O SEC D Other Federal § State O SRO O Foreign

(Full name of regulator,foreignfinancial regulatory authority, federal, stateor SRo)

I see Anachmenta

2. Principal Sanction (check appropriate item):

O Civil and Administrative Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) 0 Disgorgement 0 Restitution
O Bar G Expulsion O Revocation
W Ceaseand Desist 0 Injunction O Suspension

I O Censure O Prohibition Q UndertakingQ Denial O Reprimand G Other Pavate Placement

Other Sanctions:

3. Date Initiated (MM/DD/YYYY): |08/25/2010 | @ Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

4. Docket/Case Number:

See Attached

5. Advisory Aßlliate Employing Firm when activity occurred which led to the regulatory action (if applicable):

See Attached
6. Principal Product Type (check appropriate item):

I DAnnuity(ies) - Fixed ODerivative(s) DInvestment Contract(s)DAnnuity(ies) - Variable QDirect Investment(s) - DPP & LP Interest(s) 0Money Market Fund(s)
QCD(s) DEquity - OTC DMutual Fund(s)

Commodity Option(s) DEquity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) ONo Product

I CDebt - AssetBacked OFutures - Commodity OOptionsDebt - Corporate GFutures - Financial DPenny Stock(s)
Debt - Government OIndex Option(s) DUnit Investment Trust(s)

GDebt - Municipal OInsurance ROther pavele ament

Other Product Types:

(continued)



I
REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(condnuation)

7. Describe the allegations related to this regulatory action (your response must fit within the spaceprovided):

I OnestalomeurastatenkitadannibehgeerdibraRegtålilolaDMTheGWohg|s)waalmeleimnnbebdullknashalaseverbehgeotLCompadeswerelemrétalmL

I
I 8. Current status? O Pending O On Appeal @ Final9. Ifon appeal, regulatory action appealed to (SEC, SRO, Federal or State Court) and Date Appeal Filed:

I
I If Final or On Appeal, complete all items below. For Pending Actions, complete Item I3 only,10. How was matter resolved (check appropriate item):

I WAcceptance, Waiver & Consent (AWC) GDismissed DVacated
0Consent DOrder OWithdrawn
ODecision OSettled DOther Phate Placent

Decision & Order of Offer of Settlement QStipulation andConsent

11. Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

12. Resolution Detail:

A. Were any of the following Sanctions Ordered (check all appropriate items)?

O Monetary/Fine 0 Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgernent/Restitution

Amount: $ QCensure O Cease and Desist/Injunction G Bar 0 Suspension

B. Other Sanctions Ordered:

I -

I Sanction detail: if suspended,enjoinedor barred,provide duration including start date and capacities affected (General
Securities Principal, Financial Operations Principal, etc.). Ifrequalification by exam/retraining was a condition of the
sanction, provide length of time given to requalify/retrain, type of exam required and whether condition has been
satisfied. If disposition resulted in a fine, penalty, restitution, disgorgement or monetary compensation, provide total
amount, portion levied against you or an advisory affiliate, date paid and if any portion of penalty was waived:

(continued)



REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)
(continuation)

13. Provide a brief summary of details related to the action status and (or) disposition and include relevant terms, conditions and
dates (your responsemust fit within the spaceprovided).



I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP ADV) is an D INITIAL OR D AMENDED responseused to report details for

I affirmative responsesto Item l l,H. of Part 1A and Item 2.F.of Patt 1B of Form ADV.Check Part 1A item(s) being respondedto: O 11.H(l)(a) O l1.H(1)(b) O ll.H(1)(c) O I1.H(2)
Check Part IB item(s) being responded to: O 2.F(1) 0 2.F(2) O 2.F(3) 0 2.F(4) 0 2.F(5)

i Use a separate DRP for each event or proceeding. The same event or proceeding may be reported for more than oneperson orentity using one DRP. File with a completed Execution Page.

I One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to Item l1.H. of Part 1A or Item 2.F.of Part IB. Use only one DRP to
report details related to the sameevent. Unrelated civil judicial actions must be reported on separateDRPs.

PART I

A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):
{D You(the advisory firm)

I Q You and one or more of your advisory aßìliates
G One or more of your advisory aßlliates

If this DRP is being filed for an advisory agiliate, give the full name of the advisory afiliate below (for individuals, Last
name, First name, Middle name).

If the advisory aßlliate hasa CRD number, provide that number. If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the
appropriate box.

YourNameMuehler, Steven Joseph Your CRDNumbernOn-reg|Stered

ADV DRP -ADVISORY AFFlZJATE

CRD Number ades ory afiliate is a firm 0 anNindividual

Name (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

I () This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because the advisory aßìliate(s) is no longer associated with the

adviser.

() This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (1) the event or proceeding occurred more than ten years
ago or (2) the adviser is registered or applying for registration with the SEC and the event was resolved in the adviser's
or advisory affiliate's favor.

If you areregistered or registering with a state securities authority, you may remove a DRP for an event you reported only
in responseto Item i 1.H.(1)(a),and only if that event occurred more than ten years ago. If you are registered or registering
with the SEC, you may remove a DRP for any event listed in Item 11 that occurred more than ten years ago.

O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was filed in error, such as due to a clerical or data-entry
mistake. Explain the circumstances:

B. If the advisory aßiliate is registered through the IARD system or CRD system,has the advisory afiliate submitted a DRP

I (with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes," no other information on this DRP
must be provided.
O Yes D No

NOTE: The completion of this form does not relieve the advisory aßiliate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRD
records.

(continued)
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I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

I (continuation)PART Il

1. Court Action initiated by: (Name ofregulator,foreignfinancialregulatory authority, SRO,commodities exchange,agency,
iirm, private plaintif, etc.)

2. Principal Relief Sought (check appropriate item):

OCease and Desist CDisgorgement DMoney Damages(Private/Civil Complaint) ORestraining Order
DCivil Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) Clujunction ORestitution DOther --
Other Relief Sought:

3. Filing Date of Court Action (MM/DD/YYYY): Q Exact Q Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

4. Principal Product Type (check appropriate item):

I DAnnuity(ies) - Fixed CDerivative(s) DInvestment Contract(s)DAnnuity(ies) - Variable DDirect Investment(s) - DPP & LP Interest(s) DMoney Market Fund(s)
GCD(s) DEquity - OTC GMutual Fund(s)
GCommodity Option(s) DEquity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) ONo Product

i DDebt - Asset Backed 0Futures - Commodity OOptionsDebt - Corporate QFutures - Financial DPenny Stock(s)
GDebt - Government OIndex Option(s) DUnit Investment Trust(s)
GDebt - Municipal CInsurance DOther --
Other Product Types:

I
5. Formal Action was brought in (include name of Federal, State or Foreign Court, Location of Court - City or County an_4

State or Country, Docket/Case Number):

I
6. Advisory Agiliate Employing Firm when activity occurred which led to the civil judicial action (if applicable):

I
(continued)

I
I
I
I



I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(continuation)

7. Describe the allegations related to this civil action (your response must fit within the spaceprovided):

8. Current status? O Pending 0 On Appeal @ Final

9. If on appeal,action appealed to (provide name of court) and Date Appeal Filed (MM/DD/YYYY):

10. If pending, date notice/process was served(MM/DD/YYYY): Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

If Final or On Appeal, complete all items below. For Pending Actions, complete Ttem 14only.

11. How was matter resolved (check appropriate item):

O Consent 0 Judgment Rendered 0 Settled
0 Dismissed 0 Opinion O Withdrawn D Other

12. Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

I 13. Resolution Detail:
A. Were any of the following Sanctions Ordered or Relief Granted (check appropriate items)?

O Monetary/Fine 0 Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount: $ 0 Censure O Ceaseand Desist/Injunction DBar QSuspension

B. Other Sanctions:

I
I

(continued)

I
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I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(condnuation)

C. Sanction detail: if suspended,enjoined or barred, provide duration including start date and capacities affected (General
Securities Principal, Financial OperationsPrincipal, etc.). If requalification by exam/retraining was a condition of the

I sanction, provide length of time given to requalify/retrain, type of exam required andwhether condition hasbeensatisfied. If disposition resulted in a fine, penalty, restitution, disgorgement or monetary compensation,provide total
amount, portion levied against you or an advisory aßlliate, date paid and if any portion of penalty was waived:

I
I

14. Provide a brief summary of circumstances related to the action(s), allegation(s), disposition(s) and/or finding(s) disclosed
above (your responsemust fit within the spaceprovided).

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



I
FORM ADV: Part 2 A & B As of November 1",2014

I Part 2A: The Brochure: This brochure discloses information about the qualifications and businesspractices of"Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation", for the benefit of its clients and
prospective clients. Please note that the terms "Registered Investment Adviser" or "Registered" do not

I imply a certain level of skill or training. If the Adviser uses a wrap fee program, it is found in Appendix#1.If you have any questions about the contents of this brochure, please contact us at the contacts given

below. Part 2B: The Brochure Supplement discloses information about persons providing advice.

I
2A: ITEM 1: COVER PAGE FOR:

ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION

4050 GLENCOE AVENUE, UNIT 210
MARINA DEL REY, CALIFORNIA 90292

TELEPHONE: (213) 407-4386
EMAIL: LEGAL(ä)ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM

I WEBSITE: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comWEBSITE: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarketsGroup.com
WEBSITE: http://www.SteveMuehler.com

i
Pleasenote that this Brochure hasnot been approved by the Securities & Exchange Commission or by

I any State Securities Authority. This firm plans to register with the United States Securities & ExchangeCommission within 120 days of the date of the document,andnotice will be filed in one or more States;
REGISTRATION DOES NOT MEAN APPROVAL OR VERIFICATION BY THOSE

I REGULATORS. More information about the firm will be available at Investment Adviser PublicDisclosure: www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

2A: Brochure: Item 2: Material Changes: If we amend this disclosure brochure, we are to send you

either a new copy of the brochure or at least this Item 2 describing the changes made so you candecide if
you want us to send you a complete,new copy. A summary of material change is:

Attached as an exhibit to, or

_X_ Included here aspart of this updated brochure (initial filing)

The changes made are:

• NONE: This is our initial filing
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I
2A: Brochure: Item 3: Table of Contents: Information that Investment Advisers must provide to

prospective clients and to existing clients annually: 18disclosure items that describethis firm's advisory

I business,and (if applicable) Appendix 1with disclosuresrequired for a "wrap fee" program brochure (aspecializedbrochure).

I ITEM # DETAILS / TOPIC PAGE #ITEM 1 Cover Page 01
ITEM 2 Material Changes 01

I ITEM 3 Table of Contents 02ITEM 4 This Advisory Firm's Business 03
ITEM 5 Fees andCompensation 05

I ITEM 6 Performance - Based Fees and Side-by-Side Management 06ITEM 7 Types of Clients 06
ITEM 8 Methods of Analysis, Investment Strategies and Risk of Loss 07
ITEM 9 Disciplinary Information 08
ITEM 10 Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations 10
ITEM 11 Code of Ethics 13

ITEM 12 Brokerage Practices 15

I ITEM 13 Reviews of Accounts & Reports to Clients 15
ITEM 14 Client Referrals and Other Compensation 15
ITEM 15 Custody 16

I ITEM 16 Investment Discretion 16ITEM 17 Voting Client Securities 16
ITEM 18 Financial Information 16

ITEM 19 State-Registered Investment Adviser(s) 17

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
I

2A: Brochure: Items 4-18:

Item 4.This Advisory Firm's Business:

I R Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is a California Stock Corporation that isregistered asan Investment Advisory Firm. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation (or
"the Firm" or "the Adviser") is currently registering in the States of:

• California

• New York

I • Florida
• Texas

• Arizona
• Nevad

i Note: The use of the phrase "Registered Investment Adviser" or the term "Registered" do notimply a certain level of skill or training.

The Firm's owner(s) are / is:

• Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler, the Firm's Founder and Chief Executive Officer

In addition to the examinations any given state requires each Investment Adviser Representative

to pass in order to give investment advice in that State, the Alternative Securities Markets Group

I Corporation requires its advisers to have at least a college education or FIVE YEARS of relatedindustry experience.Along with this, they must demonstrate a history of being in compliance
with all industry regulations.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation maintainsbusiness hours of $8:30 AM to
5:00 PM PST.

Mi Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation ("the Firm" or "the Adviser") provides
"Alternative Securities Investment Advisory Services" to Investor Clients and Issuer Clients; as

well asFinancial Planning for Investor Clients. Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporation works on a contractual basis with all clients to clearly outline the mutually agreed

upon services to be offered.

I The Firm first conducts an interview with a prospective Investor and Issuer Client, in some casesusing a standard questionnaire,to assist in determining a client's needs,goalsand general risk
tolerance.

I
I
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I
If an Investor Client wishes to engage the Firm / Adviser for Investment Advisory Services for
Alternative Securities Investment Advisory and/or for Financial Planning Services,a services

I agreement will be executed by both parties that clearly outlines the mutually agreed uponFinancial Advisory Services to be offered. The Agreement must be determine what risk tolerance

the client is able to withstand. The level of risk a client agrees to will primarily dictate which

I portfolio or what market segment of the Alternative Securities Market the Adviser will advise theclient about. In addition to the risk profile, clients may alsobe provided an investment policy
statement which further confirms the agreed upon allocation and outlines the roles each party will

I play.The Firm at this time will not be establishing any types of discretionary or non-discretionaryaccounts for any clients. Unless the services are clearly outlined in the signed agreement, the

Firm / Adviser cannot be held responsible nor be expected to offer advice or input on anything

outside the scope of the agreement.The Firm / Adviser is not a law firm or a CPA Firm.
Therefore, we do not offer any tax or legal advice. We strongly recommend the client discuss all
aspects of any plan with their CPA or attorney before implementing it. The implementation of
any planning discussed with the client it at the sole discretion of the client.

I The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's Financial Advisory Service to InvestorClients and Issuer Clients will be solely in regards to the following types of Securities:

I • Private Corporate Debt Securities• Regulation D Securities

• Regulation S Securities

I • Regulation A Securities• Certain Intra-State Exempt Securities
• Oil andGas Interests

I • Certain Real Estate Investments• Certain over-the-counter securities

• Foreign Issuers

I • Certificates of Deposit• Private Placements

• Mortgage Loans

I • Equity CrowdFunding
• Life Settlement

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation will not offer Financial Advisory Services

to any Client for the following Securities:

• Exchange Listed Securities

• Municipal Securities

I • Variable Life Insurance• Variable Annuities

• Mutual Fund Shares

I • U.S Government Securities• Options Contracts

I
Page 4
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I
4.C.Do we tailor our Advisory Services to a client's individual needs andhow do we do so?Can
client's impose restrictions on investing in certain securitiesor types of securities?

By their nature, financial planning services for Investors must be based on each client's
individual needs to have any useful validity. As the Alternative Securities Markets Group

I Corporation does not manage accounts,an Investment Adviser of Alternative Securities MarketsGroup Corporation canonly make recommendations that the Adviser feels are in the client's own
best interest, based on an individual's stated and/or established,individual needs,goals, risk

I tolerance and investment time horizon. The firm seeksto establish this personaldimensionthrough a careful, fact-finding interview and series of discussions with each client.

I As Investment clients make investments from their own accounts at their own direction, and that
the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is not a manager of accounts (no fiduciary
controls), there is no restrictions that need to be imposed.

Item 5.Fees and Compensation:

S.A:A description of the range of fees our Firm Charges.

Alternative Securities Financial Review or Consultation (Investors)

For client's desiring on a Financial Review or Consultation about a portfolio of Alternative

i Securities, or a Consultation about a potential purchase of Alternative Securities, the Firmchargesa maximum charge of $250 per hour, chargedin six minute increments.A qualified
Principal of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has the ability to authorize a
lower hourly fee.

Offering of Alternative Securities (Issuer)

i For an Issuer Clients desiring a Consultation for a potential or current Alternative SecuritiesOffering, the Firm charges a maximum fee of $350 per hour, charged in six minute increments.A

qualified Principal of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has the ability to
authorize a lower hourly fee

For Issuer clients desiring "on-going" Alternative Securities Consultation about a current

Alternative Securities Offering, the Firm charges a maximum fee of $350 per hour, charged in six
minute increments, to be paid on a monthly basis,or a setpercentage of equity securities in the

client's company in exchange for "on-going" Alternative Securities Consultation for the duration

of the Offering, andafter the Offering. Only a qualified Principal of the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation has the ability to authorize a lower hourly fee or to negotiate an

I equity ownership interest in a client's company.

I
I
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I
5.B-D: Does our Firm Bill its Clients for the incurred advisory fees?

I Generally, our Firm's practice is charge each client an "upfront retainer" of a FIVE HOURS, andafter the full retainer is depleted, the Firm's ongoing practice is through "direct billing", in which
we send a monthly invoice to eachclient for the advisory fees charged by the firm.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation receives no additional compensation for
its Advisory Services.

5.E:Does the Firm or any of its supervised persons accept compensation for the sale of any

securities or other investment products, including asset-based sales charges or service fees from

the sale of any products?

No, the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is not a Broker Dealer, and receives no

compensation from the sale of any securities.

Disclosure 5.E.1:No member of the Firm can earn a commission from the sale of any security.

Disclosure 5.E.2:The firm recommends no Broker Dealers for the purchase of any securities to

any Investor Client, Affiliated or non-Affiliated.

Disclosure S.E.3:The Firm Receives No Revenues through Commissionsor other sales-based

compensation.

Item 6.Performance Based Fees:

Does our Firm Charge Performance-Based Fees (fees based on a portfolio's increase in asset

value)?

No, it does not.

Item 7.Types of Clients:

INVESTOR CLIENTS: Typically our clients will include high net worth individuals,
homeowners with home equity greater than 30% equity in their property, corporations and other

businesses.We are prepared to provide services to charitable organizations, estates,and trusts as
well. We do not impose a minimum dollar amount any investor may be able to invest for our
services.

ISSUER CLIENTS: Typically our clients will include Private U.S.Companies with an equity

value less than $250 Million, which we refer to as"micro-cap companies".These Issuer Clients
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will be seekingto engagedin someform of a securities offering utilizing one or more of the

securities types detailed in Part II, Item 4.

Item 8.Methods of Analysis:

A. An Adviser must describe its methods of analysis and investment strategies used in formulating

its investment advice. It must explain in detail any unusual risks.

CAUTION:

INVESTING IN ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES

INVOLVES RISK OF LOSS

An Adviser must explain the material risks involved for each significant investment, investment

strategy, or method of analysis used and particular type of security recommended, with more

detail if those risks are significant or unusual (i.e.,not otherwise apparent from reading this

brochure). A strategy or method of analysis is significant if the adviser uses the strategy or
method in advising "more than a small portion of the adviser's client's assets."

I Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation follows an"open architecture" approachtobuilding a diversified portfolio of Alternative Securities portfolios for clients. Though each

portfolio will differ based on the needs of the Investment Client, Alternative Securities Markets

i Group Corporation's goal is to build Alternative Securities Portfolios for our InvestmentAdvisory Clients that generate strong risk-adjusted returns andare consistent with the Investment

Advisory Client's stated objectives andrisk tolerance.To create consistency with advisors and

I clients, we narrow the scope of investments down to those offerings the Firm's Management feelsoffer the best options with certain asset classesof Alternative Securities.This process allows a
level of due diligence to be performed on Alternative Securities Investments being presented to
Investment Advisory Clients by Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's Advisers.

B. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation does not advise any strategy that involves

I "frequent trading". The majority of the Alternative Securities that our Advisers recommend areeither restricted from trade for a period of up to a minimum of one year, or do not have an
established secondary market for the trade of the securities. The Alternative Securities Markets

Group Corporation uses a "long term purchase approach" (holding for at least one year). The

majority of the Firm's Alternative Securities Portfolio of Offerings do not have liquidity events

for shareholders for 1-5 years.

C. Do we recommend primarily a particular type of security? What are the material risks involved

with that type of security? Are those risks unusual or significant?

Private Corporate Debt Securities Higher Risk than an Exchange Listed Corporate

i Bond, Generally Small Cap or Micro-cap
Companies with Limited Operating History and
Limited assets and revenues, May Lose Entire
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Amount, Not Covered by SIPC
Regulation D Securities Restricted Securities,No Liquid Secondary

i Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,
Generally Early Stage or Development
Companies, May Lose Entire Amount, Not
Covered by SIPC

Regulation A Securities Unrestricted Securities, No Liquid Secondary
Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,

I Generally Early Stage or Development
Companies,May Lose Entire Amount, Not
Covered by SIPC

Over-the-Counter Securities More Susceptible to Market Fluctuations;
Higher Risk than andExchangeListed
Company, May Lose Entire Amount, Not
Covered by SIPC

I Intra-State Exempt Securities Restricted Securities, No Liquid SecondaryMarket, No Required Reporting Requirements,
Generally Early Stage or Development
Companies, May Lose Entire Amount, Not
Covered by SIPC

Oil and Gas Interests A Notably Volatile Industry Sector; Historically
Prone to Bubble andAfter Effects; May Lose

i Entire Amount Invested; Not Covered by SIPCReal Estate A Notably Volatile Industry Sector; Historically
Prone to Bubble and After Effects; May Lose

i Entire Amount Invested, Not Covered by SIPCForeign Issuers May Not be Subject to U.S.Financial Reporting
Standards, Higher Risk than an Exchange Listed
Company, May Lose Entire Amount Invested,
Not Covered by SIPC

Certificates of Deposit Limited Liquidity

I Life Settlement Restricted Securities, No Liquid Secondary
Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,
Generally Long Term Investments, May Lose
Entire Amount, Not Covered by SIPC

Item 9.Disciplinary Information:

What facts about any legal or disciplinary event involving our Firm or its personnel should you

know of, because it is material to an evaluation of the integrity of our Firm or its Management
Persons?

The SEC requires that we inform you, our Client, if our Firm or any of our Management Persons
hasbeen involved in any of the events listed below within the last ten years, and if there is any

material fact about any legal or disciplinary event that you should know about in order to evaluate

our integrity.
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I
You may also seethese samequestionsansweredonline at the Investment Adviser Public
Disclosure Site (IAPD), in Part 1A,Item 11.

HAS OUR FIRM OR ANY OF OUR MANAGEMENT PERSONS BEEN INVOLVED IN:

I A Criminal or Civil action in a domestic, foreign or military court of competent jurisdiction inwhich our Firm or a Management person:

I (1) Was Convicted of, or Pled Guilty or Nolo Contendere ("No Contest") to:a. Any Felony?
i. NO

I b. A Misdemeanor that involved investments or an investment-related business,
fraud, false statements or omissions, wrongful taking of property, bribery,
perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion?

i. NO

c. A Conspiracy to commit any of these offenses?
i. NO

(2) Is the named subject of a pending criminal proceeding that involves an investment-

I related business,fraud, false statements or omissions,wrongful taking of property,bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, extortion, or a conspiracy to commit any of
these offenses?

a. NO

(3) Was found to have been involved in a violation of an investment-related statute or

I regulation?a. NO

I (4) Was the subject of any order, judgment, or decree permanently or temporarilyenjoining, or otherwise limiting, our Firm or a Management Person from engaging in
any investment-related activity, or from violating any investment-related statute,
rule, or order?

B.An Administrative proceeding before the SEC, any other Federal Regulatory Agency, any

State Regulatory Agency, or any Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority in which our Firm or a

Management Person -

(1) Was found to have caused an investment-related business to lose its authorization
to do business?

a. NO

(2) Was found to have been involved in a violation of an investment-related statute

or regulation and was the subject of an order by the agency or authority:

I a. Denying, Suspending,or Revoking the authorization of your Firm or aManagement Person to act in an investment-related business?

I
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i. NO

b. Barring or suspending our Firm's, or a Management Person's,

I association with an investment-related business?i. NO

c. Otherwise significantly limiting our Firm's, or a Management Person's,

I investment-related activities?i. NO

d. Imposing a civil money penalty of more than $2,500 on our Firm, or a

I Management Person?i. NO

C.A Self-Regulatory Organization (SRO) proceeding in which our Firm or a Management

person:

(1) Was found to have caused an investment-related business to lose its authorization to
do business?

a. NO

(2) Was found to have been involved in a violation of the SRO's rules and was:
a. Barred or suspended from membership or from association with other

members, or was expelled from membership?

I i. NOb. Otherwise significantly limited from investment-related activities?
i. NO

I c. Fined more than $2,500i. NO

I NOTE: IN AUGUST OF 2010,A FIRM THAT MR.MUEHLER WAS MANAGING WASSERVED A 'CEASE AND DESIST' ORDER IN THE MATTER OF 'PUBLIC

SOLICITION' OF A PRIVATE PLACEMENT (AN UN-SOLICITED EMAIL WAS SENT

I TO A POTENTIAL INVESTOR THAT STATED INVESTMENT TERMS ANDCONDITIONS). THE FIRM THAT WAS SUBJECT OF THE CEASE AND DESIST
ORDER CEASED OPERATIONS PRIOR TO THE SALE OF ANY SECURITIES TO
ANY INVESTORS. A COPY OF THE 2010 ORDER IS ATTACHED AS AN EXHIBIT TO

PART I OF THIS ADV FORM.

Item 10.Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations: What material relationships does our

Firm, or any of our Management Persons have, with related financial industry participants? What material

conflicts of interest may arise from these relationships and how are these conflicts addressed?

A. Have we,or has any of our Management Persons,registered as a broker-dealer or asa

I representative of a broker-dealer?a. NO

I Page
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I
B. Have we, or hasany of our Management Persons,registered asa futures commissionmerchant,

commodity pool operator,a commodity trading advisor, or an associated person of any of these

I entities named here?a. NO

C. Do w have any "related person" - a person or a firm that we control or that controls us through

I ownership, or as an officer - with whom we have a material relationship, any arrangement thatmay cause a conflict of interest when providing our clients with Investment Advice?
a. YES

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

o Wholly owned Subsidiaries
• Investment Funds (Private)

• Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation Fixed Income Fund,
LLC (to be formed)

o Open End Fixed Return Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income Fund I, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
o Closed Ended Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income Fund II, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
o Closed Ended Fund

I • ASMG Fixed Income Fund III, LLC (to be formed in 2014)o ClosedEnded Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income Fund IV, LLC (to be formed in 2014)

I o Closed Ended Fund• ASMG Fixed Income Fund V, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
o Closed Ended Fund

• Private Operating Companies(all to be formed in 2014)
• SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation

• Alternative Securities Market, Inc.

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Aviation and Aerospace
Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Biofuels Market, LLCo Alternative Securities Markets Group California Water Rights

Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Commercial MortgageClearinghouse,LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Energy Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Entertainment and MediaMarket, LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Fashion andTextiles

i Market, LLCo Alternative Securities Markets Group Financial Services Market,
LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Food andBeverageMarket, LLC
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I
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Hotel andHospitality

Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market,LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Medical Device and

i Pharmaceuticals Market, LLCo Alternative Securities Markets Group Mining andMineral
Rights Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Oil andNatural GasMarket, LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Residential Mortgage

Clearinghouse,LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Restaurant and Nightclub
Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Retail and E-Commerce
Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group New Technologies
Market, LLC

o Minority Equity Ownership Interests

I • Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation holds 2-10% minority equitypositions in all companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)

NOTE: An Adviser's RELATED PERSONSare: (1) the Adviser's Officers, or Directors (or any

person performing similar functions); (2) all personsdirectly or indirectly controlling, controlled

I by, or under common control with the Adviser; (3) all of the Adviser's current employees; and (4)any person providing investment advice on the Adviser's behalf.

WE ADDRESS THIS ISSUE BY DISCLOSING THE RISKS TO OUR CLIENTS

The Risk of a conflict of interest in any such arrangement lies in the compensation to be received;
it creates an incentive to recommend the service.

Otherwise, our Firm has not other related person that is a:

I
• Municipal Securities Dealer

I • Government Securities Dealer or Broker• A Mutual Fund

• A Unit Investment Trust

I • Offshore Fund• Another Investment Adviser / Financial Planner

• A Futures Commission Merchant, Commodity Pool Operator or Commodity Trading

i Advisor
• A Bank or a Thrift Institution
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I
• An InsuranceCompany or Agency
• A Pension Consultant

I • A Real Estate Broker or Dealer• A Sponsoror Syndicator of Limited Partnerships

i D. Do we recommend or select other Investment Advisers for our Clients? NO, we do not. If an
Adviser selects or recommends other advisers for a Client, the Adviser must disclose any

compensation arrangements or other business relationships between the Advisory Firms that

create material conflicts of interest between the adviser and its clients along with a discussion of

the conflict and how they are addressed.

Do we receive compensation form other advisers for our referrals? NO, this does not apply. The
compensation advisers may receive, clients should note, creates an incentive to makethe

I recommendation and thereby an inherent risk of a conflict of interest. We address this possibleconflict of interest first by bringing to our Clients' attention and by disclosing that this does not
apply tour Firm.

De we have any other business relationships with advisers that could cause a conflict of interest,
and if "yes",how do we address them? NO, we do not.

Item 11.Code of Ethics:

A. As required by the SEC Rule 204A-1 or similar state rules, our Firms hasadopted a Code of
Ethics. The Firm hascreated a Code of Ethics (November 2014) which addresses primarily issues

I involved in monitoring proprietary "investment" activities (there are no "trading activities"associatedwith Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation). A Copy is available upon

written request.

Please note that using any insider information, information that is not readily available to all
participants in a securities marketplace (upon making a reasonable effort to obtain that

information), for any person,ourselves or relatives or clients or any other person, is strictly illegal
andpunishable by fines and imprisonment.

How Our Firm Controls Sensitive Information:

• Building Security: Controlled Entrances, Visitor Screening, Security Monitoring devices,

I including (but not limited to); security cameras,motion detectors, pass codes, and alarms• Office Door Locks
• Locked File Cabinets

I • Password Protected Computer Screens and Databases; Computer "sleep" if left unused
• Fire Prevention Equipment

• Office area under continual supervision
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I
B. Does your Firm or a related personrecommend to our Clients, or de we buy or sell for our

Client" accounts,securities in which we or a related person hasa material interest?

a. Our irm and/or its Associates:

Buy or Sell for the Firm or for themselves any securities that we also recommend

I to our Investment Advisory Clients1. WE DO NOT

ii. Invest or are permitted to invest in securities related to those we may recommend

to Investment Advisory Clients?
1. WE DO NOT

I b. Our Firm and its Associates:i. Buy Securities for the Firm or for themselves from Advisory Clients?
1. WE DO NOT

ii. Sell Securities the Firm or its Associates own to Advisory Clients?
1. The Firm may recommend securities of Private Funds that the Firm is a

Manager and is a wholly owned subsidiary

iii. In their capacity asa broker / dealer agent, transact purchases or sales of any

Investment Advisory Client's securities directly to any person?

I 1. WE DO NOTiv. Recommendsecurities to our advisory clients in which our Firm or any person or
other firm related to our Firm has someother proprietary ownership or other

I financial interest1. The Firm may recommend securities of Private Funds that the Firm is a

Manager and is a wholly owned subsidiary

I 2. The Firm may recommend securities of companies associated with theAlternative Securities Market

(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com), of which, the Company

I holds a minority equity ownership interest in each of these companies,though it receives no financial compensation for any investments made.
v. Act as an investment adviser to an investment company that we recommend to

I our Clients?1. WE DO NOT

C. Personal Trading: There are no "Trading Activities" Associated with the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation

D. Personal Trading: There are no "Trading Activities" Associated with the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation
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Item 12.Brokerage Practices:

I A. Does our Firm select a broker / dealer for you?a. NO WE DO NOT, THERE ARE NO ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES ASSOCIATED
WITH THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION

THAT INVOLVE BROKER DEALERS, EXCEPT FOR 'ISSUER SERVICES'.

Item 13.Review of Accounts:

A. Does someone in our Firm review investment account portfolios and how often?

a. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation does not maintain investment

accounts for our Investment Advisory Clients. Though, Mr. Steven J.Muehler, Founder

and Chief Executive Officer of the Firm. At Mr. Muehler's discretion, he may delegate

review of a client's "advisory portfolio of investments" to another qualified Registered
Investment Adviser.

B. What factors might trigger a review in addition to our periodic review?

a. Certain advisory portfolios may be reviewed in the event of significant changes in the

markets or due to socio-political factors deemed to affect those portfolios or input

I provided through our own research.Changes to an Investment Advisory Client'sexpressed goals,needs,or financial condition may also tripper a review of a client's

portfolio. Clients are encouraged to maintain regular contact with the Investment

Adviser, especially to keep the Firm informed of any changesto the Client's status.

C. What regular reports do we or other provide you? Are they written reports? What do they
contain?

a. All Companies and Funds that we recommend will send confirmation of each transaction

that the client chooses to complete, directly to the client. Each Company or Fund will

send monthly or quarterly statements, unless the Company is a "non-reporting" company
as defined by the Alternative Securities Market

(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com).

Item 14.Client Referrals and Other Compensation:

I A. Does someone other than a Client of our Firm pay our Firm or related persons,or otherwiseprovide economic benefit to our Firm, for the investment advice we provide to Investment

Advisory Clients?

a. Our Firm is not compensated in any way from third parties for our Investment Advisory.
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I
B. Does our Firm or a firm related to us through some form of ownership pay someone,directly or

indirectly, for client referrals?

a. NO WE DO NOT

I Item 15: Custody:

I A. Does our Firm have discretionary authority over Client Assets?a. NO WE DO NOT, NO OPERATION OF THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES

MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION INVOLVES ANY TYPE OF CUSTODY OF
ANY OF A CLIENTS ASSETS

Item 16: Investment Discretion:

I A. Does our Firm have Discretionary Authority over a Client's Assets?a. NO WE DO NOT, NO OPERATION OF THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES
MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION INVOLVES ANY TYPE OF CUSTODY OF

I ANY OF A CLIENTS ASSETS

Item 17: Voting Client Securities:

A. Does our Firm have, or will it accept authority, to vote Investment Advisory Client Securities?

a. NO. The Firm's policies and procedures manual, our agreements and this disclosure
W brochure will state:

i. "Clients should note that the Adviser does not undertake to vote any proxies to

1 the investments a client may choose to make, or have.It remains the Client's
right to vote all proxies; voting proxies is an important means for the investor to

understand the companies in whose securities he / she is invested."

I
b. This is our policy and our procedure: THAT WE DO NOT VOTE PROXIES. Our Firm

does not vote its Advisory Client's proxies. We state in our agreement andhere in these

disclosures.Our Firm urges our Clients to read and participate in the voting process tied

to the shares they own in various companies as an excellent means for our clients to

I become familiar with those companies in which they are invested.

Item 18: Financial Information:

A. Does your Firm have Custody of Client Funds or Securities?
a. NO WE DO NOT
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B. Does our Firm have any financial condition that could reasonably seem likely to impair our
ability to meet our contractual commitments to clients?

a. NO WE DO NOT

C. Has our Firm been the subject of a bankruptcy during the last ten years?
a. No, it hasnot

Item 19: State Registration Information:

If you are registering or are registered with one or more State Securities Authorities, you must respond to
the following additional items:

A. Identify each of your Principal Executive Officers and Management Persons,and describe their
formal education andbusinessbackground.

I Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler is the Founder andChief Executive Officer of the AlternativeSecurities Markets Group Corporation, which opened the "Alternative Securities Market" to

companies seeking both an initial public offering anda public listing of the Company's Securities

in April of 2014, and is opening the market to the general investing public on January1",2014.

Unlike the current "CrowdFunding" Sites over saturating the Alternative SecuritiesInvestment

I Industry today, the Alternative SecuritiesMarket is the FIRST andONLY CrowdFunding Sitethat is open to ALL INVESTORS (U.S.Citizens, Non-U.S. Citizens, Accredited Investors, Nom-

Accredited Investors, Private Individual Investors, and Institutional Investors andAdvisors).

The Alternative Securities Market is the First andOnly Primary and Secondary Market for the

initial issue and resale of Regulation A, Regulation S andRegulation D Securities (Regulation D,

I Regulation S,andcertain Regulation A Securities of "shell companies"are restricted from resale
for 6-12 months). The Alternative Securities Market operates as a private, transparent equity and
debt securities marketplace, offering market participants a comprehensive range of services to

meet their needs,including facilitating "initial public offerings" for Regulation A, Regulation S
and Regulation D securities.The Alternative Securities Markets Group also suppliesboth market,
industry and listed companydata.The total product offering at the Alternative Securities Market

includes: Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Convertible Preferred Stock, Debt Notes (asset backed

& secured notes only) and Convertible Debt Notes.

Mr. Muehler has more than fifteen years investment banking industry andcorporate finance

industry experience, holding senior financial management and business development positions in

I both regional banksand international finance companies.Mr. Muehler has extensive experiencein structuring business plans and leading fund raising efforts for early stage to mid-cap

companies.His areas of expertise are in Commercial and Residential Real Estate Securitizations,

Energy, Biofuels, Mining andMineral Rights, Oil andNatural Gas,Medical Device,
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Pharmaceuticalsand New Technology Market Capitalization and Management ranging from
Fortune 100companiesto early stage ventures.

Prior to founding the Alternative Securities Markets Group in April of 2014,Mr. Muehler served

as a corporation capitalization and securities advisor for both private andpublic securities
offerings.

Before beginning his career in the Corporate Investment Banking Market, Mr. Muehler Served

I four years in the United States Marine Corps before attending college in South Carolina. Aftercollege, Mr. Muehler held positions in the Finance Departments of Reverview Community Bank,
WCI Communities and Allied Capital Corporation. It was with these companies,andduring his

I time as an advisor, that Mr. Muehler gained valuable experience working with multinational
finance anddomestic investment firms in syndicating fund raising andhasguided dozens of
companies in the capital formation process.Mr. Muehler has also served as a business consultant

to a variety of midmarket companies providing strategic and financial modeling, business
development training, and management assessment.

During the last year, Mr. Muehler has served as the "counter point to CrowdFunding" on his
weekly Radio and HDWebTV Series, "Steve Muehler, On the Corner of Main Street and Wall

Street". The Show returns on January2",2014 with a weekly 2-3 hour broadcast.

Mr. Muehler is also the Founder and Chief Executive Officer of "Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza

Corporation".

B. Describe any business in which you are actively engaged (other than giving investment advice)
and the approximate amount of time spent on that business.

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation (40-80 hours per week)
a. Wholly owned Subsidiaries

e i. Investment Funds (Private)

1. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation Fixed Income Fund,
LLC (to be formed)

a. Open End Fixed Return Fund

2. ASMG Fixed Income Fund I, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
a. Closed Ended Fund

3. ASMG Fixed Income Fund II, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
a. Closed Ended Fund

4. ASMG Fixed Income Fund III, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
a. Closed Ended Fund

i 5. ASMG Fixed Income Fund IV, LLC (to be formed in 2014)a. Closed Ended Fund

6. ASMG Fixed Income Fund V, LLC (to be formed in 2014)

I a. Closed Ended Fundii. Private Operating Companies (all to be formed in 2014)
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I
1. SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation

2. Alternative Securities Market, Inc.

I a. Alternative Securities Markets Group Aviation and AerospaceMarket, LLC
b. Alternative Securities Markets Group Biofuels Market, LLC

I c. Alternative Securities Markets Group California Water RightsMarket, LLC
d. Alternative Securities Markets Group Commercial Mortgage

I Clearinghouse,LLCe. Alternative Securities Markets Group Energy Market, LLC

f. Alternative Securities Markets Group Entertainment andMedia
Market, LLC

g. Alternative Securities Markets Group Fashion and Textiles
Market, LLC

h. Alternative Securities Markets Group Financial Services Market,
LLC

i. Alternative Securities Markets Group Food andBeverage
Market, LLC

j. Alternative Securities Markets Group Hotel and Hospitality

i Market, LLCk. Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Life Settlement Market,
LLC

I 1. Alternative Securities Markets Group Medical Device andPharmaceuticals Market, LLC

m. Alternative Securities Markets Group Mining andMineral

I Rights Market, LLCn. Alternative Securities Markets Group Oil andNatural Gas
Market, LLC

I o. Alternative Securities Markets Group Residential MortgageClearinghouse, LLC
p. Alternative Securities Markets Group Restaurant and Nightclub

Market, LLC

q. Alternative Securities Markets Group Retail and E-Commerce
Market, LLC

r. Alternative Securities Markets Group New Technologies
Market, LLC

b. Minority Equity Ownership Interests

i. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation holds 2-10% minority equity

positions in all companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market
(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)

C. In addition to the description of your fees in response to Item 5 of part 2A, if you or a supervised

I person are compensated for advisory services with performance-based fees,explain how thesefees will be calculated.Disclose specifically that performance-based compensation may create an
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I
incentive for the adviser to recommend an investment that may carry a higher degree of risk to
the client.

I a. We receive not "performance based"compensation for any Investment AdvisoryServices.

I D. If you or a management person hasbeen involved in one of the events listed below, disclose allmaterial facts regarding the event:
a. An award or otherwise being found liable in an arbitration claim alleging damages in

I excess of $2,500, involving any of the following:i. An investment or an investment-related businessor activity;

ii. Fraud, false statement(s), or omissions

I iii. Theft, embezzlement, or other wrongful taking of propertyiv. Bribery, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion; or

v. Dishonest, unfair, or unethical practices.
vi. NO WE HAVE NOT TO ALL POINTS

b. An award of otherwise being found liable in a civil, self-regulatory, or administrative

proceeding involving any of the following:
i. An investment or an investment-related business activity;

ii. Fraud, False Statement(s), or omissions

I iii. Theft,embezzlement,or otherwrongful taking of property;iv. Bribery, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion; or
v. Dishonest,unfair, or unethical practices.
vi. NO WE HAVE NOT TO ALL POINTS

E. In addition to any relationship or arrangement described in response to Item 10.C of Part 2A,
describe any relationship or arrangement that you or any of your Management Persons have with

W any issuerof securities that is not listed in Item 10.C of Part 2A
a. NONE

I
I
I
I
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I
PART 2B: The Brochure Supplement: Here we provide information about advisory personnel on whom
you rely for Investment Advice. We must provide this supervised person's supplement to you, our client

I initially at or before the time when that specific supervised person begins to provide you with advisoryservices.

MR.STEVEN JOSEPH MUEHLER

Born August 11th 1975

Item 2: Educational Background and Business Experience:

Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler is the Firm's Founder and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Muehler wasborn in
August of 1975,and grew-up andattended High School in Wahpeton, North Dakota. After graduating

from Wahpeton Senior High School in 1994,Mr. Muehler enlisted in the United States Marine Corps, and
was honorably dischargedfrom Active Duty in 1999.

I While enlisted in the United States Marine Corps, Mr. Muehler began his college studies through theMarine Corps Distance Education Program. Mr.Muehler took college level courses andearned college

credits front The University of North Dakota, The University of Minnesota, The University of
Minnesota, Brigham Young University, The University of Alabama and the University of South Carolina.
Upon being honorably discharged from the United States Marine Corps in 1999,Mr. Muehler continued

his college education at Charleston Southern University in North Charleston, South Carolina.

Mr. Muehler has more than fifteen years investment banking industry and corporate finance industry

experience,holding senior financial management and business development positions in both regional

I banksand international finance companies.Mr. Muehler hasextensive experience in structuring businessplans and leading fund raising efforts for early stage to mid-cap companies.His areas of expertise are in

Commercial andResidential Real EstateSecuritizations, Energy, Biofuels, Mining andMineral Rights,

I Oil andNatural Gas,Medical Device, Pharmaceuticals andNew Technology Market Capitalization andManagement ranging from Fortune 100companies to early stage ventures.

Prior to founding the Alternative Securities Markets Group in April of 2014, Mr. Muehler served as a

corporation capitalization and securities advisor for both private andpublic securities offerings.

Before beginning his career in the Corporate Investment Banking Market, Mr. Muehler Served four years

in the United States Marine Corps before attending college in South Carolina. After college, Mr. Muehler

held positions in the Finance Departments of Reverview Community Bank, WCI Communities andAllied

Capital Corporation. It was with these companies,andduring his time as an advisor, that Mr. Muehler
gained valuable experience working with multinational finance anddomestic investment firms in

syndicating fund raising andhas guided dozensof companiesin the capital formation process.Mr.
Muehler hasalso served as a businessconsultant to a variety of midmarket companies providing strategic

and financial modeling, businessdevelopment training, andmanagement assessment.

I
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During the last year, Mr. Muehler hasserved as the "counter point to CrowdFunding" on his weekly
Radio and HDWebTV Series, "Steve Muehler, On the Corner of Main Street andWall Street".The Show

returns on January2",2014 with a weekly 2-3 hour broadcast.

Item 3.Disciplinary Informadon: In the Investment Adviser Public Disclosure Site one may find the

i following disclosures regarding Mr. Muehler. "This Investment Adviser Representative is currentlyregistered in ONE jurisdiction.
Is this Investment Adviser Representative currently suspended with any jurisdiction? NO
Are there events disclosed about this Investment Adviser Representative? NO

Item 4: Other Business Activities: As noted above and in ADV Part 2A,Mr. Steven J.Muehler is the

Founder and Chief Executive Officer of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, and the

sole shareholder of the Corporation. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation hasmultiple

subsidiaries and minority equity ownership interests as detailed in ADV Part 2A. Mr. Muehler, nor the

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, receives no commissions or financial compensation

from Investment Advisory Clients who choose to invest in one of these companies.

Item 5: Addidonal Compensation: Mr. Muehler currently receives no other forms of income outside of
the investment adviser counseling.Mr. Muehler in the future may receive advisory income from the

I wholly owned subsidiariesof the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, as well as incomefrom Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation. An amendment to this document will be filed and

delivered to all Clients of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation upon any change to Mr.
Muehler's income.

Item 6: Supervision: Mr. Muehler is the Firm's Founder and Chief Executive Officer; he is largely his

I own supervisor.He maintains on file, in the Firm's office reports,his formulation of hisrecommendations for the regulator to review at will.

I Item 7: State Registration Requirements: Mr. Muehler is registering as a representative of the Advisoryfirm in California, Florida, New York, Nevada,and Arizona. None of the disciplinary or regulatory events

noted under this item applies to Mr. Muehler. He has not been subject of a bankruptcy filing in the past

ten years.

I
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Email stevemuehler@gmail.com
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Email
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I Section B None SelectedSection C Series 65 Uniform investment Advisor Law Examination $155
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1Œ31/2014 Alternative Securities Market

Attemative Securities Market
The Globai Altemative Securities Marketplace

Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.
Direct Public Offering / ASM Venture Market / Regulation A

I
I
I

Live interactive IPO \!ideo & Chat Feed Available on IPO Day

I
Broadcast 3DTV, Inc.

I <p - Flawless 3D Without Glasses!Cutting Edge, Propletary Technology

Over the past three years, Broadcast 3DTVs research and development has created cutting edge, proprietary 3D

I technology. The Companymakes it possible to watch 3D without glasses at any distance!
With the Broadcast 3DTV system,any number of gathered people watching a Broadcast 3DTV screen, can watch
PERFECT3D WITHOUT GLASSES FROM ANYANGLE!

Bmadcast 3DTV, Inc. How it Wolks

I • Cabfomia Stock Corporation

• SECCIK Number: 0001615923 It starts with the purchase of the Broadcast 3DTVs exclusive screen protector for your phone, tablet, iPad,
• ISIN Number: Pending computer or television. Regardless of your viewing device, Broadcast 3DTV can transform your viewing experience
• Regulation A & Regulation S into 3D! With the Broadcast 3DTVscreen potector / overlay installed, you are guided to the Broadcast 3DTV
• Status: Pending SEC Qualification website for an app download. You will still seenormal 2D content clearly, but once you click on a Broadcast 3DTV

channd, you will be instantly able to enjoy flawless 3D viewing without the hassleof those awful 3D Glasses!

I Terms of Investment:

• 10,000 - 9% Convertible Preferred Stock The Broadcast 3DTV custom app with the screen protector carries you, the customer, into flawless 3D viewing.
Shares The app is very simple in nature and easyto use!

• $100.00 USD Per Share

• Shareholder Conversion Option -Year 2 At BroadCast 3DTV,"We Painless Change a 2D World into a 3D Universe"
Preferred converts to Commonat MarketValue

I - see prospectus for conversion details

• Shareholder Conversion Option - Year 3 Company Traction & Milestones:
Preferred converts to Commonat Market Value

minus 5% - see prospectus for conversion • The Company achieved proof of concept with workable prototypes for several devices from different
details manufacturers.

• ShareholderConversion Option - Year 4 • TheCompany has market tested the product abroad and have significant customer interest from major
Preferred converts to Common at Market Value telecoms in India, Saudi Arabia, the UAEand German.
minus 10% - seeprosp&tus for conversion . The Companyhas achieved patent pending status for both the Companys 3D screen protector and for the
details Company's proprietary system for the transmission of the its 3D content.

• Shareholder Conversion Option - Year S
Prefened Converts to Common at Market Value

us 15% - seeprospectus for conversion Company ExeCutives:

co v t Com ont I rket4alue Mr.Dean Zanetos - Co-Founder, Chief Executive Officer & Chairman of the Board of Directors

nus 15% - see prospectus for conversion Dean Zanetos is an experienced producer and director, having worked for Universal Pictures for many years.

I • GTCQBor GTCQXListing in 2015 or 2016 Mr.Zanetos has directed and produced television and motion picture projects with aggregate budgets of over

Comoanv Financial Reoorts: $120 Mißion Dollars. He hasa vast knowledge of specialeffects production. His producing credits include

• View Company Annual Audited and Quarterly "Battlestar Galactica" among others.

non-audited Financials (Link) Mr.Zanetos was also President of World Television Distribution for four years,distributing film and tdevision

httpJ/Www.alternativesecuritiesmarket.com/#lvm---broadcast-3dtv/0481 1/2



10/31/2014 AltamativeSecuritiesMarket

I Monthly "State of the Cormanv" Letters: shows throughout the world. He also has a BAdegree in Political Science from the University of Denver.• Monthly "State of the Gmpany" Letter from He hasexpertise in poduction, distribution and asexecutive, all significant components for the successful
Company Managementto Investors (Link) management of the complex technical and content requirements for the Company.

Investment Pmmectus:

I • View all SECFilmgs: (Link) Mr.Sidney K.Kassouf - Co-Founder, President & Chief Operations OfficerMr.Kassoufis an innovator in all areas of visual technology from High Definition to 3D.He has more than twenty

0 A yearsof experiencecreating digital solutions and applications including severalyearsof advanced developmæt of
Broadcast 3DTVPublic Offering emerging technologies.

I Previously,Mr.Kassoufproduced the TV music series,"The Rock Files",aswell asedited music videos for TV.He
produced gecial effects content for TV Seriessich as"Alias", "CSI New York","CSI Miami", "Chuck", "Lost" and

IN\/EST (U.S. Citizens) "DexW'.
Mr.Kassouf has also authored DVDs and Blu-Ray DVDs for major studios and co4ounded eDef Media Labs, a

I research company that specializes in transforming video and film pictures from standard definition to high

definition in order to meet broadcastspecifications. Mr.Kassoufis an expert in entertainment technology and
cunently servesasa consultant to various post-production companies in Hollywood.

IN\/EST (International)

I Dr.John M.Tankin - Product Development Consultant

Dr.Tamkin has more than thirty yearsof industry experience, the majority of the time focused on developing and
transfening optical technology from product researchthrough productiDn. Through most of his career, Dr.Tamkin
has operated asa team leader of small groups on projects that have lifetimes of lessthan two years with budgets
more than $10 Million.

I Dr.Tamkin has published extensively and has numerous patents.
Dr. Tamkin has a B.S.in Physics from San Diego University and a Ph.D.in Optical Engineering from the University
of Arizona.

I Mr.Mark CentkowsM - Manager of Operations
Mr.Centowski founded Innovision Optics, located in Santa Monica, Califomia in 1987.He has more than 30 years
of experience in the design, manufacturing and marketing of specializedproduction equipment tD the television
and video industnes. He is involved in the develDpment of the Next Generation of Specializal Camera Lenses,and

Compact Versions of CameraTracking Systemsfor Innovation Optics, He coordinates a teamof mechanical

I engineers, optical designers and software programmers for the development of customized optical instruments and

remote controlled camera systems.

Mr.Centkowski has a B.A.from Michigan State University.

I Mr.Steven 3.Muehler - Capital Madcets Consultant
Mr.Steven 3.Muéler is the Founder& Chief ExecutiveOfficer of the Altemative Securities MarketsGroup.Mr.
Muehler is also the host of the weekly Radio and HD WebTVShow "On the Comer of Main Street and Wall Street".
Additional inforination about Mr.Steven J.Muehler can be found at: http://www.SteveMuehler.com

i
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Mr. Steven J.Muehler
Founder of the "Alternative securities Market"
Host of''Steve Muehler, on the corner of Main street and Wall street"

HOME ABOUT INNOVATION DISRUPTIVE INNOVATION MY TWITTER VfDEO BLOG CONTACT

Disruptive innovation: "Aterm of art describing a processby which a product or servicetakes root

1 initially in simple applications at the bottom of a market and then relentlesslymovesup market,eventually displacing established competitors."

I in April of 2014, I introduced the "Altensatlye Securftfes Markets Group" and the "A#ernative5ecurities Market" to the the CrowdFunding

Landscape. The Landscape of CrowdFunding today is oversaturated with with "aNeged Crowdfundingprofessionals" that have absolutely no
investment banking experience.Currently, Crowdfunders are limited to the issuance of Regulation D Securities to a classof investors knownas

"Accredited investors" (genervily the e#te upper 7% of U.S.Citizens, also referred to as "therich") to invest in their companies.Because the Alternative

Securities Market main class of securities are Regulation A Securitles, aHlnvestors (notjust "the rich") can invest in the majority of the securities listed

I for sale on the Alternative Securities Market.You maybe asking yourself at this point,"wly dont the "CromfFunders'utiNze Reguladon A to raiselnvestor capitof'7T he answer is quite simply (and

quite sad), as is stated on the "Abest" tab on this website (tomrrdthe bottom ofthe page), a Regulation A Securities Offering requires the legal drafting

I of "SECForso1-A"(aletgthylegal documend, and the submission of the SECForm 1-A to the SECfor Review, Comment and Qualification. This process

can take weeks to months (depending on your ablutyto prepare a complete registration document and then respond to commentsfrom the SEC),and then

once completed, there canbe costs of thousands of dollars of costs as the company flies the qualified Regulation A for a public offering of securities
in multiple states. Lets be honest, most "Regulation D"entrepreneurs and brokers generally are not willing, or are even unable to incur thousands of

dollars in registration fees.

I It is for this exact fact i established the Altemative Securities Markets Group,essentially invading the CrowdFunding Landscape with a "superiorCrowdFundleig predsct at o pricepoint that ether CromfFunders cannot compete with".How do we do thisyou mayask? The answer is simp|e,we

pay for all the State Registration Costs associated with a Company's Regulation A Public Offering (we do recover the costs as the company becomes
capitaRzed on theAltematlye Securides Marketas a cost ofofferite), and the only financlai responsibliity any listed compayhas to the Akernative

i Securities Market is a monthly public reporting fee of $75, which is for the public distribution ofthe annual, quarterly and monthly public reporting
requirements of all companies on the Alternative Securities Mariet.

The ultimate differences between the Alternative Securities Market and the rest of the CrowdFunders are:

I • The Alternative Securities Market is able to be invested in by ALL INæs7DRs. including Accredited and Non-Accredited investors, U.S.Citizens andNon-U.S.Citizens, aswell asprivate indMdual investors and institutional investors.
• investors do not need to submit personal financial documents in order to invest (as is associated with Regulation D investments)

• All Companies on the Alternative Securities Market agree to be "pubilerepordng companies", which indudes (but is notunitedro): (1) quarterly un-

I audited financialstatements, (2) annual audited financial statements, (3) quarteriy conference canswith shareholders, (4) monthly "state of the
company letter" to shareholders, (S) corporate action notices, which include (bur not limited to): mergers,acquisitions, stock issues and stock
spilts, reverse splits, etc.

• Most Securities on the Afternative Securities Market are able to be sold or traded on the Alternatve Securities Markets Group Secondary

I Securities Market, which is a secondary "Ebay"style market where investors canpost their Regulation A, Regulation S and Regulation D

"unrestricted" Securities for sale (termed as "posting an Ask"), and buyers can review sellers "ask" terms, aswell as the company's information for
which the seller is sellingsecurities, and post a "bid" to buy the securities for sale in an "online auction". The majority of Regulation A are issued

"non-restricted" and can be immediately bought and resold immediately, while Regulation D and Regulation S Securities are restricted from
resale for a period of 6-12 months.

I • The Akernative Securities Market is agga "forhire"market (unukeall the CrowdFundkig platforms that post Informationfor any company that will pay
their listingfees)i AHcompanles must apply for listing, go throug a due diligence period while we consider the Company's listing, and then go
through a registration process with the United States Securities & Exchange Commission as well aswith various State Regulators,

in eachof the last five years, less than twenty Regulation A's havebeen submitted to the United States Securities & Exchange Commission for

I review, comment and qualification. In 2013, only a total of eleven Regulation A Registration Statements were submitted to the SEC.The Alternative
Securities Market opened its doors in April of 2014, and since opening, ihave personally authored and submitted more than Thirty Regulation A

Registration Statements to the United States Securities & Exchange Commission in just over four months (Iam currently the undiscuted R¢gulation A
champion with no close second).IfuByexpect the edipse the 100 mark before the close of 20141

I My Regulation A Registration Statements Drafted and Submitted to the United States Securities & Exchange Commission (Since April 1st,2014 toOctober 1st, 2014):

connantes on the Market edient ReglNation A'Si

I • Broadcast 3DTV,Inc.
• Carbon Crafters, Inc.
• Cyber Holdings, Inc.
• Diggers BBQFranchise,Inc.

I • FlashPoints Advertising Systems,Inc.

• Leo Tech Holdings, Inc.
• ManeGain, Inc.
• Omega Creamery, Inc.
• PV Developers I, LLC

httpV/www.stevemuehler.corn/#ldsruplive4nnovadonicitsi 1/2
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I • PV Developers H,LLC• RealHip-Hop Network,Inc.
• Remington Energy Group Corporation
• Rum Cay Ocean Resort & Spa Development, LLC

I • Rum Cay Ocean Resort & SapDeveloprnent li, LLC
• Samba BrazilianGourmet PizzaCorporation

• Secure Authenticated Systems,Inc.
• StepOne PersonalHealth, Inc.

I • U.S.Grand Prix Championship Corporation

• XCalibur Shoes

ASMG Raeulation A's:

• Akernative Securities Markets Group Aviation and Aerospace Market

I • Alternative Securities Markets Group Biofuels Market
• Akernative Securities Markets Group Califomia Water Rights Market
• Akernative Securities Markets Group CommercialMortgage Clearinghouse

• Akemative Securities Markets Group Energy Market

I • Akemative Securities Markets Group Entertainment and Media Market

• Akernative Securities Markets Group Fashion and Textiles Market

• Akernative Securities Markets Group Financial Services Market

• Afternative Securities Markets Group Food and Beverage Market

• Akernative Securities Markets Group Fixed income Mortgage Fund I, LLC

I • Akemative Securities Markets GroupFixed income MortgageFundH,LLC
• Alternative Securities Markets Group Fixed income Mortgage Fund IH, LLC

• Alternative Securities Markets Group Hotel and Hospitality Market

• Altemative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market
• Akernative Securities Markets Group Medical Device and Pharmaceuticals Market

I • Akernative Securities Markets Group Mining & Mineral Rights Market
• Akernative Securities Markets Group Mining & Mineral Rights Market
• Akernative Securities Markets Group Oli & Natural GasMarket

• Akernative Securities Markets Group Residential Mortgage Clearinghous

I • Akernative Securities Markets Group Restaurant and Nightclub Market
• Akemative securities Markets Group Retail and E-Commerce Market
• Alternative Securities Markets Group NewTechnologies Market

We anticipate that the Attornative Securities Market wlWbe the at Rated "crowdFunding" Platforms and *Private Securities Markets"

or Gelarles la

the notse detsarjature if the opportunity should ever afset the Alternative Securities Markets aroup anticipates f WingSECForm 1 with the
United States Securities & ExchangeCommission prior to the close of the year 2014, which win make the Alternative Securities Market a

Public Stock Exchangs.

I
Visit Contact

I Altemadve securities Markets Group Call Legal@AiternativesecuritiesMarket.com
4050 Glencoe Avenue T: 213-a07-a386

Marina Del Rey, California 90292

0 2013 by Me Steven Muehler
AN nghts reserved
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CERTIFICATEOFAMENDMENT TO· g g

i ARTICLES OFDICORPORATIONOF Mj@0 i Mit

mWSHOWMEDIA,INC. I pe.

DeanZanatosandSidneyKassoutherebycertify that:

A. They are the Presidentand Secretary,respectively,of Newshow Media,Inc.,a
Californiacorporation.

I .B. Article IV of the Articles of Incorporation of this corporationis amendedand
rauhaari in its entiretytomadas follows:

"IV: The corporationis anthorizedto issue29,000,000shates-of capitalstock,
all of oneclass,to bedesignated"Camman Stock."

C. The corporation has mover issued any shares of its capital stock and the
corporation has no shareholders.The foregoing Certiicate of Amantimmat has beenduly

I approvedandadoptedby a raajarity of the directorsof the Board of Directors of thiscorporationin accordancewith Section901 of theCalifamiaCorporationsCode.

I Theundersignedihrther doolareunderpenaltyof perjury underthe laws of the Stateof
Califomia thatthematterssetforth in the fmeaningarticlesaretrueandcorrect io iheir own
knowledge.

Executedon ? 5 ( .2014.

ent

I
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I
I NEWSHOW MEDIA,INC.

UNANIMOUS WRrITEN CONSENTOF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

IN LIEU OFTHE ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

The undersigned,constituting the members of the Board of Directors (the "Board") of

NEWSHOW MEDIA, INC.(the"CosapanF"),a corporationorganizedunder the General Corporation

Law of California, do herebyconsentto and adopt the following resolutions by unanimouswritten

consentpursuant to Section307(b) of the Califomia CorporationsCode,and herebydirect that this

consent be filed with the minutesof the proceedingsof the Board of Directors of the Company:

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT

I RESOLVED, that tire Certificate of Amendment of the Article of Incorporation, insubstantiallythe form attached hereto asExhibit A, providing for anincreasein the
number of sharesof Common Stock authorized to be issuedby the Company to
29,000,000shares,beand herebyis approvedand adoptedin its entirety.

RESOLVED,that the Presidentand Secretaryof the Company ate herebyauthorized

I and directed to execute, verify and file the Certificate of Amendment with theCalifomia Secretaryof State, together with any changes therein required by the
Secretaryof State.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

I RESOLVED, that the following individuals be and herebyare electedasthe officersof the Company to serveuntil the next annual meetingor until their successorsare
duly electedand havequalified:

NAME OFFICE

DeanZanetos President

SidneyKassouf TreasurerandSecretary

ADOrrlON OF BYLAWS

RESOLVED, that the Bylaws, attached hereto as Exhibit B, be and hereby are
adoptedasthe Bylaws of and for the Company.

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Company beand he hereby is authorized and
directed to execute a Certificate of Adoption of Bylaws, to insert the Bylaws asso

1 -WRITrEN CoNsENT OFTHE BOARD OF DIRECTORsOF NEWSHOW MEDIA, INC.



certified in the Company'scorporate minute book and to see that a copy of the
Bylaws,similarly certified, is kept at the Company's principal office, asrequired
by law.

EMPLOYER TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

RESOLVED, that the appropriateofficers of the Company be, and each of them
hereby is, authorized and directed to apply to the IRS District Director for an
employeridentification numberon a form SS-4.

WITHHOLDING TAXES

RESOLVED, that the officers of the Company be and hereby are authorized and
directed to consult with the bookkeeper,accountants,auditors and attomeys of the
Company in order to be fully informed as to, and to collect and pay promptly when
due,all withholding taxes which the Company may now be (or hereafter become)
liable.

DESIGNATION OF DEPOSITORY

RESOLVED,that theofficersof die Companybeandherebyareauthorized:

(a) To designateone or more banks or similar financial institutions as
depositoriesof the fundsof the Company;

(b) To open, maintain and close generaland special accountswith any
such depositories;

(c) To cause to be deposited,from time to time, in such accountswith

I any suchdepository,suchfunds of the Companyassuchofficers deemnecessaryoradvisable,and to designate or change the designationof the officer or officers, or
agentor agentsof the Company authorized to make such depositsand to endorse
checks,draftsandother instrumentsfor deposit;

(d) To designate,changeor revoke the designation,from time to time,of

I the officer or officers or agent or agents of the Company authorized to sign orcountersign checks, drafts or other ordersfor the payment of money issued in the
nameof the Companyagainst any fundsdepositedin any of suchaccounts;

(e) To authorize the use of facsimile signatures for the signing or
countersigningof checks,drafts or other orders for the payment of money, and to

I enter into such agreements as banks and similar financial institutions customarilyrequireas a condition for permitting the use of facsimilesignatures; and

(f) To make such general and special rules and regulations with respect
to such accountsas they may deemnecessaryor advisable,andto complete,execute
and certify any customary printed blank signature card forms in order to exercise

2 - WarrrEN CONSENTOFTHE BOARD OF DIRECTORsOF NEWsHoW MEDIA, INC.



conveniently the authority grantedby this resolutionand any resolutionsprinted on
suchcardsaredeemedadoptedaspart of this resolution;andit is further

RESOLVED,that all checks,draftsand other instrumentsobligating the Company to

pay money shall be signed on behalf of the Company by any officer of the
Company;and it is further

RESOLVED, that all form resolutionsrequired by any such depository be and they

I herebyare adoptedin suchform usedby suchdepository,and that the Secretarybe,and hereby is: (i) authorized to certify such resolutionsashaving been adoptedby
this written consentand (ii) directedto inserta copy of any such form resolutionsin
the minute book immediately following this Unanimous Written Consent of the
Board of Directors in Lieu of the Organi7ntinnal Minutes; and it is further

I RESOLVED, that any such depository to which a certified copy of these resolutionshasbeendelivered by the Secretary of the Companybe,and it hereby is, authorized
and entitled to rely upon such resolutions for all purposesuntil it shallhave received
written notice of the revocation or amendment of these resolutions adoptedby the

W Board of Directors of the Company;andit is further

FIScAL YEAR

RESOLVED, that the fiscal year of the Company shall end on the 31"day of the
month of Decemberof eachyear.

ANNUAL MEETING DATE

RESOLVED,that the annualmeetingof the shareholdersshall be held on a date to be
determinedby the Board of Directors.

MANAGEMENT POWERS

I RESOLVED, that officers of the Companybe,and eachof them hereby is,authorizedto sign and execute in the nameand on behalf of the Company all applications,
contracts, leases,agreementsand other deedsand documents or instruments in

I writing of whatsoever nature that may be requiredin the ordinary courseof businessof the Companyand that may be necessaryto securefor operation of the corporate
affairs, govemmental permits and licenses for, and incidental to, the lawful

I operationsof the businessof the Company,and to do suchacts and things assuchofficers deem necessary or advisable to fulfill such legal requirements as are
applicableto the Companyand its business.

3- WRrrrEN CoNsENT OFTHE BoARD OF DIRECTORsOF NEWsHOW MEDIA, INC.



I
PRINCIPAL OFFICE

I RESOLVED, that the principal executive office of the Company shall initially belocated at 1020N.Hollywood Way #120,Burbank,California 91505,but may be
changedfrom time to time by the Board of Directorsof the Company.

STOCK CERTIFICATES

I RESOLVED, that the stock certificates representingCommon Stock of the Companybe in substantially the fonn of stock certificate, which is attached hereto as
Erhihit C; that each such certificate shall bear the name of the Company,the

I number of sharesrepresentedthereby, the designation of shares,the name of theowner of such shares,shares restrictive legendsand the date such shares were
issued;and it is further

RESOLVED, that the stock certificates shall be consecutively numberedbeginning
with C-1; shall be issuedonly when the signature of the Presidentand Secretary,or

i other such officers asprovided in Section 146of the Califomia CorporationsCode,are affixed thereto; and that such certificates may alsobear other wording related to
the ownership, issuance andtransferability of the sharesrepresentedthereby.

ISSUANCE OF FOUNDERS'COMMON STOCK

I RESOLVED, that the officers of the Company be, and each of them hereby is,authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the Company, to sell and issue an

aggregate of 29,000,000shares of its Common Stock (the "Shares") to the
purchaserslisted below:

NAME oF SHAREHoLDER NUMBER oF SHAREs

Sidney Kassouf 13,500,000

DeanZanetos 15,500,000

REsOLVED, that purchase price for the shares to be sold to each of the purchasers
hasalreadybeenreceivedby the Company;andit is further

RESOLVED, that the officers of the Company hereby determines after due
considerationof all relevant factors, that the fair market value of the Company's
Common Stockasof the datehereofis equal to $0.0001per share;and it is further

RESOLVED,that the form of Restricted StockPurchaseAgreement,acopy of which

I is attached hereto as Exhibit D, be and it hereby is ratified, adoptedand approved;andit is further

i RESOLVED,that the Company shall take any appropriatesteps necessary to ensurethat the Sharesshallqualify for the Qualified Small BusinessStockexclusion under
IRCSection1202;andit is further

i
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RESOLVED, that upon payment,the officers aredirectedto issueto the purchasersa

I certificate for the numberof sharesin suchdenominationsand namesasset forth ineachRestrictedStock PurchaseAgreement,and the sharesshall then be fully paid
andnonassessable;and it is further

RESOLVED,that the sharesof Common Stock authorizedto be soldand issuedby
the Company shall be offered and issued in accordance with exemptionsavailable
underapplicableFederalandState securities laws; andit is further

RESOLVED, that the officers of the Company be, and each of them hereby is,

I authorizedand directed,for andon behalf of the Company, to execute and file suchdocuments asmay be necessaryto obtain andpreserveFederaland State exemptions
from registration.

RATIFICATION OF PRIOR AcTS

I RESQLVED,that all prior acts done on behalfof the Companyby the Board and theofficers or the agents of the Board or officers, be and the samehereby are, ratified
andapprovedasacts of the Company.

Puntic ACCOUNTANTS

I RESOLVED, that the ofBcers of tlie Company is authorized to retain a certifiedpublic accounting firm or individual to compile, review and/or audit the
Company's books, operations, and financial statements, and provide other

I accounting and tax servicesto the extent agreedupon between the officers and theaccountants.

ADDITIONAL FILINGS

RESOLVED, that the appropriate officer of the Company be,and each of them hereby

I is, authorizedand directed, for and on behalf of the Company, to make suchfilingsand applications, to executeand deliver suchdocumentsand instruments,andto do
suchactsand things assuch officer deemsnecessaryor advisablein order to obtain

I such licenses,authorizations and permits as are necessaryor desirable for theCompany's business,and to fulfill such legal requirementsasare applicable to the
Companyand its businessand to completethe organizationof the Company.

I
I
I
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I GENERAL AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION

I RESOLVED,that the officers of the Cornpany,eachof thernwith full authority to actwithout the others,areauthorizedand directedto door causeto be doneany andall
such further acts and things and to execute and deliver any and all such additional

I documentsas they may deemnecessaryor appropriate in order to carry into effectthe purposesandintent of the foregoingresolutions.

(Signature Page to Follow]

I
I
I
I
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This Unanimous Written Consent of the Board of Directors may be executed in one or

I more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and such counterparts togethershall constitute one instrument. This Unanimous Written Consent shall be filed with the minutes

of the proceedings of the Board of Directors of the Company. A facsimile of an authentic

original signature shall be deemed an original.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Unanimous Written Consent

W of the Board of Directors asof 7 Àg / ,2014.

DIRFCTORS

SIDNE OUF

itAN ZAN S
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I
I RESTRICTED STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT

s RESTRICTED STocK PURCHASE ACREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made as of
'? y 2014 (the "Effective Date"), by and between NEWSHOW MEDtA, INC. a Califomia
dorpáration (the "Company"),and DEANZANETos (the "Purchaser").

TheCompanyand Purchaserhereby agree as follows:

1. PuMhares. On this date and subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, Purchaser hereby purchases from the Company, and the Company hereby sells to
Purchaser, an aggregate of Fifteen Million Five Hundred Thousand (15,500,000) shares of the
Company's Common Stock (the "Shares")for good and valuable consideration other than cash,as
provided in Section 2 of this Agreement,valued at $1,550 (the "Purchase Price") or $0.0001per
share (the "Purchase Price Per Share"). The term "Shares"refers to the Shares purchasedunder
this Agreement and includes all securitiesreceived (a) in replacementof the Shares,(b) asa result
of share dividends or share splits in respect of the Shares, and (c) all securities or property received
in replacementof the Shares in a recapitalization,merger,reorganization or the like.

2. Delivery of Payment. The Company acknowledges that Purchaser has already
previded compensation equal to the Purchase Price in the form of services previously rendered to
the Company,which services constitute full and complete payment and satisfaction of the Purchase
Price for the Shares.

3. Representations of Purchaser. Purchaser represents and warrants to the Company
that:

I
(a) Purchaser is purchasing the Shares for Purchaser's own account for

I investment purposes only and not with a view to, or for sale in connection with, a distribution of theShareswithin the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933,asamended(the "1933Act").

I (b) Purchaser has no present intentionof selling or otherwise disposing of all orany portion ofthe Shares.

I (c) Purchaser has had accessto all information regarding the Company and itspresent andprospective business,assets, liabilities and financial condition that Purchaser reasonably
considers important in making the decision to purchase the Shares,and Purchaser hashad ample

I opportunity to ask questions of the Company's representatives concerning such matters and thisinvestment.

I (d) Purchaser is fully aware of (i) the highly speculative nature of the investmentin the Shares, (ii) the financial hazards involved, (iii) the lack of liquidity of the Shares and the
restrictions on transferability of the Shares (e.g.,that Purchaser may not be able to sell or dispose of

I the Shares or use them as collateral for loans),and (iv) the qualifications and backgrounds of theprincipals of the Company.

I
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I
(e) Purchaseris capableof evaluatingthemerits and risksof this investment,has

the ability to protect Purchaser'sown interests in this transaction and is financially capable of
bearinga total lossof this investment.

(f) At no time wasPurchaserpresentedwith or solicited by any publicly issued

I or circulated newspaper,mail, radio or television, or any other form of general advertising inconnectionwith the saleand purchaseof the Shares.

I 4. Compliance with Federal Securities Laws. Purchaser understands andacknowledgesthat, in reliance upon the representationsand warrantiesmade by Purchaserherein,
the Shareshave not been registered with the Securitiesand ExchangeCommission("S.E_C")under

I the 1933 Act, but have been issued under an exemption or exemptions from the registrationrequirements of the 1933Act which impose certain restrictions on Purchaser'sability to transferthe
Shares.

(a) Restrictions on Transfer. Purchaserunderstandsthat Purchasermay not
transferany SharesunlesssuchShates areregisteredunderthe 1933Act or unless,in the opinion of
counselto the Company,an exemptionfrom such registration is available.Purchaserunderstands
that only the Company may file a registration statementwith the SEC and that the Company is
under no obligation to do so with respect to the Shares. Purchaser has also been advised that an
exemptionfrom registrationmay not be availableor may not permit Purchaserto transfer all or any
of the Sharesin the amounts or at the times proposedby Purchaser.

(b) Rule 144. In addition, Purchaserhas been advised that SEC Rule 144
promulgatedunder the 1933Act, which permits certain limited salesof unregisteredsecurities,is
not presentlyavailablewith respectto the Sharesand,in any event,requiresthat the Sharesbe held
for a minimum of one year, and in certaincasestwo years,after they have beenpurchasedand paid
f_or(within the meaning of Rule 144),before they may be resold under Rule 144.

5. Compliance with State Securities Laws. THE SALE OF THE SECURITIES
THAT ARE THE SUBJECT OFTHIS AGREEMENT, IF NOT YET QUALIFIED WITH THE
CALIFORNIA STATE SECURITIES BOARD AND NOT EXEMPT FROM SUCH
QUALIFICATION, IS SUBJECT TO SUCH QUALIFICATION, AND THE ISSUANCE OF
SUCH SECURITIES, AND THE RECEIPT OF ANY PART OF THE CONSIDERATION
THEREFOR PRIOR TO SUCH QUALIFICATION IS UNLAWFUL UNLESS THE SALE IS
EXEMPT. THE RIGHTS OF THE PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT ARE EXPRESSLY
CONDITIONED UPON SUCH QUALIFICATION BEING OBTAINED OR AN EXEMPTION
BEING AVAILABLE.

6. Rights as Shareholder. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,

I Purchaser will have all of the rights of a shareholderof the Company with respect to the Sharesfrom and after the date that Purchaser delivers payment of the PurchasePrice until such time as
Purchaserdisposesof the Shares.

I
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7. Restrictive Legends and Stop-Transfer Orders.

I (a) Legends.Purchaserunderstandsandagreesthat the Company will causethelegends set forth below or legends substantially equivalent thereto, to be placed upon any
certificate(s) evidencing ownership of the Shares,together with any other legends that may be

I required by state or federal securities laws,or by the Bylaws of the Company,or by any otheragreement between Purchaserandthe Companyor between Purchaserandany third party:

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THESECURITIES ACT OF 1933,AS AMENDED (THE
"ACT"), OR UNDER THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES.

I THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ONTRANSFERABILITY AND RESALEAND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR
RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE ACT AND THE
APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION
OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT
THEY MAY BE REQUIREDTO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS

I INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME. THE ISSUER OFTHESE SECURITIES MAY REQUIRE AN OPINION OF COUNSEL IN FORM
AND SUBSTANCE SATISFACTORY TO THE ISSUERTO THE EFFECT
THAT ANY PROPOSEDTRANSFER ORRESALE IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH
THE ACT AND ANY APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS.

THE SECURITIESREPRESENTEDBY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUB.iECT
TO CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS ON PUBLIC RESALE, TRANSFER, RIGHT OF
REPURCHASE AND RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL OPTIONS HELD BY THE
ISSUEROR ITS ASSIGNEE(S) AS SET FORTH IN A RESTRICTED STOCK
PURCHASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE ISSUER AND THE ORIGINAL
HOLDER OF THESE SECURITIES, AND IN THE ISSUER'S BYLAWS, A
COPY OF WHICH MAY BE OBTAINED AT THE PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF
THE ISSUER.SUCH PUBLIC SALE AND TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS AND
THE RIGHT OF REPURCHASE AND RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL ARE
BINDING ONTRANSFEREES OFTHESESECURITIES.

(b) Stop-Transfer Instructions. Purchaseragrees that, in order to ensure
compliance with the restrictions referred to herein, the Company may issue appropriate
"stop-kwnsfer"instructions to its transfer agent,if any,andthat, if the Company transfersits own
securities,it may makeappropriatenotations to the sameeffect in its own records.

(c) Refusal to Transfer. The Companywill not be required (i) to transfer on its

I booksany Shares that have been sold or otherwise transferred in violation of any of the provisionsof this Agreement or (ii) to treat as owner of such Shares or to accord the right to vote or pay
dividendsto anypurchaseror other transfereeto whom such Shareshavebeenso transferred.
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(d) Market Standoff Agreement. Purchaseragrees in connection with any
registrationof the Company's securitiesthat, upon the requestof the Company or the underwriters
managing any public offering of the Company's securities,Purchaserwill not sell or otherwise

W disposeof any Shareswithout the priorwritten consentof the Companyor suchunderwriters,asthe
casemay be,for suchperiod of time not to exceedonehundredeighty (180) daysafler the effective
date of such registration, and subject to all restrictionsas the Company or the underwriters may

W specifyfor employee-shareholdersgenerally.

I 8. Compliance with Laws and Regulations.The issuanceand transferof the Shareshereunderwill be subjectto and conditioned upon complianceby the Companyand Purchaserwith

I all applicable state and federal laws and regulationsand with all applicable requirementsof any
stockexchangeon which the Company'sCommonSharesmay be listedat the time of suchissuance
andtransfer.

9. Successorsand Assigns.The Company may assignany of its rights under this
Agreement,including any right to purchase Sharespursuantto its Bylaws. This Agreementwill be

i binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successorsand assignsof the Company.Subject to the
restrictions on transfer herein set forth, this Agreement will be binding upon Purchaser and
Purchaser'sheirs,executors,administrators,successorsand assigns.

I 10. Governing Law; Severabnity.This Agreementwill be govemedby and construedin accordancewith the laws of the State of California,excluding that body of laws pertaining to
conflict of laws.If any provision of this Agreement is determinedby a court of law to be illegal or
unenforceable,such provision will be enforced to the maximum extent possible and the other
provisionswill remaineffective andenforceable.

11. Notices.Any notice required or permitted hereunder will be given in writing and
will be deemedeffectively given upon personaldelivery or upon deposit in the United Statesmail
by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested,with postage and feesprepaid,addressedto
the other party at its addressas shown at the time on the Company's records,or to such other
addressassuchparty maydesignatein writing from time to time to the other party.

12. Further Instruments. The partiesagreeto execute such further instrumentsand to
take suchfurther action asmay be reasonablynecessary to carry out the purposes and intent of this
Agreement.

13. Entire Agreement; Modification. This Agreementconstitutesthe entireagreement
of the partiesand supersedesall prior understandingsand agreementsbetween the parties hereto
witli respect to the specific subject matter hereof. This Agreement may not be modified or
amendedexcept in writing signed by a duly authorizedrepresentative of each party.

14. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts,
eachof which when soexecutedand delivered to the other party shall be deemedan original,and
suchcounterparts together shall constitute one instrument.
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I IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreementasof the date
first set forth below,and ratifies its enforceabilityasof theEffective Date.

NEWSHOW MEDIA, INC. PURCHASER

SidneyaSÉuf, Dean Za s
Treasurer and Secretary

Exact Name(s) to appear
on stock certificatest

I
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RESTRICTED STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT

I This RESTRICTED STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT (the "Agreentent") is made as of

3( . 2014 (the "Effective Date"L by and between NEwSnow MEDIA, INC. a California
córporation (the "Company"), and SmNEY KASSots (the "Purchaser").

The Company and Purchaser hereby agree as follows:

1. Purchase of Shares. On this date and subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, Purchaser hereby purchases from the Company. and the Company hereby sells to
Purchaser, an aggregate of Thirteen Million Five Hundred Thousand (13,500.000) shares of the
Company's Common Stock (the "Shares") for good and valuable consideration other than cash.as

provided in Section 2 of this Agreement, valued at $1.350 (the "Purchase Price") or $0.0001 per
share (the "Purchase Price Per Share"). The term "Shares" refers to the Shares purchased under
this Agreement and includes all securities received (a) in replacement of the Shares, (b) as a result

of share dividends or share splits in respect of the Shares, and (c) all securities or property received
in replacement of the Shares in a recapitalization. merger, reorganization or the like.

2. Delivery of Payment. The Company acknowledges that Purchaser has already
provided compensation equal to the Purchase Price in the form of services previously rendered to
the Company, which services constitute full and complete payment and satisfaction of the Purchase
Price for the Shares.

3. Representations of Purchaser. Purchaser represents and warrants to the Company
that:

(a) Purchaser is purchasing the Shares for Purchaser¯s own account for
investment purposes only and not with a view to, or for sale in connection with, a distribution of the

Shareswithin the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "1933 Act").

I (b) Purchaser has no present intention of selling or otherwise disposing of all orany portion of the Shares.

I (c) Purchaser has had access to all information regarding the Company and itspresent and prospective business, assets, liabilities and financial condition that Purchaser reasonably
considers important in making the decision to purchase the Shares, and Purchaser has had ample

I opportunity to ask questions of the Company's representatives concerning such matters and thismvestment.

I (d) Purchaser is fully aware of(i) the highly speculative nature of the investmentin the Shares, (ii) the financial hazards involved. (iii) the lack of liquidity of the Shares and the

restrictions on transferability of the Shares (e.g.. that Purchaser may not be able to sell or dispose of

I the Shares or use them as collateral for loans), and (iv) the qualifications and backgrounds of theprincipals of the Company.

I
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I (e) Purchaseris capableof evaluatingthe merits andrisks of this investment,has

the ability to protect Purchaser'sown interests in this transactionand is financially capable of
bearinga total lossof this investment.

(f) At no time was Purchaser presented with or solicited by any publicly issued

I or circulated newspaper,mail, radio or television, or any other form of general advertising inconnection with the sale and purchase of the Shares.

I 4. Compliance with Federal Securities Laws. Purchaser understands andacknowledgesthat, in reliance upon the representations and warranties made by Purchaserherein,
the Shareshave not been registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("S_EC")under

I the 1933 Act, but have been issued under an exemption or exemptions from the registration
requirements of the 1933Act which impose certain restrictions on Purchaser'sability to transfer the
Shares.

(a) Restrictions on Transfer. Purchaser understands that Purchaser may not
transfer any SharesunlesssuchSharesare registered under the 1933Act or unless,in the opinion of

I counselto the Company,an exemption from such registrationis available. Purchaserunderstands
that only the Company may file a registration statement with the SEC and that the Company is
under no obligation to do so with respect to the Shares. Purchaser hasalso been advised that an

I exemption from registration may not be available or may not permit Purchaser to transferall or any
of the Sharesin the amounts or at the times proposed by Purchaser.

I (b) Rule 144. In addition, Purchaser has been advised that SEC Rule 144
promulgatedunder the 1933 Act, which permits certain limited salesof unregisteredsecurities, is
not presently available with respectto the Sharesand, in anyevent, requiresthat the Shares be held

I for a minimum of one year, and in certain casestwo years,after they have been purchased and paid
f-or(within the meaningof Rule 144),beforethey maybe resoldunder Rule 144.

5. Compliance with State Securities Laws. THE SALE OF THE SECURITIES
THAT ARE THE SUBJECT OF THIS AGREEMENT, IF NOT YET QUALIFIED WITH THE
CALIFORNIA STATE SECURITIES BOARD AND NOT EXEMPT FROM SUCH
QUALIFICATION, IS SUBJECT TO SUCH QUALIFICATION, AND THE ISSUANCE OF
SUCH SECURITIES, AND THE RECEIPT OF ANY PART OF THE CONSIDERATION
THEREFOR PRIOR TO SUCH QUALIFICATION IS UNLAWFUL UNLESS THE SALE IS
EXEMPT. THE RIGHTS OF THE PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT ARE EXPRESSLY
CONDITIONED UPON SUCH QUALIFICATION BEING OBTAINED OR AN EXEMPTION
BEING AVAILABLE.

6. Rights as Shareholder. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
Purchaser will haveall of the rights of a shareholder of the Company with respect to the Shares
from and after the date that Purchaser delivers payment of the PurchasePrice until such time as
Purchaser disposes of the Shares.

I
I
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I 7. Restrictive Legends and Stop-Transfer Orders.

I (a) Legends.Purchaser understands and agrees that the Company will causethelegends set forth below or legends substantially equivalent thereto, to be placed upon any
certificate(s) evidencing ownership of the Shares,together with any other legends that may be

I required by state or federal securities laws, or by the Bylaws of the Company,or by any otheragreement between Purchaser and the Company or between Purchaserand any third party:

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,AS AMENDED (THE
"ACT"), OR UNDER THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES.

I THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ONTRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR
RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE ACT AND THE

I APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATIONOR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT
THEY MAY BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME. THE ISSUER OF
THESE SECURITIES MAY REQUIRE AN OPINION OF COUNSEL IN FORM
AND SUBSTANCE SATISFACTORY TO THE ISSUER TO THE EFFECT
THAT ANY PROPOSEDTRANSFER OR RESALE IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH
THE ACT AND ANY APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS.

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT
TO CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS ON PUBLIC RESALE, TRANSFER, RIGHT OF
REPURCHASE AND RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL OPTIONS HELD BY THE
ISSUER OR ITS ASSIGNEE(S) AS SET FORTH IN A RESTRICTED STOCK
PURCHASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE ISSUER AND THE ORIGINAL
HOLDER OF THESE SECURITIES, AND IN THE ISSUER'S BYLAWS, A
COPY OF WHICH MAY BE OBTAINED AT THE PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF
THE ISSUER. SUCH PUBLIC SALE AND TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS AND
THE RIGHT OF REPURCHASE AND RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL ARE
BINDING ON TRANSFEREES OF THESE SECURITIES.

(b) Stop-Transfer Instructions. Purchaser agrees that, in order to ensure
compliance with the restrictions referred to herein, the Company may issue appropriate
"stop4ntnsfer" instructions to its transfer agent, if any, and that, if the Company transfers its own
securities,it may makeappropriatenotations to the same effect in its own records.I

(c) Refusal to Transfer. The Companywill not be required(i) to transfer on its

I books any Shares that have been sold or otherwise transferred in violation of any of the provisionsof this Agreement or (ii) to treat as owner of such Shares or to accord the right to vote or pay
dividendsto anypurchaser or other transferee to whom such Shares have beenso transferred.

I
I
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I (d) Market Standoff Agreement. Purchaseragrees in connection with any

I registration of the Company's securities that, upon the request of the Company or the underwriters
managingany public offering of the Company's securities,Purchaserwill not sell or otherwise
disposeof any Shareswithout the prior written consentof the Companyor such underwriters,as the

I casemay be,for suchperiod of time not to exceedonehundredeighty (180) daysafter the effective
date of such registration, and subject to all restrictions as the Company or the underwritersmay
specify for employee-shareholders generally.

I 8. Compliance with Laws and Regulations. The issuance and transfer of the Shares
hereunder will be subject to and conditioned upon compliance by the Company and Purchaser with

I all applicable state and federal laws and regulations and with all applicable requirementsof any
stock exchange on which the Company'sCommon Sharesmay be listed at the time of such issuance
andtransfer.

9. Successors and Assigns. The Company may assign any of its rights under this
Agreement,including any right to purchase Sharespursuant to its Bylaws. This Agreement will be
binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successorsand assigns of the Company. Subject to the
restrictions on transfer herein set forth, this Agreement will be binding upon Purchaserand
Purchaser'sheirs,executors,administrators,successorsand assigns.

10. Governing Law; Severability. This Agreement will be govemedby and construed
in accordance with the laws of the State of California, excluding that body of laws pertaining to
conflict of laws. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of law to be illegal or
unenforceable,such provision will be enforced to the maximum extent possible and the other
provisionswill remain effective and enforceable.

11. Notices. Any notice required or permitted hereunder will be given in writing and
will be deemed effectively given upon personal delivery or upon deposit in the United States mail
by certified or registered mail,retum receipt requested,with postage and feesprepaid,addressedto
the other party at its address as shown at the time on the Company's records, or to such other
addressassuch party may designatein writing from time to time to the otherparty.

12. Further Instruments. The parties agreeto execute such further instruments andto
takesuch further action as may be reasonablynecessary to carry out the purposes and intent of this
Agreement.

13. Entire Agreement; Modification. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
of the parties and supersedes all prior understandings and agreementsbetween the parties hereto
with respect to the specific subject matter hereof. This Agreement may not be modified or
amended except in writing signed by a duly authorized representative of each party.

14. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts,
eachof which when soexecuted and delivered to the other party shall be deemedan original, and
suchcounterparts together shall constitute one instrument.
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I IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date

first set forth below. and ratifies its enforceability asof the EtTective Date.

NEWSHOW MEDIA, INC. PURCilASER

I DEAN ZA F SIDNEY SSOUFPresiderk

Address: f or e . Ih( o r

Exact Name(s) to appear
on stock certificates:

I
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ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT

OF THE DIRECTORS OF

BROADCAST 3DTV INC.

The undersigned,constituting the membersof the Board of Directors of Broadcast3DTV

Inc.,a Califomia corporation (the "Company"), and acting pursuantto the authority contained in

Section307(b) of the Califomia Corporations Code and the Bylaws of this corporation, hereby

takes the following actions, adopts the following resolutions and transacts the following business

of this Company by executing this Action by Written Consent of the Board of Directors.

APPROVAL OF ACQUESITION OF SHARES OF NEWSHOW MEDIA, INC.

WHEREAS, the Company has negotiated with all the shareholders of
Newshow Media,Inc.,a Califomia corporation ("Newshow") for the acquisition

I by the Company of 100%of all outstandingsharesof capital stock of Newshow inexchange for sharesof common stock of the Company as described in a proposed
written Plan and Agreement of Merger substantially in the form attached hereto as
Exhibit A (the "Aereement');

WHEREAS, the Company is authorized to issue 125,000,000 sharesof its
voting stock and has issuedonly 29,821,429sharesof voting stock to date; and

WHEREAS, upon the consummationof the exchangeof sharesset forth in

I the Agreement, the shareholders of the Company immediately prior to suchexchange shall own, immediately after such exchange,equity securities of the
Company possessing more than five sixths of the Company's voting power and

I therefore no approval of the outstanding shares of any class of the Company isrequired for consummation of the proposed share exchange in accordance with
Section 1201(b)ofthe Califomia CorporationCode.

NOW,THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Company acquisition of
100% of all outstanding sharesof the capital stock of Newshow in exchangefor
shares of common stock of the Company pursuant to the Agreement is hereby

approved;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the Company merge Newshow, its wholly-
owned subsidiarycorporation, into itself and assumeall its obligations pursuant to
California Corporations Code Section 1110;

I RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers of the Company be, and each ofthem with full authority to act without the others hereby is, authorized and

I
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directed, for and on behalf of the Company, to effectuate the Merger (as defined
in the Agreement) immediately after the exchange of shares set forth in the
Agreement;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers of the Company be, and each of

I them with full authority to act without the others hereby is, authorized anddirected, for and on behalf of the Company, to executeand deliver the Agreement
and any and all other agreements, certificates or documents required or

I contemplated by the Agreement or deemednecessary or appropriate in connectiontherewith (collectively, the "Transaction Documena"), including, but not limited
to, filing the Certificate of Ownership with the California Secretary of State to

I consummate the Merger as contemplated by the Agreement, and to take allactions deemed necessary or appropriate to consummate the share exchange
described therein and cause the Company's obligations thereunder to be
performed;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers of the Company be, and each of

I them hereby is, authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the Company, tonegotiate or otherwise cause such additions, modifications, amendments or
deletions to be made to any of the Transaction Documents, and such other

I agreements,certificates or documents,as any such officer of the Company shalldeemnecessary,and this consent shall be conclusive evidence of the approval of
any suchaddition, modification, amendment or deletion;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the proper officers of the Company be, and
each of them hereby is, authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the
Company, to execute and deliver one or more certificates for the Company's
common stock in such form as may be approved by such officers in order to
effectuate the shareexchangecontemplatedby the Agreement;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the sharesof common stock of the Company to

be issued to the existing shareholders of Newshow in the share exchange
contemplated by the Agreement shall be issued in reliance on any applicable
exemption from registration provided by the Securities Act of 1933,as amended,
and any applicable exemption under applicable blue sky laws, and that the
officers of the Company be,and eachof them hereby is, authorized anddirected,
for and on behalf of the Company, to execute and file any forms, certificates,
noticesor other documents that arenecessaryor appropriatepursuant to federal or
state securitieslaws; .

ADDITIONAL FILINGS

I RESOLVED FURTHER, that the appropriate officers of the Companybe,andeach of them hereby is, authorized anddirected, for and on behalf of the Company,
to make such filings and applications, to execute and deliver such documents and

I instruments,and to do such acts and things as such officer deems necessaryoradvisable in order to obtain such licenses, authorizations and permits as are

I
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necessary or desirable for the Company's business, and to fulfill such legal
requirementsasareapplicable to the Companyand its businessand to complete the
acquisition of Newshow ascontemplatedby the Agreement;and

GENERAL AUTHORIZINc RESOLUTION

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers of the Company,eachof them with
full authority to act without the others,are authorized anddirected to do or cause to

I be doneany and all suchfurther acts and things and to execute anddeliver any andall such additional documents as they may deem necessary or appropriate in order to
carry into effect the purposes and intent of the foregoing resolutions.

I
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This written consent is made elTective as of 7 !__. 2014, and may be executed in

multiple counterparts, each one to be considered an original, and all of which together shall

constitute one instrument. Facsimile copies of the signatures set forth below will be deemed to be

original signatures for all purposes.

DIRECTORS;

SIDNEY KM

I
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I Exhibit A

I Plan and Agreement of Reorganization
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CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP AN 0420%

I OF i P
· BROADCAST 3DTV INC.

Sidney Kassouf and Dean Zanetos hereby certify that:

1. They are the President and Secretary, respectively, of BreadleML3DIV Inc., a
California corporation.

I 2. This corporation owns 100%of the outstanding shares of Newshow Media,Inc.,'aCalifornia corporation.

3. The board of directors of this corporation duly adopted the following resolution:

RESOLVED, that this corporation merge Newshow Media, Inc., its
wholly-owned subsidiary corporation, into itself and assume all its
obligations pursuant to California Corporations Code Section I110.

The undersigned further declare under penalty of perjury under the laws ofthe State of
California that the matters set forth in the foregoing articles are true and correct to their own
knowledge.

Executed on 7 , 2014.

I À y
Dean Zan sident

aidAeyKa sS cretary
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ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT

OF THE DIRECTORS OF

NEWSHOW MEDIA, INC.

The undersigned,constituting the membersof the Board of Directors of Newshow Media,

Inc.,a California corporation (the "Coneany"), and acting pursuant to the authority contained in

Section 307(b) of the California Corporations Code and the Bylaws of this corporation, hereby

takes the following actions, adopts the following resolutions and transacts the following business

of this Company by executing this Action by Written Consent of the Board of Directors.

APPROVAL OF ACQUISITION OF SHARES BY BROADCAST 3DTV INC.

WHEREAs, Broadcast 3DTV Inc., a Califomia corporation ("Broadcast
3DTV") has negotiated with all of the shareholders of the Company for the

I acquisition by Broadcast 3DTV of 100% of all outstanding shares of theCompany in exchange for voting common sharesof Broadcast 3DTV, and the
subsequentmerger of the Company into Broadcast3DTV pursuant to California

I Corporations Code Section l110, all as described in a proposed written Plan andAgreement of Reorganization substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit
A (the "Avreensent');

WHEREAs, the Board of Directors has determined that it is the best
interest of the Company and the shareholdersof the Company to enter into the
Agreement and to consummate the exchange of shares contemplated therein.

NOw, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Agreement and the

I proposed exchange of common shares of Broadcast 3DTV for 100% of alloutstanding shares of the Company and the subsequent merger,as describedin the
Agreement, areapproved by this Board of Directors;

RESOLVEo FURTHER, that the officers of the Company be, and each of
them with full authority to act without the others hereby is, authorized and
directed, for and on behalf of the Company, to execute and deliver the Agreement
and any and all other agreements, certificates or documents required or
contemplated by the Agreement or deemednecessary or appropriate in connection
therewith (collectively, the "Transaction Docuntents"), and to take all actions
deemed necessary or appropriate to consummate the share exchange described
thereinand causethe Company's obligations thereunder to be performed;
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I RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers of the Company be, and each of

them hereby is, authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the Company, to

I negotiate or otherwise cause such additions, modifications, amendments ordeletions to be made to any of the Transaction Documents, and such other
agreements,certificates or documents,as any such officer of the Company shall

I deem necessary, and this consent shall be conclusive evidence of the approval ofany such addition, modification, amendmentor deletion;

RESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS

RESOLVED FURTHER, that effective upon the consummation of the

I exchange of shares contemplated by the Agreement, each of the members of theCompany'sBoard of Directorshereby resignsfrom the Board of Directors;

ADDITIONAL FILINGS

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the appropriate officers of the Companybe,and
each of them hereby is, authorized and directed,for and on behalf of the Company,
to make such filings and applications, to execute and deliver such documents and
instruments, and to do such acts and things as such officer deems necessary or
advisable in order to obtain such licenses, authorizations and permits as are
necessary or desirable for the Company's business, and to fulfill such legal
requirements as areapplicableto the Companyand its businessand to complete the
acquisition of the Company ascontemplatedby the Agreement; and

GENERAL AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION

I RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers of the Company, each of them withfull authority to act without the others,are authorized and directed to do or causeto
be done any and all suchfurther acts and things and to execute and deliver any and

I all such additional documents as they may deem necessary or appropriate in order tocarry into effect the purposes and intent of the foregoingresolutions.

I
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I This written consent is made effective as of Jg, 2014, and may be executed in

multiple counterparts, each one to be considered an original, and all of which together shall

constitute one instrument. Facsimile copies of the signatures set forth below will be deemed to be

original signatures for all purposes.

DIRECTORS

I ' | /

OllAN LANiiT(

SIDNEY KA MT
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PLAN AND AGREEMENT OF REORGANIZATION

I This PLAN.AND AGREEMENT OF REORGANIZATION (the "Agreement") is made and enteredinto as of this7/f / . 2014 (the "Effective Date"). by and between BROADCAST 3DTV INC., a
California corisoratiion (the "Buyer"). NewSHOw MEDIA, INC., a California corporation (the

i "Company"), and the stockholders of the Company set forth on Exhibit A hereto (each a"Stockholder'' and collectively the "Stockholders").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Stockholders are the owners of all of the outstanding shares of the Company
(collectively. the "Shares");

WIIEREAS, upon the terms and subject to the conditions of this Agreement and in

I accordance with the California Corporations Code. Buyer, the Stockholders and the Companywill enter into a transaction pursuant to which the Stockholders shall tender to Buyer 100% of
the outstanding capital stock of the Company in exchange for shares of common stock of the

Buyer (the "Reorganization");

WHEREAS, immediately upon the occurrence of the Closing of the Reorganization. the

I Buyer shall effectuate a merger pursuant to California Corporations Code Section I110 (the"Merger"), whereby the Company shall be merged with and into the Buyer, with the Buyer
being the surviving company in such Merger:

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Company has (i) determined that the
Reorganization and the Merger is fair to, and in the best interests of. the Company and its

I stockholders and (ii) approved and adopted this Agreement. the Reorganization, the Merger andthe other transactions contemplated by this Agreement:

I WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Buyer has (i) determined that the Reorganizationand Merger are consistent with and in furtherance of the long-term business strategy of Buyer
and fair to. and in the best interests of. Buyer and its shareholders and (ii) approved and adopted

I this Agreement, the Reorganization, the Merger and the other transactions contemplated by thisAgreement:

I WHEREAS, for Federal income tax purposes, the Reorganization is intended to qualify asa reorganization under the provisions of Section 368(a) of the United States Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"):

NOw, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained

herein, and other good and valuable consideration, receipt of w'hich is hereby acknowledged, the
parties agree as follows:

I
I
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AGREEMENT

1. Plan of Reorganization and Merger

1.1 The Plan. A plan of reorganization and merger of Buyer and Company pursuant to the
provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 368(a)(1)(B) is adopted as follows:

(a) Each Stockholder will transfer to Buyer the number of shares of capital stock of

I Company listed after his name in column 1 of Exhibit A, which together will constitute all of theissued and outstanding shares of stock of Company.

I (b) In exchange for the number of shares transferred by each Stockholder, Buyer willissue and cause to be delivered to each Stockholder that number of validly issued. fully paid.
fully vested and nonassessable shares of the common stock of Buyer (the "Securities") listed
after the name of such Stockholder in column 2 of Exhibit A.

(c) Immediately upon the Closing. Buyer shall file a Certificate of Ownership. a form

I of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B,with the California Secretary of State to effectuate theMerger.

I 1.2 Further Assurances. Company agrees that if. at any time aller the Closing Date. Buyerconsiders or is advised that any further deeds. assignments or assurances are reasonably
necessary or desirable to vest, perfect or confirm in Buyer title to any property or rights of

I Company as provided herein, Buyer and any of its olTicers are hereby authorized by Company toexecute and deliver all such proper deeds, assignments and assurances and do all other things
reasonably necessary or desirable to vest. perfect or confirm title to such property or rights in

I Buyer and otherwise to carry out the purposes of this Agreement, in the name of Company orotherwise.

I 1.3 Intent on Tax Treatment. All consideration described in this Section 1 is delivered bythe Buyer to the Stockholders solely in exchange for the Shares held by each Stockholder. It is
the intention of all of the parties that. to the extent allowed by (i) the Internal Revenue Code of

I 1986, as amended. and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code") and (ii) asapplicable. the laws and regulations of governmental entities other than the Internal Revenue
Service, that this transaction qualify as a tax-free "reorganization" under Section 368(a)(2)(B) of

I the Code.l.4 Closing. Subject to the conditions precedent set forth herein. the plan ofreorganization shall be consummated (the "Closing") at the offices of White Summers Caffee &
James, LLP. 541 Jefferson Ave.. Suite 100. Redwood City, California 94063 at 10:00 a.m.,

I Pacific Time on 3 / . 2014. or any other place and date that may be fixed by mutualconsent of the parties.

I
I
I
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2. REPRESENTATIONS,WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS OF THE

STOCKHOLDERS

To induce the Buyer to enter into and perform this Agreement, each Stockholder makes
the following representationsand warranties to the Buyer, effective as of the date and time of the
Closing.

2.1 Good Title; Ownership. Each Stockholderowns the Sharesdesignated as being owned

I by such Stockholder on Exhibit A hereto, free and clear of any lien, encumbrance, adverseclaim, restriction on sale, transfer or voting (other than restrictions imposed by applicable
securitieslaws), preemptive right, option or other right to purchase. EachStockholder represents
and warrants that he has not entered into any agreement or arrangement to sell, encumber,
transfer, loanor otherwise affect the Shares.

I 2.2 Tax Matters. The Stockholders, and each of them, hashad the opportunity to evaluateandto seekadvice of counselregarding the tax treatment of the transactions contemplated herein
(or haswaived the opportunity to do so). The Stockholders,and eachof them, acknowledge and

I agree that they are not relying on and cannot rely on Buyer, or its counsel, for advice regardingthe tax treatment of the transactions contemplated herein and that Buyer is not responsible for
any adverse tax consequences to the Stockholders resulting from the transactionscontemplated

I herein (other than as a result of a breach by the Buyer of any representations,warranties orcovenantscontainedherein).

I 2.3 Exchange Entirely for Own Account. The Securities to be acquired by the Stockholderwill be acquired for investment for the Stockholder's own account, not as a nominee or agent,
and not with a view to the resale or distribution of any part thereof, and that the Stockholder has

g no present intention of selling, granting any participation in, or otherwise distributing the same.
g By executing this Agreement, the Stockholder further represents that the Stockholder does not

presently have any contract, undertaking, agreement or arrangement with any person to sell,

I transfer or grant participations to such personor to any third person,with respect to any of theSecurities.

I 2.4 Restricted Securities. The Stockholder understands that the Securities have not been,and will not be, registeredunder the Securities Act, by reasonof a specific exemption from the
registration provisions of the Securities Act which depends upon, among other things, the bona

I fide nature of the investment intent and the accuracy of the Stockholder's representations asexpressed herein. The Stockholder understands that the Securities are "restricted securities"
under applicable U.S.federal and state securities laws and that, pursuant to these laws, the

I Stockholder must hold the Securities indefinitely unless they are registered with the Securitiesand Exchange Commission and qualified by state authorities, or an exemption from such
registration and qualification requirements is available. The Stockholder acknowledges that the

I Buyer hasno obligation to register or qualify the Securities for resale. The Stockholder furtheracknowledges that if an exemption from registration or qualification is available, it may be
conditioned on various requirements including, but not limited to, the time and manner of sale,

I the holding period for the Securities,and on requirements relating to the Buyer which areoutsideof the Stockholder's control, and which the Buyer is under no obligation and may not be able to
satisfy.

I
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2.5 No Public Market. The Stockholder understands that no public market now exists for any
of the securities issuedby the Buyer, and that the Buyer has made no assurancesthat a public
marketwill ever exist for the Securities.

2.6 Legends. The Stockholder understands that the Securities and any securities issued in
respect of or exchange for the Securities, may bear one or all of the following legends:

(a) "THE SHARES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED

I UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AND HAVE BEEN ACQUIRED FOR INVESTMENT AND NOTWITH A VIEW TO, OR IN CONNECTION WITH, THE SALE OR DISTRIBUTION THEREOF.NO SUCH
SALE OR DISTRIBUTION MAY BE EFFECTED WITHOUT AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT
RELATED THERETO OR AN OPINION OF COUNSEL IN A FORM REASONABLY SATISFACTORY TO

THE BUYER THAT SUCH REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933."

(b) Any legendset forth in the other Agreements or the Bylaws of the Buyer.

(c) Any legendrequired by the Blue Sky laws of any state to the extent such laws are
applicable to the sharesrepresented by the certificate so legended.

3. REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS OF THE COMPANY

The Company herebyrepresentsand warrants,asof the Effective Date:

3.1 Organtration, Standing and Corporate Power. The Company is a corporation duly
organized, validly existing and in good standingunder the laws of California. The Company has

W the corporate power to own its properties and to carry on its businesses as now being conducted
and areduly qualified to do business. The Company hasall requisitepower and authority and,to
the Company's knowledge, all authorizations, licenses and permits necessary to own and operate

W its assets and to conduct the business as now conducted and as presently proposed to be
conducted.

3.2 Corporate Records.The Company hasprovided to Buyer for its examination (i) copies
of all records required to be set forth of all proceedings,consents, actions, and meetings of

I Stockholdersand the Board of Directors of the Company, (ii) all permits, orders, and consents
W issuedby any governmental body with respect to the Company and (iii) copies of the Company's

stock ledgers.The corporate records of the Company are complete and accurate in all material
respects.

3.3 Corporate Power and Authority. The Company has all requisite corporate power and

I authority to enter into this Agreement and to consummatethe transactionscontemplated hereby.The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions
contemplated hereby have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of

g the Company. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Company and
W constitutes the valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceableagainst the Company in

accordance with its terms, except that such enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy,

I insolvency, moratorium or other similar laws affecting or relating to creditors' rights generally,and is subject to general principles of equity.

I
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3.4 Capitalization.

I (a) The authorized capital stock of the Company consists of 29,000,000 shares of thecapital stock of the Company, par value $0.0001. There were issued and outstanding as of the
date of this Agreement, 29,000,000 shares of the capital stock of the Company. Exhibit A sets

I forth a completeand accurate list of the stockholdersof the Company.All outstanding sharesofcapital stock of the Company are duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable
and are free of any liens, and are not subject to preemptive rights, rights of first refusal, rights of

I first offer or similar rights created by statute, the Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws of theCompany or any agreement to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound.

I (b) There are no other outstanding shares of capital stock or voting securities of theCompany and no outstanding commitments by the Company to issue any shares of its capital
stock or voting securities after the Effective Date.

3.5 Conflicts; Consents and Approvals. Neither the execution, delivery and performance
of this Agreement by the Company, nor the consummation by the Company of the transactions

I contemplated hereby, will (i) conflict with, or result in a breach or violation of, any provision ofthe Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws of the Company. No approval, authorization, consent,
license, clearanceor order of, declaration or notification to, or filing or registration with, any

I govemmental entity or other regulatory authority is required in order to permit the Company toconsummatethe Reorganizationor perform its obligations under this Agreement.

I 3.6 Taxes. The Company has timely filed (after giving effect to any extensions) all taxreturns required to be filed by it. The Company has timely paid or caused to be timely paid all
taxes reflected in such tax returns. No tax return of the Company is under audit or, to the

I knowledge of the Company, examination by any taxing authority, and no notice of such an auditor examination hasbeenreceivedby the Company.

I 3.7 Compliance with Laws; No Litigation. The Company has complied in all materialrespects with all federal, state, local or foreign statute, law or regulation with respect to the
conduct of its business. There is no action, suit, proceeding, claim, arbitration or investigation

I pending or threatened against the Company. There is no judgment, decree or order against theCompany, or anyof its directors or officers that could prevent, enjoin, or materially alter or delay
any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

3.8 Tax Matters. The Company has had the opportunity to evaluate and to seek advice of
counsel regarding the tax treatment of the transactions contemplated herein (or has waived the

I opportunity to do so). Company acknowledges and agrees that it is not relying on Buyer, or itscounsel, for advice regarding the tax treatment of the transactions contemplated herein and that
Buyer is not responsible for any adverse tax consequences to Company resulting from the
transactions contemplated herein.
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4. REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS OF THE BUYER

I The Buyer hereby makes the following representations and warranties to the Company,asof the Effective Date:

I 4.1 Organization, Standing and Corporate Power.Buyer is a corporation duly organized,validly existing and in good standing under the laws of California.The Buyer has the corporate
power to its properties and to carry on its businessasnow being conducted and is duly qualified

I to do business and is in good standing in Califomia. The Buyer is not in violation of itsAmended and Restated Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws. The Buyer has all requisite power
and authority and, to the Buyer's knowledge, all authorizations, licenses and permits necessary to

I own and operate its assets and to conduct the business as now conducted and as presentlyproposed to be conducted.

I 41 Corporate Power and Authority. The Buyer has all requisite corporate power andauthority to enter into this Agreement and to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby.
The execution and delivery of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions

I contemplatedhereby have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part ofthe Buyer. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Buyer and constitutes
the valid and binding obligation of the Buyer, enforceableagainst the Buyer in accordance with

I its terms,except that such enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, moratoriumor other similar laws affecting or relating to creditors' rights generally, and is subject to general
principles of equity.

41 Conflicts; Consents and Approvals. .Neither the execution, delivery and performance
of this Agreement by the Buyer, nor the consummation by the Buyer of the transactions

I contemplatedhereby, will (i) conflict with, or result in a breach or violation of, any provision ofthe Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws of the Buyer. No approval,
authorization, consent, license, clearance or order of, declaration or notification to, or filing or

I registration with, any governmental entity or other regulatory authority is required in order topermit the Buyer to consummate the Reorganization or Merger or perform its obligations under
this Agreement.

4.5 Compliance with Laws. The Buyer has complied in all material respects with all
federal, state, local or foreign statute, law or regulation with respect to the conduct of its

I business.There is no action, suit, proceeding, claim, arbitration or investigation pending orthreatenedagainst the Buyer. There is nojudgment, decreeor order against the Buyer, or any of
its directors or officers that could prevent, enjoin, or materially alter or delay any of the
transactionscontemplatedby this Agreement.

5. CONDITIONS TO CLOSING

5.1 Conditions to Buyer's Obligations. The obligation of Buyer to consummate the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement is subject to the satisfaction of the following

I conditions as of the Closing: (i) Holders of no less than one hundred percent (100%) of theissued and outstanding Shares shall have tendered their respective Shares to effectuate the
transactions contemplated herein; (ii) The representationsand warranties of the Company set

i
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forth in Article III and of the Stockholdersset forth in Article II shall be true and correct in all

material respects at and asof the Closing; and (iii) The Company andthe Stockholdersshall have

I performed in all material respects all of the covenants and agreements required to be performedby them under this Agreementon or prior to the Closing.

51 Conditions to the Obligations of the Company and the Stockholders.

The obligation of the Company and the Stockholders to consummate the transactions

I contemplatedby this Agreement is subject to the satisfaction of the following conditions as ofthe Closing: (i) Buyer shall have performed in all material respects all the covenants and
agreementsrequired to be performed by it under this Agreement on or prior to the Closing; and

I (ii) The representations and warranties of the Buyer set forth in Article IV shall be true andcorrect in all material respects at and asof the Closing.

6. TERMINATION

6.1 Termination. This Agreement may be terminated at any time prior to the Closing by the
mutual written consent of the Buyer, the Companyand the Stockholders.

61 Effect of Termination. In the event of termination of this Agreement by the parties as
provided above,this Agreement shall forthwith becomevoid and of no further force and effect.

7. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

7.1 Successorsand Assigns.Except as otherwise provided herein, the terms and conditions
of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the respective successors and
assignsof the parties.

7.2 Governing Law.This Agreement and all acts and transactions pursuant hereto and the
rights and obligations of the parties hereto shall be governedby and construed under the laws of
the State of California, as applied to agreements among California residentsentered into and to
be performed entirely within California without giving effect to principles of conflicts of law.
Each of the parties hereto irrevocably consents to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of any
court within Los Angeles County, State of California, in connection with any matter basedupon
or arising out of this Agreement.

73 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument. A facsimile, telecopy or other reproduction of this Agreement may be executedby
one or more parties hereto and delivered by such party by facsimile or any similar electronic
transmission device pursuant to which the signature of or on behalf of such party can be seen.
Such execution and delivery shall be considend valid, binding and effective for all purposes.

I
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7.6 Amendments and Waivers. Except as otherwise provided herein,this Agreement may
beamended,or any provision of this Agreement may be waived, so long asany such amendment
or waiver is set forth in a writing executedby eachparty heretoand affected thereby.

7.7 Severability. If one or more provisions of this Agreement are held to be unenforceable

I under applicable law, such provision shall be excluded from this Agreement and the balance ofthe Agreement shall be interpreted as if such provision or provisions were so excluded and shall
be enforceablein accordancewith its terms.

7.8 Entire Agreement.This Agreement and the documents referred to herein constitute the
full and entireunderstandingand agreementamongthe parties.

[THis SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

I
I
I
I
I
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I IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Plan and Agreement ofReorganization as of the date first written above.

I COMPANY: NEWSHOW MEDIA, INC.
7

By:

Name: Di AN7 ETos

Title: President and CEO

BUYER: BROADCAST 3DTV INC.

Name: SioxEY KassouF

Title: President and CEO

STOCKHOLDERS: ( r

D %ANETos

I
I
I
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EXHIBIT A

I STOCKHOLDERS

Column 1 Column 2
Shares of Company Shares of Buyer Common

i Name Owned Stock to be TenderedSidneyKassouf 13,500,000 13,500,000

I Dean Zanetos 15,500,000 15,500,000Total 29,000,000 29,000,000

I
I
I
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I EXHIRIT B

I CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP
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Law ofRceof

William A.Birdwell
intellectual Property Attorney

Omce:503.290-2425

I Cen:503-545-2797fordand omce: billbirdwell®wablplaw.com Los AngelesOMce:
805SW Broadway,Sulen2440 www.wabiplaw.com I1400West Olympic Blvd.Suite 200
fordand, OR 97205 t.asAngeles,CA 90064

August 1,2014

Via Email & USMail

SidneyKassouf, President
Broadcast3DTV, Inc.
1020North Hollywood Way, #120
Burbank,CA 91505

Re: U.S.Patent Application No.14/051,407
"Systemfor Distributing Auto-Stereoscopic Images"
Our Ref• P00012-02US

Dear Sidney:

Enclosedfor your recordsare copiesof the above-identified patentapplication as filed with the
U.S.Patentand Trademark Office on October 16,2013,its official filing receipt, and a
Preliminary Amendment filed on July 29,2014. We will keepyou informed of further
developmentsin the application.

Pleasecontact me if you haveany questions.

Sincerely

i
i William A.Birdwell

Enclosures
cc: JohnTamkin,Ph.D.

MaHingAddress: a05SW Broadway.Sulce2440 | Portland.OR 9EOS



. @r @ RECEIVED

@ JUN09 2014

UNrfED SmrES INimr AND 'llMDEERK OMCE urenesTATssa
United States Patent and T!mdemark Olnee
MasexCOMMISBIONER ICR PATEWr8

I PA Wmim

½gida 2Di3.1450

| APPAAcAtidN' i FHJNGer GRPART

| NUMBER | 371(c)DATE g UNIT g FR,FBERECD | ATIV.DoCKEr.No |1DTCLAIMSilNDCLAIMS{
g 14/051,407 10/10/2013 2872 2760 P00012-02US 48 7

CONFIRMATION NO.5076
102505 UPDATED FILING RECEIPT

I Law Office of William A.Birdwell805 SW Broadway IIIIII IIIIII
Suite 2440 *
Portland, OR 97205

Date Mailed: 06/02/2014

I
Receipt is acknowledgedof this non-provisional patent.application.The application will be taken up for examination

I in due course.Applicant will be notilled as to the results of the examination.Any correspondence conceming theapplication must include the following identification information: the U.S.APPLICATION NUMBER, FILING DATE,
NAME OF APPLICANT, and TITLE OF INVENTION. Fees transmitted by check or drait are subject to collection.

I Please verify the accuracy of the data presented on this receipt.If an error la noted on this Filing Receipt, please
submit a written request for a Filing Receipt Correction. Please provide a copy of this Filing Receipt with the
changes noted thereon. If you received a "Notice to File Missing Parts" for this application, please submit
any corrections to this Filing Receipt with your reply to the Notice.When the USPTO processes the reply

I to the Notice,the USPTO will generate another Filing Receipt incorporating the requested correctionsinventor(s)
Sidney Kassouf, Burbank, CA;

I Applicant(s) Sidney Kassouf, Burbank, CA;

Power of Attomey: None

i Domestic Priority data as claimed by applicantThis appin claims benefit of 611712,20810/10/2012

I Foreign Applications for which priority is claimed (You may be eligible to benefit from the Patent Prosecution
Highway program at the USPTO.Please see http•llwww.uspto.qov for more information.) - None.
Foreign app#cedonInforma#on must be provided in an Application Data sheet in order to consututea claim to
foreign priority. See 37 CFR 1.55and 1.78.

If Required, Foreign Filing License Granted: 10/25/2013

The countrycode and number of your priority application, to be used for filing abroad under the Paris Convention,
la US 14/051,407

Projected Publication Date: 09/11/2014

Non-Publication Request: No

Early Publication Request: No" SMALL ENTITY "
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System for distributing Auto-Stereoscopic images

I Preliminary Class359

Statement under 37 CFR 1.55or 1.78for AIA (First inventor to File) Transition Applications: No

PROTECTINGYOUR INVENTIONOUTSIDETHE UNITED STATES

I Since the rights granted by a U.S.patent extend only throughout the territory of the United States and have noeffect in a foreign country, an inventor who wishes patent protection in another country must apply for a patent
in a specliic country or in regional patent ofRces.Applicants may wish to consider the fBing of an intemational

I application under the Patent Cooperation Treaty (PCT).An intemational (PCT) application generally has the sameeffect asa regular national patent applicadon in each PCT-membercountry.The PCT process simpilfies the filing
of patent applicationson the same invention in membercountries, but does not result in a grant of "an intemational
patent"and doesnot eliminate the need of applicantsto file additionaldocuments and fees incountries where patent
protection la desired.

Almost every country has its own patent law, and a person desiring a patent in a particular country must make an

I application for patent in that country in accordancewith its particular laws.Since the laws of many countries differin various respects from the patent law of the United States, applicants are advised to seek guidance from specific
foreign countries to ensure that patent rights are not lost prematurely.

Appucantsalso are advised that in the case of inventionsmade in the United States, the Director of the USPTO must
issue a license before applicants can apply for a patent in a foreign country.The filing of a U.S.patent application

I serves as a request for a foreign filing license.The application's filing receipt contains further information andguidance as to the status of applicant's license for foreign filing.

I Applicants may wish to consult the USPTO booklet, "General information Conceming Patents" (specifically, thesection entitled "Treatiesand Foreign Patents") for more information ontimeframes and deadlines for filing foreign
patent applications.The guide is available either by contacting the USPTO Contact Center at 800-786-9199, or it
can be viewed on the USPTO website at httpJ/www.uspto.gov/webloffices/pac/doc/generailindex.html.

I
For information on preventing theft of your intellectual property (patents, trademarks and copyrights), you maywish
to consult the U.S.Govemment website, http•J/www.stopfakes.gov.Part of a Department of Commerce initiative,

I this website includes self-help "toolkits" giving innovators guidanceon how to protect intellectual property in specificcountries such as China, Korea and Mexico.For questions regarding patent enforcement issues,applicants may
call the U.S.Govemment hotiine at 1-866-999-HALT (1-866-999-4258).

I
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LICENSE FOR FOREIGN FILING UNDER

Title 35,United States Code, Section 184

Title 37,Code of Federal Regulations, 5.11& 5.15

The applicant has been granted a Hoenseunder 35 U.S.C.184, if the phrase "lF REQUIRED, FORElGN FILING
LICENSE GRANTED" followed by a date appears on this form.Such licenses are lasued in all appucationswhere
the conditionsfor lasuance of a license have been met,regardless of whether or not a license may be required as

I set forth in 37 CFR 5.15.The scope and EmitaGonsof this license are set forth in 37 CFR 5.15(a) unless an earlierlicense has been issued under 37 CFR 5.15(b).The license is subject to revocation upon written notification.The
date indicated is the eifective date of the license, unless an earlier license of similar scope has been granted under
37 CFR 5.13or 5.14.

This licenseis to be retained by the Hoenseeandmay be used at anytime onor after the effective date thereof unless

I it is revoked.This license is automaticaNytransferredto any related applications(s) Aled under 37 CFR 1.53(d). This
Rcenseis not retroactive.

I The grant ofa licensedoes not in any waylessenthe responsibilityof a licensee for the security of the subjectmatteras imposed by any Govemment contract or the provisions of existing laws relating to espionage and the national
security or the exportof technical data.Licenseesshould apprise themselves of current regulations especially with
respect to certain countries, of other agencies, particularly the Office of Defense Trade Controls, Department of
State (with respect to Arms, Munitions and implements of War (22 CFR 121-128)); the Bureau of Industry and

W Security,Department of Commerce (15 CFR parts 730-774); the Office of Foreign AssetsControl, Department of
Treasury (31 CFR Parts 500+) and the Department of Energy.

No license under 35 U.S.C.184 has been granted at this time, if the phrase "lF REQUIRED, FOREIGN FILING
LICENSEGRANTED" DOES NOT appear on this form.Applicant may still petition for a license under 37 CFR5.12,

W if a Rcenseis desired before the expiration of 6 months from the filing date of the application.If 6 months has (apsed
from the fBingdate of this application and the licensee has not received any indication of a secrecy order under 35
U.S.C.181, the Hoenseemay foreign file the appucationpursuant to 37 CFR 5.15(b).

SelectUSA

The United States represents the largest, mostdynamic marketplace in the world and is an unparalleled location for

I businessinvestment, innovation, and commercializationof new technologies. The U.S.offers tremendousresources
and advantages for those who invest and manufacture goods here.Through SelectUSA, our nation works to
promoteand facilitate business investment.SelectUSA provides information assistance to the intemational investor
community;serves as an ombudsman for existing and potential investors;advocates on behalf of U.S.cities, states,

I andregionscompetingfor global investment; andcounselsU.S.economicdevelopment organizations oninvestmentattraction best practices.To team moreabout why the United States is the best country in the world to develop
technology,manufacture products, deliver services, and grow your business, visit httpJ/www.SelectUSA.gov or call

I +1-202-482-6800.
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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

Re: U.S.Patent Application No.14/051,407 Confirmation No.:5076

Inventor• Sidney KASSOUF

For: SYSTEM FOR DISTRIBUTING AUTO-STEREOSCOPIC IMAGES

Filed: October 10,2013 .
Examiner: MehrdadDastouri

Date: July 29,2014

I Mail Stop Amendment
Commissionerof Patents
P.O.Box 1450
Alexandria,VA 22313-1450

PREL][MINARY AMEpiDMENT

Commissioner:

Please amend the above-identified application by inserting the enclosed five sheets of

drawings,numbered Figs. I through 9, that were inadvertently omitted from the above-identified

applicationat filing.

These drawings are identical to the Figs.I through 9 of Provisional Application No.

61/712,208,filed October 10,2012, the entire contents of which were incorporated by reference in

the specification of the present application at page 1,paragraph 1. Therefore, this amendment does

not introduceanynew matter.

The Examiner is encouraged to contact the undersigned with any questions.

Sincerely,

/William A.Birdwell/

I William A.BirdwellReg.No.27,181

I Law Office of William A. Birdwell805 S.W.Broadway, Suite 2440
Portland OR 97205
(503) 419-3013
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I IN THE UNITED STATESPATENTAND TRADEMARK OFFICE

CrossReferenceto Other Aunlications

TheappHeation claima priority to US PatentApplicationNo.61f/12,208 which wasfiled

onOctober10,2012 andis aprovisional applicationandassuchis incorporatedhereinby

referencein its entirety.

Technical Field

Theembodimentsof thepresentinvention disclosedherein relategenerally to the field of

distributing auto-stereoscope innes to remoteviewers,andmoreparticularly to distributing

such innee asdigital video over the Intemet.

3D imagedata arestereoscopic(or binocular),comprisingpairsof stereoscopicimages,

eachpair representingthe samesceneviewed from slightly different vantagepoints, to stimulate

viewing thescenethrough two eyes.Eachimageof astereoscopicpair of imagestherefore

correspondsto a different one of the two eyes,and 3D imagedisplaytechnologiesmust ensure

that eacheyereceivesonly the imagecorresponding to thateyewith the other innge being
blockedor filtered out.

Three-dimensional("3D")images,like two-dimensional("2D")images,areviewed with

anintendedorientation relative to the viewer'seyes,in which from the user'sperspectivethere is

a "top"of the image,a "bottom"of the image,and "left"and "right"sidesof the image.If the

I imageis digital, it is defined by pixels arrangedinamatrix that definerows running from left to
right,andcobunna running from top to bottom(thecolumnsrun vertically, and the rows run

I horizontally,asthe imageis normally viewed).Evenif the imageis not in digital form or hasnot beendigitized, e.g.,whereit existsonly

on film, it canbe specified asbeingdefinedby a finite numberof pixels of a given size,where

W theimageresolution is proportional to the number of pixels,and inversely proportional to the

sizeof the pixels.

Mostcommonly,the two stereoscopicinnens aremergedinto a compositestereoscopic

image in which the two stereoscopic images aredistinctly coded,such asby color or light

polarization,and interleavedwith oneanother.Thusif eachstereoscopicimagehasa resolution

ofX, the compositestereoscopic imagewill likewise havea resolution of X. Thusthe pair of
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stereoscopicinnen takentogetherwill havea resolution(ornumberof pixels) that is twice that

of the resultingcompositestereoscopicimage;or lookedat in reverse,the composite

stereoscopicimagewill haveonly have the resolution of the pair of stereoscopicimagestaken

I '°***·
A pair of stereoscopic innee corresponds to a singlevideo frame, so they must be

tænminsi, for display in real-time,within the video framerate, typically 1/60second.

In the activeshutter technology,thetwo stereoscopic innem are tramitted sequentially;

but again,fordisplay in real-time, both mustbetranamitted within the video framerate.

In generalthen,2X pixels will needto be tranamitted within the time definedby the

i videoframerate to enjoy full resolution of a 3D image,whereasonly X pixels would have beenrequiredto enjoy the sameresolution if the imageweredisplayedin 2D.Since tranaminnian

I bandwidthis normally a limiting factor in the transminnian of video data, it is morepractical, ifthe videois to be streamedor viewed in real-time,to transmit the compositestereoscopicimage

insteadof thepairof stereoscopicimagesandsacrificeresolution.

A numberof different 3D displaytechnologiesare currently in use.Thesetechnologies

aretypicaRyusedfor displaying 3D video,but they canbeusedto display 3D still innes as

well.

Typically, the two stereoscopicinsgen of apair of stereoscopicimagesaredistinctly

codedsucha by color or by light polarization,andthe viewer mustwear specialglasseswith

riintinetly different lensesfor eacheye,eachlenshaving a filter suitable for passingonly the

image intotut for that eye.

A different approachis known as"active shutter"displaytechnology,which alsorequires

specialglasses.Here the two stereoscopicimagne arestreamedin sequence,andthe lensesof the

glassesareindependentlycontrolled to eitherpassor block light from the display screenin

Viewersgenerallyprefer not to be requiredto wearspecialglassesto view 3D content,

andto addressthis preference,therearea numberof auto-stereoscopicdisplay technologiesthat

eliminate this requirement.Thesecanbe broadlycategorizedasbeingeither "volumetric"

technologies,suchasholography,and "flat panel"technologiesthat display 3D from an

meenntially fist (from the viewer'sperspective)display screen.

2
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I
Theflat panel auto-stereoscopicdisplaytechnologiesniili-a two basicmethodsfor

distinguishingthe two simooscopicimagesof a stereoscopicimagepair,namely,lenticular,and

paallax blocking.

In the lenticular display technology,the panel isprovided with a seriesof columnar

lensesoverlayingthe cobunna of the display screen.Bachlenspreferentially directsthe light

I emittedor reflectedfrom the column (or columns)in particular directions within a limited range,
sothat the imagedefined by the column (or columns)is visible only if the eye is (or eyesare)

I within that range.
In the parallax blocking technology,the panel is providedwith a maak defining aseries

of alternating andperiodically spaced-apart stripesof opaquematerial, between which are

definedcorrespondinglight tronianive stripes.The stripesarealigned with the columnsand

overlaythe display screen,but they are spacedsome distanceaway,in front of the display

screen,to generate parallax betweenthestripesof themaak andthe cobunna of the display.

Then,depoding on the location of the viewer'seye,the parallaxmay be suchasto eitherallow

or preventthe viewer from beingable to seeoneor moreof the cobma underthe maak

Thelenticular technology is mostoflen used for inexpensivelydisplaying still innen in

3D,or multiple 2D images(wheredifferent imagen are seenfrom respectivedifferent directions).

In commonusage,amolded lenticular screenisadheredon top of an image on a greetingcard,or

on packagingfor consumeritems,for example.

Theparallaxblocking technologyis currentlythe technologyof choicefor displaying 3D

video. It has beenincorporatedinto 3D video camerasandtelevisionstypically by use of

patternedliquid crystalmaterial, built-on to the displayscreen,which is tumed on to define the

opaquestripeswhen it is desiredto view data in 3D,andturnedoff to allow the display to be

usedfor viewing 2D innee This hascost andconveniencedrawbacks,which thepresent

inventionis directedto solving.

Summary

Systemsfor distributing auto-stereoscopicimagesaredisclosedherein.Among other

thinen thesystemprovides for amethodfor providinga parallaxblocking maak for attachment

to thedisplaydevicehaving a flat paneldisplayscreenanda particularconfiguration soas to

enableauto-stereoscopicviewing with the displaydevice.This method includesthe stepsof

creating the mask at a first location, and sending the maskto a second location remotefrom the

I '
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Srst locationby common carrier,so that,whenthe maa is attached to the display devicesoasto

overlie thedisplay screen,anauto-stereoscopicimageisproducedby the mne.

Thefollowing additionalfeaturesmay be providedwithin the methodfor providing a

parallaxblocking man, eitherseparatelyor in combination:(1)providing the maa with

alternating andperiodically spaced-apartstripesof substantiallyopaquematerial and arranging

the stripesto define aspatialduty eyele that is either substantially less than 50%,or more

preferablywithin the range 20 - 40%,or most preferably,essentially1/3,or asclose to 1/3as

possible;and (2) where the displaydevicedisplaysan array of pixels andthe pixels define

columns,arrangingthe stripessothat they areperiodically repeatedat intervalsequalto two of

I the cobanneThefollowing featuremay alsobe providedwithin the methodfor providing aparallax

I blockingmask,either aloneor in combinationwith either or both of the features (1) and (2): (3)formingoneor more compositestereoscopicimagesfrom a respectiveone or more stereoscopic

I imagepairs,selecting,from within the imagedisplaydevice,data from eachcompositeimageobtainedfrom just one of theassociatedstereoscopicimagepairs,and displaying the data on the

displayscreenwith the man mountedto the imagedisplaydevice.

The feature (3), in any combinationwithin the methodfor providing a parallax blocking

maskinwhich it is provided,maybe combinedwith another feature (4) of storing the one or

morecompositeimagesin the imagedisplay device.

Thesystem also provides for a method for distributing 3D inny, content derived from

oneor morestereoscopicimagepairs. This method includesforming respectivecompressed

compositestereoscopicinnee from the oneor morestereoscopic image pairs, storing the one or

morecompressedcompositestereoscopicinnee on anInternet webserver,downloading theone

or morecompressedcompositestereoscopic imagesfrom the Intemet web serverto a remote

imagedisplaydevicehaving a display screen,interleavingthe oneor morecompressed

compositestereoscopicimageswithin the remote imagedisplay device,anddisplaying the

interleavedone ormore compressedcompositestereoscopicimageson the display screen.

Thefollowing additional featuresmaybeprovidedwithin the method for distributing 3D

imagecontent,either separatelyor in combination:(1) anamorphicallycompressingthe oneor

morestereoscopicinnes; and (2) creating aparallaxblocking maskhaving altematingand

periodicallyspace-apart stripes of substantiallyopaque material, eachstripehaving anequal

I 4
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width,whereinthe display devicedefinesanarray of pixelsarrangedin columns,eachcolumn

havinganequalwidth,the step of creatingincludingdefining the width of the stripesbasedon

the width of the columna, and sendingthe createdmask to a remote location so that, whenthe

maskismannhat to the display devicesoas to overlie the displayscreen,anauto-stereoscopic

innen isproducedby the maak.

Thefollowing feature may alsobe providedwithin the methodfor distributing 3Dimage

conteet,eitheraloneor in combination with either or both of the features(1) and(2): (3)

providinga softwareapplication for performing saidstep of interleaving that is specially adapted

for usein the remoteimagedisplay device;anddownloadingthesoftwareapplication from the

i Internet web serviceto the remote imagedisplay device.Thefeature(3),in anycombinationwithin the method for distributing 3D image content

in which it is provided,may be combinedwith another feature (4) of producing multiple

compressedcompositestereoscopicinnem whereinsaidstep of downloading includes

trononitting eachcompressed compositestereoscopicimageover the Intemet at asinnaard

televisionframerate.

The systemalsoprovides for a parallaxblocking maak for an auto-stereoscopic image

displaydevicehaving a flat panel display screen,the blockingmaak comprising attematingand

periodicallyspaced-apartstripesof enherentially opaque material deßninga spatialduty cycle

that is subsinniintty lessthan 50%,or morepreferablywithin therange20 -40%, or most

preferably,essentially 1/3,or asclose to 1/3 aspossible.

Thefollowing additional featuresmaybe provided in the parallaxblocking maak either

separatelyor in cambination:(1) the blocking stripes arepermanentlyopaque; and (2) where the

displaydevicedeBeesanarray of pixels arrangedin columns,the blocking stripesare

periodicallyrepeatedat intervals equal to two of the columns.

Thesystem alsoprovides for an auto-stereoscopio display system,including a flat panel

display,aparaHaxblocking maak attachedto the Batpaneldisplay,the maak comprising a

plurality of parallaxblocking stripesdefining aspatialduty cycle that is lessthan50%,or more

preferablywithin the ranged20 - 40%,or most preferably,essentially 1/3,or ascloseto 1/3as

possible,andasignalprocessordisposedwithin the displaysystemadaptedto receiveoneor

morepairsof stereoscopic innges, interleavethe imageshorizontally, anddisplay the interleaved

I '
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irnnem so that when the blocking stripesof themaskarealignedwith respectivecolumnsof

I pixelsin the display,anauto-stereoscopicimageisproducedby themask.
Preferablywithin the auto-stereoscopic display system,the spatialduty cycle of the

blockingstripesisessentially one-third substantiallyopaqueto two-thirds enherantially

tramissive.

I Thesystem alsoprovides for a methodfor providing3D television content over acommunicationschannel This methodincludesthe stepsof providing aserveradaptedto

receive3D imagecontent and distribute thatcontentoverthe communicationschannel to a

selectedsubscriberaspairs of stereoscopic images,providing to the selectedsubscribera

parallaxblocking maak adaptedto overlay a flat paneldisplay so asto produce auto-stereoscopic

imagesin responseto a display of interleavedpairsof stereoscopicimages,andproviding to the

snheerihar applicationsoftwaresuitablefor useby the display to receive the pairs of stereoscopic

inneee andproduceand display interleavedpairsof stereoscopicimages.

Themethod for providing 3D televisioncontentovera communicationscami may

includeproviding a token to the subscriberfor identifying thesubscriberto the serverto request

receiptof3D imagecontentfrom the server,andproviding adminintrative softwarewithin the

serverto receivea token sentover thecommunicationscannnel, verify that the tokenqualifies

the subscriberto receive 3D imagecontent and,if so,send selected 3D imagecontent to the

It is to be understoodthat this annmary is providedasa means for generally determining

whatfollows in the drawingsanddetaileddescription,andis not intendedto limit the scopeof

theinvention.The foregoing andother objects,features,and advantagesof the invention will be

readily understoodupon considerationof the following detaileddescription taken in conjunction

with theaccompanyingdrawings.
Brief Description of the Drawines

Figure 1is a block diagramofa preferredsystemfor distributing auto-stereoscopic

imagesaccordingto the invention.

Figure2 is a enhamatin diagramof aprocessof combiningthe imagesof a pair of

stereoscopicimagesto form a compositestereoscopicimage.

Figure3 is a schematic diagramof the overlappingfield of the two stereoscopicimages

of astereoscopicimagepair.
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Figure4 isa nahamatin diagramof the two stereoscopicinnene of a stereoscopicpair as

riefmart byearnmepantiing arraysof pixels.

Figure5 is a sahamatin diagramcorresponding to Figme4,showing cobunna definedby

the two stereoscopic innene

Figure6 is a nahamatin diagramcorresponding to Figme5,showing acomposite

stereoscopicimageaccordingto the invention.

Figme7 is aschematicdiagramof aninterleavedcompositestereoscopicimageobtained

I from thecompositestereoscopicimageof Figure6.Figure8 is a schematic diagramof a display serviceshowingpixels of the display device

I andconesponding cobunnaFigme9 is a unhamatin diagramof an enlargedportionof the display deviceof Figure 8,

I in combinationwith an optical man accordingto the presentinvention.Figure10 is a anhamatin diagramof a horizontalcrosssectionof a monochromatic

I displaydeviceanda typical prior art parallaxbarriermaak showingcobo of display pixelsandviewerpupil positionsto perceivestereoscopicimagen

Figure 11is a schematin diagramof a horizontalcrosssectionof a color display device

anda typical prior art paraHaxbarriermne showingcolumnsof red,greenand bluedisplay

pixels andviewer pupil positions to perceivestereoscopicimages.

Figme 12A is the schematic of Figure 11together with reference values of red,green and

blue light intensitypassingthrough transparentcolumnsof the maak.

Figme 12B is the schematicof Figure 12Awith the man moved to theright.

Figme 12Cis the schematicof Figme 11with the man movedto the left.

Figure 13isan illustration of how red,greenandbluecolors mix when theyoverlap.

Figure 14A showsfront view andandview representationsof the densityof a sectionof a

binaryparallaxbarriermaak.

Figure 14Bshowsfront view andendview representationsof the densityof asectionof

a fust slopedtransitionparallax barriermask.
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Figure 14Cshowsfront view andandview representations of the densityof a sectionof a

secondslopedtransitionparallaxbanier maa

Figure15 is a front view of a grey scaledensityparallaxbarriermask

Figure 16 isa front view of abarriermaa whosedensityaccordswith a diffusion dither

transformof the grey scaledensitymaa of Figure 15.

Detailed Description of Preferred Embodiments

Contet Provider and ServiceProvider

Figure I showsapreferredsystem10for distributing auto-stereoscopicinnem or

"enntant",accordingto the present invention.The system includesa "content provider" 12and a

"serviceprovider"16.Thecontentprovider is a sourceof stereoscopicimagepairs,referredto

as"3Dcontet" 14,which may be obtainedin anyknownmm andprovided in anyknown
form.

Thestereoscopicimagepairs aretypically apart of avideo production, in which case

therewill bemanyof the stereoscopicimagepairsassociatedtogether for sequential viewing, but

theymayrepresentstand-alonestill innene aswell.

The3D content 14is provided by thecontent provider 12to the serviceprovider 16,

preferablyaccordingto the termsof apre-arrangedagreementbetweenthe contentproviderand

theserviceprovider.The3Dcontent is typically in digital form,but this isnot essential.The3D

content maybedownloadedto the serviceprovider overthe Intemet,but it could alsobe mailed

I in theform of hard mediasuchas film or digital videodisc (DVD). The format of the 3Dcontentandthe mm of its tmneminian or conveyanceto the service provider 14is not an

I importantaspectof the invention.With additional referenceto Figure 2,the serviceprovide 14includes a "content

I processing"module 18that receivesthe 3D content14and,if not it is not in digital form already,digitizesit to producedigital stereoscopicimagepairsA andB.It shouldbe understoodthat

eachimageof the pair represents the samesceneat the same time seen from a different vaninga

point,wherethe vantagepoints of the two imagesA andB arewithin a limited distancefrom one

another,typically 2.5"correspondingto the average separationof a viewer's eyes.Two camera

lensesareutilized to view respectivelythe imagesA andB,with the fields of view of the two

I
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lensesoverlapping.Theresult is illustratedgraphicallyin Figme3,showing anoverlappingarea

26in whichthesenteobjectsarevisible in both imagesA andB.
Thecontentprocessingmodule 18preferablyfurther includessoftwarefor combiningthe

I stereoscopicimagepairs A andB to form acorresponding compositestereoscopicimage20.
Figure2 illustratesthis result, in which thecompositestereoscopicimage20 includestwo halves

A'andB',whichareeachhorizontally, butnot vertically (referencethe axes"V" (vertical) and

"H"(borizontal)),"compressed"versionsof the imagesA andB, respectively. This is referred

I hereinasan "omorphic" compression,by which wholecobunna of pixels arealiminntnel fromthe A andB images,aswill next be explained.

Figure4 showsthepixelated form of thepair of stereoscopicinngee A and B of Figme2.
ImageA iseitheractually or conceptuallyrepresentedby pixels Pg..,4where"m" isan integer

rangingfrom1to "M",and"n"is an integerranging from 1 to "N",andwhereM is the total

numberof rows andN is the total numberof columnsof the imageA. Likewise,imageB is

eithermtunity or conceptuallyrepresentedby pixelsPao..,e.A fewof these pixels areshown,it

beingunderstoodthat both inngee haveM X N total pixels,arrangedin M rows and N columns.

Figme4 represents3D contentas it is receivedfrom thecontentprovider 10.
Figure5correspondsto Figure 4,showingparticularly the cobunna N in the imagesA

and B,namely(from left to right) Ai, A2...AN; andBr, B2,...BN.So there are2N total

columns.It is desiredto beableto tramit the2Ncolumnsat the standardvideo framerate,i.e.,
theframerateat which,normally, only N columnsaretranmittar1, correspondingto a single2D

imageof resolution M x N.
Thusit is desiredto diminnan half the data,andthe mmarphic data reduction is

preferablyaccomplishedby aliminating alternating pairsof correspondingcobunne, e.g.,
aliminating coluomsA2,A4,As etc.in the imageA, to form the anamorphically compressed

imageof A'ofFigure 2,and eliminating corresponding columnsB2,B4,Be,etc.in the imageB,

to form the anamorphically compressedimageB'.However,other strategiesfor aliminating

coluomscouldbe usedwithout departingfrom the principlesof the invention.

Tuming to Figure 6,the anamnrphically compressedimagesA'andB'areconcatenatedto

form ansnamorphic compositestereoscopicimage20 that is readyfor transmission. Thewidth

of the mmarphic composite stereoscopic imageis W = N,sincethe width of eachstereoscopic

imageof the original stereoscopicimagepairshasbeenreduced in width from N to N/2 by the

9
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alimination of one-halfof the original columns.Thusthe nnamorphic compositestereoscopic

hasaresniationM x N,the sameasasingleoneof the stereoscopicimagesof astereoscopic

imagepair.

Suchcompressionis desiredfor video imagm so thatthe data containedin the inngen are

reducedsufficiently to allow 3D content to be transmitted from the service provider over the

Internet,to a subscriber28,within the availablebandwidthat the standani video framerate.

However,suchprocessingmay beomitted if theavailablebandwidthis large enoughthat it does

not imposea limitation. Moreover,whereimagecompressionis desired,other compression

strategiescouldbe used,either lossy or lossless.Also,the video framerate is not generallya

limitation for still insges, but still imagesare preferably anamnrphically compressed in the same

way asvideodata for consistency.

I Theannmarphic compositestereoscopicimages20 arestored by the serviceprovider 16in a "contentstorage"memory 24,which is shownin residingwithin a "webserver"22,but

I whichneedonly be accessibleby the web server22.Altematively, if it is not necessaryto formcompressedor composite images,the stereoscopicimagepairsmay themselvesbestoredin the

memory24.Forpurposesof discussion,it will beassumedthat anamorphic composite

stereoscopicinsgen will be formed andstoredin the memory24.
ServiceProvider andSubscriber

Theserviceprovider 16alsointeractswith asubscriber28,preferablyaccordingto the

termsof apresarranged agreement between the serviceproviderand the subscriber.Particularly,

the serviceprovider provides the following servicesto the subscriber:(1) downloading,over the

Internet,the anamorphic compositestereoscopicinnges to a "subscriberdevice" 30,which is

typically asmartphonebut which could beanycamera,phone,computeror television having a

flat paneldisplay screen32:(2) downloadingor otherwiseproviding "imageprocessing

software"26to the subscriberdevice(3); and(3) providing an"optical mank" 36 to the

subscriber.

Theservice(1) may be provided in anyknowncommercialform, suchassubscription

TV, videoon demand,and payper view, andthe imagesmay be storedin amemory (not shown)

of the subscriber'sdevicefor eithercontrolledor uncontrolledperiodsof time.

10
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Underthe service(2),the imageproe-emingsonwareis preferablydownloadedover the

Intemetto the subscriberdevice30 asa resultof the ethman'her communicatinga "token"17to

the webserver22,the token having beenissuedto thesubscriberby the serviceprovider 16.
However,the irnmen processingsonwarecould alsobe providedasaphysical object,

such asaCD-ROM or flash drive,anddeliveredto the subscriberby the common carrier 38

(Figme 1);andundereitheror both the services(2) and(3) a physicalobject may be deliveredo

any specifiedremotelocationby commoncarrier 38. Theremotelocationcould be anywherethe

subscriber28 speciilesasamailing address,or it could bea retail store at which the subscriber

28 maypurchaseor pick the object(s)up.

I In connectionwith the service(2),the serviceprovider 16 includesan account memory19for storing subscriber account infmatino andamemory21 for storing the issuedtokens.

I Theserviceprovider 16 alsoincindesa tokenverification sonwaremodule23 for comparing atoken,receivedfrom the subscriberoverthe Internet,with the memory21 to verify that the token

is valid,andwith the memory 19for verifying that the subscriber'saccountis current.

Inconnectionwith the service(3),Figure 1showsthe commoncarrier delivering the

opticalmaale 36,eitherdirectly to the subscriber28 or to a retail store 40 to which the subscriber

28 hasaccess.It should beunderstoodthat the commoncarrier could deliver a hardcopy ofthe

imageprocessingsoftware26 to the sameremotelocation.

Wherethe remotelocation at which a physicalobject is madeavailableto the subscriber

28 undereitherservice(2) and (3) is a retail store,preferably it is the sameretail store that sells

the subscriberdevices.

Imaae Pmeessinp

Theimageprocessingsoftware26 that ismnrta residentin the subscriberdevice30,either

bydownloadingor streaming it from theIntemetor by othermeans,is an application that forms

aninterleavedcompositestereoscopicimage34from anmmarphic composite innge 20,and

åts theinterleavedcomposite stereoscopic image 34 to the display screen32.

Figure7 showsthe resulting interleavedanamorphic compositeimage34,obtainedby

interleavingthecolunns Ai, As,As,etc.,of the lenhandhalf A'of the enamorphic composite

image20of Figure 6,with the corresponriing columnsBi, Ba,Bs,etc.,of the right handhalfB',
onthe assumptionthat the evennumberedcolumnsin both imageshavebeeneliminate<l in the

anamorphic compressiondiscussedabove.

11
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Preferablythis interleaving isperforroedat the subscriberdevice30 by the image

processingsoftware26,but it could be innland be performedat the contentprocessingmodule18

at the serviceprovider 16.
Theinterleavedcomposite stereoscopic innese 34 areto bemappedto the display screen

32ofthe subscriber device30.

Figure8 representsthe display screen32 of the subscriberdevice30.It has"P"rows,

and"Q"colanos "C",of pixels,namelyCi, C2,...Co,defining apixel spaceof sizeP x Q.
Generally,Pwill be lessthanM (Figures4 and5); andQwill be lessthanN,so that thereare

moredata in the interleavedcompositestereoscopicimage 34,in both the vertical andhorizontal

directions(see Figure 4 - axes"V" and "H"),than areneededto "fill" the pixel spaceP x Q.In
that case,eachcolumn of the display screen32 will bemappedto onecolumn of the interleaved

composite stereoscopic image34, leavingbehindcolumnsat the left and/or right of the

interleavedcompositestereoscopicimage,andleavingbehindrowsat the top and/orbottomof

I the interleavedcompositestereoscopicimage,asneeded.Referringback to Figure 3, it shouldbe notedthat only the overlappingregion of the

I imagesA andB provide 3D stereoscopicdata.Sothe interleavedcompositestereoscopicimages34 shouldbecenteredonthe matrix P x Q,andthe columnsrepresentingthe extremeedgesof

I the interleavedcompositestereoimages34 wouldnot be displayed.Theseunwanted columnsmaybediscardedin the omnephically compressed composite innfa 20 with the innga

processingsonware18 at the serviceprovider 16,andthey may alternatively be discarded by the

imageprocessingsonware26 at the subscriberdevice.

If therearenot enoughrows or columnsin the interleaved composite stereoscopic image

34 to fill thepixelspacePx Q,which could happenif either P>Mor Q>N,the imageprocessing

softwaremayinsert a letterbox mann, or use anynumberof standardtechniquesto expandthe

inneen to fit the screen.However again,only the columnsrepresentingthe overlappingregion

of theoriginal imagesA and B shouldbe displayed.

Figure9 shows,enlarged,a representativethreeof thecolumnsC of the display screen32

asshownin Figure 9,namely,Columna Cl, C2,andCs.Registeredto thesethree columnsarea

representativetwo optical mask elements"OM"namelyOMi and OM2,ofa parallax blocking

opticalmask36.The optical monk elementsOM areperiodically spacedopaquestripes.

I 12
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Correspondinglight treinnivo stripesaredefinedbetweenthe opaqueoptical mask elements

OM.
Theoptical monk aim OM have equal widths Wi, whereas the spacing W2 is the

width of two adjacentpixel columnsC.The spacingW2 is obtainedby dividing the width of the

displayscreen32 by the numberof columnsQandmultiplying by two.

ThespacingW2 betweenthe opticalmaskelementsOM is thereforedeterminedby the

columnwidth(i.e.,it is twice the column width) of the particulardisplay screen32; and the

I width W: alsobearsa relatinnahip to the spacingW2. As notedpreviously, in the prior art theopaqueportionsand the tranaminnive portionsof a maak typically have the samewidth that is,

I the width of a single column of pixels onthe displayscreen,andthe maak is built in to thedisplayscreen.

Thepresentinventor hasrecogn'm-A however,that the maskcould beprovided as an

W overlaytailor for the display screen32,andsuch anoptical maak together with imageprocessing

I softwarealsotailored to the subscriberdevice30canbeprovided for userinstallation onanysubscriberdevice.

Thusthereis no needfor the imageprocessingsoftware26 to havethe flexibility to

handle all theanticipateddisplay screenvariationssuchaswasdiscussedabove.

Instead,the serviceprovider 16canprovide aspecificversion of imageprocessing

softwarethat will work with the particularsubscriberdevice.

Also asnoted previously, the built-in prior art asksemployliquid crystalsfor the optical

maskalamanin so that they canbe turnedon,for viewing 3D content,andoff, for viewing

ordinary2Dcontent.This requiresadditionalmanufacturingand operatingexpenseaswell as

userinvolvet However, the inventorhereinhasdiscoveredthat using an appropriateratio of

opaquestripewidth to light transmissive stripe width, either3D or 2D imagesmay be viewed

withoutalternating the maak.

Prior art stripeshavotypically beenprovidedin a 1:1width ratio, i.e.,equalwidths of

opaquestripesalternating with light transmissivestripes,eachwidth being the width of one

columnof displaypixels. Then,50%of thelight from the display screenis blocked.So it is

importantto turn the monk off when it is desiredto view 2Dcontent.

But the presentinventorshavediscoveredthat a 1:2width ratio, with the opaquestripes

havinga width Wi that is ½the width of the light transmineive stripes,and more particularly

13
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wherethe width Wi of the opaquestripesis 1/3the width W2 of two adjacentcolumnsof display

pixels,providestwo onteennding advantages;first, it providesfor significantly wider angle

viewing,andsecond it reduces the light blockagesothat it is feasibleto leaveapannetty

stripedmak en the display screenwhen viewing2Dcontent.Theinsight leading to this

discoverywasto recognizedanadvantage in "seeingaround"the stripes,which is

counterintuitivebecausethe purposeof parallaxblocking isessentiallyto preventthat.

Sincethe optical maak accordingto the invention is overlaidon an existing screenrather

than beingbuilt into it, it is applied over a (typically) glasslayer having thickness,andthere are

variationsin the thicknessof the glasswith different devices.These variations may call for some

I adjustment of the 1:2ratio.It is convenientto recognizethat theratio of opaquestripewidth to light transmissive

I stripewidth in the caseof a 1:2width ratio is 1/3: 2/3,andto definea spatial"dutycycle" or theopaquestripesof Wi/W2, in this case1/3 or33%.Using this terminology, the spatialduty cycle

is preferablylessthan 50%; more preferablywithin the range20% - 40%;and mostpreferablyas

closeto 1/3aspossible.

Retuming briefly to Figure 1,the opticalmask36 is providedby the serviceprovider 16

to the subscriber28.Sincethe optical mak is aphysicalobject, it is deliveredby a common

carrier,suchasthe US postal serviceor a privatecarrier,to the subscriber,or it may be delivered

by the sametypeof carrier to aretail storefor purchaseor pick-up by the subscriber.The

subscribermannally attaches the man to the subscriberdevice 30 so that it overlies the display

screen32.Theman may be attachedto the subscriberdevice in anumberof different ways that

will beapparentto personsof ordinary m.hnninnt skill. Particularly if the display device30 is a

smartphone,the maa may be integratedwith thestandard screenprotector andtherebybe

appliedby snapfit to the outer contourof the phone,althoughother fasteningmeansmay be

I -
It is important to minimim rotational mienlignment betweenthe optical mak 36 andthe

displayscreen32,to aliminate the creationof Moiré pattoms,andthis considerationcaHsfor

maintaining a closevertical alignmentbetweenthese two components,but it hasbeenfound to

benaimportant to maintain horizontal alignment i.e.,the maak elements OM in Figure 10 may

beshifiedarbitrarily to the right or to the leit without noticeablyaffecting their function.

14
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An optical mask hasbeencreatedby usinga clearacetate sheet,of the sort usedon

overheadprojectors,with a stripepatternriefining a 33%spatialduty cycle repeatingovera

width equalto two pixel cobanna beingprintedthereonby useof astandardHewlett Packard

I LASERJETO.Themask wasthen usedto overlaya liquid crystaldevice(LCD) display screen
with onteranding results.In particular,the mask was found to provide for extremewideangle

viewingof 3D content.
SubscriberGeneratedContent

Also accordingto the invention, the subscriber 28 mayupload3D content captured atthe

subscriberdevice30 to the serviceprovider 16,andview the 3D content as it is beingcaptured

onthedisplayscreen32.
Returningto Figure 1,if as is typical the subscriber30hasa camera40,a standard

erronpie lensmanninnant 42is preferablyprovidedto the subscriber28 for the subscriberto

installover theexisting cameralens.Sincethe subscriber devicealreadyhasa cameralens,the

principlefunction of the lens amaninnant is to captme two stereoscopicimagesandcouplethem

side-by-sideto the entrancepupil of the cameralens.

Thelensattanhment 42, like theoptical mask26,maybe eitherdeliveredto the

subscriber28 by common carrier, or made available for purchase at a retail store,preferably the

sameretailstorethat sellsthe subscriberdevices.Morepreferablywherethe distribution

channal is a retail store,the optical mask andthe lensattachmentarepreferablybundled

together,alongwith information sinfining a "token"or passwordfor the userto useto request

from the serviceprovider 16that the imageprocessingsoftware26 be downloadedover the

Internet to the subscriberdevicefrom the web server 22.

As anattemative,the softwarecould alsobeprovidedasa physicalobject, suchasaCD-

ROM or flash drive,and bundledwith the maak and lensmannament for distribution in asingle

I »
Thestereoscopic1ensanneinnent 42 maybe usedto causethe camerato acquire3D

stereoscopicimagen like the imagesA andB of Figure2.Such imagescan beuploadedto the

serviceprovider 16,over the Internet, in the samemam that like insgen havebeen

downloadedto the serviceprovider 16from the contentprovider 12,routedto the content

processingmodule 18.In such case,the imagesare processedto form anamorphically
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compressedcompositestereoscopicimagesasdescribedabove,for downloneling to the other

Thecontent could also,of course,be downloadedto the samesubscriber who originally

capturedthe inneer however,the invention alsoprovidesfor this subscriberto view the 3D

contentasit is beingcaptured.

As notedabove,the imageproceemingsoftware26 is maderesidentin subscriberdevice

30,whereinit performsthe functions of forming aninterleavedcompositestereoscopicinnge 34

from theannmarphic compositestereoscopicimage20 receivedfrom the serviceprovider, and

fitting the interleavedcompositestereoscopicimage34 to thedisplay screen32.
Forallowing the subscriberto view 3D content capturedat the subscriberdevice30,the

imageprocessingsoftware26 mayprovide, asanoptionalprocessingstep,the sameanamorphic

compositestereoscopicinnga formation funcdon that is ordinarily performedin the content

processingmodule 18.The anamorphic stereoscopiclenswould perform the amorphic

I compressionopdcally,aliminating the needfor morphic compressionto be accomplishedinsoftware.

I Displavina3D Contentas2D ContentAccording to the invention, 3Dcontentmay bedisplayedin2D evenwith the optical

monk 36beingpresent.The innen processingsoftware26 may beadapted for this purpose to

W refrainfromforning the interleavedcompositestereoscopicimage,andinsteaddisplayingjust

onehalfof the(preferably anamnrphically compressed)compositestereoscopic image20 as

receivedfrom the serviceprovider 16.

fl@It hasalsobeenfound that, while theuseof a parallaxblocking mask having a duty cycle

significantly lessthan fifty pereentincreasesviewingangleandenablesasingle maak to beused

for both3D and 2Dviewing,a further advantagecanbeachievedby usinga blocking mask

wherethe edgesof the opaquestripesmakea gray scaletransition,particularly if the transition is

dithered,andmoreparticularly, stochasticaliydithered.This reducesthe visibility, or contrast,of

Moirepattemsthat areproducedby optical interactionbetweendifferent spatial frequency

content of the mask and the display itself, especiallywhenthe maskis misalignedwith the

display.It alsoreducesthe effectsof color fringing in the caseof a color display.

I Turning to Figure 10,which is aview from the top of a monochromaticdisplay 50,aconventionalmaak 52 with nominally sharpedgesis placedin front of the display 50,separated
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from thedisplayby distanceD in the axial dimannian 54.Theviewer is locatedin front of the

mne with theviewer'sleft and right pupils locatedat positionsPi, andPain the lateral

(horimatal) dimension56,respectively.It canbe seenthat, to achievea three-dimensionaleffect,

Caof theimageis blockedby conventionalopaquemae stripeCOM2 from being seenby the

viewer's right eye at Pa,and Czof theimageis blockedby opaqueman stripeCOM2from being

seenby the viewer's left eyeat Pi..Thus,everyoddnumberedcolumn of pixels,but noneof the

evennumberedcobanna of pixels,canbe seenby the viewer's left eye.Similarly, everyeven

numberedcoloomof pixels,but noneof the oddnumberedcolumnsof pixels,canbe seenby the

viewer'sright eye,andvice-versa.Where the odd nmnhered pixels display the left innge of a

I stereoscopiopair of imagesandthe evennumberedpixels displaythe right imageof thestereoscopicpair,the viewer at that positioncanperceivea three-dimensionalinnge

With this conventionalmaak properlyalignedin thehorizontal dimensionwith the

displaypixel cobm; andthe viewer locatedat the optimumaxial andlateral location,the

viewershouldordinarily seeathreedimensionalimagewithout any interferenceeffects.

However,if themask 52 is mientigned in the lateral,or the viewer is not at the optimum axial

distance,the viewer will seesomeamountof aMoire interference pattem dueto the different

spatialfrequencycontentof the mne comparedto thedisplay arising fkomthe fact that the

periodof the man is different than amultiple of the pixel period.The Moire interference fringes

appearwhenthe mad is not precisely manufactured andhas a slightly different periodicity than

theoptimaldesign.The fringes increasein visibility with misalignmentof the maak. They also

appearandincreasein visibility asthe viewermovesawayfrom the optimum viewing position.

Figure11 is similar to Figure 10,but in this caseeachpixel hasa red light sourceLSa,

suchasared-filtered liquid crystal retarder or a red light emitting diode, a green light source

LSo,andabhte light sourceLSs,so that the display canproducecolored images.Themaak

ensuresthat the colored light sourcesat eachpixel canonly be seenby one eyewhenthe viewer

is in theoptimum viewing position.

Figure 12A is the sameasFigure I1, except that it showsthat the intensity codefor each

coloris255.(Thiscodehasnointrinsic rneaning· it isonly usedto illustrate relative intensities.)

Theseintensitiesarethe relative intensitiesof eachcolor asperceivedby the viewer,without

regardto color mixing.
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However,in Pigme 12B,the maak hasbeenmovedelightly to the left in the lateral

stimeneinn A consequenceof this changeis that a portionof the red light from pixel Pi,i is

blocked,which nhanene the intensity of redlight from that pixel asseenby the viewer,thereby

alteringthe perceivedcolor,a illustratedby the color mixingchartof figure 13.In addition,this

shift in maskposition enablesaportion of the blue light from otherpixels to be seenby the

viewerwith botheyes,which producesundesirablecolor fringing.

Similady, in Figure 12 C,the n=ek hasbeen movedslightly to the the right. In this casea

portionof the blue light from pixel Pi,i is blocked,which changesthe intensity of blue light from

I that pixel asseenby the viewer,therebyalteringthe perceivedcolor,asillustrated by the colormixing chartof figure 13.In addition,this shift in mask positionenablesa portion of the red light

I fromotherpixels_to be seenby the viewer fromboth,which alsoproducesundesirablecolorfringing.

The front view 58 and lateraldensityprofile 60 of a conventionalmask with sharp edges

62 areillustratedin Figure 14A.Thesesharpedgesyield highcontrast fringing effectsdiscussed

above.It canbeshownthat the spatial frequencycontent,visibility and color (in the caseof a

color display),dependonthe duty cycle of the mask andthe slopeof the opaquestripeedges.In

particular,the color,or tint, of the Moire patterndependsonthe positionsand slopeof the edges.
Changingthe position of the edgeswill changethe centralcolor of the pattem; the slopewill

affect the distribution of colors within the fringes.

By adjustingthese parameters,for exampleasshownin Figores14Band14C,these

fringecharacteristicscanbecontrolled to someextent,but not completely.Figure 14Bshowsa

ikost view64 andlateral densitypattern66 with aslopeddensitychange68,which producesa

greyscaletransition from opaqueto transparent,andvice-versa.Figure 14Cshowsa front view

70 andlateraldensitypattem 72 with a more graduallyslopeddensitychange74,which

producesagrey scaletransition from transparentto opaque.Generally,the more gradualis the

changein density,the lower the visibility of fringesproducedby misalignmentwill be.
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Oneprefened methodof printing that canbe adaptedto for the purposeof proAw-ing a

paraUaxblocking mask of the type disclosedhereinis helitone printing. commonly usedin the

publishing industryto produce imagesfor presentationto aviewer.Other methods that canbe

usedare,for example,thexerographictransferprocess,inkjet printing andthe silver halide film

process.Inall of theseprinting methods,greyscaleperceptionis achievedby the size,

distributionand quantityof printed particles.A salientdistinction here is that the methodsare

usedto producea blocking mask,rather than an imagefor presentation to a viewer.

A Bontview of the densityof aheuristically determinedgrey scaleparallax blocking

maskthat wasfound to meirierably reducethe productionand visibility of Moire fringes in

generalandcolor fringing in the faceof maak mienlignment is shown in Figure 15.

It hasbeendiscoveredthat, by printing the maak on a transparentmediumusinga binary

printing methodsuchthat the perceiveddensityof theprintedpatterndependson the size,

positionandquanin of material depositedon the medium,theMoire patternsandcolor fringing

canbesignificantly reduced.Specifically,by two-dimensionalredistributionof suchquantaof

I materialsoasto introduce spatialnoise(dithering) while reducingtheir numberor averagerandomi-avi spacingsoasto producea gradualchangefrom opaqueto transparent at the edgesof

I the stripes,the visibility of Moire fringes andcolor fringing in the face of maskmienlignment.changein viewposition from the optimalposition,or both,canbe greatlyreduced.This canbe

thoughtof asamask with noisy transitions.

Moreover, it hasbeendiscoveredthat fringing canbegreatly reducedby usinga mask

that hasbeenstochasticallydithered.Oneknown ditheringmethod that isparticularly effectiveis

"diffusiondithering."An example ofa parallaxblocking maak producedby that methodis

shownin Figure 16.More specifically, the greyscalepattemof Figure 15was transformedto the

maskpattam of Figme 16using astochastictransformationalgorithm known asthe diffusion

dithertransform.A parallaxblocking mask havingthis diffusion ditheredgreyscalepattern

printedby binary printing processwas foundto greatlyreducethe Moire and color fringing,

sensitivity of the 3D image to innek misalignment,andsensitivity to userposition.

It is to be understoodthat a maskhaving a duty cycleof lessthanfifty percent,as

W describedherein,maybe combinedwith the featuresof a maak having gradualedgetransitions
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asalsodescribedhereinto achieveoptimal perfornance in aparallaxblocking threedimminnal

I ------
usedthereinastermsof descriptionandnot of limitation, and there is no intention, in the useof

suchturnsandexpressions,to excludeequivalentsof the featuresshownanddescribedor

portionsthereof,it being recognizedthat the scopeof the invention is definedand limited only

by theclaim* that follow.

I
I
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I ClAIMS:1. A methodfor providing aparallaxblocking maskfor ananamnnt to an imagedisplay

I devicehavinga flat panel display screenand aparticular configurationso asto enableauto-stereoscopicviewing with the displaydevice,comprisingthe steps of:

I creatingthe monk at a first location;andsemiing the ok to a secondlocationremotefrom the first location by commoncarrier,

I sothat,whenthe monk is MM to the displaydevicesoasto overlie the display screen,ansulo-stereoscopicimageis producedby the maak.

2. Themethodof claim 1,whereinsaidstepof creatingincludesproviding the maak with

I skarnating andperiodically spaced-apartstripesof sulwantially opaquematarial and arrangingsaid stripesto define a spatialduty eyelethat is enheinntially lessthan50%.

3. Themethodof claim 2,whereinthe display devicedisplaysan arrayof pixels,wherein

thepixels definecolumns,and whereinsaidstepof creatingincludesarranging saidstripes so

that saidstripesareperiodically repeatedat intervalsequalto two of saidcobunna.

4. Themethodof claim1,whereinsaidstepof creatingincludesproviding the mask with

alternating andperiodically spaced-apart stripes of substantially opaquematerial and arranging

saidstripesto define a spatial duty eyelethat is within the range20 -40%.

5. Themethodof claim 4,wherein the displaydevicedisplaysan array of pixels,wherein

thepixels definecobunna,andwhereinsaidstepof creatingincludesarrangingsaid stripesso

that saidstripesarespaced-apartby a spacingequal to two of saidcobunon-

6. Themethod of claim 1,whereinsaidstepof creatingincludesproviding the mask with

altematingandperiodically sM-spart stripesof substantially opaquematerial, wherein the

displaydevicedefines an arrayof pixels arrangedin cobunna, whereinsaid stepof creating

includesarrangingsaid stripesso that saidstripesarespaced-apartbya spacingequalto two of

I
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saidcolumns,andarranging saidstripesto define aspatialduty cyclethat is ascloseto 1/3as

possible.

7. Themethodof claim 1,ibrther comprising formingoneor more compositestereoscopie

imagesfmm a respectiveoneor more stereoscopic innen pairs,selecting,from within the image

displaydevice,datafrom eachcompositeimageobtainedfrom just oneof the associated

stereoscopicimagepairs,anddisplaying the dataon the displayscreenwith the maak mountedto

the imagedisplay device.

8. Themethodof claim 7,further comprising storingthe oneor more compositeimagesin

the imagedisplaydevice.

9. A methodfor distributing 3D imagecontent derivedfrom one or more stereoscopic

imagepairs,comprising the stepsof:

formingrespectivecompressedcompositestereoscopicimagesfrom the one or more

stereoscopicimagepairs;

storingthe one or more compressedcompositestereoscopicinnem on an Internet web

I downloadingthe one or more compressedcomposite stereoscopicimagesfrom theIntemetwebserverto a remoteimagedisplay devicehaving adisplay screen;

I interleavingthe oneor morecompressedcomposite stereoscopicinnem within theremoteimagedisplay device;and

displayingthe interleavedoneor morecompressedcompositestereoscopic insens on the

displayscreen.

10. The rnethodof claim 9,f brthercomprising a software application for performinp said

stepof interleavingthat is specially adaptedfor usein the remoteimagedisplay device,and

downloadingthe softwareapplication from the Intemetweb serverto the remoteimagedisplay

device.
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11. Thenethod of ninim 10,furtbar comprisingproducingmitiple compressedcomposite

stereoscopicisnages,and whereinsaidstep of downloadingincludestranemitting each

compeessedcompositestereoscopicinnge over the Intemet at astandard television framerate,

12. Themethodof claim 9,whereinsaidstepof forming includesannmarphically

compressingthe oneor morestereoscopicinnger

13. Themethodof claim 9,ihrther comprisingcreating a parallaxblocking maak having

alternating andperiodically spaced-apartstripesof substantially opaquematerial, eachstripe

having anequalwidth,wherein the display deviceriefinen anarrayof pixels arrangedin

columns,eachcolumn having an equalwidth,saidstepof creatingincluding defining the width

of saidstripesbasedon the width of saidcobanne ande-neling the creatingmaak to a remote

locationsothat, whenthe maak is attached to the displaydevicesoasto overlie the display

screen,anauto-stereoscopicimage isproducedby themaak.

14. A parallaxblocking maskfor anauto-stereoscopicimagedisplay devicehaving a flat

paneldisplayscreen,comprising alternatingandperiodically spaced-apartstripesof substantially

opaquematerialdefining a spatialduty cycle that is substantially lessthan50%.

I 1S. Theparallaxblocking mask of claim 14,whereinthe parallaxblocking stripesarepennanently opaque.

16. Theparallaxblocking mnet of elaim 14,whereinthe displaydevicedefmesan arrayof

pixels arrangedin cobunna, wherein the parallaxblocking stripes areperiodically repeatedat

intervalsequalto two of saidcobunna, andwhereintheparallaxblocking stripesdefinea spatial

dutycyclethat isclose to 1/3 aspossible.

17. An auto-stereoscopicdisplay system comprising·

aflat paneldisplay;

aparallaxblocking mask attached to the flat paneldisplay,the maak comprising a

plurality of parallaxblocking stripesdefining a spatialduty cycle that is lessthan 50%; and

I "
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asingleprocessordisposedwithin thedisplay systemadaptedto receiveone or more

pairsof stereoscopicimages,inimieave the imagee horizontally,and display the interleaved

imagesothat whenthe blocking stripesof the maak arealignedwith respective columnsof

pixels inthedisplay, an auto-stereoscopicimageis producedby the maak.

I 18. Theauto-stereoscopicdisplay systemof claim 15,whereinthe spatialduty cycle of the
blockingstripesis essentiallyone-thirdanhatantially opaqueto two-thirds substantially
trnamnimeive,

19. A methodfor providing 3D televisioncontent overa communicationschannal,I comprising·

providinga serveradaptedto receive3D image contentanddistribute that enntant over

thecommunicationschannat to a selectedsubscriberaspairsof stereoscopicimages;

providingto the selectedsubscribera parallaxblocking mask adaptedto overlaya.flat

panelsoasto produceauto-stereoscopicimagne in responseto a display of interleavedpairsof

stereoscopic innges• and

providing to the subscriberapplicationsoftwaresuitablefor useby the display to receive

thepairsof stereoscopicimagesandproduce anddisplay interleaved pairs of ster-apir.

I e -·

20. Themethodof claim 19,further comprisingproviding atoken to the subscriberfor

identirying the subscriberto the server to request receiptof3D imagecontent from thesarmr,

andprovidingadminintrative softwarewithin the serverto receivea tokensentover the

communicationschannat, verify that the tokenqualifies the subscriberto receive3D image
content and,if so,sendselected3D image content to the subscriber.

21. Themethodof claim 1,wherein theparallaxblocking maskiscreatedby:

generatinga periodic patten of substantially opaque stripes separated by substantially

transparentstripesproducing borderstherebetween,whereinat leastsomeof the bordersare

definedbya gradualtransition from substantiallyopaqueto substantiallytransparent;and

creating the mask using the periodic pattom.
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I
22. Themethodof claim 21,våbereinsaidtransition is maisy.

I 23. Themethodof claim22,whereingeneratingthe periodic pattern coinprises inoducingamethamarinal representation of a periodic patten of substantiallyopaquestripesseparated1py

entwi..tiallytransparentstripesproducingborderstherebetween wherein the bordersaredefined

W by aknown function defining a gradualtransition from substantiallytransparentto suhatantially

I opaquestripes,then transforming that transition to adithereddistribution of opaquefieldsinatransparentbackground.

24. The methodof claim23, whereinproducinga mathemarient armeentatim afapariodic

patternof enhetantially opaquestripesseparatedby substantiallytransparentstripescomprises

transforning the known function using astochasticdithering tændo

25. Themethodof claim 24,whereinthe stochasticditheringtransform comprisesastimteinn

dither trnndann.

I
I 26. Themethodof einim 25,whereincreatingthe mask comprisesprinting the pastemmetransparentmaterial using abinary printing processwhoseminimum featuresizeis somefraction

of the minimum feature sizeof the pattem.

I
I 27. Themethodof claim 26,whereinthe binary printing processis selectedfrom easefahalf toneprinting process,axerographictransferprocess,aninkjet printing processor a silver

halista fihn production process.

28. Themethodof claim 24,whereincreatingthe maak comprisesprinting the patten on a

transparent material using a binary printing process whoseminimum featuresizeis somefraction

of theminimmn featmesizeof the patten.
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29. Thenuand of einim 28,wluxein the binaryprinting pecess is selected%saarene*Fa

halfinneprinting process,axerographictransferprocess,aninkjut printing pacesseradiver

enline BenprodnCtionM

I
I 30. Themethodofelaim 23,whereincreatingthemaskcomprisesprinting the pattemmatransparentmaterialusing abinary printing processwhoseminunum feature sizeissomeimerina

I of the minimmn featuresizeof the panem

31. Themethod of claim 30,whereinthe binary printing processis selectedfromumenta

halfinne printing process,a xerographictransferprocess,an imidetprinting processor asilver

kation Shaproductionprocess.

32. Themethodof claim 1,creatingthemenk cornprisesprinting thepatternon a transparent

materini usinga binary printing processthat exhibits a naturallyrandomdistribution of printed

I particleswhosegrain size is large in comparisonwith one-halftheperiodof the lowestapatialfrequencyofthe maak

33. A methodfor providing aparallaxblocking maskfor attnehment to an imagedisplay

devicehavinga display screenand aparticular configurationof pixels arrangsdiaesions,

I -»-
generatinga periodic patternof.nheinntially opaquestripesseparatedby substantisay

W transparentstripesproducing bordersthere between,whereinat least someof the bordersme

defined by agradualtransition from enhetantially opaqueto substantiallytransparent;and

creatingthemask using the periodic pattem

34. The methodof etnim 33,whereinsaidtransitionisnoisy.

35. Themethodof claim 34,whereingeneratingthe periodicpatterncomprisesprnaneinga

mathematient representationof a periodicpatternof substantiallyopaquestripes separatedby

substantiallytransparentstripesproducingbordersthere betweenwhereinthebordersareMines

by aknown function defining a gradualtransition from substantiallytransparentto substantially

I 26
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opaquestripes,then transfonning that transitionto adithereddistribution of opaquefields in a

1 --.-i.
I 36. Themethodof claim 35,whereinproducinga mathematinal representationof aperiodic

pattemof enhatantially opaquestripes separatedby substantiallytransparentstripescomprises

transforning the known function usinga stochasticditheringtransform.

37. Themethodof nimim 36,whereinthe stochasticdithering transform comprisesa diffusion

dithertransform.

38. Themethodof claim 37,whereincreating themaskcomprisesprinting the pattern on a

transparentmaterial using a binary printing processwhoseminimmn featuresizeis somefraction

W of the minimum featuresizeof the patten.

39. Themethodof claim 38,whereinthe binary printing processis selectedfrom oneof a

half toneprintingprocess,a xerographictransferprocess,an inkjet printing processor asilver

halidefilm productionprocess.

40. Themethodof claim 34,whereincreatingthemaak comprisesprinting the patten on a

transparentmaterialusing a binary printing processwhoseminimum featuresizesomefraction

of theminimum featuresizeof the patten.

41. Themethodof einim 40,whereinthe binary printing processis selectedfromoneof a

half toneprinting process,a xerographictransferprocess,aninkjet printing processor a silver

halidefilm productionprocess.

42. Themethodof claim 33,whereincreatingthemaskcomprisesprinting the patten on a

transparentmaterial using a binary printing processwhoseminimum feature size is somefraction

of the minimum featuresizeof the pattem.

43. Themethodof claim 33,wherein the binary printing processproducesa naturally

occurringrandomizeddistribution of particles.

44. A maskfor attachmentto an imagedisplaydevicehaving a display screenand a

particularconfigurationof pixels arrangedin columnei comprising:
27
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a enharantinHy transparentmaterialfor mainting on thedisplay screen;and

aperiodic pattam of antwunntinny opaquestripes separatedby substantiallytransparent

stripesproducingbordersthere betweenprintedon thetransparentmaterial, wherein at least

someof the bordersaredefined byagradualtransition from substantiallyopaqueto

substantintly transparent.

45. Themaskof claim 44,whereinsaidtransition is noisy.

46. Themaak of claim 45,whereinthe transition is a dithereddistribution of opaquefields in

a transparentbackground.

47. Themaak of claim 46,wherein the ditheringcomprisesstochasticdithering.

48. Themethodof claim 47,whereinthe stochasticdithering comprisesdithering according

to adifthsiondithertransform.
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A sysium for distributing auto-stereoscopicimages,apamilax blocking maak and

methodsfor producingaparallax blocking man. A parallaxblockingman is providedasan

"add-on"for an existing image displaydevice having a flat panel typedisplay screen.The mask

is tailoredto theneedsof the existing deviceanddeliveredto a remoteuserof the display device.

The usermountsthe maak to the displaydeviceso that themak overlies the display screen.3D

content in the form of composite stereoscopicimagesderivedfrom one or more stereoscopic

I imagepairs,andapplication software,aredownloadedto the display deviceover the Intemet,andtheapplicationsoftware interleavesthe composite stereoscopicinnye for display on the

displayscreenwhile the maak is in place.Use of a parallax blocking maa having variable edge

w transitions,aduty cycle less than fifty percent,or both, isdisclosed.
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